EXHIBIT B

Submitted to the Transportation, Public Works and
Independent Authorities Committee
from
William E. Baroni Jr.



THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ

December 19, 2013

Mr. Charles A. Buono, Jr.
Office of Legislative Services
State of New Jersey

State House Annex

P.O. Box 068

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mr. Buono:

This letter is in response to the subpoena duces tecum, dated December 12, 2013, issued
to William J. Baroni by the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities
Committee (the “Committee™). The documents, Bates stamped PA — BB — 000001 to PA — BB -

000349, which resulted from a search of Port Authority records, are responsive to the

Committee’s request for all documents and correspondence, produced between August 1, 2013
and December 12, 2013 between the parties identified in the subpoena and concerning the
reduction from three to one of the eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George
Washington Bridge from September 9, 2013 through September 13, 2013.
If you have any questions concerning the foregoing, kindly call me.
Very truly yours, ,
David R. Kromm

DRK/pg

Direct Dial: (212) 435-3483



From: Baroni, Bill
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:46 AM
To: David Wildstein
" Subject: Fwd: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Foye, Patrick” <pfoye @panynj.gov>

Date: September 13, 2013, 7:44:29 AM EDT

To: "Fulton, Cedrick” <cfulton@panynj.gov>, "Durando, Robert" <rdurando@panynj.gov>

Cc: "Baroni, Bill" <bbaroni@panynj.gov>, "Dunne Joseph P." <jdunne@panyni.gov>, "Koumoutsos,
Louis" <ikoumoutsos@panyni.gov>, "Zipf, Peter" <pzipf@panynj.gov>, "Samson, David"
<dsamson@panynj.gov>, "'Rechler, Scott“‘ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>, "Buchbmder Darrell"
<dbuchbin@panynj.gov>

Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night's media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very
troubling. Here is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort
Lee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort
Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only
after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has experienced severe
traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appazlled by the lack of process,
failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public
interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so
today.

| am making this decision for the following reasons:

1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no
life has been lost or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity
in both states. That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything
possible to create jobs in both States.

3. iwill not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom

) Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

4. |believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agencgl stands
for; Iintend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say
nothing of the credibility of this agency.

Finally, | am open to consndermg changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that

change will benefit the public interest. ln the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of
this action will require:
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1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained
here.

2. Prior discussion with the local government and a communrication plan and plenty of advance
notice to the commuting public. That did not occur here.

3, Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur
here.

4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as
soon as possible today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

Pat

PA - BB - 000002



3

From: Baroni, Bill
;7 ent: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:51 AM
.0l David Samson

Subiject: Fwd: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

General, can | call you on this now?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Foye, Patrick” <pfoye@panyni.gov>

Date: September 13, 2013, 7:44:25 AM EDT

To: "Fulton, Cedrick™ <cfulton@panynj.gov>, "Durando, Robert" <rdurandc@panynj.gov>

Cc: "Baroni, Bill" <bbaroni@panynj.gov>, "Dunne, Joseph P." <jdunne@panynj.gov>, "Koumoutsos,
Louis" <lkoumoutsos@panynj.gov>, "Zipf, Peter" <pzipf@panynj.gov>, "Samson, David"
<dsamson@panynj.gov>, "Rechler, Scott™ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>, "Buchbinder, Darrell”

<dbuchbin@panynj.gov> . -
Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very
troubling. Here is what ) learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GW8B operations, the three lanes in Fort
Lee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort
Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only
after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has“experienced severe
traffic delays engulifing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalled by the lack of process,
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

3. | will not allow this hasty and il-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom
Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

4. |believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency stands
for; |intend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say
nothing of the credibility of this agency.

Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that
change will benefit the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of

‘this action will require:
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1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or cbtained

here.
_— 2. Prior discussion with the local government and a communication pian and plenty of advance
4 . . . .
{ notice to the commuting public. That did not occur here.
T 3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur
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

o
p N
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- From: Baroni, Bill

( ent: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:44 AM
~-To: Regina Egea
Subject: FW: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
importance: High

From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:44 AM

To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; 'Rechler, Scott'; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Importance: High

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort Lee eastbound to the GWB were
reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or
Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports
are that Fort Lee has experienced severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalled by
the lack of process, failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public
interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today.

~7Vam making this decision for the following reasons:

1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no life has been lost

- or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtediy had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states.
That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both
States.’

3. | will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom Kippur tonight or
the holidays to follow.

4. | believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency stands for; |intend to
learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this
agency. i '

Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit
the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained here.
2. Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and plenty of advance notice to the
commuting public. That did not occur here.
3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur here.
4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

i jd Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

1
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‘TOmM. Samson, David [dsamson@wolffsamson.com]

\_oent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:50 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
Subject: Fwd: Briefing Notes for Press Availability
FYL

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rechler, Scoft’ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<maiIto:SRech\er@RXRRealty.com»
Date: September 17, 2013 8:40:18 PM EDT

To: "Samson, David™ <dsamson@woh’fsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>
Subject: RE: Briefing Notes for Press Availability '

After my initial calls | don't think this is correct. | also called Baroni who didn't think this was the case.

-—-Original Message--—-

From: Samson, David [mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:02 PM

To: Rechler, Scott

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

| am told the ED leaked to the WS8J his story about Fort Lee issues—very unfortunate for NY/NJ relations.

~ Sent from my iPhone
- _Begin forwarded message:

_ From: "MacSpadden, Lisg"

<Imacspadden@panynj.gov<maiito:lmacspadden@panynj.gov><mailto:Imacspadden@panynj.gov»
Date: September 17, 2013, 6:42:19 PM EDT ’
To: "Samson, David”

<dsamson@wolﬁsamson.com<mai|to:dsamson@wolﬁsamson.com><mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>, “Rechler,

.. Scott™ <SRechIer@RXRReaity.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com><mailto:SRechIer@RXRReaIty.com>>, "Foye,

Patrick" <pfoye@panynj.gov<maiito:pfoye@panynj.gov><mailtozpfoye@panynj.gov», “Baroni, Bill"
<bbaroni@panynj.gov<mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov><maitto:bbaroni@panynj.gov>>

Cc: "Danielides, Philippe" <pdanielides@panynj.gov<mailto:pdanielides@panynj.gov><mailto:pdanielides@panynj.gov»,
"Garten, David” <dgarten@panynj‘gov<mailt0:dgarten@panynj.gov><mai|to:dgarten@panynj.gov>>, “Ma, John"
<jhma@panynj.gov<mailto:jhma@panyn}.gov><mailto:jhma@panynj.gov», "Wildstein, David"
<dwildstein@panynj.gov<mailto:dwildstein@panynj.gov><mailto:dwildstein@panynj.gov»

" Subject: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

Mr. Chairman, Vice Chairman, Pat and Bill, Attached, please find the briefing notes for tomorrow's press availability post
Board meeting.
Lisa

NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT
AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE

RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,

~ PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY

PRINTOUTS.
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~ <Briefing notes for September 18 2013_.pdf>
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ease Note: The information contained in this email message is a PRIVATE communication that may contain confidential

*— attorney-client information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or use it or disclose it to others, If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.

Thank you.
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any

\}.S. federal tax advice contained in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and

cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matier addressed herein.
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_From: Samson, David [dsamson@wolffsamson.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 7:38 AM
108 Baroni, Bill
Subject: Fwd: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message: -

From: "Rechler, Scott” <SRéchIer@R)iRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com»
Date: September 18, 2013, 5:54:30 AM EDT

no

To: "Samson, David" <dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>

Subject: Re: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

David - you know | am not naive to these issues but in this instance | don't agree with your assessment of Pat's
involvement. Perhaps you or Bill have some different intelligence than mine that will change that view. Ted Mannis a
good reporter and was instructed to sniff out this story by his editors who were stuck in traffic. Pat's initial email is out

" there and sent because of our belief that the PA staff was running amuck (due to our lack of any other knowledge) and

likely led to the reference in the article. Let's not escalate this unless there is clear evidence that he truly spoke to the
WSJ.

Scott Rechier
CEO and Chairman
RXR Realty

B __Srechler@rxrrea!ty.com<mailto:Srechler@rxrrealty.com>

~...On Sep 18, 2013, at 5:45 AM, "Samson, David" <dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>

wrote:

Scott: | just read it and it confirms evidence of Foye's being the leak, stirring up trouble~this is yet ancther example of a
story, we've seen it before, where he distances himself from an issue in the press and rides in on a white horse to save
the day (if you need prior examples | will provide)--in this case, he's playing in traffic, made a big mistake. D.

4 _ On Sep 18, 2013, é’_t 5:37 AM, "Rechler, Scott" <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com>> wrote:

Again ... | don't think Pat spoke to anyone at the WSJ particularly after reading the article this morning.

Scott Rechler

CEO and Chairman

RXR Realty ,
Srechler@rxrrealty.com<mailto: Srechler@rxrrealty.com> ,
On Sep 18, 2013, at 5:34 AM, "Samson, David" <dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolfisamson.com>>
wrote:

More evidence of reckless, counter-productive behavior.

~On Sep 17,2013, at 9:36 PM, "Rechler, Scott" <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com>> wrote:

Seems strange based on my inquiﬁes.

~—-0riginal Message-———

From: Samson, David [mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com]
Sent; Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:59 PM
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To: Rechler, Scott
Subject: Re: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

.-Eor whatever reason, he's not telling you the facts.

“On Sep 17, 2013, at 8:40 PM, "Rechler, Scott" <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty. com>> wrote:

After my initial calls | don't think this is correct. | also called Baroni who didn't think this was the case.

—~-—0riginal Message——
From: Samson, David [maitto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com]

- Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:02 PM

To: Rechler, Scott
Subject: Fwd: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

{ am told the ED leaked to the WSJ his story about Fort Lee issues--very unfortunate for NY/NJ relations.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacSpadden, Lisa"
<lmacspadden@panynj.gov<mailto:lmacspadden@panynj.gov><mailto:lmacspadden@panynj.gov»

Date: September 17, 2013, 6:42:19 PM EDT

To: "Samson, David" ' :
<dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wo|ffsamson.com><mai|to:dsamson@wolﬁsamson.com», "Rechler,
Scoft™ <SRech|er@RXRRea|ty.com<maiitozSRechler@R)_;RRealty.com><mailto:SRechler@RXRRea!ty.com», "Foye,
Patrick” <pfoye@panynj.gov<mailto:pfoye@panynj.gov><mailto:pfoye@panynj.gov», “Baroni, Bill" &
<bbaroni@panynj.gov<mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov><mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov>>

Cc: "Danielides, Philippe” <pdanielides@panynj.gov<mai|to:pdanielides@panynj.gov><mai|to:pdanielides@panynj.gov»,

~"Garten, David" <dgarten@panynj,gov<mailto:dgarten@panynj.gov><maiIto:dgarten@panynj.gov>>, "Ma, John"
B :jhrha@panynj.gov<mailto:jhma@panynj.gov><mailto:jhma@panynj.gov>>, "“Wildstein, David”
<dwildstein@panynj.gov<mai|to:dwildstein@panynj.gov><mailto:dwildstein@panynj.gov>>

Subject: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

Mr. Chairman, Vice Chairman, Pat and Bill, Attached, please find the briefing notes for tomorrow's preéé availability post
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
SERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY
PRINTOUTS.

<Briefing notes for September 18 2013_. pdf>

Please Note: The information contained in this email message is a PRIVATE communication that may contain confidential
attorney-client information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or use it or disclose it to others. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it

from your system.
" Thank you.
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the internal

_Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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From: Baroni, Bill

“ent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 10:17 PM
..o Samson, David
Subject: Re: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

General, | shali again make my concern known to the vice chairman.
bb
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2013, at 8:58 PM, "Samson, David" <dsamson@wolffsamson.com> wrote:

> FYL.
> Begin forwarded message:

>

> From: "Rechler, Scott" <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com>>

> Date: September 17, 2013 8:40:18 PM EDT

> To: ™Samson, David" <dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>

> Subject: RE: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

>

> After my initial calls | don't think this is correct. | aiso called Baroni who didn't think this was the case.
>

> —-Driginal Message—-—

> From: Samson, David [mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com)
> Sent; Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:02 PM

> To: Rechier, Scott

" Subject: Fwd: Briefing Notes for Press Availability

> | am told the ED leaked to the WSJ his story about Fort Lee issues--very unfortunate for NY/NJ relations.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

> Begin forwarded message:

>

> From: "MacSpadden, Lisa"
<Imacspadden@panynj.gov<mailto:lmacspadden@panynj.gov><mailto:lmacspadden@panynj.gov»

> Date: September 17, 2013, 6:42:19 PM EDT

> To: "Samson, David"
<dsamson@wolffsamson.com<mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com><mailto:dsamson@wolffsamson.com>>, "Rechler,
Scott™ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechler@RXRRealty.com><mailto:SRechIer@RXRRealty.corh», “Foye,
Patrick” <pfoye@panynj. gov<mailto:pfoye@panynj.gov><mailto: pfoye@panynj.gov>>, "Baroni, Bill"
<bbaroni@panynj.gov<mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov><mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov>> :

> Cc: "Danielides, Philippe"
<pdanielides@panynj.gov<maiito:pdanielides@panynj.gov><mailto:pdanielides@panynj.gov», "Garten, David"
<dgarten@panynj.gov<mailto:dgarten@panynj.gov><maiIto:dgarten@panynj.gov>>, "Ma, John"
<jhma@panynj.gov<mailto:jhma@panynj.gov>.<mai|to:jhma@panynj.gov», "Wildstein, David"
<dwildstein@panynj.gov<mailto:dwildstein@panynj.gov><maitto:dwildstein@panynj.gov>>

> Subject: Briefing Notes for Press Availability .

>

> Mr. Chairman, Vice Chairman, Pat and Bill, Attached, please find the briefing notes for tomorrow's press availability post
Board meeting.

> lisa
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> NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT

>

> AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE

>

. RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,

> PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY

>
> PRINTOUTS.

>

> <Briefing notes for September 18 2013_.pdf>

>
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> Please Note: The information contained in this email message is a PRIVATE communication that may contain
confidential attorney-client information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or use it or disclose it to

others. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and
then delete it from your system.

> Thank you.
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> IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this document {including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal -
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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From: Baroni, Bill

et Friday, September 13, 2013 9:03 AM
o Foye, Patrick
“Ce: MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

| am on way to office to discuss. There can be no public discourse.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:55 AM, "Foye, Patrick" <pfoye@panynj.gov> wrote:

Bill we are going to fix this fiasco

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:40 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Pat we need to discuss prior to any communications.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:28 AM, "Fove, Patrick” <pfoye@panynj.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Bob. I'll set up meeting to discuss this issue.
Looping Lisa--how do we get word out?

From: Durando, Robert

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:04 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;
'SRechler@RXRRealty.com' <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell :
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee.

From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM

To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;
'Rechler, Scott’ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell

Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night's media pendings, | made inguiries and received calls on this
matter which is very troubling. Here is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA
GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort Lee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to
one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort Lee, the commuting public we
serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only after careful
1
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deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has experienced
severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalled by
the lack of process, failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the
B dangers created to the public interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as
soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today.

| am making this decision for the following reasons:

1. This Wasty and ill-advised decision has resuited in delays to emergency vehicles. |
pray that no life has been lost or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient
delayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on
economic activity in both states. That is contrary to the directive we have from
our Governors to do everything possible o create jobs in both States.

3. | will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those
observing Yom Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

4. |believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of
~  both States.

To be clear, } will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything
this agency stands for; 1intend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and
the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this agency.

Finaliy, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be
made that change will benefit the public interest. in the case of the Fort Lee eastbound
access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not
sought or obtained here.

2. Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and
plenty of advance notice to the comm uting public. That did not occur here.

3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That
did not occur here.

4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not
oceur here.

Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access 10 three lanes in Fort Lee can
be restored as soon as possible today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the
essence.

Pat
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From:
TSent:
[e

" Subiject:

Foye, Patrick

Friday, September 13, 2013 8:56 AM
Baroni, Bill; MacSpadden, Lisa

Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Bill we are going to fix this fiasco

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:40 AM
To: Foye, Patrick; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

" Pat we need to discuss prior to any communications.

Sent fro

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:28 AM, "Foye, Patrick" <pfoye @panynj.gov> wrote:

m my iPhone

Thanks, Bob. I'll set up meeting to discuss this issue.
Looping Lisa--how do we get word out?

From: Durando, Robert

‘Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:04 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;
'SRechler@RXRRealtv.com' <SRechler@RXRReal§y.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee.

From: Fove, Patrick

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM

To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, Dawd 'Rechler, Scott'
<SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbmder Darrell

Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night's media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very
troubling. Here is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort ”
Lee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort
Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only
after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has experienced severe
traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. 1am appalled by the lack of process,
failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of alt by the dangers created to the public
interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so
today.

| am making this decision for the following reasons:
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This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no
ife has been lost or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity
in both states. That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything
possible to create jobs in both States.

| will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom
Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

| believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency stands
for; 1intend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say

. nothing of the credibility of this agency. .

Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that

cﬁange will benefit the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of
this action will require:

4.

Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained

here.

Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and plenty of advance
notice to the commuting public. That did not occur here.

Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur
here.

Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

Cedric and Bob—nplease let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as
soon as possible today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

Pat
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- ~-From:

Baroni, Bill

"\ ent: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:41 AM
01 Foye, Patrick; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Pat we need to discuss prior to any communications.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:28 AM, "Foye, Patrick” <pfove@panynj.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Bob. I'll set up meeting to discuss this issue.
Looping Lisa-—-how do we get word out?

From: Durando, Robert

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:04 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;

-'SRechier@RXRRealty.com’ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee.

From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM

To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; 'Rechler, Scott’
<SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell

Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very
troubling. Here is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort

{ ee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort
Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only
after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has experienced severe

traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. 1am appailed by the lack of process,

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

3. | will not aliow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom
Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow. ‘
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| believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency stands
for; !intend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say
nothing of the credibility of this agency.

Finaily, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that
change will benefit the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of
this action will require:

4,

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

Consideration of the effects on emergencv vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur
here. -
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
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From: Rechler, Scott [SRechler@RXRRealty.com]
‘ant: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:28 AM

. Foye, Patrick
Cc: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert; Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf,
Peter: Samson, David, Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

This is terribly disturbing and incomprehensible to me. How cana decision like this be made without it being discussed
and considered at the highest level? | am particularly disturbed that this was occurring without regard to this being the
Jewish high holiday weekend.

Pat, please let us know what happened.

Thank you.

" Scott

Scott Rechler
CEOQ and Chairman

“RXR Realty

Srechler@rxrrealty.com

On Sep 13, 2013, at 7:44 AM, "Foye, Patrick” <pfoye@panynj.gov> wrote:

- After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very

troubling. Here is' what | Jearned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort
Lee eastbound to the GWB were reduced to one ane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort
Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only
after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that Fort Lee has experienced severe
traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalled by the lack of process,
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

3. {will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom
Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

4. 1believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

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

(, 1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained
- here. :

2. Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and plenty of advance
notice to the commuting public. That did not occur here. '

3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur
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

» AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL _;N ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,
PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS}, AND DESTROY ANY

'PRINTOUTS.

PA - BB - 000021



From: Foye, Patrick

\/ Tt Friday, September 13, 2013 8:29 AM
P J Durando, Robert; Fulton, Cedrick
Ce: - - Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter, Samson, David;
“srechler@rxrrealty.com'; Buchbinder, Darrell, MacSpadden, Lisa
-Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Thanks, Bob. I'll set up meeting to discuss this issue.
- Looping Lisa--how do we get word out?

From: Durando, Robert
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:04 AM
To: Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick
" Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsoes, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; 'SRechier@RXRRealty.com'
<SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee.

Frohi: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM
To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; 'Rechler, Scott’
_—<SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrell
< ubject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort.Lee eastbound to the GWB were
reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or
Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports
are that Fort Lee has experién'ced severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. 1am appalled by
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
or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states.
That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both
States. v

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
( ‘agency.

.
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. Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit
the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1. written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained here.
’/\ L2 Prior discussion with the locat government and a communication plan and plenty of advance notice to the
commuting public. That did not occur here.
3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur here.
4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

Pat
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From: Koumoutsos, Louis

/Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:19 AM
Lo Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert
Ce: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Zipf, Peter, Samson, David; 'Rechler, Scott’, Buchbinder,
Darrell
Subject: RE: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
Received

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
are that Fort Lee has experienced severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalied by
the lack of process, failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public
interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me itis safe to do so today.

__1am making this decision for the foliowing reasons:

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
States. _

3. | will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom Kippur tonight or
the holidays to follow. ,

4. | believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, 1 will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency'stands for; lintend to
learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this
agency.

Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit
the public interest. in the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained here.

2 Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and plenty of advance notice to the
commuting public. That did not occur here. ‘

3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur here.

4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

-~ Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
__ - today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence. '

- 1
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From: Durando, Robert

7 Tent: Friday, September 13, 2013 8:04 AM
N Foye, Patrick; Fulton, Cedrick
oc Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;
'SRechler@RXRRealty.com'; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee,

From: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM
To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert . -

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; Rechler, Scott’
‘<SRechler@RXRRealty.com> ; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

~ After reading fast night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
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
the lack of process, failure to inform our custgmers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public
interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today.

1 am making this decision for the following reasons:

’
{

. .

1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no life has been lost
or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

2. This hasty and ili-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states.
That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both
States.

3 | will not allow this hasty and ili-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom Kippur tonight or
the holidays to follow. -

4. |believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything this agency stands for; | intend to
fearn how PA process was wrongfu_!!y subverted and the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this
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

\/ Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
.~ today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

1
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From: Samson, David [dsamson@wolffsamson.com]

S ~ent: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:56 AM
Lo Bareni, Bill
“Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
' InCT.

On Sep 13, 2013, at 7:51 AM, "Baroni, Bill" <bbaroni@panynj.gov<mailtc:bbaroni@panynj.gov>> wrote:
7 General, can | call you on this now?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

~ From: "Foye, Patrick" <pfoye@panynj.gov<mailto:pfoye@panynj.gov>>
~ Date: September 13, 2013, 7:44:29 AM EDT
" To: "Fulton, Cedrick” <cfulton@panynj.gov<mailto:cfulton@panynj.gov>>, "Durando, Robert"
<rdurando@panynj.gov<mailto:rdurando@panynj.gov>>
Cc: "Baroni, Bill* <bbaroni@panynj.gov<mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov>>, "Dunne, Joseph P."
- <jdunne@panynj.gov<mailto:jdunne@panynj.gov>>, "Koumoutsos, Louis"
<lkoumnoutsos@panynj.gov<mailto:lkoumoutsos@panynj.gov>>, "Zipf, Peter”
<pzipf@panynj.gov<mailto: pzipf@panynj.gov>>, "Samson, David”
<dsamson@panynj.gov<mailto:dsamson@panynj.gov>>, "Rechler, Scott"
<SRechler@RXRRealty.com<mailto:SRechier@RXRRealty.com>>, "Buchbinder, Darrell”
<dbuchbin@panynj.gov<mailto:dbuchbin@panynj.gov>>
[/'“Qubject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
“hfter reading last night's media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
is what | learned: reversing over 25 yéars of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort Lee eastbound to the GWB were
reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or Media.
A decision of this magnitude should be made only after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports are that
Fort Lee has experienced severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. | am appalled by the lack
* of process, failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public interest, so |
am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today. ’

| am making this decision for the following reasons:
1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no life has been lost or
trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states. That
A is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both States.

3 | will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom Kippur tonight or the
holidays to follow.

4. |believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

To be clear, | will get to the bottom of this abusive decisig
learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and thig
agency.

‘which violates everything this agency stands for; 1intend to
ublic interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this

: 5/ \‘7inaHy, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit the .

- public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1
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1_. Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained here.

2. Prior discussion with the Jocal government and a communication plan and plenty of advance notice to the
/" mmuting public. That did not occur here. '
N

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
PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E—MA!L (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTRQOY ANY

P_RINTOUTS.

Frode e e v ey de etk e ook e ok e deve e ok o drke e dededeok * Y e de e s dr e s de e deok Rk el ek

Please Note: The information contained in this email message is a PRIVATE communication that may contain confidential
attorney-client information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy or use it or disclose it to others. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
_from your system.

hank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this document {including any attachments} is not intended or written 1o be used, and
cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

------- Frdrdededr Rededeok SR e e Ve e de ok g
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. From: Fuiton, Cedrick

~USent: . " Friday, September 13, 2013 7:456 AM
\ ‘o Foye, Patrick; Durando, Robert
Ger - Baroni, Bill, Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; 'Rechler,
Scoft’; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
Understood.

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:44 AM
To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David; ‘Rechler, Scott’; Buchbinder, Darrell
‘Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night's media pendings, | mace inquiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
is what | learned: reversing over 25 years of PA GWB operations, the three lanes in Fort Lee eastbound to the GWB were
" reduced to one lane on Monday of this week without notifying Fort Lee, the commuting public we serve, the ED or
Media. A decision of this magnitude should be made only after careful deliberation and upon sign off by the ED. Reports
are that Fort Lee has experienced severe traffic delays engulfing the entire Fort Lee area since Monday. |am appalled by -
the lack of process, failure to inform our customers and Fort Lee and most of all by the dangers created to the public
_ .. interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today.

-1 am making this decision for the following reasons:

1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no life has been lost
or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient defayed.

2. This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states.
That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both
States. ’ "

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

Finally, 1 am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit
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
3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD, That did not occur here,
4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.
' ‘Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
“—"today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

1
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From: Foye, Patrick

~R[ent: Friday, September 13, 2013 9:32 AM
Lo Baroni, Bill . .
“Ce: MacSpadden, Lisa; ‘'dsamson@uwolffsamson.com’, 'srechler@rxrrealty.com’”
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Bill that's precisely the problem: there has been no public discourse on this.

From: Baroni, Bill A

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 09:03 AM

To: Foye, Patrick

Cc: MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

I am on way to office to discuss. There can ba no public discourse.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:55 AM, "Foye, Patrick™ <pfoye@panynj.gov> wrote:

Bill we are going to fix this fiasco

S From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 08:40 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

Pat we need to discuss prior to any communications.

Sent from rriy iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 8:28 AM, "Foye, Patrick” <pfoye @panynj.gov> wrote:

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
'SRechler@RXRRealty.com’ <SRechler@RXRRealty.com>; Buchbinder, Darrefl
Subject: Re: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

We have restored the 3 toll lanes to Ft Lee.

7 From: Foye, Patrick _
Sl Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 07:44 AM

1
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To: Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert

~ Ce: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter; Samson, David;

‘Rechier, Scott' <SRechler@RXRRealty.com> ; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inquiries and received calls on this
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
dangers created to the public interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as
soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today. ' '

t'am making this decision for the following reasons:

1. This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. |
pray that no life has been lost or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient
delayed.

2. This hasty and iil-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on
economic activity in both states. That is contrary to the directive we have from
our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both States.

3. 1 will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those
observing Yom Kippur tonight or the holidays to follow.

4. | believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violaies Federal Law and the laws of
both States.

To be clear, I will get to the bottom of this abusive decision which violates everything
this agency stands for; |intend to learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and
the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this agency.

Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of cur facilities if there is a case to be
made that change will benefit the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound
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
plenty of advance notice to the commuting public. That did not occur here.

3. Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That
did not occur here. '

4. Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not
occur here. :

Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can
be restored as soon as possible today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the
essence.

Pat
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K 7 rom: David Wildstein [david.wildstein@gmail.com]

-ent: Monday, September 08, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Baroni, Bill
Subject: ’ Re: Phone call: Mayor Sokolich 201-224-4000 re: urgent matter of public safety in Fort Lee

radio silence

On Mon, Sep 9, 2013 at 9:41 AM, Baroni, Bill <bbaroni(@panynj.pov> wrote:

Sent from my 1Phone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bell, Matthew” <mbell@panynj.gov>
Date: September 9, 2013, 9:29:02 AMEDT
To: "Baroni, Bill" <bbaroni@panynj.gov>

Ce: "DiMarco, Gretchen” <gdimarco@panynj.gov>

Subject: Phone call: Mayor Sckolich 201-224-4000 re: urgent matter of public safety in
Fort Lee

NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT
‘ AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE
"RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,

DPERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY

PRINTOUTS.
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~<om: Eastman, Karen

\

nt: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 709 AM

ho: Foye, Patrick

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Samson, David, 'dsamson@wolffsamson.com’; ‘srechier@panynj.gov',
s ‘srechler@rxrrealty.com’

Subject: Re: FOI - Abbott Koloff (The Record)

_Emails and other records in connection with GWB lane closures that week in September. We received his request last

Thursday and he will be getting an acknowledgement letter today. The October reuguest he mentions was cut off and
we did not receive his full records request. He was immediately notified and advised to resubmit via email or fax and
that is the request we received last week.

‘From: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 6:10 AM
To: Eastman, Karen

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Samson, David; ‘dsamson@wolffsamson.com'; 'srechler@panynj.gov'; ‘srechler@rxrrealty.com’
Subject: Re: FOI - Abbott Koloff (The Record)

Karen what's subject of request?

From: Koloff, Abbott [mailto:Koloff@northjersey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 09:40 PM
To: Eastman, Karen ’

—Cc: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Samson, David; dsamson@wolffsamson.com <dsamson@wolffsamson.com>;

(

‘rechler@panynj.gov <srechler@panynj.gov>; srechler@rxrrealty.com <srechler@rxrrealty.com>

\“"'5ubjea: FOI - Abbott Koloff (The Record)

TN

* Hello Karen:

| am writing to determine the status of the Freedom of Information request | resubmitted on Nov. 14 to Daniel Duffy and to
you after being told my original request, which was submitted on Oct. 16., had not been received in full. | have not
received any word back to confirm that it was received. | am asking you to expedite the response to this request fo
whatever extent possible, especially considering that | made a previous submission using your website form, which
apparently cut off my initial request.

| have also sent this email to the following people:

Pat Foye, Executive Director. pfoye@panynj.gov
Bill Baroni, Dep. Executive Director: bbaroni@panynj.gov

David Samson, Chairman of the Board of Commissioners: dsamson@panynj.gov and dsamson@wolffsamson.com
Scott Rechler, Vice Chair of the Board of Commissioners: srechler@panynj.gov and srechler@rxrrealty.com

Thank you for your help in this matter,
-Abbott Koloff
The Record

koloff@northiersey.com
(973) 569-7059
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From:
“eont:

\_ o

Cc:

Subject:

Bell, Matthew

Monday, September 09, 2013 9:29 AM
Baroni, Bill

DiMarco, Greichen

Phone call: Mayor Scokolich 201-224-4000 re: urgent matter of puklic safety in Fort Lee
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sm:
-—ent:
To:

Subject:

Bell, Matthew

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:06 AM
Baroni, Bill

DiMarco, Greichen

Phone call: Mayor Sokolich (his-office) 201-424-5014 re: change of traffic patterns
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From: Lado, Tina

7t Friday, November 08, 2013 9:42 AM

N ‘Samson, David’; Baroni, Bill; wildstein, David
Cc: Danielides, Philippe . :
Subject: NJ LEGISLATION SR127 g
Attachments: 127 _it.pdf -

Chairman, Bill, David,

Text of Senate Resolution 127 (Weinberg, Lesniak) has finally been posted and | have asked Law to review it and
provide their analysis; as soon as | receive it | will send it to you.

The chsolutiop “ConsFitutes the Senate State Government, Wagering, Tourism and Historic Preservation Committee as
special committee to investigate lane closures implemented by PANYN]J; grants committec subpoeria power.”

“The Legislature has resumed its session calendar and is scheduling meeting dates. The Senate State Government
Committee is next scheduled to meet Thursday 11/14, at 1.00 PM; the only items presently listed on their agenda are two

bills: $2790 (Crime Victims obtaining gov't records at no fee) and 52930 (Internet Gaming at secure facilities in Atlantic
City). No other actions are listed. ‘ :

Spccifically the resolution provides for:

" The Committee to investigate all aspects of lane closures implemented by the PANYN}, including, but not limired
to, recent closure of two access lanes from Fort Lee to the GWB, the internal process followed by the PA in
implementing lane closures, and the use of lane closures as 2 tool to conduct traffic safety studics.

= Committee shall have all the powers conferred pursuant to Chapter 13 of Title 52 of Revised Statues, including
) but not limited to power to issue subpoenas to compel artendance and testimony of persons and the production
of books, papers, correspondence and other documents.

«  Committee shall be entitled to call for assistance and avail itself of the services of the employees of State of NJ,
any political subdivision of the Stare, and any agency thereof; to employ any other services as deemed necessary in

order to perform duties provided herein, and within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise made available
for that purpose. '

» Resolution shall take effect immediately and Committee’s powers shall expire 12 months following adoption of
the resolution by the Senate. '

Membership of the Committee:
Senator Jim Whelan (D2) — Chair _
Scnator Shirley K. Turner (D15) — Vice Chair
Senator Barbara Buono (D18)
Scnator Dawn Marie Addiego (R8)
Senator Samuel D. Thompson (R12)

I've atta&hcd the bill text and below is also a link to it.
http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/2012/Bills/SR/127 il.pdf

.» /,’
> Tina Lado
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NJ Director, Government & Community Relations

THE PORT AUTHBRITY OF NY& NJ
tado@panynj.gov
212-435-6903

. ~-harp://wwv.panynj.gov

|
N
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SENATE RESOLUTION No. 127

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
215th LEGISLATURE

INTRODUCED NOVEMBER 7, 2013

Spensored by:

Senator LORETTA WEINBERG
District 37 (Bergen)

Senator RAYMOND J. LESNIAK
District 20 (Union) '

SYNOPSIS

Constitutes Senaic State Government, Wagering, Tourism and Historic
Preservation Commitice as special committee to investigate lane closures
implemented by Port Authority of New York and New Jersey; grants
‘committee subpocna power.

CURRENT VERSION OF TEXT
As introduced. ‘
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SR127 WEINBERG. LESNIAK
2

A SENATE RESOLUTION constituting the Senate State Government,
Wagering, Tourism and Historic Preservation Committee as a
special commitiee of the Senate to invesligate lane closures
implemented by the Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey.

WHEREAS, The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey (“Port
Authority™) is a bi-state agency established by compact between the
State of New York and the Statc of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, From September 9, 2013 to September 13, 2013, the Port
Authority closed two access lanes from Fort Lec to the George
Washington Bridge without providing notice 1o commuters and
officials from Fort Lee; and

WHEREAS, As a result of the decision to close the two access lanes.
severe traffic delays reportedly engulfed the entire Fort Lee area,
creating a public safety issue by delaying emergency vehicles and
subjecting drivers to unexpected and potentially dangerous traffic
patterns; and

WHEREAS, On September 13, 2013, the access lanes were reopened
only after the exceutive director of the Port Authority learned of the
lane closures and ordered that the access fanes be reopened; and

WHEREAS, In correspondence to Port Authority officials on September
13. 2013, the executive director claimed that the method by which
the access lanes were closed reversed over 25 years of George
Washington Bridge operational procedures and cited lack of
process, failure (o provide notice of the lane closures, and public
safety as the reasons for reopening the lanes; and

WHEREAS, In response 1o questions regarding the access lane closures
in Fort Lee, the Port Authority’s response has been that the access
lanes were closed as part of a traffic safety study but no additional
information reparding the traffic safety study has been provided;
and

WheREAS, The circumstances surrounding the closure of the two
access ianes from Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge
require further examination; and

WIEREAS, It is entirely fitting and proper for this House to investigate
all aspecis of lane closures implemented by the Port Authority;
now. therefore.

BE 1T RESOLVED by the Senate of the State of New Jersey:

1. The Senatc State Government. Wagering. Tourism and
Historic Preservation Committee is constituted as a special
commitice of the Senate in accordance with the provisions of
chapter 13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes. The membership of
the committee as previously constituicd is rcconstituted and
continued. '
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2. The committee shall investigate all aspects of lane closures
implemented by the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey.
including. but not limited to, the recent closure of two access lanes
from Fort Lee to thc George Washington Bridge. the internal
process followed by the Port Authority in implementing lane
clodures. and the use of lane closures as a tool to conduct traffic
safety studies.

3. Tor the purposes of carrying out its charge under this
resolution, the committec shall have all the powers conferred
pursuant to chapter 13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutcs,
including, but not limited to, the power to issuc subpoenas to
compel attendance and testimony of persons and the production of
books, papers. correspondence, and other documents.

4. The committee shall be entitlea 1o call to its assistance and
avail itself of the services of the employees of the State of New
Jersey, any po!uitical subdivision of the State, and any agency
thereof, as may bc required and as may be available for that
purpose. and 1o employ any other services as may be deemed
necessary, in order to perform the duties provided herein, and
within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwisc made available
for that purpose.

5. This resolution shall take effect immediately and the
committee’s powers pursuant 1o chapter 13 of Title 52 of the
Revised Statutes shall expire 12 months following adoption of this
resolution by the Senate.

STATEMENT

This Senate resolution constitutes the Senate State Government,
Wagering, Tourism and Historic Preservation Committee as a
special committce of the Senate to investigate lanc closures
implemented by the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey.
including. but not limited to. the recent closure of two access lancs
from Fort Lee to the George Washingion Bridge from Scptember 9,
2013 10 September 13, 2013, the internal process followed by the
Pon Authority in implementing lane closures. and the use of lane
closures as a tool 1o conduct traffic safety studies.

During the 12 months following adoption of this resolution, the
commiitec wiil have the power to subpoena witnesses and
documents as well as all other powers conferred pursuant to chapter
13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes.
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_From: Foye, Patrick

ent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:22 PM
0! ‘Samson, David’; 'Rechler, Scott'; 'bpaterson@msek.com’; '‘David Steiner’; 'Jeff Lynford’;
'Moerdler, Jeffrey'; 'Ken.lipper@lipper.com’; 'rpocino@njlaborers.org'; 'rbagger@ceigene.com’;
'rossana.rosado@eldiariony.com'; 'Sartor, Anthony'; ‘wpschuber@optonline.net'
"Ce: ) Baroni, Bill: Buchbinder, Darrell; Van Etten, Robert; Nestor, Michael, Eastman, Karen
‘Subject: Letter to PA OIG from Senator Codey .
Attachments: Ft. Lee PA Investigation Request Letler.doc

" Attached is a letter sent today to the PA OIG regarding the Fort Lee lane closure matter.

Pat

™
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NEW JERSEY SENATE

RiCHARD J. CODEY
SENATOR i
27TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

66 WEST MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039
973-535-5017
FAX 973-535-5248

November 27, 2013

Robert E. Van Etten

Inspector General Port Authority of NY & NJ
5 Marine View Plaza — Suite 502

Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

Dear Mr. Van Etten:

I am writing to you in your capacity as Inspector General of the Port Authority of
NY & NI to formally request that you undertake an investigation into the closure of
traffic lanes leading towards the George Washington Bridge in the Borough of Fort Lee
New Jersey on September 9, 2013 to September 12, 2013.

"The closure of the traffic lanes, that took place without any warning, caused
massive delays in the region and posed potential danger as local police were not notified
and given the opportunity to prepare for the new traffic flow and backups it caused.

Numerous questions have surfaced surrounding the events leading up to the
sudden closure of these lanes ranging from, at worst, political motivations to retaliate
against a local mayor, to at best, the desire to undertake a traffic study.

What is certain is that the residents of Fort Lee and surrounding communities
were adversely impacted without warning during the time of the closures and law
enforcement was not provided any warning or information to prepare which put the
safety of commuters at risk.

It is disconcerting that the executive director of the Port Authority did not even
know these closures were going to take place which only adds more fuel to the fire that
nefarious reasons were behind these closures.
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TN,

The process that 100k place for the lane closures and the motivations behind them
must be investigated so controls can be created to ensure that the situation that happened
on those four days never occurs again.

1 thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Qutes ) 03

Richard J. Codey
Senator District 27
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From: Lado, Tina

-

1)) Thursday, September 12, 2013 3:06 PM
\ s K Baroni, Bill .
Subject: Fw: GWB toll booths from Bruce Reynodis Blvd

Bill just a heads up

Please excuse any typos; sent using BlackBerry handheld device.
tlado@panynj.gov

From: Valens, Chris

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 01:40 PM

To: Durando, Robert; Ramirez, Enrigue

Cc: Fulton, Cedrick; Lado, Tina

Subject: Fw: GWB toll booths from Bruce Reynodis Bivd

Bob,
Do you have details on the inquiry from our good buddy below?

Chris

{ rom: Cichowski, John [mailto:Cichowski@northjersey.com]
“Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 01:17 PM
To: Valens, Chris
Subject: GWB toll booths from Bruce Reynodis Blvd

Hi, Chris: I've been getting several calls and emails like the one below about fewer toll booths beind open to the GwB
from Bruce Reynolds Blvd. Can you respond to these complaints, especially the 5 questions posed by the reader below?
I'm at 973-586-8153. My cell is: 973-476-6333. Much appreciated.

-john

John Cichowski
_ The Road Warrior
The Recprd, Herald News & northjersey.com
100 Commons Way
Rockaway, NJ 07866

On Monday Sept 9, the local Ft Lee approach to the GWB via Bruce Reynolds Blvd and Martha Washington
Way changed dramatically. What used to be 3 toll booths from the local approach has turned into one toll
booth, creating a large traffic backup that stretches back onto Hudson Terrace all the way to Englewood Cliffs.
Our commute to midtown Manhattan from Tenafly used to take 30 - 35 minutes. On Monday, it took 2 hours
and 15 minutes and on Tuesday it took 90 minutes. At the advice of the Ft Lee Police Dept, we got onto Rt 4 in
Englewood and merged onto 95 and the last two mornings the commute took over an hour. '

The Fort Lee Police do not have any answers, they claim it's the Port Authority's decision to close the local toll
~-booths and that I should complain to them. I tried to call the PA but I can't get a live person on the phone. My
\___questions to you are why didn't the Port Authority warn commuters about this change? Why did they do this?
How long will it last? What is the goal of these local tollbooth closures?

1 .
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BILL PASCRELL, JR. “ i . COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS
¥ XY o

S DISTHCT, Nyw Jensiy 5 SUBCOLIMITIEE DR HEALTH

" 2370 RAYBURN HOUSE GFFICE BUILDING gﬁ, ) f COMMITTEE ON THE BUDGET
WASHING TON, NC 205156
e {202} 2255751
/ . {202) 225-5782 FAX -
- Congress of the Wnited States
- [IORERT A. RUE TEDERAL BUILDING
200 FEDE ¥ , s B @ - i - >
O FEDERAL SLALA, Soin 500 #ouzse of Kepresentatives

1973 523-5152
WYRE 813-0637 FaX

htwp:fipaccreil.house.gov
bl pascrel@mml houss. iy

September 13,2013

Mr. Bill Baroni .
Deputy Executive Director

The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey

225 Park Avenue South

New York, NY 10003

Dear M. Baroni:

] was surprised to read reports of tollbooth closures in 7he Record article “Road Warrior: Closed
tollbooths a commuting disaster”. According to this article, The Port Authority of New York &
New Jersey has reduced the number of tollbooths to just one for all traffic approaching the
R George Washington Bridge {rom Bruce Reynolds Boulevard and Martha Washington Way in
Fort [.ee.

This reduction has created signilicant delays for our constituents who live in the communities
closest to the George Washington Bridge, especially for the residents of Fort Lee. Commuters
who rely on the George Washington Bridge every day are experiencing extreme delays.
Furthermore, | am deeply concerned that local officials and local law enforcement agencies were
not properly notified of any change before it was implemented. Not only is this a problem for
commuters, it also a public safety issue and could possibly hinder economic growth in the
surrounding area. B

Thank you lor taking the time to consider this important issue. 1 look forward to reviewing the
explanation for the recent reports of reduction in tolibooths. If I can provide any additional
insight, please do not hesitate to contact me or my Deputy Chiel of Staff Assad Akhter in my
office at (202) 225-5751.

Sincerely,

- Bill Pascrell, Jr.
Member of Congress
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From: Lado, Tina

~Rent: Friday, September 13, 2013 4:05 PM
(e : Baroni, Bill, Wildstein, David
“Subject: ' FW: Letter to Mr. Bill Baroni
Attachments: Port Authority Letter- September 2013.pdf
Bill and David,

I just received the attached letter from the office of Congressman Bill Pascrell, Jr.

[ have not responded.

From: Coleman, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Coleman@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 4:02 PM

To: Lado, Tina

Subject: Letter to Mr. Bill Baroni

“Hi Tina,

I hope all is well. My name is Kyle Coleman; I was told to pass the attached letter from Congressman Pascrell to you.
_. Also, this letter has not been sent to any press or media outlets. However, our office did forward it along to the borough

" fFort Lee. Thank you for your time and please let me know if you have any questions.
.

- Best,

Kyle Caleman

" Office of Representative Bill Pascrell, Jr. (NJ-9)
2370 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
P:202.225.5751 F:202.225.5782
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\F rom: Baroni, Bill

7 Tent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:30 PM
AR ‘david.wildstein@gmail.com’
Subject: FW: Letter to PA OIG from Senator Codey
Attachments: Fi. Lee PA Investigation Reguest Letter.doc

From: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 2:22 PM
To: 'Samson, David'; 'Rechler, Scott’; 'bpaterson@msek.com’; 'David Steiner’; Jeff Lynford'; 'Moerdler, Jeffrey',;

. 'Ken.lipper@lipper.com’; 'rpocino@njlaborers.org’; ‘rbagger@celgene.com’; ‘rossana.rosado@eldiariony.com’; 'Sartor,
Anthony'; ‘wpschuber@optoniine.net’

Cc: Baroni, Bill; Buchbinder, Darrell; Van Etten, Robert; Nestor, Michael; Eastman, Karen
Subject: Letter to PA OIG from Senator Codey

Attached is a letter sent today to the PA OIG regarding the Fort Lee lane closure matter.

~ pat
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NEW JERSEY SENATE

RICHARD J. CODEY
SENATOR
27TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT -
66 WEST MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039 o i
973-535-5017 T S,
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
NY & NJ to formally request that you undertake an investigation into the closure of
traffic lanes leading towards the George Washington Bridge in the Borough of Fort Lee
New Jersey on September 9, 2013 to September 12, 2013.

The closure of the traffic lanes, that took place without any warning, caused
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
- safety of commuters at risk. :

It is disconcerting that the executive director of the Port Authority did not even

know these closures were going to take place which only adds more fuel to the fire that
nefarious reasons were behind these closures.
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The process that took place for the lane closures and the motivations behind them
must be investigated so controls can be created to ensure that the situation that happened
on those four days never occurs again.

[ thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely, .

Richard J. Codey

Senator District 27
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Torres Rojas, Genara

From; ted.mann@yssj.com

Sent; Tuesday, October 22, 2013 8,16 AM

To: Duffy, Daniel

Ce: Torres Rojas, Genara; Van Duyne, Sheree; Qureshi, Ann
Subject: Freedom of Information Online Request Form
Information:

First Nume; Ted

Last Name: Vann

Compuay; The Wall Sireel Journal
Muiling Address 1: 1211 Avenue of the Americas
Muiling Address 2: 5th Floor

Uiy New York

Stawe: NY

Zip Code; 10036

Ematl Address: wedanonn@asicom
Phune: 2124162060

Required copies of the records: Yes

List uf specific record(s):

All closed-circuit or surveillance video of the George Washington Biidge, including toll plazs, walkways,
approuching traffic lanes, and other Port Awhority offices and structures, (or the morning of Sept. 9. 2013, from

5 a.m. through 10 wan.
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From: DiMarco, Gretchen

;" ent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:41 AM

\__o: Baroni, Bill
Subject: FW: FOI REQUEST REFERENCE NO. 14364 - TED MANN (WALL STREET JOURNAL)
Attachments: FO! Request No. 14364.pdf

From: Duffy, Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:40 AM

To: Fedorko, Michael; Fulton, Cedrick

Cc: Archie, Gwendolyn; Buchbinder, Darrell; Coleman, Steve; DiMarco, Gretchen; Eastman, Karen; Gardner, Michael;
Handel, Linda; Lado, Tina; Ma, John; Marsico, Ron; MacSpadden, Lisa; McDcnough, John; Qureshi, Ann; Sxmon Brian;

- Stickelman, Timothy; Tredy, Pat; Van Duyne, Sheree; Wildstein, David

Subject: FOI REQUEST REFERENCE NO. 14364 - TED MANN (WALL STREET JOURNAL)

TOPIC: Request for copies of all closed-circuit or surveiliance video of the George Washington Bridge,

including toll plazas, walkways, approaching traffic lanes, and other Port Authority offices and
structures, for the morning of Sept. 9, 2013, from 5 a.m. through 10 a.m.

_Attached is a Freedom of Information request for your handling. Your response is due within three (3) business days.

YOUR RESPONSE SHOULD INCLUDE RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO ANY SUGGESTED REDACTIONS,
PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU CITE THE SPECIFIC EXEMPTION.

““7our written response should include any financial, policy or public relation concerns associated with the release of this
_naterial. Any staff representing you on this review should be thoroughly familiar with current departmental policy and
- business matters to represent your direct views in this matter,

s If no records are found, please confirm that fact in writing. Please ensure that your search for records
covers any copies at the facilities or off-site storage facilities.

o Please note that new documents should not be created in response to this request.

¢ Whenever possible, your response should be sent in electronic format, since it will be posted to the Port
Authority’s website

Please keep track of time spent searching for records. This does not include time spent retrieving or copying the
responsive records. Your response should note the amount of time, if greater than an hour, and the pay level of

the person performing the search.

If you have any questions pertaining to the attached request, please call Dan Duffy at (212) 435-2542 or Ann Qureshi at

212-435-6657.

* Daniel D. Duffy

/f N
\\/ .

" Freedom of Information Administrator

Office of the Secretary

‘The Port Authority of NY & NJ

225 Park Avenue South, 17th Floor
New York, NY 10003
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Mark J. Sokolich

Mayor

BOROUGH OF FORT LEE
Office of the Mayor

309 Main Street
Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024-4799

Telephone (201) 592-3500 -Ext. 1003 Facsimile (201) 592-1657
E-mail: mayor@fortieenj.org

PERSONAL

Via Email:

September 12,2013

The Honorable Bill Baroni

Deputy Executive Director

The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey
225 Park Avenue, 15" Floor

New York, New York 10003

Dear Bill:

I am writing this correspondence to you and am refraining from copying any other
party in the hopes that a recent decent decision by the Port Authority will be reversed
quietly, uneventfully and without political fanfare.

Permit me to elaborate. Without any notice whatsoever to Fort Lee (or any of its
agencies, including our Police Department), the Port Authority reduced the available toll
booths for traffic flowing through Fort Lee from three to one. Suffice it to say, this
decision has wreaked havoc upon our community during the morning rush hour, visiting
upon us complete gridlock. Having received absolutely no notice of this decision, not
having obtained any response to our multiple inquiries concerning same, and try as we
may to understand its rationale without the benefit of a response from the Port Authority,
we are reaching the conclusion that there are punitive overtones associated with this
initiative. What other conclusion could we possibly reach?

Our emergency service vehicles are experiencing tremendous response time-
delays and my office is overwhelmed with complaints. Unguestionably, this decision has
nepatively impacted public safety here in Fort Lee. Adding insult to injury, many
members of the public have indicated to me that the Port Authority Police Officers are
advising commuters in response to their complaints that this recent traffic debacle is the
result of a decision that I, as the Mayor, recently made. The basis, reason, or genesis of
the decision is of no consequence to me, however, its profound and adverse impact on
our community is of paramount importance to me.
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The Honorable Bill Baroni September 12, 2013
Page 2

| have incessantly attempted to contact Port Authority representatives 1o no avail.
Would you please be good enough to please have someone contact me of Police Chicf
Bendul to discuss the basis of this recent policy change and what we musl do 10 reverse
it...plain and simple. Query: What do | do when our billion dollar redevelopment is put
on line at the end of the next year?

Please call me as soon as possible in the hopes that we can resolve this issue and
reverse a policy change that is wreaking havoc on Fort Lee....the otherwise cooperative
and supportive host community to the busiest bridge in the world.

Mayor’s Office 201-592-3500 X 1003

Law Office 201-224-4000
Home # 201-224-7755
Cell # 201-424-5014

MIS:ml

PA - BB - 000055



“rom: " Baroni, Bill

L .ent: 4 Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:47 PM
To: David Wildstein
Subject: FW: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokolich
Attachments: DirectorBaroniCorrespond_20130912114422.pdf
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Personal

From: Maryanne Leodori [mailto:M-Leodori@fortleen;j.org)
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:44 PM

To: Baroni, Bill

Subject: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokelich
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Personal

Dearv Director Baroni,

Please see -correspondence from Mayor Sokolich.
.Thank YOu. |

: Sincerely,

Maryanne Leodori
" Mayor's Office

[T
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Mark J. Sokolich

Mayor

- Via Email:

- The Honorable Bill Baroni

BOROUGH OF FORT LEE
Office of the Mayor

309 Main Street
Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024-4799

W Telephone (201) 592-3500 -Ext. 1 003 Pacsimile (201) 592-1657
E-mait: mayor@fortieen].org

PERSONAL

September 12, 2013

ol

Deputy Executive Director
The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey

" 225 Park Avenue, 15 Floor

New York, New York 10003
Dear Bill: V

I am writing this correspondence to you and am refraining from copying any other
party in the hopes that a recent decent decision by the Port Authority will be reversed
quietly, uneventfully and without political fanfare. :

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
upon us complete gridlock. Having received absolutely no potice of this decision, not
having obtained any response 1o our multiple inquiries concerning same, and try as we
may to understand its rationale without the benefit of a response from the Port Authority,
we are reaching the conclusion that there arc punitive overtones associated with this

initiative. What other conclusion could we possibly reach?

Our emergency service vehicles are experiencing tremendous response time
delays and my office is overwhelmed with complaints. Unguestionably, this decision has
neeatively impacted public safety here in Fort Lee. Adding_insult to injury, many
members of the public have indicated to me that the Port Authority Police Officers are
advising commuters in response to their complaints that this recent traffic debacle is the
result of a decision that I, as the Mayor, recently made. The basis, reason, or genesis of
the decision is of no consequence to me; however, its profound and adverse impact on
our community is of paramount importance 10 me.
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The Honorable Bill Baroni September 12, 2013
' Page 2

| have incessantly attempted to contact Port Authority representatives to no avail.
Would you please be good enough to please have someone contact me or Police Chicf
Bendul to discuss the basis of this recent policy change and what we must do to reverse
it...plain and simple. Query: Whatdo 1 do when our billion dollar redevelopment is put
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

MJS:ml
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7 rom: Baroni, Bill

\_ ent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:49 PM
. To: billbareni@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokolich
Attachments: DirectorBaroniCorrespond_20130912114422.pdf
- Importance: High
Sensitivity: Personal

From: Maryanne Leodofi [mailto:M-Leodori@fortleenj.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:44 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
Subject: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokolich
" Importance: High
Sensitivity: Personal

Dear Director Baroni,
Please see correspondence from Mayor Sokolich.

Thank you.

- Sincerely,

Maryanne Leodori
Mayor's Office
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__fom: Lado, Tina

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:30 AM
To: Baroni, Bill

Subject: Fort Lee

~ “reasons unclear to us..”

Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich called this morning regarding the traffic in Fort Lee

W
T

The Mayor would like to talk to you as soon as possible, regarding the traffic congestion duc to the change in GWB toll
booths configuration. He remains concerned, doesn't understand the purposc/need of the rraffic test and doesn’t
understand why the borough was not alerted. Addirionally, he said that he is trying ro *keep a lid on this™ (politically)
and is getting pressure from members of Borough Council who want to take some action. He feels this is a “life /safery”
issue. One cxample that occurred on Monday 9/9 3 was Fort Lee volunteer ambulance attendants had to respond on foot,
leaving their vehicle, to a emergency call. '

He was calm but again, reiterated he would like to talk with you. Let me know if you ﬁeed anything additional. Thank

. you.

Tina Lado - .
'NJ Director, Government & Community Relations

“THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ L

rlado@panyni.gov
212-435-6903
hetp//www.panynij.gov
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BOROUGH OF FORT LEE
Office of the Mayor
309 Main Street
Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024-4799

Teltephone (201) 592-3500 -Ext. 1003 Facsimile {201) 592-1657

i E-mail: fortleen;.or,
Mark J, Sokotich mail: mayor@ nj.o7g

Mayor
PERSONAL

Via Email:
September 12, 2013

The Honorable Bill Baroni

Deputy Executive Director

The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey
225 Park Avenue, 15" Floor

New York, New York 10003

Dear Bill:

1 am writing this correspondence to you and am refraining from copying any other
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
upon us complete gridlock. Having received absolutcly no notice of this decision, not
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
-delays and my office is overwhelmed with complaints. Unquestionably. this decision has
negatively impacted public safety here in Fort Lee. Adding insult to injury, many
members of the public have indicated to me that the Port Authority Police Officers are
advising commuters in response 10 their complaints that this recent traffic debacle is the
result of a decision that I, as the Mayor, recently made. The basis, reason, or genesis of
the decision is of fio consequence to me; however, its profound and adverse impact on
our community is of paramount importance to me.
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The Honorable Bill Baroni September 12, 2013
- Page 2

‘ | have incessantly attempted to contact Port Authority representatives to no avail.
Would you please be good enough to please have someone contact me of Police Chicf
Bendul to discuss the basis of this recent policy change and what we must do to reverse
it...plain and simple. Query: What do ! do when our billion dollar redevelopment is put
on line at the end of the next year? -

Please call me as soon as possible in the hopes that we can rcsolve this issue and
reverse a policy change that is wreaking havoc on Fort Lee....the otherwise cooperative
- and supportive host community to the busiest bridge in the world.

Mayor’'s Office 201-592-3500 X 1003

Law Office 201-224-4000
Home # 201-224-7755

Cell # 201-424-5014

MISuml
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[ ~“rom: Maryanne Leodori [M-Leodori@fortleenj.org]

. -ent: - Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:44 PM
fo: Baroni, Bill
Subject: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokolich
Attachments: DirectorBaroniCorrespond_20130912114422.pdf
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Personal
Dear Director Baron,

Please see correspondence from Mayor Sokolich.
' Thank you.
-Sincerely,

Maryanne Leodori
Mayor's Office
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(p‘nm: Maryanne Leodori [M-Leodori@fortleenj.org]

N 11 4 Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:52 PM
ro: Baroni, Bill :
Subject: Fort Lee Correspondence by Mayor Sokolich
Attachments: DirectorBaroniCorrespond_20130912125238.pdf
Importance: : High
Sensitivity: = Personal

Dear Director Baroni,

additional word in the first sentence earlier. I apologize.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Maryanne Leodori
Mayor's Office

e

" Please see attached correspondence from Mayor Sokolich; this is a corrected copy. 1 apologize, I had typed an
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Mark J. Sckolich

Mayor

BOROUGH OF FORT LEE

Office of the Mayor

309 Main Street
Fort Lee, New Jersey 070244799

Telephone (201) 592-3500 -Ex1. 1003~ Facsimile (201) 592-1657
E-mail: mayor@fortleenj.org

PERSONAL

Via Email:
September 12, 2013

The Honorable Bill Baroni

Deputy Executive Director

The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey
225 Park Avenue, 15" Floor

New York, New York 10003

Dear Bill:

, 1 am writing this correspondence to you and am refraining from copying any other
party in the hopes that 2 recent decision by the Port Authority will be reversed quietly,
uneventfully and without political fanfare.

Permit me to elaborate. Without any notice whatsoever to Fort Lee (or any of its
agencies, including our Police Department), the Port Authority reduced the available toll
booths for traffic flowing through Fort Lee from three 1o one. Suffice it to say, this
decision has wreaked havoc upon our community during the morning rush hour, visiting
upon us complete gridlock. Having received absolutcly no notice of this decision, not
having obtained any response to our multiple inquiries concemning same, and try as we
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
delays and my office is overwhelmed with complaints. Unquestionably, this decision has
necatively impacted public safety here in Fort Lee. Adding insult to injury, many
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
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The Honorabie Bill Baroni , September 12, 2013
Page 2

I have incessantly attempted to contact Port Authority representatives 1o no avail.
Would you please be good enough to please have someonc contaclt me or Police Chiel
Rendul to discuss the basis of this recent policy change and what we must do to reverse
it...plain and simple. Query: What do 1 do when our billion dollar redevelopment is put
on line at the end of the next ycar? :

Please call me as soon as possible in the hopes that we can resolve this issue and
reverse a policy change that is wreaking havoe on Fort Lec....the otherwise cooperative
and supportive host community 1o the busiest bridge in the world.

Mayor’s Office 201-592-3500 X 1003

Law Office 201-224-4000
Home # 201-224-7755
Cell # - 201-424-5014

MJS:ml
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~Seom:

Foye, Patrick

L nt: Friday, September 13, 2013 7:44 AM
o Fulton, Cedrick; Durando, Robert
Ce: Baroni, Bill; Dunne, Joseph P.; Koumoutsos, Louis; Zipf, Peter, Samson, David; ‘Rechler,
Scott’; Buchbinder, Darrell
Subject: Fort Lee eastbound access to GWB
- Importance: ‘ High

After reading last night’s media pendings, | made inguiries and received calls on this matter which is very troubling. Here
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

_ interest, so | am reversing this decision now effective as soon as TBT and PAPD tell me it is safe to do so today.

| am making this decision for the following reasons:

4,

This hasty and ill-advised decision has resulted in delays to emergency vehicles. | pray that no life has been lost
or trip of a hospital- or hospice-bound patient delayed.

- This hasty and ill-advised decision has undoubtedly had an adverse effect on economic activity in both states,

That is contrary to the directive we have from our Governors to do everything possible to create jobs in both
States.

| will not allow this hasty and ill-advised decision to delay the travels of those observing Yom Kippur tonight or
the holidays to follow. .

| believe this hasty and ill-advised decision violates Federal Law and the laws of both States.

. To be clear, | will gét to the bottor_n of this abusive decision which viclates everything this agency stands for; lintend to
learn how PA process was wrongfully subverted and the public interest damaged to say nothing of the credibility of this

agency.

- Finally, | am open to considering changes to each of our facilities if there is a case to be made that change will benefit
the public interest. In the case of the Fort Lee eastbound access lanes, approval of this action will require:

1
2.

3.
4,

Written sign off by TBT, Traffic Engineering and PAPD. That sign off was not sought or obtained here.
Prior discussion with the local government and a communication plan and plenty of advance notice to the
commuting public. That did not occur here.

Consideration of the effects on emergency vehicles and sign off by PAPD. That did not occur here.
Consideration of the financial impact on the PA in terms of O/T. That too did not occur here.

Cedric and Bob—please let this group know when access to three lanes in Fort Lee can be restored as soon as possible
today. This is a matter of public safety and time is of the essence.

-Pat
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TTrom: ’ Lado, Tina

\__int: Monday, September 09, 2013 11:24 AM
i0: Baroni, Bill; Wildstein, David
Ce: Fulton, Cedrick
Subject: Ft Lee

Wanted you both have a heads up--Peggy Thomas, Borough Administrator, called me regarding the increased volume
and congestion of AM rush traffic throughout the Borough as a result of the GWB toll lanes adjustment that occurred.

She mentioned that there were 2 incidents that Ft Lee PD and EMS had difficulty responding to; a missing child (later B
found) and a cardiac arrest. :

She stated additionally that the Borough and PD had no advance notice of the planned change. Also, Bill the Mayor had
placed calls to your office.

If there is anything you need me to do, let me know. Thank you.

~ Please excuse any typos; sent using BlackBerry handheld device.
tlado@panyni.gov
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rom: 4 Foye, Patrick

(ot Thursday, December 12, 2013 1:55 PM
1o Foye, Patrick _ ,
Cc: Chairman Samson: Vice Chairman Rechler; Basil A. Paterson (bpaterson@msek.com); David

S. Steiner (dss@steinercompanies.com); Jeff Moerdier; Jeffrey Lynford
(ilynford@wellsford.com); Kenneth Lipper (Ken. lipper@lipper.com); Raymond M. Pocino (E-
mail); Richard H. Bagger (rbagger@celgene.com), Rossana Rosado
(rossgna.rosado@eldiariony.com); Sartor, Anthony (asartor@psands.com); William P.

* ) Schuber (wpschuber@optonline.net); Baroni, Bifl; Ma, John
- Subject: Brief Update

" Commissioners,

First, | wanted to provide an update on TSA’s plans to hand-over responsibility for staffing airport terminal exit lanes
which | noted in my most recent ED Report. The recently announced Federal budget deal, if passed, will require TSA to
maintain responsibility for exit lane staffing. Thisisa significant positive development for us and other airports around
the country, along with the airlines. The Port Authority and the aviation industry were united in our opposition to TSA’s
proposal, and had been preparing to challenge it in U.5. District Court. Had TSA been allowed to move ahead with its
plan to hand over responsibility for exit lane staffing, it would have cost us and our airline tenants over $8 million
annually to staff the 20 exit lanes at our terminals that are under TSA's supervision, not to mention the potential

© security liability issues.

I
¢

¢

LS

Second, | wanted to update you on what we are doing with snowy owls at our airports. A press story this past Monday

- morning reported that licensed Aviation staff was shooting snowy owls at our airports. A large number of snowy owls

_iave been migrating south from the Arctic this year, and several had taken up residence near our airport runways. In
" the paSt two weeks, five airplanes were struck by snowy owls at our airports (2 at JFK, 2 at EWR, and 1 at LGA). We and
the FAA were very concerned about passenger safety, given the lessons from 2009’s USAIr bird-strike and resulting
‘Miracle on the Hudson’. Our airport staff attempted unsuccessfully to drive off the owls through pyrotechnics and
“other loud noises. Under our NYS Department of Environmental Conservation permit, Aviation staff was not allowed to
" relocate birds, so to protect airline passengers, they were left with the alternative of shooting owls.

As | became aware of this situation, | immediately reached out to the NYS DEC Commissioner for a waiver of our permit
which allowed a licensed wildlife specialist, by the next morning, to begin trapping, banding, and relocating the owls.
We issued a statement late Monday announcing this approach. As always, we attempt to strike a balance between
humanely controlling bird populations at our airport with safeguarding passenger safety.

Third, | wanted to make sure you all knew that our Office of Inspector General announced yesterday that it will be
launching an investigation into the closure of access lanes in Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge in early
September. Asyou know, this matter has been the subject of legislative hearings and substantial media coverage, and |
will not comment on it further here. However, 1did want to make you aware that cur OIG has decided to investigate

and OIG will report its findings when its investigation is complete.

Lastly, last night we closed two lanes of the westbound Upper Level of the GWB to make emergency repairs due to a
shifting roadway plate. This portion of the deck had been scheduled for replacement as part of the full Upper Level deck
replacement project. Repairs were made overnight and lanes were recpened by the morning rush today. We issued a
travel advisory late yesterday advising of the lane closures for the emergency repairs. Given the public attention on the
September closures, these emergency repairs received significant coverage over the last day, and thus this brief

'-mention.

Pat
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/o om: . Ma, John

\__ént: Monday, September 23, 2013 12:54 P
fo: Fulton, Cedrick; Larrabee, Richard; Baroni, Bill, Dawson, Stephanie; Kingsberry, Stephen,
Ehler, Diannae; Bosco, Thomas
Cc: Foye, Patrick
Subject: Agenda for Bi-Weekly Line Director's Meeting

1. Customer service initiatives
2. GWB/Ft. Lee lane closures
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7 om: Lado, Tina

L ent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 5:19 PM
(o: 'Samson, David'; Baroni, Bill; Wildstein, David
Subject: - Assembly Transportation Committee Hearing MONDAY NOVEMBER 25th
Attachments: A2886-SB89 A3624-S3841 Analysis OEEP_Aviation_Law.docx; A4355_11.PDF; AR 168
_I1.PDF - .
- importance: High
Chairman, Bill, David,

~ The NJ Assembly Transportation Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee just released its Commitree

agenda for Monday November 25,

They are taking “testimony from invited guests and the public concerning the decision by the Port Authority of
New York 2nd New Jersey to close, without prior public notice, aceess lanes to the George Washingron Bridge in
Fort Lee, New Jersey from September 9, 2013 to September 13, 2013. The committee will also take testimony
concerning the safety hazards and economic losses resulting from that closure.”

* Also on the agenda are two bills:

A-4355 Requires PANYN] to conduct noise and land use compatibility

(Spencer) - survey.

. ~'Http://www.nilcg.statc.ni.us/2012/Bills/A4500/4355 11.PDF

Attached is the analysis provided by the Law and Aviation Departments on $3847 which is applicable to the NJ version.
Law's additional response to the question if the bills were similar is that “Having read both the New York and New
Jersey bills, they are identical in all material respects. While there are slight differences in the language, including the
form of citations, there is no difference in the substantive requirements which these bills would impose on the Port
Authority. 1f they arc both passed and signed by the governors of cach State, those requirements would be binding on the
Port Authority to the extent they are not in conflict with the Compact or federal law. Our analysis to date, reveals no

~ such conflicts.”

- A4355 is similar to recent NY state legislation, $3847 which would “mandate the performance of a voluntary Part 150

Airport Noise Compatibility Planning Study.” It also included the recommendation of changes to operation and land-usc
measures to improve compatibility between airports and surrounding communities; that the PA would submit 2 report to

- the governors and legislatures of both NY and NJ of findings by Junc 1, 2014; require the PA to hold biannual hearings to

allow community stakcholders to express concerns re%arding noisc.
Governor Cuomo vetoed the measure on November 13™:

" VETO MESSAGE - No. 248

TO THE SENATE:
T am returning herewith, without my approval, the following bill:
Senate Bill Number 3841, entitled:
*AN ACT to amend chapter 154 of the laws of 1921, relating to the

port authority of New York and New Jersey, in relation to requir-
ing a noise and land use compatibility study"”

1
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NOT APPROVED

This bill would require the Port authority of New York and New Jersey

/7 TPort Authority") to conduct a noise and land use compatibility study

\Mj/ outlined in Part 150 of the federal aviation regulations, make a

ceport on the findings of such study available to the public by June 1,

2014, and hold biennial public hearings regarding aircraft noise issues.

The bill would take effect only upon enactment into law by the State of
New Jersey of identical legislation.

I recognize that aircraft noise has been a concern for residents of
Queens County and Nassau County. Therefore, rather than wait for New
Jersey to enmact companion legislation that would require Part 150
studies at all Port Authority airports, I am vetoing this bill but
directing the Port Authority to conduct noise studies that meet the
requirements of Part 150 for LaGuardia and JFK airports and to establish
a community roundtable for airport noise and related issues in collab-
oration with the Federal Aviation Administration and other stakeholders.

The bill is disapproved. {signed) ANDREW M. CUOMO
AR-168 Supports extension of New York City IRT Flushing Line into New
Giblin Jersey.

The Assembly Resolution “resolution supports the extension of the New York City IRT 14 Flushing Line into the
State of New Jersey. This extension would 15 increase ridership capacity between Manhattan and New Jersey
“hy 16 approximately 128,000 riders per day.” :

Expresses the sense of the General Assembly in favor of the extension of the MTA 7 Subway line across the Hudson River
to the Secaucus Junction Transfer Station (Frank R. Lautenberg Station).

" http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/2012/Bills/AR/168 11.PDFE

Let me know if you need anything further. Thank you.

Tina Lado _
NJ Dircctor, Government & Community Relations
THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY& NJ
tlado@panynj.gov

. 212-435-6903
hetp:/Aaanv.panyni.gov
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Subject

Sent fro

Baroni, Bilt

Monday, September 09, 2013 9:41 AM

David Wildstein

Fwd: Phone call; Mayor Sokolich 201-224-4000 re: urgent matter of public safety in Fort Lee

m my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bell, Matthew" <mbell@panynj.gov>
Date: September 9, 2013, 9:29:02 AM EDT

- To: "Baroni, Bill" <bbaroni@panynj.gov>

Cc: "DiMarco, Gretchen" <gdimarco@panynj.gov>
Subject Phone call: Mayor Sokolich 201-224-4000 re: urgent matter of pubhc safety in Fort Lee
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/7 om: . Dana Rubinstein [dana@capitainewyork.com]

“__.ént: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:34 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
Subject: Fwd: RELEASE: NYC OFFICIALS REPRESENTING GEORGE WASHINGTON BRIDGE
CALL FOR NJ PORT AUTHORITY APPOINTEE'S RESIGNATION AFTER ROLE IN LANE
CLOSURE SCANDAL
"~ hibill,
any thoughts?
' best, |
dana

—-—-~ Forwarded message ——-—

From: Jonathan Davis <jonathan.davis@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 2:20 PM

Subject: RELEASE: NYC OFFICIALS REPRESENTING GEORGE WASHINGTON BRIDGE CALL FOR NJ PORT

AUTHORITY APPOINTEE’S RESIGNATION AFTER ROLE IN LANE CLOSURE SCANDAL
To: Jonathan Davis <jonathan.davis@gmail.com>

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

December 11, 2013
‘Contact: Jonathan Davis (917) 544-2213 or jonathan. davis@amail.com (Espaillat)

Russ Murphy (917) 584-9574 russmurphy55@gmail.com
{Rodriguez) -

Jim Galloway (585) 749-4187 or jlevigalloway@gmail.com {Rosa)

NYC OFFICIALS REPRESENTING GEORGE WASHINGTON BRIDGE CALL FOR NJ PORT AUTHORITY
APPOINTEE’S RESIGNATION AFTER ROLE IN LANE CLOSURE SCANDAL

The following is a joint statement from NYS Senator Adriano Espaillat, NYS Assemblymember Gabriela Rosa, and NYC
Council Member Ydanis '
Rodriguez:

"New Jersey Port Authdrﬁy appointees have offered one unconvincing excuse after another, and failed to take
" responsibility for their role in this reckless incident. Their testimony has directly contradicted both New York’s appointees
and career civil servants; the fane closures were clearly not part of any Iegiﬁma&_e:tréfﬁc study.
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Given the agency's task of rnanaging critical transportation infrastructure in our region, it's time to move past this scandal
and get back to work.

e N

( /

“Executive Director Foye is absolutely correct that his New Jersey colleagues’ partisan tactics have marked ‘a low point in
Port Authority history,” and Deputy Executive Director Baroni should resign immediately before he causes any further
embarrassment.

We cannot tolerate the disturbing precedent set by Mr. Baroni's actions - that taxpayer-funded infrastructure can be used
to settle personal and political feuds.”

- Additional background: on November 25th, Senator Espailiat wrote to committee chairs of the NYS Senate
Transportation, Investigations and Public Authorities committees, urging them to convene a hearing into the George
Washington Bridge lane closure scandal, as legislators in New Jersey have done.

Jonathan Davis
(c): (017} 544-2213 ..

_senior Writer

" Capital New York
646.493.1478 .
917.526.0995 '
dana@capitalnewyork.com
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T om: Cicolelta, MaryAnn on behalf of Nestor, Michael

\__4nt: Thursday, December 12, 2013 2:10 PM
fo: Baroni, Bill
“Subject: . GWB - OIG Request
Attachments: GWB-0IG Dox Request.docx

Please see attached request.

Thank you,

Michael Nestor
Director

Office of Investigations
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The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey (“PA”), Office of Inspector General (“OIG” or
“this Office”) is conducting an investigation relating te the September 2013 closure of certain
Fort Lee access lanes to the George Washington Bridge ("GWB"). Your assistance and
cooperation are requested in providing to this Office any and all records and documents’®, in any
form, that you have relating to the following. -

Please prbvide all records and documents in your care, custody, possession or control
pertaining to the above referenced lane closures, and any history of such similar lane closures
- for the Fort Lee access lanes, including but not limited to:

+ Notes, memorandum, reports, studies, telephone messages and any other
written documentation :

» Emails either sent or received

¢ Text messages sent or received

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or need additional information. Please
contact OIG Police Investigator Thomas M. Jobes at (973) 565-4383 to arrange pick-up of the
documents when they are available. If you have already provided records or documents to this
Office, please disregard this request. Thank you.

! vpacords and Documents” means any written, recorded, or computerized information, including but not limited
to: letters, memoranda, notes, reports, comments, facsimile transmissions and electronic communications.
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Erom: Coleman. Steve - :—w

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:35 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
[ Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
.. dbject: Star Ledger inquiry -- GWB lane closings
Attachments: Fi. Lee PA Investigation Request Letter.doc

Steve Strunsky called seeking comment on a letter (see attachment) sent by NJ Senator Richard Codey to PA Inspector

‘ General Robert Van Etfen requesting that the IG investigate the issues surrounding the September closing of the GWB™
local access lanes. We will not respond.

A
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NEW JERSEY SENATE

RI1CHARD J. CODEY
SENATOR
27TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT
66 WEST MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
LivINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039
973-535-5017
FAX 973-535-5248

November 27, 2013

Robert E. Van Etten

Inspector General Port Authority of NY & NJ
5 Marine View Plaza — Suite 502

Hoboken, New Jersey 07030

Dear Mr. Van Etten:

| am writing to you in your capacity as Inspector General of the Port Authority of
NY & NJ to formally request that you undertake an investigation into the closure of
traffic lanes leading towards the George Washington Bridge in the Borough of Fort Lee
New Jersey on September 9, 2013 to September 12, 2013.

The closure of the traffic lanes, that took place without any warning, caused -
massive delays in the region and posed potential danger as local police were not notified
and given the opportunity to prepare for the new traffic flow and backups it caused.

Numerous questions have surfaced surrounding the events leading up to the
sudden closure of these lanes ranging from, at worst, political motivations to retaliate -
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
safety of commuters at risk. ' -

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
must be investigated so controls can be created 10 ensure that the situation that happened

on those four days never occurs again.

1 thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Qokes ) 03

Richard J. Codey
Senator District 27
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From: ' Coleman, Steve ——

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3.08 PM
- To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
- Ger Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
[ tbject: Star Ledger inguiry -- GWB lane closings

-

Tom Moran, the Editorial Page Editor of the Star Ledger, called to talk to us about the GWB lane closings issue for
. another upcoming editorial. | will not respond unless instructed to do so.
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From: Coleman, Steve e

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:30 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
S Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
L Jject: Star Ledger inquiry -- GWB

Steve Strunsky is working on a story following up on last Thursday’s Wall Street Journal story on the September closing
of the GWB toll access lanes. He said he confirmed the same information in the Wall Street Journal story, and sent
several questions about our investigation into the matter. | will not respond to Steve unless directed otherwise to do so.
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From: = Coleman, Steve T e
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 2:49 PM

To: . Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

2y Wildstein, David, Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa

(\ Ject: Star Ledger inquiry

_ Steve Strunsky is working on a story based on a Jetter sent last month by Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich to Bill regarding
the closing of the GWB local access lanes in early September. Steve is asking if we responded to the letter, and if we
have included our investigation into this matter. { will not respond unless directed otherwise to do so.
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 12:47 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
Pt Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
\  bject: * Star-Ledger editorial

Star Ledger Editorial Writer Jim Namiotka called to give us a heads up that the paper will run an editorial over the
holiday weekend that calls for NJ legislators to issue subpoenas to Pat and David to come to Trenton to testify on the
‘GWB local access toll lane issue. The editarial writer is asking if Pat and David want to comment. | will not respond
unless directed otherwise. :
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From: Coleman, Steve

o

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 10:11 AM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

T Ma, John; Wildstein, David, MacSpadden, Lisa
\_ .bject: Steve Strunsky

Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger is working on a story about Monday’s legislative hearing on the GWB lane closings
~issue. | will not respond unless instructed to do so.
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Baroni, Bill, Wildstein, David
e Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa
L oject: Ted Mann — Wall Street Journal inquiry
Bill, David:

Ted is working on a story for tomorrow’s paper following on the GWB toll plaza closing issue and I'm seeking guidance
on how to respond. Ted is questioning our prior statement on this issue that said the toll lanes were closed because of
a test when he has a copy of an e-mail that Pat sent at 7:44 a.m. on September 13 to all PA leadership and Fort Lee
elected officials that says otherwise.

Please let me know how you would like me to handle.
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:05 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
f,:Rubject: Ted Mann/Wall Street Journal

.\\ B

red e-mailed to seek comment from David on the GWB issue. | will not respond to the e-mail unless you want me to.
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M
From: Coleman, Steve
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:19 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
PR Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
| Ibject: Wall Street Journal inguiry — Fort Lee toll booths

~ WSsJreporter Ted Mann called, locking to do a ;tow on the Fort Lee toll booth issue. Ted said that some Wali Street
. Journal editors commute to work via the GWB and through the toll booths in question and became stuck in the traffic
last week. They initially were unsure of what was going on until they read John Cichowski’s stories in the Bergen

Record. Ted has questions about the traffic study that was referenced in Cichowski's stories and what prompted the
closing of the toll booths.

Please advise on how we should respond.
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* From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:31 P
- To: Foye, Péi#ick; Baroni, Bill _
(r»"-‘-c: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. bject: Wall Street Journal inquiry - GWB

Ted Mann is seeking a copy of a letter that was supposedly sent to us by Congressman Pascrell about the GWB toll booth
_ shutdown issue. Ted is asking for a copy of the letter and our response. We will do nothing unless instructed otherwise.

- From: Mann, Ted [mailto:Ted.Mann@wsj.com]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:11 PM
" To: Coleman, Steve
" Subject: GWB

Hi Steve,

I've heard that Rep. Pascrell wrote to the Port Authority seeking an explanation about the traffic that resulted from the
_ local access lane changes the week of Sept. 9. Are you aware of his letter, could you provide a copy, and could you
please forward a copy of any response sent by the authority to the congressman or his staff?

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Mann
~ Reporter
~ The Wall Street Journal.
211 Sixth Ave.

- “Jew York NY 10036
212-416-2660 {0)
646-535-6072 (c)
ted.mann@wsj.com
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"~ From: : Coleman, Steve . m—

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 5:07 PM

“To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
P Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
' bject: Wall Street Journal inquiry — GWB toll lane issue

Ted Mann is working on a story for tomorrow’s paper based on a letter that Mayor Sokolich allegedly sent to Bill, saying
that he has concluded that the GWB toll lane closings were punitive. The letter also reportedly said that PAPD told
commuters that the closures and traffic were the result of a decision that Mayor Sokolich made. Ted is seeking PA
comment. | will not respond unless instructed otherwise.
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” From: Colemah, S{eve

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:33 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
T Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. bject: Wall Street Journal inquiry — GWB

Ted Mann is working on a story about Monday'’s legislative hearing in Trenton on the GWB lane closing issue. Ted is.
asking if Bill or David plan to attend, and said the information he has is that Bill will be subpoenaed if he doesn’t go
voluntarily. As with this morning’s inquiry on the same subject, | won't respond unless directed to do so.
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From: Coleman, Steve
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:12 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
e Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. ibject: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing
All:

Ted Mann submitted the following list of questions based on Bill's testimony this morning before the legisiative panel in
Trenton. I will not respond unless instructed to do so.

- When precisely was he told about the lane closure plans? Who did he tell, if anyone?

" How does his testimony that David spoke to engineering department about all this square with Foye's email saying that

those divisions had not been part of the planning of this project? Whose account is accurate?

Did David Wildstein order this changé in traffic lanes to send pressure, deliver a message, or communicate in any other
‘way with Mark Sokolich, the mayor of Fort Lee?

Why didn't Bill Baroni respond to Mr. Sokolich's letter, which included his home, office and cell phone numbers,

complaining that the lane alterations were "punitive?” Did anyone from the authority try to disabuse him of that notion, if
they were not punitive? ’ -

To clarify Bill's testimony: is he saying that the PBA told Wildstein he should consider the traffic lane changes? Or was it
the police department?

__Will Pat Foye or David Wildstein be appearing before this committee in the future, as Asm. Wisniewski says he is

2eking?
wWhy didn't David Wildstein respond to the committee’s invitation? Is he working today?

Has anyone at the authority been disciplined in any fashion, including informal expressions of disapproval, over this
incident? Specifically, have Cedrick Fulton or Robert Durando been disciplined? Has David Wildstein been disciplined?

Finally, does the Port Authority concur that federal and state laws may have been broken here, as Mr. Foye wrote in his

: "émail? Has the authority's legal department reviewed the issue to determine if there is any legal liability? If not, why not?
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Samson, David; 'srechler@rxrrealty.com'; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
P Wildstein, David; Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa; Danielides, Philippe; Garten, David
__bject: Wall Street Journal story/GWB
~ Al

We were contacted this morning by Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal, who informed us that he is writing another
story about the September closing of the GWB local access lanes. The story will be published tomorrow. Ted told us that
the story will lead with a description of David Wildstein’s order to Bob Durando and Cedrick Fulton to close the local
access lanes on the bridge in early September and also will note that David visited the bridge that Monday morning — the
first day of the closings -- to make sure the order was carried out and to observe the traffic conditions. The story will
further refute any notion that this was part of a traffic study. Ted is looking to give several people in the Port Authority
leadership an opportunity to comment, including the chair, vice chair, Pat, Bill, David, Bob Durando and Cedrick. Ted

also mentioned that he may try to reach these individuals through other means. We will not respond to this inquiry
unless directed to do so.

N
7 ~
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From: Coleman, Steve :

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 7:37 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Ma, John; Wiidstein,-David;, MacSpadden, Lisa

-~ “ubject: : Wall Street Journal

- Ted Mann just e-mailed an additional query on the GWB toll lane issue. Ted said he was told by sources that David was in
Fort Lee directing the lane closure operation on Sept @ and Ted is asking why he was there. He plans to include this
“information in his story tomorrow. | will not respond unless directed otherwise.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
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From: .- STRUNSKY, STEVE [SSTRUNSKY@STARLEDGER.COM]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 4:41 PM
. To: Baroni, Bill )
“ubject: Will you resign?
\\‘

Hey Bill,

Wisniewski and other Dems on the Transportation committee think you should resign for Wildstein's and y09ur handling
of the GWB lane closures, including your failure to tell Pat Foye about the closures.
- Will you?
Thanks.

_ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, purge it and do not disseminate or copy it.
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From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 12:05 PM
To: , Coleman, Steve
e Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
{_ ubject: Re: Politicker NJ inquiry -- GWB lane closure hearing in Trenton

No response
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 21, 2013, at 11:20 AM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

Bill Mooney of Politicker NJ called to inquire about whether anyone from the Port Authority will be
attending the GWB lane closure hearing scheduled for Monday in Trenton. | will not respond unless
instructed otherwise to do so.
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From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 11:51 AM

To: . Coleman, Steve
e Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
\_ ibject: Re: Star Ledger inquiry - GWB

Correct. No response.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2013, at 11:31 AM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman(@panynj.gov> wrote:

Steve Strunsky is working on a story following up on last Thursday’s Wall Street Journal story on the

~ September ciosing of the GWB toll access lanes. He said he confirmed the same information in the Wall
Street Journal story, and sent several questions about our investigation into the matter. ! will not
respond to Steve unless directed otherwise to do so.
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From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Baroni, Bill; Coleman, Steve
P Ma, John; Witdstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
| ubject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial

I am checking.

From: Baroni, Bill
- Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 01:16 PM
To: Coleman, Steve
Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial

No response.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2013, at 12:48 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman(@panynj.gov> wrote:

Star Ledger Editorial Writer Jim Namiotka called to give us a heads up that the paper will run an editorial
over the holiday weekend that calls for NJ legislators to issue subpoenas to Pat and David to come to
Trenton to testify on the GWB local access toll lane issue. The editorial writer is asking if Pat and David
want to comment. | will not respond unless directed otherwise.
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From: ' Foye, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:50 PM

To: - Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill
~5es Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
{_ ubject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial

please don't comment w respect to me until | come back to you.

_ From: Coleman, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 12:46 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Star-Ledger editorial

Star Ledger Editorial Writer Jim Namiotka called to give us a heads up that the paper will run an editorial over the
_ - holiday weekend that calls for NJ legislators to issue subpoenas to Pat and David to come to Trenton to testify on the

GWB local access toll lane issue. The editorial writer is asking if Pat and David want to comment. | will not respond
. unless directed otherwise.
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From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:17 PM
 To: ' Coleman, Steve
~Ce: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
[ bject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial

No response.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2013, at 12:48 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <séoleman(a29anynj.gov> wrote:

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
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" From: :  Coleman, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:52 PM
To: - Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
S _ Ma, John: Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. ubject: RE: Star-Ledger editorial

¥'m saying nothing unless told otherwise.

From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:50 PM
To: Baroni, Bill; Coleman, Steve

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial =

" | am checking.

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 01:16 PM

To: Coleman, Steve

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Star-Ledger editorial

No response. - | .
_ Sent from my iPhone

\'“""Jn Nov 27, 2013, at 12:48 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman(@panynj.gov> wrote:

Star Ledger Editorial Writer Jim Namiotka called to give us a heads up that the paper will run an editorial
over the holiday weekend that calls for NJ legislators to issue subpoenas to Pat and David to come to
Trenton to testify on the GWB local access toll lane issue. The editorial writer is asking if Pat and David
want to comment. } will not respond unless directed otherwise.
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From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Coleman, Steve
el Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
\_ ubject: Re: Steve Strunsky '

No response
sent from my iPhone
On Nov 22, 2013, at 10:12 AM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger is working ona story about Monday's legislative hearing on the GWB
lane closings issue. | will not respond unless instructed to do so.
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From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill; Wildstein, David
P Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa
\ ubject: Re: Ted Mann — Wall Street Journal inquiry

Steve was below ground till now

1 | defer to Bill on this but
2 1 did not send email to Fort Lee electeds.

fFrom: Coleman, Steve .

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 01:11 PM

To: Baroni, Bill; Wildstein, David

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Ted Mann - Wall Street Journal inquiry

Bill, David:

Ted is working on a story for tomorrow’s paper following on the GWB toll plaia closing issue and I'm seeking guidance
on how to respond. Ted is questioning our prior statement on this issue that said the toll lanes were closed because of
a test when he has a copy of an e-mail that Pat sent at 7:44 a.m. on September 13 to all PA ieadership and Fort Lee

_elected officials that says otherwise.

~ “lease let me know how you would like me to handle.
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From: Baroni, Bill
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:46 PM
To: Coleman, Steve _

-~ “Subject: Re: Ted Mann/Wall Street Journal

§
N\,

No response

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2013, at 5:06 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

Ted e-mailed tq seek comment from David on the GWB issue. | will not respond to the e-mail uniess you

want me to.
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From: Coleman, Steve R ——— S

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:48 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
_Subject: RE: Ted Mann/Wall Street Journal

Thanks. Ted's story already posted.

http://blogs.wsj.com/metropolis/2013/11/13/ port-officials-say-little-about-septembers-george-washington-bridge-lane-
closures )

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:46 PM
To: Coleman, Steve

Subject: Re: Ted Mann/Wall Street Journal

No response

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2013, at 5:06 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

Ted e-mailed to seek comment from David on the GWB issue. | will not respond to the e-mail uniess you
want me to.
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From: Foye, Patrick
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:30 PM
To: Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill
el Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
(  abject: Re: Wall Street Journal inguiry - Fort Lee toll booths

Steve DED office handling this so | defer to Bill

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:24 PM

“To: Baroni, Bill

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

Thanks Bill. Pat, are you OK?

- From: Baroni, Bill .
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:24 PM
To: Coleman, Steve
Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

Same statement as we gave Friday.

* Sent from my iPhone

N n Sep 16, 2013, at 12:18 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

WSJ feporter Ted Mann called, looking to do a story on the Fort Lee toll-booth issue. Ted said that some
Wall Street Journal editors commute to work via the GWB and through the toll booths in question and
became stuck in the traffic last week. They initially were unsure of what was going on until they read
John Cichowski's stories in the Bergen Record. Ted has questions about the traffic study that was
referenced in Cichowski’s stories and what prompted the closing of the toll booths.

Please advise on how we should respond.
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From: . Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Baroni, Bill

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
" Tubject: -~ RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

Thanks Bill. Pat, are you OK?

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:24 M4

To: Coleman, Steve

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

Same statement as we gave Friday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2013, at 12:18 PM, "Coleman, Steve” <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

WSJ reporter Ted Mann called, looking to do a story on the Fort Lee toll booth issue. Ted said that some
Wall Street Journal editors commute to work via the GWB and through the toll booths in question and
became stuck in the traffic last week. They initially were unsure of what was going on until they read

" John Cichowski's stories in the Bergen Record. Ted has questions about the traffic study that was
referenced in Cichowski's stories and what prompted the closing of the toll booths.

Please advise on how we should respond.
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From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Coleman, Steve

Ce: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

<" “ubject:

Same statement as we gave Friday.

-Sent from my iPhone -

On Sep 16, 2013, at 12:18 PM, "Coleman, Steve” <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

WS) reporter Ted Mann called, looking to do a story on the Fort Lee toll booth issue. Ted said that some
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

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Biil

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
~"“Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toil booths

Thanks.

From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:30 PM
To; Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

- Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths

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

// N

From: Baroni, Bill

- Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 12:24 PM

"o Coleman, Steve

-~ 2c: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths
Same statement as we gave Friday.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2013, at 12:18 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

WSJ reporter Ted Mann called, looking to do a story on the Fort Lee toll booth issue, Ted said that some
Wall Street Journal editors commute to work via the GWB and through the toll booths in question and
became stuck in the traffic last week. They initially were unsure of what was going on until they read
John Cichowski’s stories in the Bergen Record. Ted has questions about the traffic study that was
referenced in Cichowski's stories and what prompted the closing of the toll booths.

Please advise on how we should respond.
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From: T Foye, Patrick

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill
G Ma, John; Wildstein, David, MacSpadden, Lisa
. subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- GWB

| havent seen the letter and would like to see letter and response, if any.

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 02:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

‘Subject: Wall Street Journal inquiry ~ GWB

Ted Mann is seeking a copy of a letter that was supposedly sent to us by Congressman Pascrell about the GWB toll booth
shutdown issue. Ted is asking for a copy of the letter and our response. We will do nothing unless instructed otherwise.

From: Mann, Ted [mailto:Ted.Mann@wsj.com]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:11 PM

To: Coleman, Steve

Subject: GWB

Hi Steve,

I've heard that Rep. Pascrell wrote to the Port Authority seeking an explanation about the traffic that resulted from the

" "ocal access lane changes the week of Sept. 9. Are you aware of his letter, could you provide a copy, and could you

__lease forward a copy of any response sent by the authority to the congressman or his staff?

Thanks, '
Ted

Ted Mann
Reporter

_The Wall Street Journal.

1211 Sixth Ave.
New York NY 10036
212-416-2660 {0}
646-535-6072 {c)
ted.mann@wsj.com
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From: Baromi, Bill

‘Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Coleman, Steve
Ce: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

<" Subject: - Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry -- GWB

No response
' :Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 21, 2013, at 3:34 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panyni.gov> wrote:
Ted Mann is working on a story about Monday’s legislative hearing in Trenton on the GWB lane closing
issue. Ted is asking if Bill or David plan to attend, and said the information he has is that Bill will be

subpoenaed if he doesn’t go voluntarily. As with this morning’s inquiry on the same subject, | won't
respond unless directed to do so.
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From: Baroni, Bill )
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:16 PM
Jo: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick
-Ce: Ma, John, Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
. sbject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing

I spent two hours testifying and answering every question asked by the committee. We are not responding.

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing

All:

Ted Mann submitted the following list of questions based on Bill's testimony this morning before the legislative panel in

Trenton. I will not respond unless instructed to do so.

When precisely was he told about the lane closure plans? Who did he tell, if anyone?

How does his testimony that David spoke to engineering department about all this square with Foye's email saying that—
those divisions had not been part of the planning of this project? Whose account is accurate?

Did David Wildstein order this change in traffic lanes to send pressure, deliver a message, or communicate in any other

way with Mark Sokolich, the mayor of Fort Lee?

fhy didn't Bill Baroni respond to Mr. Sokolich's letter, which included his home, office and cell phone numbers,

‘complaining that the lane alterations were "punitive?" Did anyone from the authority try to disabuse him of that notion, if

they were not punitive?

To clarify Bill's testimony: is he saying that the PBA told Wildstein he should consider the traffic lane changes? Or was it
the police department?

Will Pat Foye or David Wildstein be-appeéfk;gnhefore this committee in the future, as Asm. Wisniewski says he is
seeking? ' '

Why didn't David Wildstein respond to the committee's invitation? Is he working today?

Has anyone at the authority been disciplined in any fashion, including informal expressions of disapproval, over this
incident? Specifically, have Cedrick Fulton or Robert Durando been disciplined? Has David Wildstein been disciplined?

Finally, does the Port Authority concur that federal and state laws may have been broken here, as Mr. Foye wrote in his
email? Has the authority's legal department reviewed the issue to determine if there is any legal Jiability? If not, why not?
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From: ' Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:15 PM
To: Baroni, Bill :
-Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing

Thanks Biil. | listened to part of the hearing and | think you answered most of these guestions before the committee
already.

From: Baroni, Bill

" Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing

| spent two hours testifying and answering every question asked by the committee. We are not responding.

From: Coleman, Steve

" Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Wall Street Journal inquiry on today's Trenton hearing

All:

Ted Mann submitted the following list of questions based on Bill's testimony this morning before the legistative panel in
TIrenton. I will not respond unless instructed to do so.

-~ ¢hen precisely was he told about the lane closure plans? Who did he tell, if anyone?

How does his testimony that David spoke to engineering department about all this square with Foye's email saying that
those divisions had not been part of the planning of this project? Whose account is accurate?

Did David Wildstein order this change in traffic lanes to send pressure, deliver a message, or communicate in any other
way with Mark Sokolich, the mayor of Fort Lee?

Why didn't Bill Baroni respond to Mr. Sokolich's letter, which included his home, office and celi phone numbers,

complaining that the lane alterations were "punitive?" Did anyone from the authority try to disabuse him of that notion, if
they were not punitive? ’

To clarify Bill's testimony: is he saying that the PBA told Wildstein he should consider the traffic lane changes? Or was it
the police department? -

Will Pat Foye or David Wildstein be appearing before this committee in the future, as Asm. Wisniewski says he is
seeking? h :

Why didn't David Wildstein respond to the committee’s invitation? Is he working today?

Has anyone at the authority been disciplined in any fashion, including informal expressions of disapproval, over this
incident? Specifically, have Cedrick Fulton or Robert Durando been disciplined? Has David Wildstein been disciplined?

Finally, does the Port Authority concur that federal and state laws may have been brokea:n here, as Mr, Foye wrote in his

~ email? Has the authority's legal department reviewed the issue to determine if there is any legal liability? If tiot, why not?

1 .
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From: Foye, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 7:46 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Baroni, Bill, Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Wal! Street Journal

Defer to Bill.

- - Original Message ——

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 07:37 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Ma, John; Wildstein, David, MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Wall Street Journal 2.

Ted Mann just e-mailed an additional query on the GWB toll lane issue. Ted said he was told by sources that David was in
Fort Lee directing the lane closure operation on Sept 9 and Ted is asking why he was there. He plans to include this
information in his story tomorrow. | will not respond unless directed otherwise.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

PA-BB-000114



From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:38 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bil . .
__Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MatSpadden, Lisa
“ubject: Star Ledger editorial board inquiry -- GWB toll lane issue

Star Ledger editorial writer Jim Namiotka is working on an editorial about the GWB toll lane issue and called to talk to
someone about the issues. | will not return the call unless otherwise instructed.
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- From: Garten, David

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:16 PM
- To: Baroni, Bill

Subject: Re: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths
~ Thanks.

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 03:10 PM

To: Garten, David )
Subject: FW: Media inquiries -~ Fort Lee toll booths

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

Steve, we are good with the following:

“The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will

now feview those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local
Jaw enforcement parthers.”

From: Coleman, Steve
_ Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
" Subject: Media inquiries -~ Fort Lee toll booths

LAl
We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the three GWS toll
booths in Fort Lee that were taken out of service earlier this week and reinstated today. The media representatives

have all asked us to confirm that the booths have in fact been reinstated and also have asked why we made the change.

in addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety goal we tried to
achieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future.

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks.
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From: oleman, Steve ‘

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: - Baroni, Bill
_Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toli booths
i\g ,

Thanks, Bill.

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Media inquiries - Fort Lee toll bocths

Steve, we are good with the following:

“The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will

now review those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local
law enforcement partners.” '

‘From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
- Ce: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Media inquiries - Fort Lee toll booths

(-

N 1
We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the three GWB toll
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
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From: Baroni, Bl R
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM
To: Ccleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
/7 Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths
N

Steve, we are good with the following:

“The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will

- now review those results and determine the best traffic pattems at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local
law enforcement partners.”

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

All:

We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the three GWB toll
" booths in Fort Lee that were taken out of service earlier this week and reinstated today. The media representatives
““have all asked us to cpr_xfirm that the booths have in fact been reinstated and also have asked why we made the change.

~~In addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety goal we tried to

\__ “hieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future.

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks.
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Erom: Colerman. Steve e B R

" Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:46 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
. Subject: Re: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths
Thanks Bill

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: BarSni,A Bill

. Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 01:35 PM

“To: Coleman, Steve

Cc: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Re: Media inquiries - Fort Lee toll booths

Steve | shall get guidénce and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 1:29 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman(@panynj.gov> wrote:

All:

We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the
three GWB toll booths in Fort Lee that were taken out of service earlier this week and reinstated today.
The media representatives have all asked us to confirm that the booths have in fact been reinstated and
also have asked why we made the change.

in addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety
goal we tried to achieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future.

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks.
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From: . Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Coleman, Steve

Cc: ) Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
" Subject: . Re: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

Steve 1 shall get guidance and get back to you.

- Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 1:29 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman(@panvyni.gov> wrote:

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

In addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety
goal we tried to achieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future.

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks.
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From:

Bareni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:30 PM

To: Rechiler, Scott

Subject: Re: Media inguiries - Fort Lee toll booths
Thank you sir.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2013, at 3:27 PM, "Rechler, Scott” <SRechler@RXRRealty.com> wrote:

t am glad. Thanks for the follow up.

From: Baroni, Bill [mailto:bbaroni@panynj.qov]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Rechler, Scott

Subject: FW: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

Mr. Vice Chairman, Pat and | discussed and he was ok with the below statement.

bb

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patnck

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Llsa
Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

Steve, we are good with the following:

“The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety
patterns. We will now review those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will
continue to work with our local law enforcement partners.”

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
also have asked why we made the change. '
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in addition, Jobn Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety
goal we tried to achieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future,

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inguiries. Thanks.

NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL AND BNY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT
AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE
RECETVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,

PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY

PRINTOUTS.
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From: Baront, Bill

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 4:14 P
To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick
_Cel’ Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
7 Nubject: RE: Media inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths issue
~ Correct. )

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 4:09 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

" Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Media inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths issue

A reporter for the Fort Lee Suburbanite called looking for PA comment on a call by several Bergen County Democratic

freeholder candidates who are seeking an investigation into why the toil booths used by Fort Lee residents to access the
GWB were closed for several days two week_s ago. | assume we would decline comment unless told otherwise.
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From: Baroni, Bl

Sent: : Monday, October 07, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Coleman, Steve

Ce: Foye, Patrick; Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
/\ ‘ubject: Re: Media calls on GWB toll lane issue

Agree. No response.
Sent from my iPhone
on O_ct 7,2013, at 2:17 PM, "Coleman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

| have received calls this afternoon from NY1, WCBS Radio and the Bergen Record seeking PA comment

on Senator Weinberg’s remarks and the GWB toll lane issue. | am not responding to any of the inquiries
_unless instructed otherwise.
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From: ' _ Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bil
_.-Ce: Ma, John; Wildstein, David, MacSpadden, Lisa

‘ubject: RE: Media calls on GWB tolt lane issue

Additional calls from the Star Ledger and Associated Press. | will not respond to either call.

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:17 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Media calls on GWB toll lane issue

| have received calls this afternoon from NY1, WCBS Radio and the Bergen Record seeking PA comment on Senator

Weinberg’s remarks and the GWB toll lane issue. | am not responding to any of the inquiries unless instructed
otherwise.
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From: Rechier, Scott [SRechier@RXRRealty.com]

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Baroni, Bill
_Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

| am glad. Thanks for the follow up.

Erom: Baroni, Bill [mailto:bbaroni@panynj.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:11 PM .

To: Rechler, Scott

Subject: FW: Media inquiries - Fort Lee toll booths

- Mpr. Vice Chairman, Pat and | discqssed and he was ok with the below statement.

bb

From: Baroni, Bill ,

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Media inquiries -~ Fort Lee toll booths

Steve, we are good with the following:

~-#The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will
_Jow review those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local

law enforcement partners.”

From: Coleman, Steve .
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

. To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

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
booths in Fort Lee that were taken out of service earfier this week and reinstated today. The media representatives

have all asked us to confirm that the booths have in fact been reinstated and also have asked why we made the change.

In addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety goal we tried to
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
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Erom: Baron, Bl ——-“

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:29 PM
. To: Coleman, Steve

._Subject: : Re; Daily News inquiry

Correct. No response.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2013, at 1:12 PM,"CoIeman, Steve" <scoleman@panynj.gov> wrote:

Daily News columnist Bill Hammond calied to follow up on today’s Wall Street Journal story on the GWB
toll booth issue. | will not respond te him unless instructed otherwise.
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From: Coleman, Steve S ——

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
“-Subject: Paliticker NJ inquiry -- GWB lane closure hearing in Trenton

Bill Mooney of Politicker NJ called to inquire about whether anyone from the Port Authority will be attending the GWB
lane closure hearing scheduled for Monday in Trenton. | will not respond unless instructed otherwise to doso.
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From: Bell, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Baroni, Bill ]
_Cc: DiMarco, Gretchen
7 Subject: Phone call: Tom Moran (Star Ledger) 973-392-5728 re: bridge closure, background is fine
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 2:13 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
Cc: Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa

/" Subject: News 12 NJ inquiry

\
.

FY1. Luke Margolis called to ask if we want to provide a guest - Pat, Bill, PA spokesperson -- to a show on Friday to
discuss the GWB lane closing issue. We did not respond. :
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Fivnit. WLISH A, QLIOYT

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:17 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Ce: Ma, John: Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
~ Subject: Media calls on GWB toll lane issue

| have received calls this afternoon from NY1, WCBS Radio and the Bergen Record seeking PA comment on Senator
Weinberg's remarks and the GWB toll lane issue. | am not responding to any of the inquiries unless instructed
otherwise.
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From: - Coleman, Steve e R |

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
~Ce: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
“Subject: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill A
.Ce: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
f ‘ubject: Media inquiries on Assemblyman Wisniewski press release
- sftachments: . Foye Subpoena 112713.pdf, Foye SCHEDULE Document 112713.pdf, Foye Cover Letter
112713.pdf

We have pending requests for comment from Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger, Ted Mann of the Wall Street
Journal, Bill Mooney of PolitickerNJ.com and Michael Phillis of the Bergen Record on the assemblyman’s
press release. 1’m not returning the calls unless told to do so.

| News from
Assemblyman Wisniewski

For Release: Assemblyman John S. Wisniewski
Nov. 27,2013 Deputy Speaker
Assembly Transportation Chairman

p: 732-432-8460

e: AsmWisniewski@njleg.org

www.assemblydems.com

" Wisniewski Subpoenas Port Authority of NY & NJ Executive

Director to Explain George Washington Bridge Lane Closures
Compels PANYNJ Chief to Appear at Special Dec. 9 Hearing in Trenton

(TRENTON) — Assembly Deputy Speaker John Wisniewski on Wednesday subpoenaed the Port
Authority of New York and New Jersey’s executive director to atiend a special December hearing on the
agency’s decision to close lanes to the George Washington Bridge in Fort Lee.

Wisniewski (D-Midd]escx), the Assembly transportation committee chairman, ordered Patrick Foye, the
authority’s executive director, 10 appear at a special Dec. 9 hearing in Trenton.

The subpoena comes after the authority’s deputy director, Bill Baroni, refused on Monday to directly
answer many committee questions on the lane closures and provide data to support his testimony.

"~ «Mr. Baroni’s unprofessional testimony created many more unanswered questions,” said Wisniewski
(D-Middlesex). “It’s important for the Legislature to understand the circumstances surrounding these lane

closures, as the impact on emergency services from the inexplicable lack of notification could have resulted in
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the loss of life. It’s also now more than two months after the closure and no clear and convincing information

has been forthcoming on how this decision was made and why it was suddenly necessary.”

Foye is ordered to appear for the 10 a.m., Dec. 9 hearing at the State House and produce documents,

“-correspondence, books, papers and other writings requested by the panel.

“The committee has a responsibility 1o its constituents to obtain answers to these questions and ensure

that protections are in place to guaraniee such an event will not happen again,” Wisniewski said. “We need to

know whether this was incompetence or political mischief by political appointees. A more public and thorough

discussion of these issues is necessary, and I look forward to Mr. Foye’s input.”

Under the subpoena, Foye is compelled to appear to testify and asked to produce:

()

'

All documents and correspondence, produced between Jan. 1, 2013 and the present date
between Gov. Chris Christie or any member of his administration and/or any employee, officer,
or executive of thé Port Authority, concerning the decision to reduce from three to one, the
eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George Washington Bridge from Sept. 9,

2013 through Sept. 13, 2013;

All documents and correspondence, produced between Jan. 1, 2013 and the present date,

- between and among employees, executives, or officers of the Port Authority, including any

documents and correspondence sent or received by David Wildstein, Director of Interstate
Capital Projects concerning the decision to reduce from three to one, the eastbound Fort Lee,
New Jersey access lanes to the George Washington Bridge from Sept. 9, 2013 through Sept. 13,
2013,

All documents and correspondence referenced and cited to by Baroni at Monday’s Assembly
Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee meeting, including, but
not limited to, any traffic count, traffic report, or traffic study, produced by any employee,
executive, or officer of the Port Authority or any third party working on behalf of any employee, '

executive, or officer of the Port Authority related to the decision to reduce from three to one, the

-eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George Washington Bridge from Sept. 9,

2013 through Sept. 13, 2013;

All documents and correspondence supporting Mr. Baroni’s assertion at the Monday New
Jersey Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee meeting
that: (a) on Tuesday, Sept. 10, 2013 the General Manager of the George Washington Bridge
noted a four minute reduction in travel time for commuters using the 1-95 approach to the George
Washington Bridge and a three minute reduction in travel time for commuters using local road
approaches to the George Washington Bridge; (b) on Wednesday, Sept. 11, 2013 the General

Manager of the George Washington Bridge noted a reduction in travel time for commuters using

2
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the 1-95 approach and the local road approaches to the George Washington Bridge; and (c)
105,000 regular EZ-Pass users cross the George Washington Bridge each morning and 4,839 of
those users are from Fort Lee, New Jersey; e

Copies of all rules, regulations, or written policies of the Port Authority concerning the process
for closing access lanes to the George Wéshington Bridge. Copies of all rules, regulations, or
written policies of the Port Authority concerning the process for approving and conducting
traffic studies, including, but not limited to any rules, regulations, or written policies concerning
public and law enforcement notification of lane closures in relation to traffic studies; and |

All information concerning the impact on toll collections or any other economic impact to the
Port Authority or the New York, New Jersey Metropolitan Region resulting from the decision to
reduce from three to one, the eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George

Washington Bridge from Sept. 9, 2013 through Sept. 13, 2013.

On The Net:

Fl
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From: Coleman, Steve A T

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 4:09 PM

To: - Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Ce: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
\ ‘bject: Media inquiry -- Fort Lee toll booths issue

A reporter for the Fort Lee Suburbanite called looking for PA comment on a call by several Bergen County Democratic
freeholder candidates who are seeking an investigation into why the toll booths used by Fort Lee residents to access the
GWB were closed for several days two weeks ago. | assume we would decline comment unless told octherwise.
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From: Coleman, Steve AT

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Foye, Paitrick; Baroni, Bill

Ce: Ma, John: Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
" bject: Media inguiry —- GWB lane closings

AN

Michael LaMarca from Chasing NJ called for comment on a letter we supposedly just received from NJ state Senator
Loretta Weinberg about the GWB lane closing issue. | will not return the call uniess instructed to do otherwise.

A
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From: Coleman, Steve . N

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Blll
Cc: Ma, John; MacSpadden, Lisa; Valens, Chris
( ‘achments: Baroni 121213.pdf, Durando 121213.pdf; Foye 121213.pdf; Fulton 121213.pdf; Licorish

121213.pdf; Nunziato 121213.pdf;, Wildstein 121213.pdf

Star Ledger reporter Jenna Portnoy is working on a story about the additional subpoenas issued by Assemblyman
Wisniewski (see press release below). Shawn Boburg called previously on the same issue. | am not responding.

News from
Assemblyman Wisniewski

For Release: Assemblyman John S. Wisniewski
Dec. 12, 2013 Deputy Speaker
' Assembly Transportation Chairman

p: 732-432-8460

e: AsmWisniewski@nijleg.org

www.assemblydems.com

 Wisniewski Issues 7 More Subpoenas as Part of
Investlgatlon into Port Authority’s George Washington

Bridge Lane Closings
Seeks Documents and Communications from Top PANYNJ Officials

(TRENTON) - Assembly Deputy Speaker John Wisniewski on Thursday announced he has issued
seven more subpoenas as part of his continued investigation into the Port Authority of New. York and New

Jersey’s decision to close access lanes from Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge in September without

public notice or explanation.
The subpoenas seek documents and communications from the following key Port Authority officials:
‘e Patrick Foye; Executive Director |
e Bill Baroni; Deputy Executive Director;
e David Wildstein; Director of Interstate Capital Projects;
e Cedrick Fulton, Director of Tunnels, Bridges and Terminals;
e Robert Durando, General Manager of the George Washington Bridge;

s ¢ Paul Nunziato, President of the Port Authority Police Benevolent Association; and
N 1
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e Darcy Licorish, Port Authority Police Department.

Copies of the subpoenas are attached to this email.

(\ “We have heard from four key Port Authority officials, yet we still don’t have any clear explanation for
. :i'vvhy andbhow these lanes were closed without public notice, putting public safety at risk throughout an entire
community of our state,” said Wisniewski (D-Middlesex), chairman of the Assembly transportation commitiee
“that has held ;Wo hearings on the maiter. “Mr. Baroni was especially evasive, and subsequent testimony called
into question the honesty of his remarks. These documents should provide key insight into whether these lane
closings resulted ffdm ;;oliticél operatives who were running amuck, or just sheer incompetence. Either answer
is unacceptable, but the public deserves to know the truth.”
Baroni claimed the lanes wée closed for a traffic study. Fulton and Durando on Monday told the
~ Assembly transportation panel that Wildstein ordered the lanes closed without public notice, but Foye told the
committee on Monday that nb traffic study existed. The Fort Lee mayor had implied the lanes were closed for
political retribution. )
Wildstein recently announced'his resignation, but will be staying at the Port Authority through Jan. 1
making his $150,000 annual pay without job responsibilities.
Wisniewski has called for Wildstein and Baroni to be removed from the Port Authority by Gov. Chris
: Chrisﬂtier. |

4 "

“Serious questions remain as to who plotted to close these lanes, who knew of the plans and what the
 real goal was heﬂre:,’= Wisniewski said. “We know there was no traffic study. We know Mr. Baroni was evasive,
unprofessional and seemingly less than truthful. We know Mr. Wildstein tried to keep these lanes closings
hushed. We know Mr. Foye was left in the dark. We know Gov. Christie has scoffed at this serious issue. What
we don’t know is how exactly. this happened. These subpoenas for documents are the next step in our
_ investigation and will open the door to more possible subpoenas for testimony.”
All sevén subpoenas seek by Dec. 19:

o All documents and correspondence, produced between August 1, 2013 and the present date
between Governor Chris Christie or any member of his administration and/or any employee,
officer, or executive of the Port Authority, concemning the reduction from three to one of the
eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George Washington Bridge frorh September'
9, 2013 through September 13, 2013; -

e All documents and correspondence, produced between August 1, 2013 and the present date,
_-.‘between and among any employee, officer, or executive of the Port Authority, including any

" documents and correspondence sent or received by Patrick Foye, Executive Director; Bil!
Baroni, Deputy Executive Director; David Wildstein, Director of Interstate Capital Projects;

Cedrick Fulton, Director of Bridges, Tunnels, and Terminals; Robert Durando, General Manager

2
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of the George Washington Bridge; Paul Nunziato, President of the Port Authority Police
Benevolent Association; and Darcy Licorish of the Port Authority Police Department concerning
the reduction from three to one of the eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes to the George
Washington Bridge from September 9, 2013 through September 13, 2013.

The subpoena to Foye also seeks:

e As referenced by Patrick Foye during the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and
Independent Authorities Committee meeting on December 9, 2013, a copy of the media pendings
from Se;tember 9, 2013 through September 13, 2013;

e As referenced by Patrick -Foye during the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and
Independent Authorities Committee meeting on December 9, 2013, a timeline of events
éunounding the reduction from three to one of the eastbound Fort Lee, New Jersey access lanes
to the George Washington Bridge from September 9, 2013 through September 13, 2013,
including, but not limited to, the date when it was determined that Darcy Licorish would be

~promoted, the date of Mr. Licorish’s promotion, the dates and times when Mr. Wildstein ordered
indivi.d,uélhs. to close the access lanes, the date and time when Mr. Licorish was notified about the
lane closures, and the date and time of any communications between Fort Lee borough police,
mayor, or staff and the Port Authority; and

e As referenced by Patrick Foye during the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and

. -Independent Authorities Committee meeting on December 9, 2013, estimates for the average
'déléy to traffic at the Fort Lee entrance to the George Washington Bridge from September 9,
2013 through September 13, 2013 and the travel time impact for every other approach to the
bridge from September 9, 2013 through September 13, 2013.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, purge it and do not disseminate or copy it.
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From: A Baroni, Bilt

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:10 PM
To: Garten, David .
Subject: FW: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13,2013 3:10 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick :

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: RE: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

Steve, we are good with the following:

* “The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the George Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will

now review those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local
jaw enforcement partners.” ‘

From: Coleman, Steve
~ Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa

Subject: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths -
ok

L

We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the three GWB toli
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

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks. .

PA-BB-000142



From: Baroni, Bill

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:11 PM

To: _ 'srechler@rxrrealty.com’
 Subject: . FW: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee tolt booths
N

' Mr Vice Chairman, Pat and | discussed and he was ok with the below statement.

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
“The Port Authority has conducted a week of study at the Gedrge Washington Bridge of traffic safety patterns. We will

now review those results and determine the best traffic patterns at the GWB. We will continue to work with our local
law enforcement partners.” ‘

From: Coleman, Steve
.. Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:30 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill
/7€ Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
' ubject: Media inquiries -- Fort Lee toll booths

(Al
We received inquiries today from the Bergen Record, WCBS Radio and the Fort Lee Patch about the three GWSB toll
booths in Fort Lee that were taken out of service earlier this week and reinstated today. The media representatives

" have all asked us to confirm that the booths have in fact been reinstated and also have asked why we made the change.

In addition, John Cichowski of the Bergen Record has several additional questions, including what safety goal we tried to
achieve and whether the booths will continue to remain open for the forseeable future.

Please provide me whatever guidance you can on how we can address these inquiries. Thanks.
-+
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From: Samson, David [dsamson@woliisamson.com

+ Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2013 3:156 PM
To: Baroni, Bill

Subject: FW: Phone call from Tedd Mann

From: Arianas, Sophie [mailto:sarianas@panynj.gov] B
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 2:34 PM
To: Samson, David

Cc: Klein, Ann; Danielides, Philippe

Subject: Phone call from Tedd Mann

F

Chairman,
Tedd Mann from WSJ called to speak to you about the GWB coverage.

His 4 212 416-2660 or cell phone 646-535-6072.

NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT
AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY AND AFFILIATES. IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY,

\ ‘ERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS), AND DESTROY ANY

 PRINTOUTS. -

**#**l*********#t#*###*ﬁt*#t*#******t#*}#i***ﬂ**ﬁt?##***#*i#*t#***t##t

Piease Note: The information contained in this email message is @ PRIVATE communication that may contain confidentiol sttorney-client information. If you are not

the intended recipient, do nof read, copy or use it or disclose it 10 others. [ you have received this message in error. please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message and then delete it from your system.

Thank you.

#***#0*******#*4***m#***i*‘*t*tt**ttt*#*#t#*&t***t‘#**t#***“***t#*t*&

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be uscd, and cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i} avoiding
penaltics under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending (o another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

*##*?!t**###**w***a*#***1*****“*1#‘**####*#***#r##*!*****!*!*#*!****# .
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Ge: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
" bject: ' Fotlow up from Wall Street Journal

All:

i sent Ted Mann the statement that we previously issued Friday on the Fort Lee toll booths. Ted has since followed up
with several questions, saying he’d like to see a copy of the study along with the communication that preceded it,

including any proposal of the study and its purpose and scope, and any communication among the Port, PAPD, local law
enforcement and the city government in Fort Lee.

Do we have a study we can provide to Ted? | will need additional guidance on how we should answer the other
questions. ‘ '

.
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
- “ubject: : Daily News inquiry :

|
\

Daily News columnist Bill Hammond called to follow up on today’s Wall Street Journal story on the GWB toll booth
issue. | will not respond to him unless instructed otherwise.
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From: . Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 2:14 PM
-« To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bil

Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
/_,subject: Bergen Record inquiry

\\
Shawn Boburg is writing a story — to be posted shortly — that will say that Cedrick Fulton also has received a subpoena to
appear Monday before the NJ Assembly Committee investigating the GWB toll lane closing issue. Shawn is asking if
Cedrick will appear. Please let me know if we should confirm this information.

4

¢

TN,
—
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2013 2:15 PM

To: Coleman, Steve; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Ma, John; Wlldstem David; MacSpadden Lisa
7 “bject: Bergen Record i inguiry

The Wall Street Journal just posted a story on this issue.
) http://blogs.wsj.com/metropolis/2013/12/06/two-more-port-officials-subpoenaed-in-bridge-lane-closure/

From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill o
Cc: Ma, John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa
Subject: Bergen Record inquiry

Shawn Boburg is writing a story — to be posted shortly — that will say that Cedrick Fulton also has received a subpoena to
appear Monday before the NJ Assembly Committee investigating the GWB toll lane closing issue. Shawn is askmg if
Cedrick will appear. Please let me know if we should confirm this information.
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From: Coleman, Steve

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 3:57 PM
- To: Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill

Cc: Mz, John; MacSpadden, Lisa
" ubject: Bergen Record inquiry

All;

Apparently we have or are about to receive more subpoenas for documents from the NJ Assembly Transportation,
Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee related to the GWB lane closings. Shawn Boburg called to ask if
we want to comment. | will not respond unless | am asked to do so.

BT
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From:

Valens, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 6:18 PM
To: 'srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
- 'michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us’; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David
_ibject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 11/06/13
B Media Relations is staffing tonight’s community meeting with the Port Authority and FAA on aircraft noise in
~ Maspeth, Queens. -

B Tina Moore of the NY Daily News asked for a comment from CSO Dunne being a potential candidate for NYPD,
We apprised the CS0’s office of the request.

B Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal is working on a story about the September closing of the GWB local access
lanes. The story will contain more detail on how the closing transpired and he gave several people in Port
Authority leadership an opportunity to comment. We did not respond.

B Stephen Smith from Next City inquired about the cost of the World Trade Center West Concourse. We provided
the cost.

B Judy Rife of the Times-Herald Record {Middletown, N.Y.) is following up on stories during the late summer/early

~ fall regarding Boingo’s Wi-Fi services at Port Authority facilities. Response pending.

n

Jason Kaplan of the Cornwall Local newspaper in the Hudson Valley inquired about artwork displays by local

students in the Stewart International Airport terminal. We let the reporter know that various schools, including
Cornwall, participate on a rotating basis.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Marsico, Ron

Wednesday, November 13, 2013 6:06 PM

‘srechler@rxrrealty.com'; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
'michael. drewniak@gov.state.nj.us'; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David

\__oubject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 11/13/13

Media Relations facilitated an availability with Port Authority leadership and media representatives following
today’s Board meeting. Topics raised were the September closing of GWB local access lanes and a planned
lawsuit by Jersey City against the Port Authority over property tax issues. )

Media Relations issued a press release about the Board’s approval of a project to build the West Garage at
LaGuardia Airport. Robert Slavin of the Bond Buyer called with follow-up questions, which we answered.

Media Relations proactively pitched a story about the PAPD’s thwarting of a possible GWB suicide attempt
though the use of Social Media. Tom Tracy of the NY Daily News, Natasha Velez of the NY Post, Seth Augenstein
of The Star- Ledger, and The Associated Press in Trenton all were contacted and PAPD Lt. Thomas Michaels was
interviewed by the NY Daily News and NY Post via phone.

Ed Krudy from Reuters requested the PA analysis that shows that building the Goethals Bridge through a PPP will
save the PA 10 percent in construction and maintenance costs over the life of the agreement. He had previously
made this request in April and we told him to reach out again after financial close. Response pending.

Tom McElroy of Associated Press called about a passenger who noticed some type of fire late this afternoon at
JFK. We let the reporter know there was a fire training exercise ongoing at the airport at the time.

Steve Strunsky reached out again on how the Port Authority plans to handle the TSA’s decision to stop staffing
exit lanes at airports the agency operates and many others around the nation. Response pending.

Various media outlets inquired about a Delta commuter plane to Minneapolis/St. Paul that returned to JFK
Airport this morning about 10 minutes after takeoff when the pilot reported smoke in the cockpit. We let
reporters know the plane landed safely and passengers were evacuated on a taxiway and taken by bus to the
terminal. We referred questions about the cause of the smoke to the airline.

Bianca Fortis of the Queens Times-Ledger is working on a story about the Port Authority’s replacement of noise
monitors at LaGuardia Airport. We provided basic information on the numbers at all our airports and general
locations of those at LGA . ’

Karla Coral of Elizabeth Inside Out followed up on yesterday’s fire at Port Elizabeth. The reporter was told there
were no updates.

Ron Marsico

Assistant Director/Media Relations

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
212-435-7777 :
rmarsico@panynj.gov
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From:

Sent:
To:

Marsico, Ron

Monday, November 18, 2013 6:03 PM

‘srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John, Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
'michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us’; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov', Garten, David

Abject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 11/18/13

Karin Attonito of News 12 NJ is working on a story about a lawsuit filed by Jersey City against the Port Authority
over property tax issues. We told the reporter we do not comment on pending litigation.

Michael LaMarca of Chasing NJ called for comment on a letter sent by state Senator Loretta Weinberg to Port
Authority leadership about the GWB's local access lanes being closed in early September. We did not respond.
Allison Malloy of CNN and Robert Moses of FOX5 News both inquired about possible travel delays at PA airports
due to the early morning inclement weather, which showed no delays at approximately 10 am when the
weather had cleared.

Karen Honan of DNAinfo asked about a timetable for new post-Sandy enhanced flood mitigation work at
LaGuardia Airport announced by Gov. Cuomo yesterday. We let the reporter know the work will begin in the
coming months and is expected to be substantially completed over the next year or so.

Media Relations issued a travel advisory about the closing of two upper and one lower eastbound lanes on the
George Washington Bridge to make emergency bndge deck repairs. Several rnedia outlets called on the closing.
Media Relations issued an advisory about PATH 9 and Christopher street station overnight closures due to
painting work.

Matt Flegenheimer of the NY Times, Rocco Parascandola of the NY Dally News and Kirstan Conelly of the NY Post
called about the PAPD arrest of two teens in Manhattan on Sunday inside the 9™ Street PATH station in
connection with an alleged gang assault.

Over the weekend on Sunday, Media Relations proactively pitched to the Associated Press the story of the arrest
of the two teens in connection with the PATH station assault.

over the weekend on Sunday, Media Relations staffed Gov. Cuomo’s press event on new flood mitigation
initiatives at LGA Airport and fielded related media questions after the event.

Over the weekend on Saturday, Shawn Boburg of the Bergen Record inquired about a traffic accident on the
lower-level of the George Washington Bridge. We let the reporter know the incident involved two vehicles, two

people were taken to the hospital as a precautionary matter and there was little to no traffic backups caused by
the accident. '

Ron Marsico
~Assistant Director/Media Relations
The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
212-435-7777
rmarsico @panynj.gov
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From:
Sent:
To:

o
N

Marsico, Ron

Thursday, November 21, 2013 6:02 PM

'srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill, Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
R David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;

'michael.drewniak@gov .state.nj.us'’; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David

. 4bject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 11/21/13

Felix Alarcon of the Jersey Journal asked if we had plans to extend the free shuttle service on the Bayonne
Bridge beyond October and what pedestrians and bicyclists are supposed to do during the months the shuttle
doesn’t run. We told the reporter the service was designed to run during the peak seasonal months and will
begin again next spring. We also pointed out that the new roadway will include a much improved 12-foot shared
use bikepath. '

Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal and Bill Mooney from Politicker NJ called to inquiré about whether anyone
from Port Authority leadership would attend a legislative hearing in Trenton on Monday at which the GWB lane
closings will be discussed. We did not respond.

Numerous media outlets called on reports of an alleged assault on a Delta flight coming into JFK Airport today
from Amsterdam. We let reporters know the report was unfounded.

Azi Paybarah from Capital New York called and asked about Joe Dunne becoming the next NYPD commissioner.
We did not respond.

Dana Rubenstein of Capital New York called to confirm that the gauge of track on AirTrain JFK is the same as the
LIRR’s, following up on a call several weeks ago by the Global Gateway Alliance to bring LIRR trains directly to JFK
Airport. We confirmed the gauges are the same.

Curt Epstein of Airport International News requested an interview with a Port Authority official regarding
Teterboro’s preparations for private planes coming for February’s Super Bowl at the Meadowlands. We are
looking to provide an interview with Interim Aviation Director Thomas Bosco.

Emily Laermer of Crains NY is seeking Port Authority travel figures for the Thanksgiving Holiday weekend. We
told the reporter those figures may be available tomorrow.

Dave Siff of HLN TV called about a listing on the FAA web site this morning characterizing delays at Newark
Liberty International Airport as due to an aircraft emergency. We checked with EWR operations and found no

reports of an aircraft emergency and also let the reporter know the FAA web site was showing no delays at EWR.

Ron Marsico

Assistant Director/Media Relations

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

212-435-7777 -

rmarsico@panyni.gov
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From:
Sent:
To:

Jbject:

Marsico, Ron

Wednesday, December 04, 2013 6:04 PM

'srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill, Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Llsa Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian, Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
'michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us";, 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David

Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 12/4/13

Media Relations facilitated an availability after today’s Board meeting for media to ask questions of Port
Authority leadership. Among the topics discussed were the September closing of the GWB local access lanes,
the status of the investigation into the sale of the WTC naming rights, the PA’s Capital Plan, and the Board’s
investment in a major upgrade of New Jersey port roads.

Jennifer Fermino of the Daily News called seeking comment on Mayor-elect DeBlasio’s appointment of. former
PA Executive Director Tony Shorris as NYC's new deputy mayor. We provided a comment that ED Foye gave at
today’s press briefing in which he called Shorris an incredibly able, capable public servant.

Dave Porter of the Associated Press called for comment on statements made by PBA President Paul Nunziato
about the GWB lane closing issue after today’s Board meeting. We did not respond.

Media Relations issued a press refease about today’s Board authorization of major upgrades to the road
network at the port’s New Jersey Marine Terminals.

Media Relations issued a press release announcing that the Port Authority has reached an agreement today with
the Durst Organization to market and lease a portion of 4 Times Square. -

Media Relations issued a press release announcing that the Port Authority had sold the remaining interest in the
World Trade Center retail project to The Westfield Group.

Desiree Taylor of NJTV requested an interview with Huntley Lawrence, the PA’s interim deputy aviation director

‘and EWR’s general manager, on preparations at Newark Liberty and Teterboro airport’s for the upcoming Super

8owl at the Meadowlands. We are working to accommodate the request and schedule the interview. -

Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal sought the resolution passed by the PA board today approving final terms
for a lease agreement between the Port Authority and ARK Development LLC for an Animal Handling Facility at
JFK Airport’s Building 78. We let the reporter know the resolution was posted to the agency’s website late this
afternoen.

Wong Joon San, a Hong Kong-based freelance writer for Payload Asia, is working on a story of cargo at Port
Authority airports thus far this year. We helped her access the website where year-over-year data is currently
available for January-September 2013.

Bill Tipacti of Univision asked about law enforcement car searches at airports. He was referred to the TSA

Kyle Swenson of New Times Miami called about a robbery report written on 11/27/2013 for an alleged incident
at JFK. He was told the matter is under investigation and is an active case.

Ron Marsico

Assistant Director/Media Relations

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
212-435-7777

rmarsico@panynj.gov
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From: Marsico, Ron
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 6:04 PM

_To: 'srechler@rxrrealty.com", Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,

David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder,' Darrell;
: ‘michagl.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us’, 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David
ubject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 12/6/13

® Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal, Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger, Phil Messing of the New York Post,
Brian Lowder of Channel 2 and Andrea Vasquez of NJTV called for confirmation and comment on news

reports that PA Director of Interstate Capital Projects David Wildstein had resigned. We did not respond.

Shawn Boburg of the Bergen Record is working on a story about subpoenas issued to two Port Authority

employees to testify Monday before a NJ Assembly Committee probing the GWB lane closing issue. The

reporter asked if the two employees will attend the hearing. We did not respond.

B Phil Messing of the NY Post inquired about the Globa! Gateway group’s pasition on the TSA exit lane issue.

We did not respond.

Brian Thompson-NBC inquired about a PA employee possibly being arrested at Newark Liberty International

Airport. We did not respond as per the IG’s Office.

~ W Maria Karidis of FIOS1 called about yesterday’s PAPD arrest in Ft. Lee of a suspect for possession of

marijuana in a Ft. Lee court house. She was furnished with the details.

Ron Marsico
Assistant Director/Media Relations
The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey

p .212-435-7777

narsico@panynj.gov
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Frorm:
Sent:
To:

_ bject:

Marsico, Ron

Monday, December 09, 2013 7:30 PM

'srechler@nxrrealty.com'; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
‘michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us’; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov', Garten, David

Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 12/9/13

Steve Strunsky from The Star-Ledger, Shawn Boburg of the Bergen Record, Ted Mann of the Wall Street
Journal and other media covered a hearing by the New Jersey Assembly Transportation, Public Works and
Independent Authorities Committee in Trenton on the closing of GWB local access lanes. Executive Director
Foye, TB+T Director Cedrick Fulton and GWB General Manager Bob Durando testified.

Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger, Ted Mann of the Wali Street Journal and Angela Delli Santi of the
Associated Press cailed for comment on a call by NJ Assembly Democrats that DED Baroni resign as deputy
executive director following today’s Assembly Committee hearing on the GWB lane closing issue. We did
not respond.

Luke Margolis of News 12 NJ called seeking a statement from David Wildstein on today’s Assembly
Committee hearing on the GWB lane closing issue. We did not respond.

Numerous media outlets followed up on a NY Daily News story about Port Authority wildlife management at
JEK Airport that necessitated the killing of three snowy owls. We let reporters know we working with the
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation to immediately implement a program to trap and relocate
snowy owls at JFK and LaGuardia airports.

Media staffed the Super Bowl/Mass Transportation Press Conferenceé held by the Super Bowl Host
Committee. Stephen Kingsherry spoke about the Port Authority’s role during the week of the Big Game,
added train service on PATH, and unveiled the commemorative SmartLink card.

GSA issued a press release announcing the three federal agencies {GSA, U.S. Army Corp of Engineers and
U.S. Customs and Border Protection) that will move into One World Trade Center in 2015. We provided
quotes for their press release from the ED and DED.

Channels 2, 7 and 41 called regarding ice falling from the barrel cables onto the George Washington Bndge
We said that one upper level westbound lane was closed briefly late this afternoon, but was reopened by
around 5:30 p.m. The south walk was closed throughout the afternoon.

Media Relations proactively pitched to media the case of Sunday’s assaultona 44-year -old man at the
Christopher Street PATH station to help appeal to the public to help identify the suspects. Photos were sent
to the media, including Aiden Gardiner of DNA info, Jonathan Dienst of WNBC TV, Maria Karidis of FIOS1,
Ann Mercogliano of WPIX-Channel 11, Wanda Prizinsano of WCBS-TV, Anne Kretian of WCBS-880 Radio and
Jerry DeMarco of the Cliffview Pilot. The story already has been carried by FIOS1, DNA Info, Cliffview Pilot,
WPIX-Channel 11, WNBC-TV, WNBC, FOX5 and WABC-TV.

Ann Mercogliano of WPIX —Channel 11 called for information on airport delays. We let her know that fog
had led to a hold on incoming flights to JFK, Newark Liberty and LaGuardia airports with delays of two hours
at LGA and EWR and one hour at JEK. Earlier in the day, Lissa Kaplan of FOX5-News inquired about airport
and bridge and tunnel delays. At that time, we let the reporter know there were no significant delays.

Ron Marsico -

Assistant Director/Media Relatlons

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
212-435-7777

rmarsico @panynj.gov
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From:

Sent:
To:

Valens, Chris

Wednesday, December 11, 2013 6:02 PM

‘srechier@rxrrealty.com'; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill, Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado Tina, Buchbinder, Darrell;.
'michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us'; ‘Joshua.Vlasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, Dawd

.__4bject: Port Authority Nightly Media Actlvnty Report 1211113

Media Relations issued a traffic advisory about tonight’s closing of two upper-level westbound lanes of the
George Washington Bridge to make emergency repairs to a section of the upper-level deck. We provided
additional details to several print, radio and TV reporters. ‘ :

NY Daily News columnist Bill Hammond is working on a story about the rising cost of construction insurance
premiums in New York due to the scaffolding law. He is looking to talk to someone at the PA about the disparity
in the premiums we pay for NY projects vs. NJ projects. Response pending.

Megan Goldschmidt of the Trentonian called to get a comment on calls by the NJ Assembly Democrats that DED
Baroni resign. We did not respond.

Jessica Abo of NY1 called to confirm a report in the Wall Street Journal that the Port Authority Inspector General
is investigating the September closing of GWB Iocal access lanes. We.referred the reporter to the Inspector

“General’s Office.

Luke Margolis of News 12 Ni called to ask if the Port Authority wants to provide someone from agehcy
leadership to appear on a show on Friday to discuss the GWB iane closing issue. We did not respond.

Media Relations staffed an interview with ED Foye, Joann Papageorgis and NY Times reporter Sam Roberts
regarding the length of the environmental review process for projects such as the Bayonne and Goethals Bridge.
Media Relations staffed an interview of CSO Dunne by Pierre Thomas-WABC TV taped. The interview focused on
holiday travel tips and an earlier arrest by PAPD of contract baggage handlers at JFK earlier this year.

Repprter Allan Neuhauser of DNAinfo asked if the PAPD had any contingencies or additional Public Safety
measures they may be taking to deal with SantaCon. He was told the PAPD has holiday personnel deployment in
place to deal with the usual holiday crowds and increased traffic this time of year. :
Omar Bourne of Channel 5 inquired about an emergency landing at JFK involving a report of a Caribbean Air
plane with flap problems. We told the reporter that the plane landed safely.

The CBS Morning Show requested access to JFK Airport to film the trapping of snowy owls. We declined the
request.

Mike Sedon of the Staten Island Advance requested a tour of the Bayonne Bridge and overview of the project.
We are coordinating with program staff and engineering to find a suitable date.

Downtown Express called to inquire about the future of LMCCC. We told them that the Port Authority and other
stakeholders are working to finalize a transition plan for LMCCC..
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From:

Sent:
To:

Valens, Chris

Thursday, December 12, 2013 6:34 PM

‘srechler@rxrrealty.com'; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill, Danielides, Philippe; Ma, John; Wildstein,
David: MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
‘michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us'; ‘Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David

_ubject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 12/12/13

Tom Moran of the Star Ledger called to speak to ED Foye about the GWB local access lane closing issue. We did
not respond.

Shawn Boburg of the Bergen Record and Jenna Portnoy of the Star Ledger called for comment on additional
subpoenas being issued to the Port Authority by the NJ Assembly Transportation, Public Works and independent
Authorities Committee related to the GWB lane closings. We did not respond.

Several news outlets including CBS, ABC, and Fox 5 called today to follow-up on the emergency lane closures at
the GWB. We provided answers to their questions.

Rich Newman of the Bergen Record called to inquire about whether there will be restrictions on when planes
can fly in and out of Teterboro Airport after the Super Bow! or whether local residents could experience noise
that lasts most of the night after the game ends. We told the reporter that the voluntary overnlght curfew at
Teterboro will be in effect.

jen Peltz of the Associated Press called to inquire about steps the PAPD is taking to protect public safety on
PATH for SantaCon. She was told alcohol is not permitted on PATH and that personnel are deployed to address
increased crowds throughout the holiday season.

Kyle Swenson-Miaminewtimes (blog) called to inquire about a past robbery report at JFK where the victim was
allegedly robbed at gunpoint of $60,000. The victim claims he recovered the money soon the robbery was
reported. The reporter was told the case is still open and active and we did not comment further.

During the overnight, Ashley Southall of the NY Times and Jacqueline Ampuero of Fox 5 called about an
American Airlines flight that returned to JFK due to an electrical problem. We told the reporters that the plane
landed safely.

During the overnight, several media outlets including ABC, CBS and Fox 5 called to ask what time the GWB upper
level westbound lanes would reopen. We told them that the lanes would reopen at 5 a.m. this morning.
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From:
-Sent:
Jo:

PO
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Coleman, Steve
Monday, November 25, 2013 6:00 PM
Marsico, Ron; 'srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Philippe; Ma,
~ John; Wildstein, David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
» ‘'michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us"; 'Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, David; Coleman,
Steve

“ySubject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report: 11.25.13

Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal, Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger, Michael Arons from NJTV and other
media covered a hearing of the New Jersey Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities
Committee at which the September closing of the GWB local access lanes were discussed. DED Baroni testified
at the hearing. Following the hearing, Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal, Andrea Grymes of Channel 2,
Michael Phillis of the Bergen Record and Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger called with questions. We did not
respond.

Judy Rife of the Times Herald Record and Theresa Juva of The Journal News are working on a story about the
December 1 toll increase. Judy asked for information and we directed her to the PA’s website for information.
Mark Crudele of Channel 7, Matt McGrath of the Bergen Record, Miles Ma of NJ.com and Gerry DeMarco of the
Cliffview Pilot are working on stories about this morning’s fatal accident on an approach to the George
Washington Bridge. We provided basic information on the incident.

Jackie Lam of WNYC Radio, Priscilla DeGregory of the NY Post, Todd Bates of the Asbury Park Press, Dina Yeilin
and John Ensslin of the Bergen Record, Ben Fractenhberg of DNAinfo.com and Annette Petriccione of
Townsquare Media inquired about what the Port Authority is doing to prepare for Wednésday’s Nor'Easter
storm. We told the reporters that all of our facilities are closely monitoring weather forecasts on the storm, and
will take appropriate precautions to minimize disruptions. We also emphasized that air travelers should call
their carrier before going to the airport to make sure their flight will be departing.

Dan Rivoli of AM/NY asked whether we are seeing a large number of airline cancellations for the Thanksgiving
weekend due to the storm forecast. We referred him to the airlines.

Joli Lee of USA Today inquired whether the Port Authority allows people to smoke e-cigarettes at the airport
terminals. We told her we do not at the terminals we operate at Newark Liberty and LaGuardia airports.

Media Relations staffed Huntley Lawrence’s presentation at the Newark Club’s breakfast today about
preparations at Newark Liberty and Teterboro aifports for the Super Bowl. The breakfast was attended by Mike
Frassinelli of The Star-Ledger. ‘ ‘

Jerry Capeci of Gangland.com is working on a story about two suspects arrested by PAPD detectives for stealing
beer in Brooklyn last week. We provided the reporter with basic information on the arrests.

Phil Derner of NYCAviation.com inquired about an ARFF vehicle at JFK Airport that experienced a mechanical
problem which disabled the vehicle. We gave the reporter basic details on the incident and emphasized that
there was no disruption to airport operations.
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From: Marsico, Ron
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 5:38 PM
To: ‘srechler@rxrrealty.com’; Foye, Patrick; Baroni, Bill; Danielides, Phifippe; Ma, Johr; Wildstein,
David; MacSpadden, Lisa; Coleman, Steve; Simon, Brian; Lado, Tina; Buchbinder, Darrell;
'‘michael.drewniak@gov.state.nj.us'’; "Joshua.Viasto@exec.ny.gov'; Garten, .David
1\ _abject: Port Authority Nightly Media Activity Report 11/27/13 ‘

® Media Relations facilitated two media availabilities today — one at LaGuardia Airport and another at Newark
Liberty International Airport — at which the Port Authority’s holiday travel plans and customer service initiatives
were discussed. The availabilities were done by Interim Aviation Director Tom Bosco and Interim Aviation
Deputy Director Huntley Lawrence. The LGA availability was attended by 16 media outlets, including every NY
TV station, CNN, CBS Evening News, WABC Radio, WCBS Radio and 1010 WINS Radio. About a half dozen media,
including Channel 6, the Associated Press and Associated Press radio, attended the Newark availability. In
addition, Tom Bosco did a live interview with Good Day New York to talk about the Port Authority’s holiday
travel preparatlons

M Media Relations facilitated a story for the CBS Evening News in which the station followed around a Newark
Liberty International Airport Red Coat for a story on how they interact with customers on the busiest travel day
of the year. ‘

#  Numerous media called throughout the day requesting updates on delays and cancellations at Port Authority -
airports.

W Star Ledger Editorial Writer Jim Namiotka is working on an editorial that calls for NJ legislators to issue
subpoenas to Pat Foye and David Wildstein to come to Trenton to testify on the GWB local access toll lane issue,
and sought comment from both of them. We did not respond.

B Steve Strunsky of the Star Ledger, Ted Mann of the Wall Street Journal, Bill Mooney of PolitickerNJ and Michael

© phillis of the Bergen Record are working on stories based on a letter sent by NJ Senator Richard Codey to PA
Inspector General Robert Van Etten requesting that the IG investigate the issues surrounding the September

- closing of the GWB local access lanes. We did not respond.

M Reporters Strunsky, Mann, Mooney and Phillis, along with Shawn Boburg of the Bergen Record, Andrea
Bernstein of WNYC and Angela Delli Santi of the Associated Press also inquired about a press release issued by
New Jersey Assemblyman John Wisniewski saying that he subpoenaed Pat Foye and David Wildstein to attend a
December 9 Assembly hearing on the GWB matter. We did not respond.

m  Matt Friedman of The Star-Ledger called about the :dentity of a deceased woman located in the city of Newark,
who was reported missing to PAPD yesterday. We confirmed her identify and referred other calls to Newark PD.

B Monica Miller of WCSB Radio called to request a telephone interview on the December 1 toll increase. We did
not respond.

B Mark Crudele of Channel 7 inquired about a fire or smoke condition in PATH’s Grove Street Station this
afternoon. We told the reporter that there was a structure fire.a block from the Jersey City station and that
smoke infiltrated the station, but there was no impact on service.

Ron Marsico

Assistant Director/Media Relations

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
212-435-7777

rmarsico@panynj.gov
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From: Albiez, Cheryl Ann
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 7:30 AM

Subject: Morning Clips 11.8.13

“WTC

4 World Trade Center Ribbon-Cutting Set For Next Week
But Workers Not Expected To Occupy Offices Until Early 2015
CBSNewYork/AP

One World Trade Center with its symbolically freighted 1.776-foot spire is the marquee skyscraper at
downtown Manhattan’s ground zero, but the first office tower to officially open there will be its shorter
neighbor, 4 World Trade Center. Officials are planning a ribbon-cutting ceremony next Wednesday for 4 World
Trade, an elegant 978-foot building, designed by Pritzker Prize-winning architect Fumihiko Maki. “We want
people to come and experience this both as a great office building but also a sense of accomplishment that
we’ve really turned the corner on rebuilding the World Trade Center and creating a better New York,” said
Janno Lieber, head of World Trade Center construction for developer Larry Silverstein. The ribbon-cutting for 4
World Trade doesn’t mean people will be working in its offices any time soon. The Port Authority of New York
and New Jersey, which owns the trade center site and lost its headquarters when the twin towers were destroyed
in the 2001 terrorist attacks, is leasing 600,000 square-feet in 4 World Trade but doesn’t expect to move in until
early 2015. The agency can now start building out its office space.

4 World Trade Center first tower at WTC site set to open
Jvan Pereira, amNewYork

) Newsday

—- A new and long-awaited chapter in downtown Manhattan's resurgence after 9/11 begins next week when the

first tower of the 16-acre World Trade Center site officially opens. At 977 feet, 4 World Trade Center may be
dwarfed in comparison with its neighbor, 1 World Trade Center, the tallest building in the Western Hemisphere .
at 1,776 feet, but the tower's architect said its relatively modest height doesn't diminish its effect on the
neighborhood. Osamu Sassa, the chief architect for the building that opens Nov. 13, said he and his team
worked to make sure the structure not only fits in downtown. . '

Towér opposite NYC’s 9/11 memorial set to open
The Associated Press
Las Vegas Sun — Full Text

One World Trade Center is the marquee skyscraper at ground zero in lower Manhattan. But the first office
tower to officially open there will be its shorter neighbor, 4 World Trade Center. The ribbon-cutting will be next
Wednesday for the 978-foot building, designed by prize-winning architect Fumihiko Maki (foo-meh-HEE'-koh
MAH"-kee). The building faces the Sept. 11 memorial's south reflecting pool. The Port Authority of New York
and New Jersey expects to move into 4 World Trade in 2015. The authority lost its home in the twin towers
during the 2001 terror attacks, and next week's official opening means it can start building out its new office
space. One World Trade, with its 1,776-foot spire, is expected to officially open sometime in 2014.

World Tfade Center tower opposite 9/11 memorial set to open Wednesday
Karen Matthews, The Associated Press

— Troy Record
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One World Trade Center, with its symbolically freighted 1,776-foot spire, is the marquee skyscraper at
downtown Manhattan’s ground zero, but the first office tower to officially open there will be its shorter
neighbor, 4 World Trade Center. Officials are planning a ribbon-cutting ceremony Wednesday for 4 World

Trade, an elegant 978-foot building, designed by Pritzker Prize-winning architect Fumihiko Maki. Four

World Trade Center ready to open for business
The Associated Press
KPVI News 6

One World Trade Center is the flagship skyscraper at the ground zero development in lower Manhattan, but the
first office tower to officially open there will be its shorter neighbor, Four World Trade Center. The ribbon-
cutting will be held next Wednesday for Four World Trade -- a 978-foot building designed by prize-winning
architect Fumihiko Maki. It is located on the southeast corner of the World Trade Center complex, and faces the
Sept. 11 memorial's south reflecting pool. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey expects to move
into Four World Trade Center in early 2015. The agency lost its original home in the twin towers during the
2001 terror attacks. Next week's official opening means that the authority can start building out the office space
on the floors it is leasing.

Status report on World Trade Center development
amNEWYORK
Newsday — Full Text

1 World Trade Center - The flagship building, which at 104 floors is the tallest building in the Western
Hemisphere, is in the midst of its final construction phase. The tower, which is set to open sometime next year
along with the 9/11 museum, is more than 50 percent leased to Condé Nast, the China Center and federal

- agencies. 2 World Trade Center - Construction on the commercial building is ongoing and is expected to be

completed in 2017. 3 World Trade Center - This is an 80-story, 2.5-million-square-foot office building with
183,000 square feet of retail at its base. Construction has started. The developer is working to secure full
financing for the tower and is determined to finish and open it by 2016. 4 World Trade Center - The smallest of
the development's buildings will open next week. It is 50 percent leased to the city and the Port Authority. 7
World Trade Center - The building located just north of the main site opened in 2006. The 42-floor skyscraper
is fully leased to several companies, including Moody's and Silverstein Properties.

Size Does Matter, At Least In The Tallest Building Debate
David Schaper and Joel Rose
NPR

There's a question that's looming over the new skyscraper at the World Trade Center site in New York: Should
it count as the tallest building in the country? The developers say yes. But by some measures, the Willis Tower
in Chicago — formerly known as the Sears Tower — can still lay claim to the title. Now, an known as the
Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat (CTBUH) is preparing to settle the debate. "It's a seminal moment
for skyscrapers," says Antony Wood, the council's executive director. "It doesn't come along every year."

Panel to Decide Whether to Count Spire in WTC's Height
NBC .‘ ‘

Architects for the firm that designed One World Trade Center are set to make their case this week for the
building's 408-foot spire to be counted towards its height, giving it the full, symbolic measurement of 1,776

. feet, and making it officially the tallest in the U.S. The silver spire was installed in May atop the building, with -
- an LED light seen from miles away and a beacon to ward off aircraft. The Council on Tall Buildings and Urban
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Habitat, a Chicago-based organization considered an authority on such records, is set to decide its official
height, and whether the spire can be included, Without the spire, the building would be considered shorter than
the Willis Tower in Chicago, which stands af 1,451 feet and is the tallest in the U.S.

| IB&T
Port Authority sets new limits for sizes of trucks allowed on Bayonne Bridge

Felix Alarcon
The Jersey Journal

As part of the project to raise the Bayonne Bridge, the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey announced
this week that oversized trucks are prohibited from crossing the bridge until further notice. The Port Authority
website posted the allowed measurements for trucks capable of crossing the bridge. The height limit for trucks
is 14 feet, with a width limit of 8 feet, 6 inches. The trucks are banned from the span because “The width of the
roadway will be limited due to construction,” sz2id Port Authority spokesman Chris Valens. Valens said that the
bridge is not heavily traveled by oversized vehicles, but the Port Authority wants to make sure the trucking
community is aware of the restriction. The bridge roadway is being raised 64 feet — from 151 feet to 215 feet
above sea level — to make room for the bigger cargo vessels that will begin traveling through the expanded
Panama Canal in 2015.

George Washington Bridge Jam Began With Phone Call

People Familiar With the Matter Pinpoint a Cause for Traffic Tie-up
Ted Mann - :
Wall Street Journal — Full Text

Early on Sept. 9, a Port Authorityofficial appeared at the New Jersey side of the George Washington Bridge

" and looked out over a traffic jam he helped create, according to people familiar with the matter. The official,

* according to these people, was David Wildstein, who was hired in 2010 as the authority’s director of interstate
capital projects by an appointee of Gov. Chris Christie. The previous day, a Sunday, Mr. Wildstein called two
bridge officials and ordered themyto shut off two local access toll lanes for drivers headed across the bridge
from Fort Lee, N.J., into New York City, the people familiar with the matter said. According to these people
and authority correspondence reviewed by The Wall Street Journal, the closures were made without notice to
police, emergency officials or officials on the New York side of the Port Authority’s leadership. As previously
reported, the closure triggered large traffic jams for a week in the borough on the New Jersey side of the bridge.
Mr. Wildstein didn’t respond to requests for comment. People familiar with the matter and some local officials
believe it wasn’t what the Port Authority originally suggested: a lane closure to allow for a study of traffic
patterns. Instead, they believe it was a gesture aimed at the borough’s Democratic mayor, who had declined to
cross party lines to endorse Mr. Christie for governor two weeks earlier. The mayor, Mark Sokolich, said he
believed the intent was “punitive” in a letter sent to Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni, Mr. Wildstein’s
boss, asking for relief from the traffic jam in September. Mr. Sokolich has since backed away from that
assertion, and declined to elaborate this week. Mr. Christie’s re-election campaign spokesman has called the
notion that the closures were retribution “crazy.” Mr. Wildstein’s role could become clearer as some Democrats
pressure the authority to release the results of its internal review of the incident. Senate Majority Leader Loretta
Weinberg said she is trying to marshal votes for a resolution that would empower a state Senate committee to
issue subpoenas seeking answers. “If in fact somebody has used the George Washington Bridge for any petty
reason, whether retribution or just because they think the mayor of Fort Lee is a pain in the rear end, that 1s
disgusting and despicable and dangerous,” Ms. Weinberg said in an interview. Senate President Steve Sweeney
said Democrats are continuing to investigate the matter. “I’m not going to accuse anyone of anything yet, but
something is clearly not right here,” he said. The governor’s spokesman declined to respond to questions about
Mr. Wildstein and the authority. “For goodness sake, the Governor of the state of New Jersey does not involve
himself in traffic surveys,” the spokesman, Michael Drewniak, said. As previously reported, Patrick Foye, the
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agency’s executive director and an appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, reacted with outrage when he
discovered the lane closures and ensuing traffic problems. In an email message previously reported by The
Journal, Mr. Foye suggested the closures could have led to deaths of ambulance patients. The people’ familiar

__ with the matter said Mr. Wildstein wields considerable clout inside the authority, which manages a vast

Hortfolio of bridges, tunnels, trains and airports in the New York region. A former mayor of Livingston, N.J.,

“~“who later ran the influential blog PolitickerNJ under a pseudonym in New Jersey, Mr. Wildstein is a ubiquitous

figure at the agency, people familiar with the matter said. They said he is known to roam the authority’s
Manhattan office to see what employees are working on and also approves even low-level hiring decisions.
Political influence from both sides of the bi-state agency is common, according to people at the authority. Major
decisions at the Port Authority—such as what infrastructure projects to fund, and how to manage the two states’
shared assets—are typically the result of horse-trading between the states, with respective political appointees
acting on behalf of each state’s governor. Messrs. Cuomo and Christie each have the right to veto the minutes of
a meeting of the authority’s board, essentially enabling them to negate an official action, and in theory requiring
the states to cooperate.

Tyler Clementi’s Family To Visit George Washington Bridge For First Time Since Suicide
Members Of Chicago Group Walking To Raise Awareness About Bullying
CBS NewYork

When a group walking from Chicago to raise awareness about bullying reaches the George Washington Bridge
on Sunday, the parents and brother of Tyler Clementi will join them. As 1010 WINS® Al Jones reported, it will
be the first time Clementi’s parents and brother will visit the site where the Rutgers freshman jumped to his
death three years ago. “1 definitely think there will be a lot of memories and reminders,” said James Clementi,
Tyler’s brother. “It just made a lot of sense, especially since the Friend Movement is walking in honor of my
brother’s memory.” ‘

Has Frontier hit pay dirt at Trenton, Wilmington airports?
Ben Mutzabaugh
USA TODAY

At Trenton's airport, which is just about 30 miles from Center City Philadelphia and about 65 from lower
Manhattan, Frontier touts "a hassle-free, relaxed airport experience” —a likely reference to the Philadelphia and

Newark airports that would be the primary airports for most residents of the region.

TV & RADIO CLIPS

WNBC-NY (NBC) — Opening of 4 World Trade
WTVY (CBS) - Opening of 4 World Trade
WMUR-MAN — Opening of 4 World Trade
WRGB (CBS)- Opening of 4 World Trade
WABC-NY (ABC) - Opening of 4 World Trade
WOR-AM (Radio)—GWB Closing
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From: Vaiens, Chris

Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2013 7:29 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 11.10.13
| 3&T

Deal to replace Goethals Bridge signifies last major milestone
By Mike Sedon '
Staten Island Advance

The last major milestone has been passed with the finalized $1.5 biltlion deal to replace the obsolete Goethals Bridge, and
construction will begin later this year. This public-private partnership was struck between the Port Authority of New York
and New Jersey and NYNJ Link Partnership, a venture comprised of private companies Macquarie Infrastructure and
Real Assets Inc., Kiewit Development and lead contractors ‘x wit Infrastructure, Weeks Marine and Massman
Construction. Through this partnership, the developers are rasponsible for designing, building, financing and maintaining
the new bridge and demolishing the old one, the Port Authorify said. "Reaching financial close is another significant
milepost on our journey to completing the region's first true surface transportation public-private partnership in the
northeast region," said Port Authority Executive Director Pat Foye. "Governors Cuomo and Christie have tasked us with
coming up with creative solutions to rebuild our critical infrastructure, and we believe this project will serve as an example
for building major transportation infrastructure in the northeast while leveraging private capital and expertise."

Deal finalized for financing of Goethals Bridge replacement
By Tom DePoto

Star-Ledger

Financing for the $1.5 billion replacement of the Goethals Bridge was completed yesterday when a group of developers
agreed to make equity contributions and receive payments over 35 years. Earlier this week, the state Economic
Development Authority agreed to sell $457 million of municipal bonds on behalf of the private developers hired by the Port
Authority of New and New Jersey to rebuild the 85-year old span between New Jersey and Staten Island. The project has
_ also received a $480 million low-interest loan. The balance will be raised by NYNJ Link Partnership, a coalition of

" ompanies that includes Macquarie Infrastructure of Australia, Kiewit Development of Nebraska, Massman Construction

“...of Missouri and Cranford-based Weeks Marine. The payments to the partnership will depend on the performance of the
contractors. NYNJ Link was hired by the Port Authority in April to oversee the design and construction of the new bridge,
and the demolition of the old one.

i
l

Open investigative door on lane closures ‘
Editorial ]
Mycentraljersey.com

The mysterious and abrupt lane closures that caused massive traffic jams on the George Washington Bridge for several '
days in September were blamed by some on supposed retribution by Gav. Christie against the Democratic mayor in Fort
Lee, where the traffic buildup had the biggest impact. Mayor Mark Sokolich initially claimed the closures were “punitive,”
because of his refusal to endorse the governor. But he has since backed away from such comments, without explanation.
Others, however, have raised similar concerns about the closures. Christie’s camp has denied it all of course, acting as if
the mere suggestion of such pettiness by the governor was silly and insulting. But what has given the accusations some
credibility is the fact that the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, which ordered the closures, has been operating
as Christie’s personal patronage pit. The governor has recommended dozens of people for agency positions, some with
exceedingly questionableicredentials, and has moved cronies into top positions.

PAPD

Police: 2 truckers in a week accused of toll cheat
Associated Press (Full text) ,

Two truck drivers have been arrested in separate incidents within a week for allegedly trying to evade tolis at the George
Washington Bridge, according to The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. Port Authority police spokesman Joe
_ Pentangelo said 43-year-old Yuriy Ganzman of Avon, Conn., was arrested Friday allegedly trying to pass through a toll
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with an improper plate that had been reported missing by another company. Police arrested a 46-year-old Fiorida man
last Sunday at the bridge toll lanes for lacking a front license plate and having a back plate that was bent to allegedly
avoid detection. Port Authority Police Officer Jason Malice made both arrests, according to Pentangelo. in the most recent
arrest, Malice pulled Ganzman over around 4: 15 p.m. Friday at the bridge after noticing his 2006 Freightliner tractor-

. trailer did not have a proper emissions sticker and had a trailer plate improperly displayed, police said. Further

( ‘nvestigation revealed the plate had been reported lost or stolen in August by a New Jersey company calied The Marine

“ ..“Company, according to Pentangelo. Company officials told police they believe the plate had been removed from the trailer
during Hurricane Sandy. The company reported the plate stolen in August after they started receiving EZPass violations
for the missing plate, Pentangelo said. Ganzman faces charges including toll theft and possession of lost property. The
Port Authority had not received an attorney notification for Ganzman as of Saturday, Pentangelo said. The Freightliner
tractor-trailer is registered to Ganzman Trucking of Farmington, Conn. A message left Saturday at the company was not
returned. Police say the truck’s actual license plate was found hidden inside the vehicle, and Ganzman allegedly made
statements indicating he knew the plate on the truck was not his, according to Pentangelo. The truck has been
impounded. ‘

Connecticut trucker charged with using stolen license plate to dodge tolls at GWB
By Seth Augenstein

Star-Ledger

A tractor-trailer driver from Connecticut who was stopped by Port Authority police at the George Washington Bridge toll
plaza has been charged with using a stolen license plate to dodge tolis, authorities said today. However, the driver, Yuriy
Ganzman, says he found the license plate — and wasn't trying to evade tolls. Ganzman, owner of Ganzman Trucking LLC
in Farmington, Conn., was stopped by a Port Authority police officer at the toll plaza at 4:15 p.m. Friday because the
tractor-trailer did not have a proper emissions sticker, said Joe Pentangelo, an agency spokesman. When authorities ran
the New Jersey license plate, they discovered it had been reported stolen by a marine company in the aftermath of
Hurricane Sandy, Pentangelo said. The truck’s actual license plate was found inside the vehicle, he said. Ganzman said,
however, he never stole the plate and was only using it to park the truck.

Trucker accused of toll evasion at George Washington Bridge
ABC-7

.. For the second time in two weeks, Port Authority Police have arrested a tractor-trailer driver on charges of trying to evade

~ olls at the George Washington Bridge. 43-year old Yuriy Ganzman of Avon, Conn. was charged with trying to pass

“~-~through a toll with an improper plate that had been reported missing by another company. He was pulled over around 4:
15 p.m. Friday after police noticed his truck allegedly did not have a proper emissions sticker and had a trailer plate
improperly displayed. Officers found the truck, registered to Ganzman Trucking of Farmington, Conn., was displaying an
improper license plate on the front.

4

Port Authority PD: Trucker tried to use license plate stolen during Sandy to avoid GWB tolls
Jerry DeMarco
Cliffview Pilot

A tractor-trailer driver put a license plate stolen during Hurricane Sandy on the front of his rig, while keeping the real plate
inside, to try and avoid paying E-ZPass toll on the George Washington Bridge, Port Authority police said this morning.
Officer Jason Malice noticed that the 2006 Freightliner tractor-trailer didn't have an emissions sticker displayed as it rolied
up to the toll plaza late yesterday afternoon. After stopping the vehicle, he ran a check and found that the license plate
had been reported stolen in August by New Jersey-based Marine Company, the authority's Joseph Pentangelo

told CLIFFVIEW PILOT. Marine Company officials “believe the plate had been removed from the trailer during Hurricane
*Sandy" and had a stack of E-ZPass violations “beginning this summer,” Pentangelo said.

WT1C

Ruling.Coming On Whether One World Trade Center Will Be Deemed Nation’s Tallest Building
One World Trade Center Is 325 Feet Taller If Spire Is Counted
CBS-2 .
' 7 ,
Residents of Chicago have already seen the Willis Tower stripped of its status of the world’s tallest building and its iconic
name the Sears Tower, and some are in no hurry to concede the title of the nation’s tallest building to New York. The
_ Chicago-based Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat voted Friday on whether One World Trade Center will gain
/" “he title of the tallest building in the Western Hemisphere, or whether the Willis Tower will retain it. The decision is
‘_expected to be announced next week, CBS News reported. One World Trade Center measures 1,368 feet from ground to
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- .. By Jen Chung
Gothamist

roof. But the building’s architects say a decorative spire atop the building should be counted, and if it is it would be a birth-
of-the-nation symbol standing 1,776 feet, or 325 feet taller than Chicago’s 1,451-foot Willis Tower, CBS News reported.

Photos, Video: World Trade Center’s Controversial Spire Lights Up

11 s A

Last night, the Port Authority and Durst Organization conducted a test of 1 World Trade Center's spire and beacon. Which
meant a light show for lower Manhattan, parts of Brooklyn and NJ! The spire atop the WTC means the building is 1776
feet tall and that would make it taller than Willis Tower in Chicago, which is 1729 feet. However, there's debate whether
the spire should actually be counted as part of the building, because it's basically an antenna. (A previous design had the
spire encased in cladding, which made it less antenna-y and more building-y, but it was scrapped due to cost.) The
Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitats is debating whether to allow the spire to count as part of the building. Earlier
this year, Kevin Brass, the public affairs manager the group, told the Guardian, "Our criteria are very specific. We include
spires and not antennas. If this is an antenna, it won't be part of the height measurement. The cladding was an integral
part of the design and made the extension part of the permanent look and feel of the building.” Obviously the timing of this
test (which is not the first—it was tested a few weeks ago, too) seems to be deliberate. The Port Authority explained, “The
beacon, which is the top section of spire, contains 288 50-watt LED modules that produce 288,000 lumens of light that will
enable the spire to be visible up to 50 miles on a clear night." In other words—can any ol' antenna do THAT?

One World Trade Center Lights Up Friday Night As Architects Question Height
New York 1

One World Trade Center's spire joined the city's night skyline on Friday while a committee of architects decides if it
actually helps make the building the tallest in the country. The beacon was tested by the Port Authority on Friday night.
The spire is lit up by nearly three hundred modules. Officials said on a clear night, it can be seen up to 50 miles away. The
test comes as a meeting is held to decide whether the structure is officially a spire. The Council on Tall Buildings and
Urban Habitat accepts “spires™ when it comes to measuring building heights. With the spire, One World Trade is 1,776
feet tall, making it the tallest in the Western Hemisphere. "It arouses many emotions and those lights will only draw more
attention to it and | think rightly so,” said a New Yorker. '

Spire, Beacon of 1 World Trade Light Up NYC

. NJ1015

Hundreds of red, white and blue LED modules are illuminating lower Manhattan as officials test the lights atop 1 World
Trade Center. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey said Friday the beacon is packed with nearly 300 modules
and their glow can be seen for up to 50 miles. The beacon and spire together stand 408 feet tall and bring the building,
formerly called the Freedom Tower, to its symbolic height of 1,776 feet. The Durst Organization operates the spire, which
will serve broadcasters. A committee of world building heights experts met Friday in Chicago to decide whether a design
change that affects the 408-foot needle disqualifies it from being counted as the nation’s tallest skyscraper. The
committee will announce its decision next week.

Pictured: One World Trade Centre in New York lit up for the first time
Daily Mirror UK

Thirteen years after the horrors of 8/11, New York took another step towards a new chapter in its history as the new World
Trade Centre was lit up for the first time. One World Trade Centre - a 104ft skyscraper which stands in the grounds where
the Twin Towers collapsed - was illuminated with 300 red, white and blue LEDs. New York's Port Authority says it can be
seen up to 50miles away and is in discussions with experts to establish if it is the tallest structure in the US. *it's
absolutely amazing, it's so awesome. This definitely beats out the Empire State Building with the ability to change colors,”
resident Jeff Blaisdell told the New York Post. “It reminds me of a lighthouse with the white spotlight on top.” The huilding
has taken more than seven years to build and estimated to have cost $3.9billion.
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From: Albtez, Chery! Ann

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 7:32 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 11.22.13
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Port Authority unveils Liberty Park plans
New York Business Journal — Full Text

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey has released details on the $50 million construction of Liberty
Park, a one-acre elevated park to be built south of the National September 11 Memorial. The space, which
currently is empty, will be transformed to a park that will give a panoramic view of the memorial and will sit 25
feet above Liberty Street over the area's vehicle security center, according to the New York Times. The park,
expected to open in 2015, will stretch from the new St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church to a pedestrian bridge
over West Street that survived the Sept. 11 attacks. Last month, the public got a sneak peak at the park after
Tribeca Citizen published the project's proposed renderings, which show designs for the new St. Nicholas
church, designed by Santiago Calatrava. The Port Authority now has confirmed that Liberty Park will be
designed by Joseph E. Brown, a landscape architect who is the chief innovation officer at Los Angeles-based
Aecom, an architectural, engineering and construction consultancy. Pllans also include a 20 foot-high vertical
garden wall composed of plants like periwinkle, Japanese spurge and Baltic ivy, 40 trees and shrubs and a
pedestrian bridge and paths leading to Greenwich Street. The park is aimed at providing an east-west crossing
between the financial district and Battery Park City, provide a gathering space for as many as 750 people, to
allow visitors to contemplate the whole memorial in a single sweeping glance from treetop level and serve as
the roof of the trade center’s vehicle security center, the Times reported. Plans also call for walkways from the
- pedestrian bridge that will meander among islands of plantings to stairways at three corners of the bulkhead, as
_well as a fairly straight inclined path down to Greenwich Street, according to Tribeca Citizen. There also will be
" a monumental staircase paralleling Greenwich Street behind the church, wood benches on the seating tiers and a
small amphitheater-like elevated space at the opposite end of the park. :

TB&T

NJ pancl seeks answers on GWB closures
Associated Press
Wall Street Journal - Full Text

New Jersey lawmakers are seeking answers about a series of lane closures at the George Washington Bridge
that caused traffic delays two months ago. The Assembly Transportation Committee is asking top officials with
the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to appear at a hearing in Trenton on Monday. Shutting down
the access lanes from Fort Lee onto the bridge caused hours-long delays and infuriated local officials who said
they hadn't been notified in advance. Published reports at the time said the closures were part of a traffic study.
The Wall Street Journal last month published emails from Port Authority Executive Director Patrick Foye, in
which he called the closures "abusive" and possibly a violation of state and federal laws.

AVIATION

MyTix extends to Newark Liberty International Airport
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Hunterdon County Democrat
NJ.com — Full Text

" NJ TRANSIT moved one step closer to a systemwide rollout of its mobile ticketing program as it.announced the

=

\

zxpansion of MyTix to include the Raritan Valley and North Jersey Coast lines. MyTix enables customers to
purchase and display rail one-way tickets, weekly passes and monthly passes anytime, anywhere, using their ™
smartphones. With the latest rollout, customers may now use MyTix for travel to and from Newark Liberty
International Airport Station, just in time for the busy holiday travel season. NJ TRANSIT first introduced
MyTix in April 2013 as a pilot program on the Pascack Valley Line, as well as between Penn Station New York
and the Meadowlands Rail Station for special events, to test the functionality of the app and determine the
feasibility of expanding it to include other rail lines. In September, NJ TRANSIT expanded MyTix to the
Main/Bergen County and Port Jervis lines, followed in October by the Montclair-Boonton and Morris & Essex
lines, as part of a gradual systemwide rail rollout of the program, to be completed by the end of the year. Some
improvements made to the agency’s MyTix app were a direct result from valuable feedback from customers
using the app during the gradual rollout. *We continue to expand NJ TRANSIT’s mobile ticketing app as part
of our ongoing efforts to tap into the latest technology to improve the overall customer experience,” said NJ
TRANSIT Executive Director James Weinstein. “When the rollout of MyTix is completed by the end of this
year, all NJ TRANSIT rail customers will have the ability to treat their smartphones as both a ticket vending
machine and rail ticket or pass all in one, providing for a seamless travel experience.” MyTix is available for
free download on any web-enabled iOS or Android operating system, via the App Store for iOS devices and the -
Google Play Store for Android devices. To purchase tickets via MyTix, customers must first install the app and
then create an account, which will save customers’ profile information and history of ticket purchases for ease
of use. Purchased tickets must be activated prior to boarding the train and displayed to train crews upon request.
One-way tickets expire two hours and 45 minutes after activation. Monthly passes self-activate on the first day
of the month and will remain active for the entire month. Weekly passes self-activate at 12:01 a.m. on Saturday
and remain active through 6 a.m. the following Saturday. Customers transferring at Secaucus Junction or

 traveling to and from Newark Liberty International Airport Station will need to scan the ticket barcode on the

- fare gate readers to pass through the gates. MyTix was designed with input from customer focus groups, as well

as NJ TRANSIT frontline rail employees and customer service staff. For more information, visit njtransit.com.

Smartphone ticketing system MyTix comes to North Jersey Coast Line
Full rollout on Northeast Corridor by year's end

Larry Higgs

Asbury Park Press

NJ Transit introduced MyTix in April 2013 as a pilot program on the Pascack Valley Line, as well as between
Penn Station New York and the Meadowlands Rail Station for special events, to test the app and determine the
feasibility of expanding it to include other rail lines. The latest MyTix rollout comes in time for riders to use it
for travel to and from Newark Liberty International Airport Station for the holiday getaway, officials said.

Cargo jet takes off from Wichita on short runway
Tom Watkins and Ed Payne
CNN

A mammoth cargo plane that landed Wednesday night at the wrong airport in Wichita, Kansas -- one that
typically does not accommodate such beasts -- took off without incident Thursday afternoon on a runway half a
mile shorter than it usually uses. The Boeing 747 Dreamlifter's massive engines roared as it lumbered down the
pavement, then lifted off and disappeared nto the overcast sky. A few minutes later, it landed without incident
at the airport 12 miles across town where it was originally supposed to land -- McConnell Air Force Base. An
investigation has begun into what caused the pilot to land at the wrong airport, said Bonnie Rodney, a
spokeswoman for Atlas Air, which operates the Boeing-owned jet. It was laden with cargo intended for Boeing,
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she said. Boeing said the cargo was a B-787 fuselage. Elaborate precautions had been taken to ensure no one
got hurt in the take-off attempt. Police closed nearby roads and urged area residents to stay away from the
airport. "Onlookers and gawkers have caused accidents," said Roger Xanders, chief of airport police and fire.

" The takeoff came less than a day after the plane, which was bound for McConnell from New York's John F.
/Kennedy International Airport, missed its mark.

Instead of landing, as had been planned, at the military airport on Wichita's southeast side, it landed at the much

* smaller, general aviation Col. James Jabara Airport on the northeast side. Jabara has no control tower and

normally doesn't handle jumbo jets. The Atlas Air 747 Dreamlifter is a modified 747-400 passenger airplane
that can haul more cargo by volume than any airplane in the world. When fully loaded, the Dreamlifter needs a
runway 9.199 feet long to take off, reports affiliate KWCH. The Jabara runway is 6,101 feet. But a
spokeswoman for the airport authority, Valerie Wise, cited favorable weather Thursday and the fact that much
of the fuel had been used in the flight from JFK -- which ]ightened the weight of the plane -~ for the conclusion
that it was safe to take off on the shorter runway "The engineers have been running calculations all night," she
said.

OTG opens Wibar, a premium wine bar at New York LaGuardia Airport
Rahul Odedra |
The Moodie Report

The wine list at the new location was composed by Master Sommelier Roger Dagorn and features 101 premium
wines from California, France and around the world. All wines are dispensed from a WineEmotion serving
system, meaning travellers can enjoy tasting pours (2 oz.) and flights, as well as half- and full-bottles. The bar
also serves small bites to complement the wine. "People travel the world over, always looking for something
new,” said Dagorn. “At the same time, if they are stopping over in a particular area, region or town, they are
looking forward to checking out the local fare. '

PORT COMMERCE

Toy Dolls Seized at Eight U.S. Ports
Tina Benitez-Eves -
Gifts & Decorative Accessories

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers and the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) have
seized more than 200,000 toy dolls, valued at nearly $500,000, that arrived in the United States from China due
to high levels of phthalates. The toys were seized at eight U.S. ports, including Chicago, Dallas, Los Angeles,
Norfolk, Memphis, Newark, NJ, Portland and Savannah, GA.

TV EYES

CBS 2 — Naming of JFK Airport

WLNY — Port Authority Toll hikes
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From: Rodrigues, Lenis .

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013.7:40 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 11.25.13
iBT

Penn Station Is Busier Than JFK, LGA And Newark Airports Combined
Gothamist

Anyone who has waited for a train during the evening rush hour knows that Penn Station gets unbelievably crammed with
commuters. So it's nice to read this Star-Ledger piece confirming its status as the busiest train station in the country:
“Every day, these train station equivalents of air traffic controllers try to figure out how to fit 5 pounds of potatoes into a 3-
pound sack.” There's a great photo gallery of the Amtrak control center and all the displays showing platform activity. The
control center is located two blocks from the station. The Star-Ledger reports: Inside the Penn Station Control Center,
dispatchers stare at the 75-foot-wide screen showing movements of trains from the Philadelphia outskirts to Long Island
and try once more to do the improbable, '

Port Authority’s free shuttle service on Bayonne Bridge'ends high-use run, say officials
By Felix Alarcon
The Jersey Journal

Service on the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey's pedestrian and bicyclist shuttle on the Bayonne Bridge has
concluded for the time being and figures show passengers took advantage of the service, officials said. "It ended the last
week of October,” said PA spokesman Chris Valens. "The shuttle was a success and it (ridership) continued to increase."
According the numbers released by the PA, during the 11 weeks of the service, 940 passengers traveled to Staten Island
- along with 204 bicyclists.

‘NJ panel seeks answers on GWB closures
3y Associated Press

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

New Jersey lawmakers have questions about a series of lane closures at the George Washington Bridge that caused
traffic delays two months ago. It remains to be seen whether they'll get answers. The Assembly Transportation Committee
has invited top officials with the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to appear at a hearing in Trenton on Monday.
Shutting down the access lanes from Fort Lee onto the bridge caused hours-long defays and infuriated local officials who
said they hadn't been notified in advance. Published reports at the time said the closures were part of a traffic study. The
Wall Street Journal last month published emails from Port Authority Executive Director Patrick Foye in which he called the
closures "abusive" and possibly a violation of state and federal laws. '

Police investigate accident at George Washington Bridge toll booths
By Myles Ma :
NJ.com — (Full Text)

Police are investigating an accident just before the toll plaza of the eastbound George Washington Bridge, the state
Department of Transportation said. Multiple lanes are closed for the investigation, the department said via its 511n;j
service. A call to the Port Authority seeking further information was not immediately returned.

Road Warrior: Where did all this N.J. road repair work come from?
By John Cichowski

NJ.com

Motorists didn't have to drive far to find a little piece of hell on Earth last week. From Routes 3 and 287 to the New Jersey
Tumpike, road delays — most of them construction-related — turned ourdaily sprints into agonizing crawls. Few of them

_ rivaled the messes on Routes 80 and 95 after a 2-square-foot plece of thge eastbound upper deck of the Georde
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Washington Bridge crumbled away on Monday afternoon, causing Route 95 to back up. As it happens, the upper deck
was in the process of being replaced anyway, but not the part that fell away. The rest of this $87 million job was
_ accelerated, but that's creating delays that still continue. :
N »aring on George Washington Bridge closures scheduled for this morning
wy Steve Strunsky
The Star-Ledger

Lawmakers are scheduled to hear testimony this morning on the unannounced closing of local access lanes to the
George Washington Bridge in September, a move that clogged local streets for a week, prompted an internal
investigation, and sparked suspicion that the closures were politically motivated.

The Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee will hold a 10 a.m. hearing at the
State House in Trenton to focus on the Sept. 9-13 closures, which were ordered by someone within the Port Authority of
New York and New Jersey, though the agency has not said who. In addition to who ordered the closures, the committee

also plans to take testimony on their safety and economic impact.
WTC

Port Authority & NYPD In Pissing Contest Over World Trade Center
Gothamist

One World Trade Center is America's tallest building and a vessel for a lot of political symbolism. Which means it's the
perfect place for the NYPD and Port Authority to have a turf war. The jurisdictional debate over Ground Zero is nothing
new, but the Post has details on how the fight has now devolved into a virtual dick-measuring contest. Apparently, the
NYPD was upset when the PA Police Department put a "guard booth at the site bearing the agency's logo." From the
Post: The move riled NYPD officials, who retaliated Wednesday night by ordering cops to rofl up a massive mobile
command center, bearing the department’s own giant logo, and park just feet away.

Seen & Heard: World Trade Center Construction Photos
By Nicole Vianna
Tribeca Citizen

e
/
i

in the ground floor gallery at BMCC's Fiterman Hall there’s an exhibit of photography by Sitverstein Properties’ lead
photographer that contains a number of large format prints that are spectacular as well as other interesting photographs
including the glacially carved bedrock they found at the corner of the site where 4 WTC now stands. It's definitely worth a
look.” In case you didn't read the Real Estate Sales Report, there was something in it besides the usual: 108 Chambers,
home to City Hall Wine & Spirits—the fuss-free liquor store with the great old storefront—and Imperial Coffee House—has
been sold. We should worry about them: The likelihood is that they, and possibly the adjacent hardware store on Church,
are being combined and developed.

AVIATION

Bird strike reported at JFK Airport ;
WABC Evewitness News — (Full Text) ‘

Authorities at JFK Airport are investigating a bird strike involving an inbound flight. The incident happened just before 5:30
p.m. A Virgin American flight 220 from San Francisco was struck by a bird as the plane approached for landing, officials
said. The birds hit engine number 2, according to sources. They say the pilot reported smelling smoke in the cockpit and
declared an emergency. Port Authority Police and the Aircraft Fire and Rescue unit responded. The plane landed safely.
Authorities are inspecting the plane for damage. Mo injuries to passengers were reported.

Airports to Become Holiday-Time Madhouses All Year Round?
WPRO 630 News Talk ,

If you've ever flown on the day before Thanksgiving, you know what an utter madhouse the airport terminal becomes.
_+ Now, imagine the same happening on any given day of the year. it could very well happen. USA Today says a U.S.
K Travel Association study it reviewed points out that before long, two dozen of the nation’s busiest airports will feel like the
~— day before Thanksgiving twice a week, every week of the year.

o .NY,Ciar‘e"a airport workers protest ‘poverty wages' during Thanksgiving week
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JFK, LaGuardia and Newark Airport employees ‘fed up’
By Mary Frost

_ Brooklyn Daily Eagle - (Full Text)

“mployees of private contractors at JFK, LaGuardia and Newark airports are holding protests during Thanksgiving week

. bring attention to their “poverty wages and poor working conditions.” The crisis, workers say, is caused by low-bid
subcontracting by airlines of security, cleaning, baggage handling and other functions at to private contractors, who pay
significantly less than those directly employed by the airlines and the Port Authority. According to a report released by the
University of California at Berkeley on November 4, airport workers saw their real hourly wages fall by an average of 15
percent from 2002 to 2012. According to the report, one out of three airport workers live in poverty and receive taxpayer
assistance. In a statement, employees said they are fed up with their concerns being ignored. They planned to protest
outside terminals and pass out leafiets on Monday and Wednesday, and meet with local clergy, 32BJ SEIU and Queens
Councilman-elect Costa Constantinides for a Thanksgiving prayer at Newark airport on Tuesday.

Port Authorify prepares for busy Thanksgiving holiday
Mid Hudson News — (Full Text)

Thanksgiving signals the start of the holiday travel season and area airports are expected to be jammed this week. People
will fly out all week long with the busiest day of the week typically on the Sunday after the holiday when most everyone
returns on the same day. An estimated 1.3 million people will travel through the Port authority-operated airports — John F.’
Kennedy, Newark Liberty, LaGuardia and Stewart International. About 613,000 passengers are expected to use JFK,
395,000 will use Newark, over 290,000 are expected to use LaGuardia and some 4,200 are anticipated to use Stewart.
Because of the extra volume of traffic, travelers are encouraged to allow extra time to get to the airport and check in.
Weather may also be a factor in Thanksgiving travel this year. Depending upon where you live, rain and snow are
predicted for Wednesday, also one of the busiest travel days of the year.

American Airlines faces another hurdle in merger battle
Venture Capital Post

_ American Airlines Inc is set for a hearing that may finally let the company exit bankruptcy and proceed with its merger with
. US Airways Inc. However, the airline was slapped with another private jawsuit claiming the merger would violate antitrust
" ‘aws. This was according to a report published by The Dallas Morning News. American, AMR, and its subsidiaries filed for

Chapter 11 bankruptcy on November 29, 2011. On August 13, 2012, the Justice Department and other US states filed a
lawsuit alleging the merger would break antitrust laws and reduce competition. A tentative settlement with the government
allowed the Texas-based carrier to proceed with the merger. The company is aiming for a December 9 exit from
bankruptey, the report said.

TV CLIPS

WABC NY - Bird strike reported at JFK Airport

WOR AM RADIOQ NY - Bird strike reported at JFK Airport

WNYW FOX NY - Port Authority prepares for busy Thanksgiving holiday

WCBS RADIO - NJ panel seeks answers on GWB closures
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From: . Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 7:40 AM
-.Subject: Morning Clips 11.26.13

~APD

Update: N.Y. man, 71, killed in accident on George Washington Bridge
By Matthew McGrath And Abbott Koloff
Record '

A 71-year-oid man from Ulster County, N.Y., died after his van struck a tractor trailer on Route 95 north approaching the
George Washington Bridge early Monday, triggering an investigation that closed two lanes and tied up traffic for hours.
The man was pinned in the van following the 6:15 a.m. accident and was pronounced dead at the scene 15 minutes later,
Port Authority spokesman Joe Pentangelo said. The victim, whose name wasn't released pending notification of his next
of kin, was a resident of Highland, N.Y., near Poughkeepsie, Pentangelo said. The driver's side of the white work van he
was driving struck the rear corner of the tractor traiter as it slowed down because of traffic, Pentangelo said. The driver's
side door could not be opened but Fort Lee emergency medical workers were able to get to him through the passenger
door, he said. No one else was in the van.

BT

Tolls From New Jersey To Go Up For Drivers With E-ZPass Starting Sunday

Just when a lot of people are going to head home from their holiday weekend, foll hikes are set to go into effect on the
bridges and tunnels from New Jersey. NY1's Michael Herzenberg filed the following report.

By Michael Herzenberg

NY 1

“People hitting the road for a Thanksgiving meal with family may feel an upset stomach on the return trip. Starting Sunday,
““\e Port Authority will gobble up more of your money to use its bridges and tunnels. Drivers using the Lincoln and Holland

_unnels, the George Washington, Goethals and Bayonne Bridges, as well as the Outerbridge Crossing, will get stuffed.
“"Each quarter makes a big difference in terms of tolls," said one driver.

Official Blames Study for NYC Washington Bridge Lanes Closure
By Associated Press
Epoch Times — (Full Text)

An official with the Port Authority said a traffic study was to blame for massive delays approaching the George
Washington Bridge from Fort Lee in September, but the head of the New Jersey Assembly's Transportation Committee
said a hearing Monday into unannounced lane closures ended with more questions than answers. Bill Baroni, deputy
executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, apologized for what he acknowledged was the
agency’s failure to communicate to local officials that two of three local-access lanes to the upper level of the George
Washington Bridge would be closed for a week starting Sept. 9. The study was canceled after three days because of
gridiock. Democrats on the panel, some of whom believe the lane closures were a show of force by Gov. Chris Christie’s
administration after the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee wouldn't endorse the governor for a second term, were skeptical
throughout the hearing. Chairman John Wisniewski complimented Baroni on his ability to dodge questions, and
Assemblywoman Linda Stender got into a shouting match with him. “You are masterful at avoiding the answer and we
appreciate your dancing skills,” Wisniewski told the chief witness. Baroni is a former Republican state senator from Mercer
County and Chris Christie ally who was appointed by the governor to the bistate agency. According to The Wall Street
Journal, Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich suggested that the closures were “punitive” in a private letter to Baroni, but since
recanted. He was invited to testify Monday, but declined. Baroni maintained that the traffic study was commissioned after
questions were raised to David Wildstein, a former Republican mayor and another Christie ally at the authority, about
having three traffic lanes set aside for drivers from Fort Lee. “Is it fair,” Baroni asked. He said two days’ worth of data
showed the commute time was fonger for Fort Lee drivers without the special lanes, while the drive time for everyone else
was about 4 minutes shorter (a third day of data was discarded because of a major accident). Afterward, Wisniewski

" offered this assessment of the lane closures: “I think at best this was clumsy and ham-handed and not befitting an agency
- wat is entrusted with billions of dollars every year, At worst, this was political mischief by a political appointee and another
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political appointee that they did not make available for testimony." The issue may not be over. The Journal fast month

published emails from another agency official, Executive Director Patrick Foye, in which he called the closures “abusive”
__..and possibly & violation of state and federal laws. Foye wasn't available Monday due to a scheduling conflict. Wisniewski
(s hoping Foye will testify at a later date. He did not rule out sending subpoenas to him and Wildstein if they won't appear
- Sluntarily. The issue also could resurface at the next Port Authority board meeting on Dec. 4.

New Jersey Panel Seeks Answers On George Washington Bridge Closures
Assembly Transportation Committee Hold Hearing in Trenton
CBS New York/ Associated Press

New Jersey lawmakers have questions about a series of lane closures at the George Washington Bridge that caused
traffic delays two months ago. “Our goal is to get to the bottom of how and why it happened,” Assembly Transportation
Committee chairman John Wisniewski told WCBS 880's Jim Smith. Shutting down the access lanes from Fort Lee onto
the bridge caused hours-long delays for four straight days beginning Sept. 9 and infuriated local officials who said they
hadn't been notified in advance. Bill Baroni, deputy executive director of the Port Authority, said two of three lanes for Fort
Lee-based traffic were closed for a traffic study.

Bridge Lane Closures Are Questioned

Port Authority Official Defends Agency’s Decision, but Apologizes for Failing to Alert Others
By Ted Mann ‘

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

An official from the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, appearing before a skeptical committee of the New
Jersey state Assembly on Monday, defended the agency's temporary closure of local access lanes onto the George
Washington Bridge in September, while apologizing for failing to alert local officials and executives within the authority
itself. Bill Baroni, deputy executive director of the bi-state authority, said the closures arose from an internal effort to
gauge the “fairness” of having local access lanes specifically for the borough of Fort Lee, N.J., since the community sends
only a fraction of the daily traffic across the span into New York. Bill Baroni, deputy executive director of the Port Authority
highlights George Washington Bridge access lanes at Monday's Assembly hearing. Peter J. Smith for The Wall Street

. Journal "ls anybody going to argue this is fair?" Mr. Baroni asked the Assembly's transportation committee, in the first

_legislative hearing about the weeklong realignment of the lanes. Some local politicians have portrayed the realignment—

" hich caused traffic to back up severely into Fort Lee—as a political stunt, not a study. The Democratic committee
.eadership was skeptical during a hearing that at times turned contentious. The committee chairman, Assemblyman John
Wisniewski, a former state Democratic Party chairman, at one point told Mr. Baroni: "You are a masterful dancer and we
appreciate your dancing skills." Assemblywoman Linda Stender, the committee's vice chairwoman, said she suspected
the lane closures were a show of political muscle toward the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee, Mark Sokolich. He was asked
and declined to endorse Mr. Baroni's political patron, Gov. Chris Christie, for re-election, according to people familiar with
the matter. None of the committee members asked Mr, Baroni directly if the lane closures were politically motivated. Mr.
Baroni was accompanied to the hearing by a top attorney for the authority, Philip Kwon, and Phiiippe Danielides, the
senior adviser to Port Authority Chairman David Samson. Not attending was the official who Mr. Baroni said conceived of
the lane alterations and ordered them into place: David Wildstein, the veteran political operative and a key ally of Mr.
Christie within the authority. Mr. Sokolich suggested that the closures were “punitive” in a private letter to Mr. Baroni in
September, but has since recanted. He was invited to testify but didn't attend the hearing. Mr. Christie's office didn't return
a request for comment. His spokesman has said that the governor wasn'tinvolved in questions of traffic patterns on the
bridge and has referred questions (o the authority. A spokesman for Mr. Christie’s campaign said at the time that the
notion the lane closures were political was "crazy." Ms. Stender suggested Mr. Baroni's appearance was intended to
“divert from the root question, which was, "Was this done for political purposes, as opposed to for policy reasons?" "That
there is not a paper trail or an email that explains the communication of how that was decided is ludicrous, and totally not
believable," she said. "So it leads one to believe that somebody picked up a phone and made a phone call, and made
[another] phone call because there was not legitimate purpose behind it. It was done to intimidate a mayor." After his
appearance, Mr. Baroni declined to say why he, Mr. Foye and other authority officials hadn't explained their motives
before Monday's hearing—including during a press briefing last week in which Messrs. Baroni and Foye declinedto
answer questions because of what they said was a continuing internal review of the matter. The results of that review
were Mr. Baroni's testimony before the committee, he said. Asked why he hadn't explained sooner, he said, "It's a
beautiful day to be in Trenton.” Republican lawmakers rallied to Mr. Baroni's side. Assemblyman John Amodeo accused
Mr. Wisniewski of faunching "unfair political attacks” in his questioning of Mr. Baroni, and Sen. Kevin O'Toole said the
authority's actions had helped to lay bare a nsweetheart deal” that allows residents of Fort Lee better access to the bridge
than other motorists. Sen. Loretta Weinberg, a Democrat, released a statement criticizing Mr. Baroni's failure to provide

- any evidence of the origins of the traffic study as an instance of "the dog ate my homework."” Mr. Wisniewski told reporters
ne might subpoena Mr. Wildstein, and said he expected Mr. Foye to testify eventually. Meanwhile, New York Sen. Adriano
Espaillat wrote Monday to Republican leaders in Albany, urging that New York hold its own hearings into the incident. Mr.
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Baroni acknowledged that the authority should have announced the planned closures more widely. "Communication was
flawed internally, communication was flawed with our neighbors—no question,” he said.

/ :’ort Authority Executive Bill Baroni: GWB lane closures were for traffic study
—" sroni: GWB lane closures were for traffic study (11/25/13)
~ews 12

A Port Authority executive admits that closing two lanes of the George Washington Bridge without notice in September
was wrong and caused unnecessary delays, but adds that it was for a study on traffic. Democratic lawmakers and
members of the Assembly Transportation Committee sparred with officials at the Port Authority over the issue at the State
House Monday. Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni says two of three lanes for Fort Lee-based traffic were closed for a
traffic study, but admits communication with the mayor of Fert Lee and local police could have been better. "You're trying
to tell us that there's a major study that had a major disruption on a major bridge has no paper trail?” says
Assemblywoman Linda Stender. "That there's not a single email that explains how this was done? That defies all logic
and nobody in this room believes thatt" :

GWB Traffic Study Led to Fort Lee Lane Closures, Official Says

| awmakers could subpoena Christie ally behind controversial closures
By Noah Cohen

Fort Lee Patch

A traffic study led the Port Authority to close two of three access lanes from Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge, a
top agency officiat told state lawmakers Monday. According to an Associated Press report, Bill Baroni, deputy executive
director of the Port Authority, apologized that his agency didn't alert Fort Lee officials ahead of the closures. The closures
snarled traffic in Fort Lee and led to claims the move was a politically-motivated strike against Democratic Mayor Mark
Sokolich for not endorsing Gov. Chris Christie’s re-election bid. Only 4.8 percent of New York City-bound traffic over the
bridge comes from the Fort Lee-area, yet the access lanes account for 25 percent of the 12 upper deck lanes, Baroni told
members of the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee, the Star-Ledger
reported.

New Jerseyans need answers on lane closures
“he Daily Record

he question: Were lane closures approaching the George Washington Bridge for four days in September political
retaliation against the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee for failure to endorse Gov. Christie? The answer, provided Monday
by Bill Baroni, deputy executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey and a Christie appointee:
We're trying to improve traffic flow to the George Washington Bridge. In other words, Baroni refused to answer the
overriding concerns of the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee during a
Monday morning hearing. As a result, the committee chairman, Assemblyman John Wisniewski, D-Middlesex, said that
he's now even more suspicious of the motivation behind those closures, which occurred without any advance notice to
many directly affected parties and caused massive traffic tieups. :

Port Authority breaks silence on George Washington Bridge delays
By Michael Phillis
Record

On five weekday mornings back in September when eastbound drivers were stuck in nightmarish gridlock as they
approached the George Washington Bridge, the frustration they felt was likely matched with questions: Was it road
construction? Was it an accident? Something worse? Few if any would have considered the possibility that the streets of
Fort Lee were being clogged by a traffic study, or even a traffic study with a touch of political intrigue. In the past,.closing .
lanes on the world’s busiest bridge would have meant a flurry of meetings among the Port Authority's engineers and local
police and advance notice to motorists and local mayors.

AVIATION

$4.15 an hour’: NYC airport workers protest low wages, poor v;lorking conditions
By Joe Mauceri
PIX 11

In the middle of one of the busiest travel weeks of the year, workers at all three major New York City area airports are
protesting low wages and poor working conditions, starting Monday at JFK. They're they baggage handlers, security

;
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workers, and cabin cleaners you might not even notice in the midst of your normal holiday travel. But if you're leaving out
of JFK, LaGuardia, or Newark this Thanksgiving chances are you won't miss them. The group of sub-contracted airport

.. workers from Airway, PrimeFlight, AirServ, and Aviation Safeguards are coming together to protest low pay and poor
'working conditions this holiday season.

~ort Authority to study Long Island airplane noise
By Dan O° Regan '
Legislative Gazette

Queens and Nassau county residents lately have had their quiet neighborhoods disrupted by an increase in airplane noise
from busy flight paths overhead. According to Assemblyman Edward Braunstein, D-Bayside, the Federal Aviation
Administration in the last three years has doubled up on their flights over the area thanks to efficiency from a new satellite
guided flight traffic system and a new flight path know as the "TNNIS Climb," which are FAA call letters named for the
flight path over the U.S. Open tennis stadium. The guidance system also brings the planes over the same exact spots
every day, adding to the headache for residents. Although a bill (A.07697/S.03841) requiring the Port Authority of New
York and New Jersey to conduct a noise and land use compatibility study was vetoed by Gov. Andrew Cuomo because
the measure required permission from New Jersey lawmakers, the governor later directed the Port Authority to conduct
the study.

Needed rain may dampen Thanksgiving travel plans
By Deena Yeliin, Abbott Koloff And John C. Ensslin
Record -

An intense storm packing a wet and windy punch may bring much-needed relief to New Jersey's parched reservoirs, but it
couldn't land at a worse time for millions of travelers heading into the hectic Thanksgiving holiday traffic. “We have no
control over Mother Nature,” said Steve Coleman, a spokesman for the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. "But
we're veterans of all kinds of storms and we'll be prepared for whatever happens either Tuesday night or Wednesday.”
The forecast for North Jersey calls for 2 to 4 inches of rain from this afternoon to Thursday morning. But the wind could
pose the biggest headache for travelers, said Lauren Nash, a meteorologist for the National Weather Service. “We could
see wind gusts of 40 and 50 miles per hour,” said Nash, who added that there was also a slight change of snow on

. Thanksgiving morning when a burst of cold air arrives.

Storm could disrupt travel
Scott Mayerowitz and David Warren, Associated Press
Philly.com — (Full Text)

A winter storm system blamed for at least 10 fatal accidents in the West and Texas threatens to dampen the Thanksgiving
holiday for millions of Americans traveling this week. Nearly 300 flights were canceled Monday in and out of Dallas-Fort
Worth International Airport due to the weather, spokeswoman Laura Masvidal said. Some of the country's busiest airports
- New York, Washington, Philadelphia, Boston, and Charlotte, N.C. - could see big delays. The storm brought a mix of
snow, sleet, and freezing rain Menday to parts of Arkansas, Oklahoma, Missouri, southern Kansas and Texas. But as the
storm continues east, there are fears of heavy rain along the busy Interstate 95 corridor, and sleet, freezing rain, and
snow away frofn the coast and at higher elevations. Tom Kines, a meteorologist with AccuWeather, said it would be
"primarily a rain event” for the East Coast, with up to three inches of rain dousing travelers. "The further inland you get -
especially as you get into that higher terrain - you are going to deal with frozen precipitation,” Kines said. Snow could fall
in western Pennsylvania and the interior of New England. Ninety percent of travelers this week will drive, according to
AAA, and an estimated 38.9 million people - 1.6 percent fewer than last year - are expected to drive 50 miles-or more from
their home. Air travel will be busier and more expensive than usual this Thanksgiving. This holiday will likely see the most
air travelers since 2007, according to Airlines for America, the industry's trade and lobbying group, with the busiest day
being Sunday, an estimated 2 56 million passengers. Wednesday is expected to be the second-busiest with 2.42 million
passengers. The average domestic airfare is up 9.5 percent from last Thanksgiving to $313, according to the Airlines
Reporting Corp., which processes tickets sold online and by traditional travel agencies. Meanwhile, Amtrak prices in
September - the most recent month for which data are available - were up more than 4 percent from last year.

How to handle Thanksgiving airport delays
How to rebook flights, snag hotel rooms in case bad weather hampers flights.
By Scott Mayerowitz

" Seattle Times

Nasty weather headed toward the East Coast threatens to dampen holiday spirits as millions of Americans get ready to
travel for Thanksgiving. Storms have already caused major problems parts of the southwest and south, causing hundreds
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of flights to be cancelled. As the storm continues east, some of the country's busiest airports in New York, Washington
D.C., Philadelphia, Bostorn and Chariotte, N.C., could see big delays. If weather slows down your holiday travel, here are

___some tips for rebooking flights and getting last-minute hotel rooms: Use apps like HotelTonight and Priceline to find last-

\

-

Linute hotel discounts for that night. Warning: Many of the rooms are non-refundable when booked.

he World’s Longest Flight Just Got A Lot Shorter
By Mark Johanson
International Business Times

Singapore Airlines Flight Q21 flew from Newark international to Singapore’s Changi Airport Monday for the last time,
marking an end to the carrier's decade-long run offering the world’s iongest commercial flight. The average price of a
barrel of jet fuel stood at around $48 when the airline first launched its 8,534-mile journey from the U.S. East Coast to
Southeast Asia in 2004. The price of that same fuel now costs around $128, suggesting that skyrocketing prices no longer
made the route profitable. The 19-hour trip took passengers over the Artic Circle and was particularly popular with
bankers traveling between New York and Singapore. Prices of between $6,000 and $11,000 per seat left everyday leisure
travelers no choice but to make a stopover instead, which adds a minimum of three hours to the journey. Singapore
Airlines configured the Airbus A340 jet with just 100 36-inch seats, all in business class. For comparison, other carriers
seat as many as 250 in business, first and economy on the same vessel.

Singapore Airlines stops world’s longest flight
The Star — (Full Text)

The world's longest non-stop commercial flight ended without fanfare after Singapore Airlines flew its last nearly 19-hour
service from New York. Flight SQ 21 landed early yesterday in Changi Airport, bringing an end to a nine-year run. A direct
service to Los Angeles has also been cancelled as part of a fleet renewal. “Food and refreshments were served to
customers at the airport gate hold rooms in Singapore and Newark. Customers were also presented with commemorative
gift sets and certificates,” an SIA spokesman added. Analysts said the rise in fuel prices since 2004, when the 15,335km
service was launched, made it economically unsustainable. ‘

- WTG

~ The WTC's Security Center Will Be Topped By An Elevated Park

By Kelsey Campbell-Dollaghan
Gizmodo

As the NYPD and the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey iron out the final plans for the World Trade Center site,
new details are emerging — including this week’s news that the roof of the site’s vehicle security checkpoint at the WTC
will be occupied by a lovely elevated park. The big reveal wasn't planned: In fact, the Port Authority was forced to release
the scheme after the architect of the nearby St. Nicholas Church, Santiage Calatrava, posted renderings of the site to his
website. A few weeks later, the Port Authority unveiled a very early schematic rendering of Liberty Park (along Liberty
Street), designed by the landscape architect Joseph E. Brown and AECOM. t shows a wide swath of greenery interlaced
with concrete sidewalks — not unlike West 8's design for the High Line — that culminate in the glowing, accordion fagade
of the Greek Orthodox church. It's still early days as far as the park itse!f goes, but The New York Times reports on a
massive green wall that will span the 30 foot wall below the park’s edge (as well as a host of trees with notably interesting
names: honey locust, steltar pink dogwood, apple serviceberry).

TV CLIPS
NEWS 12 NJ - Testimony before the NJ Assembly Transpnrtation Committee

CBS NY — Testimony before the NJ Assembly Transportation Committee

WNYC EM RADIO - Testimony before the NJ Assembly Transportation Committee
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Bayonne adding lights at Pony League baseball field on West First Street
By Joseph R. Vena
The Jersey Journal

Bayonne is spending $13,500 to add lights at its Pony League field, and city and recreation officials say the city will
certainly get its money's worth. The money, which will also pay for electrical upgrades, was approved at the Nov. 13 City
Council meeting. The addition of lights at the Joe Tagliareni Pony League Baseball Field, on West First Street, comes in
response to losing fwo fields because of the project to raise the Bayonne Bridge. City Business Administrator Steve Gallo
said given the number of leagues, teams and games, the field and the lights will see plenty of action next spring and
summer.

still no explanation for GWB closings
Herald News

GETTING from New Jersey to New York at rush hour is never easy. Things get much worse whenever an accident or
construction project biocks.a key thoroughfare. That's what happened for five weekday mornings in early September when
wo of the three access lanes from Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge toll booths were inexplicably closed. The
closure, which occurred just as traffic volume was increasing after a summer lull, delayed countless numbers of
commuters and caused major backups on surrounding streets. More than two months later, we still don't know why the
lanes were closed. Officials at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, who are never shy about increasing tolls,
arrogantly refuse to talk candidly about what happened. This should not be a state secret. Commuters definitely deserve
better. ‘ ‘

" Road Warrior: A question of fairness?

y John Cichowski
NJ.com

Monday was a busy day for the people who make and remake New Jersey's transportation laws. it should have been a
big day, too, for those of us who have to five with changes proposed by the state Assembly Transportation Committee.
But few of us learned of the panel's big ideas, such as endorsing a plan to bring driverless vehicles to New Jersey,
extending a Queens rail line to our shores and adding more restrictions to distracted-driving laws. Some routine plans got
upstaged, o0, including a measure to keep headlights on while passing construction sites and a potential change that
remained in committee. It would have allowed siblings to ride with their brothers or sisters in the first year after they get
their licenses — a practice banned in 2010.Each of these ideas were important enough to generate a half-hour or more of
deliberation, but they were given less time because of the "Bill Baroni Show" that kept the committee entertained and
outraged for two hours. The deputy executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey put on a good
show — not as good as those hosted by Bill Maher or Stephen Colbert, but it approached the theatrical standard set by
Governor Christie's town hall meetings.

Port Authority to gobble up higher tolls starting Sunday
By Theresa Juva-Brown
Lohud.com

As if Thanksgiving traffic and travel aren’t aggravating enough, drivers will also start paying higher tolls on Port Authority
crossings Sunday. "Abeut a month ago we looked at the calender and saw that the toll hike would coincide with the
holiday weekend — thanks a lot,” said Robert Sinclair, spokesman for AAA New York. “It's coal in people’s stockings.”
Some 3.4 million travelers will use Port Authority bridges and tunnels during the Thanksgiving holiday period, the Port
Authority says. Starting Sunday, E-ZPass tolls on the George Washington Bridge and Lincoln and Holland tunnels will rise
75 cents, to $11 during peak hours and $9 at other times.
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A Thanksgiving prayer for better airport wages and benefits

By Steve Strunsky
he Star-Ledger

Newark airport workers heid a Thanksgiving prayer this morning, trying to call attention to low wages and a lack of
penefits for people who clean the jets that passengers fly home for the holidays. The prayer, led by the Rev. Ronald Tuff
of First Bethel Baptist Church in Newark, was followed by a walk around Terminal C by more than two dozen workers who
participated. The event was organized by Local 32BJ of the Service Employees International Union, which in 2011
launched a drive to unionize thousands of airport workers, many of them employed by airline contractors that pay fittle
money and no benefits. “It was very powerful when the minister led the prayer,” said Kevin Brown, the president of 32BJ.
“And then a lot of the workers who were working in the terminal were cheering them on.”

Airport Workers Call for Higher Wages

By YiYang

Epoch Times ‘

Thanksgiving is this week, but many airport workers feel that they have little to be thankful for this year. On Tuesday,
airport workers employed by contractors at the three major airports in the New York Metropolitan area held a rally at
LaGuardia Airport to protest poor working conditions, low wages, and a lack of respect in the workplace. Those protesting
work mainly in security, baggage handling, and cleaning. Shaheen Khan, a security worker at LaGuardia Airport, said that
it is impossible to support his family on his current wage. He holds a part-time job in order to make ends meet. “Fifteen to
16 dollars, plus benefits, then we can survive. Otherwise we can sleep on the street as soon as possible,” Khan said.

LaGuardia, Kennedy aircraft noise study goes forward
By Aisha Al-Muslim

Newsday

The Port Authority is working on developing a plan to implement Gov. Andrew M. Cuomo’s directive to study aircraft noise
in communities near Kennedy and LaGuardia airports, officials said. Noise-reduction advocates have been seeking

© answers on how the Port Authority -- the manager of the two airports -- will deal with Cuomo's order to conduct the
airplane noise study and establish a community roundtable in collaboration with the Federal Aviation Administration and
other stakeholders. Cuomo's mandate came earlier this month after he vetoed a bill that called for the study, but needed
approval from New Jersey lawmakers. "We are in the process of developing a plan and time frame for implementation of
the study, which will be paid for by the agency,” Port Authority spokesman Ron Marsico said in an email. He added most
of the expenses for the study - to be done by an independent contractor -- would be eligible for federal reimbursement.

LaGuardia plane traffic draws hundreds as NE Queens activists speak
By Bill Parry
Times Ledger

When City Councilman Daniel Dromm (D-Jackson Heights) convened a town hall meeting to address the sudden increase
in airplane noise from LaGuardia Airport, he was hoping to inform the community how best to complain to authorities. He
was pleased fo see representatives of the Port Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration attend along with 100
Jackson Heights and East Elmhurst residents. “They appeared willing to work with the community with a more transparent
approach,” Dromm said. The meeting took place Monday night at PS 69, at 72-02 37th Ave. to discuss the dramatic
increase in airplane traffic since October, when the FAA rerouted flights into and out of LaGuardia without any notice to
the community.

Sprawling winter storm threatens holiday travel, Macy's Thanksgiving parade
By Ryan Hutchins
The Star-Ledger

A deadly winter storm barreled toward New Jersey yesterday, threatening to create chaos on the busiest travel day of the
year today and ground the large, iconic balloons at Macy’s famed Thanksgiving Day Parade on Thursday. Many
Americans were sent clamoring yesterday to book earlier fiights or study the forecast in hopes of finding the perfect
window to hit the road for the Thanksgiving holiday. A few airports, including Newark Liberty International Airport, were
already experiencing delays last night, with the situation only expected to worsen today. "Travel up and down the East
Coast is really going to be affected here over the next 24 hours," Danielle Knittle, an AccuWeather meteorologist based in
State College, Pa., said yesterday. '
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Airlines offer refunds, flight changes as big storm approaches
By Zach Patberg And Abbott Koloff

- Record

" “With up to 50 mile-an-hour wind gusts and four inches of rain expected in the next couple days, airlines in the New
sersey-New York area are offering refunds and ticket rescheduling through the holiday season. JetBlue announced that
»due to forecasted inclement weather in the Northeast,” people planning to travel Wednesday out of metro airports such
as Newark can reschedule through Thursday. sCustomers with cancelled flights may also opt for a refund,” the airliné
said. Despite the anticipated bad weather, crowds at Newark Airport were relatively light Tuesday afternoon, though that
will almost certainly change as millions of people across the country prepare to travel over Thanksgiving. Flight delays
were fairly scarce Tuesday.

Thanksgiving commute nightmare begins as storm means delays, cancellations
By Ann Mercogliano
PIX 11

Don't set your Thanksgiving table just yet. At LaGuardia Airport, many travelers were trying to get ahead of the impending
storm, but with the bad weather already in Queens, some were skeptical they'd even get out at all. On Tuesday, the rain
started coming down in Queens and is projected to get worse on the roads and in the air. According to the American
Automobile Association, about 43 million people are expected to travel from Wednesday to Sunday. Of those 43 million
people, about 3 million are expected to fly. “l think that it would be awful to get stuck here,” said Betsy Steinman.

Winter storm puts city under weather advisories
By Dan Rivoli
AM New York

New Yorkers certainly won't be thankful for the messy weather expected to hit the area. The city is under flood and wind
advisories Wednesday due to the storm that hit the northeast Tuesday, according to the National Weather Service. With
gusts up to 50 mph, a wind advisory will be in effect until 9 a.m., while a flood warning was issued for the possible four
inches of rain expected throughout the day until 6 p.m. “During the time of high tide we could see some localized coastal
flooding" Wednesday morning, said Lauren Nash, a meteorologist at the NWS. '

Port Authbrity gearing up for hordes of holiday travelers
By Judy Rife
Record Online

The Port Authority expects more than 4.7 million travelers to use its bridges, airports and tunnels during the Thanksgiving
holiday weekend. The bistate agency will suspend construction and deploy additional staff at all of its facilities to assist
travelers during one of the year's peak travel periods. It is still recommending, however, that travelers allow extra time to
reach their destinations. About 1.3 million passengers are expected to use the Port Authority's four airports, including an
estimated 4,200 at Stewart International in New Windsor. An estimated 3.4 million will use its bridges and tunnels. The
Port Authority Bus Terminal and the PATH system, which serve commuters and travelers, will get heavier-than-usual use,
as well. '

New York Airports See Flight Delays as Storm Moves to Northeast
By Caroline Chen
Bloomberg News

Airports in New York began to see delays this evening as a winter storm moved into the Northeast bringing rain and

strong winds. Departures from John F. Kennedy International Airport were delayed by an average of 28 minutes and
flights both in and out of LaGuardia Airport were running late by at least 25 minutes at 5:15 p.m. local time, according to
FlightAware, a Houston-based airline tracking service. The storm has caused hundreds of flight cancellations since
yesterday as it moved from the Gulf of Mexico and the heaviest travel for the U.S. Thanksgiving holiday begins. Several
U.S. airlines, including United Continental Holdings Inc. (UAL), Delta Air Lines inc. and AMR Corp. (AAMRQ)’s American -
Airlines, waived rebooking fees for flights to and from airports in the Northeast. The waivers allow travelers flying today or
tomorrow to change a flight without charge. 2 ‘

Thanksgiving Storm 2013: Airlines Waive Fees, But Plan To Fly Through Nor'easter
By Mark Johanson : :
international Business Times
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Here are two things that don't fit together nicely in the same sentence: the Wednesday before Thanksgiving and a major
winter storm. U.S. weather forecasters warned Tuesday evening that, while most heavy snow will fall intand of the densely

- populated Washington-to-Boston corridor, heavy rain and wind gusts of up to 65 miles per hour could cause power

sutages, downed tree limbs, flooding and serious airport delays up and down the coast. “The worst of the rain will end by

-~ the evening from New York City to Richmond, but will continue farther north from Hartford, to Boston and Portiand,

Jlaine," Accuweather Senior Meteorologist Alex Sosnowski said, referring to Wednesday. “It may take considerable time
before airlines can catch up.”

Delayed? The Best Airport Restaurants to Eat at This Thanksgiving

It's the day before Turkey Day—or even the holiday itself—and you're in airport hell and famished. Step away from the
Cinnabon! From sushi at JFK to wine at Dulles, where to really eat. :

The Daily Beast

You're tired. You're hungry. And you just want to get home and celebrate Thanksgiving with your family.

But if you're among the 3.1 million travelers taking to the sky this holiday, you might be grounded in the East Coast's
busiest airports, thanks to a deadly storm that's already torn through several Southern states. Before you fall into despair,
know that just because you're stuck at the airport doesn’t mean you'll be forced fo feast on Cinnabons for Thanksgiving.
Some airports these days are downright fancy, and restaurateurs have capitalized on travelers weary of overpriced and
inedible fare. .

New York National Guard on Duty in New York City to Aid Holiday Travelers

By Raymond Drumsta
Defense Video and Distribution System News

Thanksgiving week is no holiday for the New York National Guard's Joint Task Force Empire Shield, which will have all
hands on deck during the busiest travel days of the year. The task force of 240 New York National Guard Soldiers and
Airmen helps deter terrorist operations in the New York City Metropolitan Area, by augmenting and assisting civilian police
in the city's major transit hubs. During the upcorning Thanksgiving holiday, task force members normally assigned to

- training and administrative functions will be working security as well, said task force Commander Lt. Col. Peter Riley, a

New York Army National Guard officer. About 200 task force Soldiers, Airmen and Naval Militia members will be

* sonducting roving patrols or manning fixed guard stations in Grand Central Station, the Port Authority Bus Terminal, Penn

Station, JFK Airport, LaGuardia Airport, the Port Authority Trans-Hudson Site and the city's waterways, he explained.
PAPD

LaGuardia flier finds pictures taken with stolen iPad — months after it was lifted

A South Carolina man visting his daughter in New York had his iPad swiped while waiting at Spirit Airlines gate in
LaGuardia Airport, only to find new photos pop into his iCloud account two months after it was stolen.

By Edgar Sandoval & Rich Schapiro

New York Daily News

This money changer apparently has no cents. A South Carolina man whose iPad was swiped at LaGuardia Airport got
quite a shock when photos of the apparent thief started popping up on his iCloud account — which stores photos taken
from the pilfered gadget. It seems the not-so-sly suspect works at an airport currency exchange booth and was careless
enough to use the iPad to photograph herself in uniform. *You would think you can trust an employee of the airport who is
in uniform,” Martin Alfonsi, 70, said after the Daily News tracked down the apparent bandit's workplace. “It's just patently
dishonest.”

wWTC

Victim of 1993 World Trade Center bombing, whose $5.4M verdict was challenged, gets another shot

Linda Nash, who suffered brain and lung damage after terrorist attack, was given another chance at $5.4 million jury
verdict after it was overturned by lower court.

By Glenn Blain

New York Daily News

A wornan who suffered devastating injuries in the 1993 World Trade Center bombing won a partial victory Tuesday in her

battle to reinstate a $5.4 million jury verdict against the Port Authority. The Court of Appeals, the state’s highest court, said
‘he multimillion-doliar verdict won by Linda Nash in 2009 was wrongly overturned by a lower court judge and ordered new
hearings'in the case. ‘I thought the case was going to be over, but there is more work to be done and we are going to do -
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it,” said Nash's attorney, Louis Mangone. A Port Authority spokesman declined to comment.

i\ _$5.4M Judgment Over 1993 WTC Bombing To Be Revisited

Ry Jeff Sistrunk i
_aw 360 - (Fuli Text0

New York's highest court ruled that its 2011 decision absolving the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey of liability for
injuries attributed to the 1993 World Trade Center bombing may not shield the agency from an earlier $5.4 million
judgment for a victim of the attack, telling a lower court on Tuesday to revisit its order vacating the judgment. in a 4-2
decision, the New York Court of Appeals reversed an intermediate appellate court's ruling that affirmed the vacatur of the
$5.4 million award to Linda P. Nash, who suffered severe injuries in the 1993 bombing. A New York Supreme Court judge
fast year vacated the award, citing a Court of Appeals decision in a separate case that asserted the Port Authority was
insulated from liability for injuries attributed fo the bombing under the government immunity doctrine. That case involved
Antonio Ruiz, another victim of the attack. But the Court of Appeals said Tuesday that the New York trial court should
have reviewed the facts of Nash’s case independently, rather than deferring to the state high court's ruling in the Ruiz
case, which reversed a pyevious determination of liability against the Port Authority. "Our holding in Ruiz did not divest
Supreme Court of its authority to review the equitias with respect to these parties in determining whether to vacate the
judgment, nor did it mandate that the court considering a [motion to vacate] grant the motion by rote,” the opinion
said. Tuesday's ruting marked the latest chapter in Nash's legal saga. Nash suffered traumatic brain injuries in the Feb.
26, 1993, truck bombing of the WTC's parking garage, which killed six people and injured more than 1,000, according to
court docuinents. In a 2005 joint trial of Nash's case and hundreds of others, a jury found the Port Authority to be 68
percent liable in the bombing, while holding the terrorists 32 percent liable. An Appellate Division panel in 2008 affirmed
the lower court's refusal to set aside the jury's verdict, opening the door for individual plaintiffs to sue for damages. In
2009, a Manhattan jury awarded Nash $5.4 million in her suit against the Port Authority, court documents said. Butin
September 2011, the New York high court ruled in the Ruiz case that the Port Authority was immune from liability for
injuries suffered in the 1993 bombing. Following that decision, the Port Authority filed a motion to vacate Nash's award,
according to court documents. Last year, a New York Supreme Court judge granted the Port Authority's motion, ruling that
the Court of Appeal's Ruiz decision "eviscerated any judgment, holding or finding of liability" against the agency for the
s 1993 bombing, and required him "to find that the Port Authority was insulated from tortious liability," court documents
~ said. The state Appeliate Division affirmed the trial court's order vacating the judgment in a 3-2 ruling in January,
srompting Nash to appeal to the high court. Nash argued that the state Supreme Court lacked jurisdiction to vacate the
$5.4 million award because the Port Authority failed to timely appeal from the June 2041 decision affirming the judgment.
in Tuesday's opinion, the New York Court of Appeals' majority disagreed with Nash's argument, but said the lower court
was nbt obligated to grant the Port Authority's motion because of the Ruiz ruling. Under the relevant statute, the state
court should consider the facts of the case, the equities affecting each party, and the grounds for requested relief in
determining whether to vacate the judgment, the opinion said. Judge Victoria Graffeo and Karen Peters dissented in part,
agreeing with Nash that the Port Authority should not have been able to move to vacate the judgment after it was
finalized. "Having failed to timely appeal, the Port Authority should not be permitted to benefit from a change in the law
that occurred after the Nash judgment became final,” Judge Graffeo wrote. Nash's attorney, Louis Mangone, said
Tuesday that he hopes the Court of Appeals' ruling will bring about a swift resolution to the case. "l hope the appeal will
be over, and the case will be over," he said. "We've got more work to do here, and we're going to do it." A Port Authority
representative was not immediately available for comment late Tuesday. Nash is represented by Louis Mangone. The
Port Authority is represented by Gregory Silbert of Weil Gotshal & Manges LLP. The case is Nash v. Port Authority of New
York & New Jersey, case number 238, in the Court of Appeals for the State of New York.

PANYNJ

Fitch Rates Port Authority of New York & New Jersey's Consolidated Bonds AA
Hispanic Business

Fitch Ratings has assigned 'AA- ratings to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey's $483.4 million 178 series,
$922.7 million 179 series and $107.4 million 180 series of consolidated bond issuances. The new debt is being used to
refund the approximately $1.4 billion of outstanding consolidated bonds, with the remainder of new issuance money
available to fund authority expenditures. Fitch also affirms the ratings for the authority's existing debt as follows. — $17.8
billion in outstanding consolidated bonds at 'AA-" —Commercial paper (CP) notes, series A (AMT) (tax-exempt) at 'F1+,
authorized up to $300 miliion ; ~CP notes series B (Non-AMT) (tax-exempt) at ‘F1+', authorized up to $200 million . The
Rating Outlook for the authority's consolidated bonds is Stable. KEY RATING DRIVERS --Resilient Cash Flows And
Stable Revenue Base: The authority has a ronopolistic position over an expansive, diverse portfolio of transportation and
commerce related assets, including four metropolitan New York / New Jersey airports, an interstate transportation network
_» (tunnels, bridges, terminals, and ferries), and seaports. Strong demand characteristics for these commerce related assets
S ¢ .
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conomy as well as its status as a globat center for economic
Of Rate-Setting Flexibility: The authority has demonstrated an
forced by the cost recovery nature of use agreements in

are underpinned by the region’s diverse and populous e

_activity. Revenue Risk-Volume: Stronger --High Degree-
(' “hility to produce consistently healthy financial performance rein
\___ace primarily at the airports and timely toll increases.
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From: Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2013 9:32 AM
~~-Subject: Morning Clips 11.28.13
-APD

in brief: Services held for Highland driver; 3 face charges after fire
Services planned for Highland driver kitled in accident

Poughkeepsie Journal

Services are scheduled for Saturday for a Highland man kilied in an accident near the George Washington Bridge. The
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey said 71-year-old Anthony Ruberto was driving a 2012 Ford van when he
struck the rear of a tractor-trailer while approaching the bridge in Fort Lee on Monday. The crash occurred when the truck
slowed down, forcing officials to close two lanes and tying up traffic for hours during the morning commute. Calling hours
are 2-4 p.m. and 7-9 p.m. Friday at Michael Torsone Memorial Funeral Home in Highland.

I'm no Apple picker, says woman who admits she's in pix taken by stolen iPad

The woman, who identified herself as Naima and works at a LaGuardia Airport currency exchange counter near where
Martin Alfonsi’s iPad was stolen, admits the photos shot by the stolen device are hers. But she says she knows nothing
about the theft, and claims the imagss were hacked from her Facebook account.

By Joe Stepansky & Rich Schapiro ‘

New York Daily News

I'm innocent. So says a LaGuardia Airport moneychanger whose photos appeared on the account of a South Carolina
man whose iPad was swiped just a few feet from where she works. The woman, who identified herself as Naima, admitted
that the photos are hers — but said she knows nothing about the missing iPad. “Listen, I've been here five years. 'm 2
very loyal person,” Naima told the Daily News on Wednesday. “Anything we find we give back.”

Stolen iPad found after thief uploads photos to Cloud
1y Georgett Roberts, Philip Messing and Bruce Golding
Adew York Post

An airhead airport worker apparently used a stolen iPad to upload photos of herself to its “cloud’-based storage system — '
where the outraged owner found them when he checked the account, South Carolina retiree Martin Alfonsi, 70, said his
pricey computer tablet was swiped when his wife put it down in a LaGuardia Airport waiting area before they flew home
from a Big Apple visit last year. After buying a replacement, Alfonsi couldn't believe his eyes when he logged onto his
iCloud account in September and saw a slew of shots featuring a woman with long brown hair. The pictures show the
woman posing in front the Statue of Liberty and on what looks like the ferry to the iconic monument — and also inside the
airport, wearing her blue uniform and official ID tags.

Connecticut woman, 82, found dead in Newark
By James Queally
The Star-Ledger

An 82-year-old Connecticut woman was found dead, slumped over the steering wheel! of her car in Newark this morning,
after she was reported missing from Newark Liberty International Airport, officials said. Sallie Lloyd of Stamford, Conn.,
was discovered on Halsey Street shortly before 9:30 a.m. and pronounced dead at University Hospital in Newark a few
minutes later, said Joseph Pentangelo, a spokesperson for the Port Authority Police Department. Her death does not
appear suspicious, said Thomas Fennelly, Essex County's chief assistant prosecutor. Lioyd was reported missing after
disappearing Tuesday night from Newark Airport, Pentangelo said.

AVIATION .
Heavy Weather Trumps Thanksgiving Travel Plans

By Kristina Skorbach
Epoch Times
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Nonstop rain since Tuesday evening caused New York's LaGuardia Airport to be filied with delayed passengers before

" ~Thanksgiving. With over 2 million people crossing airport checkpoints around the nation on Wednesday, the director of the
\__Transportation Security Administration (TSA) consoled travelers at LaGuardia Airport. "TSA will be ready tomorrow for a

ig push early on, so those passengers who maybe do get stranded or can't get out tonight, we'll be ready to get them out
s soon as we can early morning,” said Daniel Ronan, fedaral security director at TSA. When the airport opened its
checkpoints around 4 a.m. Wednesday, hundreds of people were already lined up in the departures wing.

Rain, snow hit East during the Thanksgiving rush
By Jason Keyser, Associated Press
Krge.com — (Full Text)

A wet and blustery storm along the East Coast made driving hazardous and tangted up hundreds of flights Wednesday
but didn't cause the all-out gridiock many Thanksgiving travelers had feared. Many travelers marveled at how orderly and
anxiety-free the airports were during what's typically one of the busiest days of the year. One big'question lingered in New
~ York: Will high winds ground Snoopy and the other giant cartoon-character balioons at the Macy's parade on
Thanksgiving Day? The storm unleashed wind-driven rain along the Northeast's heavily populated Interstate 95 corridor
from Richmond, Va., to the tip of Maine. New York City had 2 1/2 inches of rain and felt wind gusts of about 50 mph. Parts
of upstate New York saw between 3 and 9 inches of snow, the National Weather Service said. The storm dropped 1 to 3
inches of snow in parts of West Virginia. Emerging from the weather gantlet was Katie Fleisher, who made it by car from
Portsmouth, N.H., through rain and fog to Boston's Logan Airport with little trouble and discovered to her amazement that
the panicked, cranky crowds she expected were nonexistent. "We thought it would be busier here. But there've been ho
lines, and it has been really quiet,” said Fleisher, whose plan was to fly to Pittsburgh. Strong winds could prevent the giant
balloons from taking flight this year at the Macy's parade. Safety rules that specify wind speeds were enacted after a
spectator was seriously injured in 1997 in an accident involving an out-of-control balloon. By Wednesday night, around
300 flights had been canceled, mostly in Philadelphia, New York and Newark, N.J., according to the tracking website
FlightAware.com. But that was a tiny fraction of the nearly 32,000 flights that were scheduled to, from or within the U.S.,
the site said. And the weather in many places improved as the day wore on. At a rest stop on 1-95 outside Boston, a
Vermont family traveling to Sharon, Mass., was relieved that the roads weren't that congested and the weather didn't

7" prove to be too much trouble. "We didn't think we were going to get out today because of freezing rain, but it has been

great," Liz Kleinberg said. The storm, which developed in the West over the weekend, has been blamed for at least 12
Jeaths, five of them in Texas. National Weather Service spokesman Chris Vaccaro said the storm was "fairly typical” for
this time of year. "Obviously, it's ill-timed because you have a lot of rain and snowfall in areas where people are trying to
move around town or fly or drive out of town. But, fortunately, we're at this point going to start seeing a steady
improvement in conditions across the mid-Atlantic and Northeast," he said. More than 43 million people are expected to
travel over the long holiday weekend, according to AAA. About 39 million of those will be on the roads, while more than 3
million people are expected to fly. Travelers had some things to be thankful for this year. The Federal Aviation
Administration last month lifted restrictions on most personal electronic devices during takeoffs and landings, and some
airlines, including American, have already begun allowing passengers to stay powered up from gate to gate. And on the
ground, gas prices dipped to an average of $3.29 a gallon.

BT

Tolls on bi-state bridges rising Sunday
Levy to raise $25B over the next decade
By Judy Rife

Times Herald-Record

Tolls on the George Washington Bridge and the Port Authority's five other bi-state crossings will rise again Sunday, the
third of five increases scheduled through 2015. The five-year levy, designed to support $25 billion in capital spending over
the next decade, will push cash tolls for cars to $15 in 2015 from $8 in 2011. Over the same period, E-ZPass tolls will
have jumped more than 50 percent for cars, more than doubled for five-axle 18-wheelers and more than tripled for
commuter buses. The complete schedule is posted at panynj.gov. ‘

Port Authority chief:'subpoenaed to testify on GWB lane closures
By Steve Strunsky
The Star-Ledger

The top exgcutive of the Pért Authority of New York and New Jersey has been subpoenaed to testify at an Assembly
hearing next month on September's closing of local access:lanes to the George Washington Bridge. The subpoena calls
on Port Authority Executive Director Patrick Foye to appearbefore the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and
5 ) ’
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Independent Authorities Committee on Dec. 9. "WE COMMAND YOU," read the subpoena, issued to Foye by the
committee chairman, Assemblyman John Wisniewski (D-Middlesex). "Failure to comply with this Subpoena shall make
~-you liable for such penalties as are provided by law." The Port Authority did not immediately respond to a request for

. _somment on the swbpoena.

ort Authority executive subpoenaed over gridlock
By Angela Delli Santi, Associated Press

The Daily Journal — (Full Text)

The top official at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey has been subpoenaed to explain why two inbound lanes
of the George Washington Bridge from Fort Lee were shut for several days without notice, causing traffic gridlock.
Executive Director Patrick Foye was served a subpoena Wednesday afternoon that orders him to appear in Trenton on
Dec. 9. Assembly Transportation Committee Chairman John Wisniewski, who ordered the subpoenag, plans to hold a
special hearing on the lane closures. He said a similar hearing Monday raised more questions than answers. Deputy
Executive Director Bill Baroni was the only agency representative to testify, though several were invited. At that hearing,
which was at times contentious and at other points theatrical, Baroni said the closings were for a traffic study undertaken
after questions were raised about the fairness of designating three inbound lanes for use by vehicles coming from Fort
Lee at rush-hour. The lanes have been set aside for Fort Lee commuters for as long as anyone can remember. Baroni, a
former Republican state senator who was appointed to the bistate authority by Gov. Chris Christie, said local officials
should have been notified ahead of time. Democrats on the pane! including Wisniewski said they suspect the lanes were
closed as political retribution after the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee declined to endorse Christie for re-election. The
governor's office denies this, and has referred guestions since the September closings to the Port Authority. The closures
lasted three days, causing havoc on local roads during the first week of school. At the agency’'s monthly board meeting in
mid-November, Foye and Baroni refused to confirm whether a traffic study indeed caused the closures. Foye said he was
unaware of the closings at the time they occurred. An appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, Foye called the
closings “abusive” and possibly a violation of state and federal laws in emails obtained by The Wall Street Journal. The
Journal also reported that Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich suggested in a private tetter to Baroni that the closures were
“punitive,” but has since recanted. He was invited to testify Monday, but declined. Foye has been asked to produce
correspondence between Christie and the agency leading up to the closures, inter-agency correspondence on the

" decision to reduce the Fort Lee lanes from three to one and results of the traffic study. The Port Authority did not

immediately respond to a call for comment.

2ort Authority Chief Subpoenaed Over GWB Lane Closures
Posted by Noah Cohen
Fort Lee Patch

A Democratic lawmaker has subpoenaed the Port Authority’s top executive to testify at a hearing next month about the
agency’s decision to close two of three George Washington Bridge access lanes from Fort Lee. The subpoena demands
that Executive Director Patrick Foye appear at a Dec. 9 meeting of the state Assembly's transportation committee. Foye,
an appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, was subpoenaed after he didn’t show up for a hearing on the traffic
snarling closures Monday. Foye reportedly cited a scheduling conflict in not attending the first Trenton hearing.

PANYNJ

TZ Bridge Blog: Location, Location, Location
Rockland Times

“Why did they build the bridge there?” Then-governor Thomas E. Dewey needed its toll money to help fund the New York
State Thruway. If the bridge was built farther south, on a narrower part of the river, the toll money would have gone to The
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. Seems PANYNJ wanted to build a Hudson River crossing near Dobbs Ferry
back in 1950 Dewey stepped in and said, “No way!” since he wanted a bridge that connected the NYS Thruway across
Westchester to the New England Thruway.

TV CLIPS
NY 1 - Thanksgiving holiday travel at PA major airports.

WMC MEM NBC - Thanksgiving holiday travel at PA major airports.
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WPIX TV - Thanksgiving holiday travel at PA major airports.
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7 NNYC FM RADIO - Port Authority Chief Subpoenaed Over GWB Lane Closures.

-

INYW FOX — Autistic teen found.
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From: Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 9:07 AM
(f-aSubject: Morning Clips 11.29.13
APD |

New Jersey teen found in Ohio after seven-day trek back home with parents
By the Associated Press
NJ.com - (Full Text)

An autistic New .Jersey teenager who went missing for a week before being found in Ohio is now back home. 19-year-old
Michael Karwan of Mariboro and his parents arrived at Newark Liberty International Airport on Wednesday night, one day
after he was'located at a men’s shelter in Cleveland. Monmouth County authorities say Karwan left his parent's home
Nov. 11 and traveled by bus to Manhattan. He then went fo upstate New York, Philadelphia and Pittsburgh before arriving
in Cleveland on Saturday. Karwan tried to check-in to an overcrowded men's shelter that day, but a staffer there referred
him to another nearby shelter which took him in. But the staffer at the first shelter soon recognized Karwan from a
Facebook newsfeed item and called Marlboro police, who contacted Cleveland police. Officers who went to the shelter
were able to confirm Karwan's identity, and he was soon reunited with his parents. *It might be only seven days (he was
missing), but for us it was an eternity,” Karwan'’s father, Walter, told reporters during a news conference at the airport. The
elder Karwan says the family still doesn’t know all the details of his son's time away from home. “Michael’s still confused a
jittle bit. | want to really give him time to sort everything out,” Walter Karwan said. A phone tip on Tuesday led Jersey City
police to search for Karwan in the city. ‘

BT

Port Chief Subpoenaed in Bridge FlapPort Chief Subpoenaed in Bridge Flap
_ Patrick Foye Asked for Details on September's Lane Closures on George Washington Bridge
'y Ted Mann :
Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

New Jersey Democratic lawmakers want to get to the bottom of a simple question: Why did an:
employee at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey close lanes onto the George Washington
Bridge, triggering massive traffic jams? New Jersey Democratic lawmakers this week signaled their
intent to get to the bottom of a simple question: Why exactly did an employee at the Port Authority of
New York and New Jersey close lanes onto the George Washington Bridge, surprising public officials
and triggering massive traffic jams? New Jersey Assemblyman John Wisniewski on Wednesday
subpoenaed the authority’s executive director, Patrick Foye, to appear before the Transportation
Committee Dec. 9 to provide more detail about what happened on the bridge in the second week of
September. The subpoena comes after a combative hearing on Monday with a top authority
appointee of New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie yielded few specifics about the intent of the lane
closures in Fort Lee, N.J. It is a sign that high-level efforts from within the authority’s New Jersey
contingent to move beyond questions about the incident weren't successful. Mr. Foye, who has
denounced the lane closures, will also have to provide a range of documents and correspondence
showing the reason for the closures, details of their impact on the region’s economy, and any '
correspondence between Mr. Christie’s administration and the authority concerning the plans. The .
subpoena also puts the questions about the management of the bridge in the lap of another governor:
Mr. Foye was appointed by New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, who shares control of the authority with
Mr. Christie. Neither governor's spokesman responded to requests for comment this week. In an

~. appearance Monday before Mr. Wisniewski's committee, Bill Baroni, the deputy executive director of
the authority and a Christie appointee, apologized for the authority’s failure to notify Fort Lee officials

1
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about the lane closures before they occurred. The closures were ordered by David Wildstein, an

_authority employee and veteran political operative who is an ally of Mr. Christie’s. The purpose of the
‘order was 10 study whether it was fair for Fort Lee to have the lanes in the first place, since the
- “orough's residents make up fewer than 5% of motorists crossing the bridge daily, Mr. Baroni said. ‘,

3ut Mr. Wisniewski dismissed Mr. Baroni's testimony, saying it failed to answer key questions. "Mr.
Baroni’s unprofessional testimony created many more unanswered questions,” Mr. Wisniewski said in
announcing the subpoena. “It's important for the Legislature to understand the circumstances
surrounding these lane closures, as the impact on emergency services from the inexplicable lack of
notification could have resulted in the loss of life. “I¢'s also now more than two months after the
closure and no clear antl convincing information has been forthcoming on how this decision was
made and why it was sgddenty necessary,” he added. Mr. Wisniewski and others have said they are
trying to determine if t % closure wasn't to study traffic but to punish the Democratic mayor of Fort
Lee—by causing severe backups in his borough—for not endorsing Mr. Christie during his successful
run for re-election. Mr. Christie’s re-election campaign spokesman has called that notion “crazy.” Fort
Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich wrote in a private letter to Mr. Baroni in September that he considered the
lane closures “punitive.” He has since recanted that opinion and didn’t appear to testify in Trenton on
Monday. Matthew Hale, an associate professor of political science and public affairs at Seton Hall
University, said that Democrats have found an issue to paint the Christie administration as one that
takes care of its friends and punishes its enemies. The lane closure issue “could hurt him down the
road in places where brass knuckle politics isn't the norm,” Mr. Hale said. Also on Wednesday, New
Jersey Sen. Richard Codey called on the authority’s inspector general to investigate the bridge
matter. New York Sen. Adriano Espaillat, whose district sits on the Manhattan side of the bridge, had
previously called for hearings in Albany. “Numerous guestions have surfaced surfotifiding the events
leading up to the sudden closure of these lanes ranging from, at worst, political motivations to '
retaliate against a local mayor, to at best, the desire to undertake a traffic study,” Mr. Codey wrote.

- Michael Nestor, the inspector general's direcior of investigations, confirmed receipt of Mr. Codey's

request, but didn't comment further.

Subpoena Port Authority answers on Fort Lee closures: Editorial
Star Ledger

For three days in September, the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey blocked two of Fort Lee’s three local lanes
onto the George Washington Bridge, leading to massive gridiock. Ever since, the agency has pinned the blame on a
mysterious traffic study that required the lanes be closed. If that's true, then why have the agency’s own traffic engineers
said they knew nothing of the phantom “study”? New Jersey lawmakers have asked questions — and gotten nothing but
excuses and tap-dancing in return. S0 now it's time to pull out the big guns and subpoena Port Authority honchos to
testify, under threat of perjury, about the shutdown, the study and their connection to Gov. Chris Christie’s re-election. The
Port Authority's executive director, Patrick Foye, was subpoenaed Wednesday. It was a necessary first step, but New
Jersey lawmakers shouldn't stop there.

WTC
Manhattan’s newest skyscraper measures up to its 1,776 feet

By Judith Qupre
Providence Journal

One World Trade Center is now officially 1,776 feet, ratified as the nation’s tallest tower after years of speculation and
debate. The Counci! on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat's Height Committee made that decision this month after closed-
room deliberations. (The World Trade Center buildings attacked on 9/11 were 1,368 feet tall.) During the meeting, the
tower's lead architect, David Childs of Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, made an emotional appeal, comparing One WTC's
beacon {o the torch held aloft by the Statue of Liberty, that inspired a change of heartin those present. Size, apparently,
still matters, but not necessarily for the reasons you might think. :
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From: Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2013 9:10 AM
.—.Subject: Morning Clips 11.30.13
3T

Overnight closures on Bayonne Bridge Monday-Wednesday
By Judy L. Randall ’
Staten Island Advance

The Bayonne Bridge will be out of commission for three days early next week, during evening and overnight hours, as part
of the $1.3 billion raising of the roadway, the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey announced Friday. The PA will
close the span to drivers Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 9 p.m. through 5 a.m. Traffic will be diverted to the
Goethals Bridge. During its closure, the PA said posts will be installed between the new northbound and southbound
lanes of traffic to permit traffic 1o operate in both directions during the next phase of the project. Construction crews will
also start demolition of the eastern half of the main bridge deck and approaches, as well as construct the first half of the
new approach road on the east side. ‘

Bayonne Bridge To Close Overnight For Construction
Closures Will Be In Effect From 9 P.M. To 5 AM. Monday - Wednesday .

CBS New York/ Associated Press

If you're heading from New Jersey to Staten Island early next week, don't plan on taking the Bayonne Bridge during the
late-night and early-morning hours. The Port Authority of New York and New Jerseywill close the bridge between gpm.
and 5 a.m. on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday as part of the $1.3 billion raising of the roadway. Traffic will be diverted
to the Goethals Bridge. Also on Monday, the JFK Boulevard northbound on-ramp and southbound off-ramp in Bayonne
will be closed for the duration of the project. The bridge-raising project will raise the 82-year-old bridge's roadway by 64
feet in order to accommodate larger cargo ships anticipated to begin using the expanded Panama Canal by the end of

“ 2015. The Bayonne Bridge projectis expected to bring 2,500 construction jobs and even more business to the area when
it is completed, officials said in June.

dayonne Bridge to close for construction
By Associated press
ABC Local ~ (Full Text)

If you're heading from New Jersey to Staten Island early next week, don't plan on taking the Bayonne Bridge during the
late-night and early-morning hours. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey will close the bridge between 9 p.m.
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
2015. :

Bayonne Bridge to close during overnight hours starting Monday
By Joseph R. Vena
The Jersey Journal

The Bayonne Bridge will close in both directions during overnight hours for three nights in a row starting Monday, as the
Port Authority continues its $1.3 billion bridge-raising project. The closures will begin 9 p.m. on Monday, with the bridge
reopening at 5 a.m. on Tuesday. That night and on Wednesday night, the bridge will close again from 9 p.m. to Sa.m. All
traffic will be redirected to the Goethals Bridge during those hours. Kennedy Boulevard on- and off-ramp closures will also
go into effect starting Monday, and will remain in effect until the end of the project. Northbound traffic using the Kennedy
Boulevard off-ramp will be diverted to the next exit to the north, on Route 440 at Fifth Street. All southbound local traffic
using Kennedy Boulevard to access the Bayonne Bridge will be diverted to the Avenue A on-ramp via Kennedy
Boulevard, West First Street and Avenue A. ‘

S

Tolls set to rise on NJ-NY crossings ‘
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By Associated press

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

- jty. The third of five annua
.ags will pay 75 cents more
Crossing, or go through the

more axles. Their off-peak E-

( “3et ready to pay more to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey when you drive from New Jersey into New York

| toll hikes is scheduled to go into effect on Sunday at bridges and tunnels. Cars with E-ZPass
when they cross the George Washington, Bayonne and Goethals bridges and Outerbridge
Lincoln and Holland tunnels. That makes the E-ZPass peak toll $11 and the off-peak toll $9.
Cars paying cash will continue to pay $13. The heaviest burden will be borne by trucks or towing combinations with six or

Toll hikes go into effect on Sunday

My Fox NY

ZPass rate will rise from $66 to $78 and the peak E-ZPass rate will rise $12 to $84.

Starting Sunday December 1st, the third of five annual Port Authority toll hikes goes into effect. Cars with E-Z pass tags

will pay 75 cents more. That comes toap

eak toll of $11 and an off-peak toll of $9 when crossing the George Washington,

Bayonne, and Goethals bridges, as well as the Outerbridge crossing. The same amounts will be collected at the Lincoln

and Holland tunnels. Drivers using cas

h will keep handing over $13 dollars.

Port Authority Raises Tolls For E-ZPass Users By 75 Cents

NY 1

The Port Authority is raising fares on its bridges

means the off-peak price jumps to $9, while peak tolls will go u
tunnels that connect New Jersey and New York. Tolls are also
money is needed for maintenance and upkeep.

Tolls Set To Rise Sunday
NBC New York

“ tags will pay 75 cents more
Crossing, or go through the

and tunnels for E-ZPass users by 75 cents beginning on Sunday. That

p to $11. The cash price remains at $13 for the bridges and
going up for trucks. The Port Authority says the extra

on George Washington Bridge, Other NJ-NYC Crossings

___ Get ready to pay more to the Port Authority of New York and N
{ City. The third of five annua

ew Jersey when you drive from New Jersey into New York

I toll hikes is scheduled to go into effect on Sunday at bridges and tunnels. Cars with E-ZPass
when they cross the George Washington, Bayonne and Goethals bridges and Outerbridge
Lincoln and Holland tunnels. That makes the E-ZPass peak toll $11 and the off-peak toll $9.

It's that time 6f year again: Toll hike on Staten Island Port Authority bridges kicks in Sunday

By Judy L. Randall
Staten Island Advance

et e ] L

it's become a right of passage: Between Thanksgiving and Christmas comes a toll hike on Port Authority bridges. For the
third year in a row, Dec. 1 will herald in yet the latest increase f

or motorists looking to cross the Goethals and Bayonne

bridges and the Outerbridge Crossing. That's right, starting Sunday, E-ZPass rates during peak hours will be $11 and

during off-peak hours, $9. Th

Malliotakis, who suggested

at's a 75-cent increase per ride. Chump change? Not really, said Assemblywoman Nicole

Friday that a little political pay back might be in order.

NYC Tunnel and Bridge Tolls Go Up on Sunday

By Kristina Skorbach
Epoch Times

Drivers will notice a slight in

hour tools for passenger cars wi
from $8.25 to $9.00. For those paying cas

go up by a dollar.

crease in tolls on some bridges and tunnels in New York City beginning December 1st. Toll
increases apply to the Lincoln and Holland Tunnels, and the George Washington, Bayonne, and Goethals Bridges. Peak-

Weekly Roundup: Week of Nov. 25

By Biill Mooney
Politicker NJ

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey lane

Il increase from $10.25 to $11 for E-ZPass users. The off-peak E-ZPass rate goes up
h, the rate remains same as last year at $13. Next December, the cash cost will

»
73

closure mess from September ensnarled Statehouse corridors this

week. The thought had been that no one from the emba%}ed Authority would show up as requested by the Assembly

Transportation Authority on

Monday. Surprise. Like anu

2

expected guest walking on-stage from behind the curtain to
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surprise a talk show host, Authority Deputy Executive Director — and former state Sen. — Bill Baroni strode into the hearing
room just as the session was scheduled to start. He came armed with posterboard-sized photos of the traffic situation and

___was prepared to talk about the need for traffic studies and the inequity of host town Fort Lee having three dedicated lanes

o

/

“hile the other 95 percent of bridge users are crammed together.
tudy blamed for massive bridge delays
Official: Traffic study created traffic gridiock

Asbury Park Press

An official with the Port Authority said a traffic study was to blame for massive delays approaching the George
Washington Bridge from Fort Lee in September, but the head of the New Jersey Assembly's Transportation Committee
said a hearing Monday into unannounced lane closures ended with more questions than answers. Bill Baroni, deputy '
executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, apologized for what he acknowledged was the
agency’s failure to communicate to local officials that two of three local-access lanes to the upper level of the George
Washington Bridge would be closed for a week starting Sept. 9. The study was canceled after three days because of
gridlock. Democrats on the pane!, some of whom believe the lane closures were a show of force by Gov. Chris Christie’s
administration after the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee wouldn't endorse the governor for a second term, were skeptical
throughout the hearing. Chairman John Wisniewski complimented Baroni on his ability to dodge questions, and
Assemblywoman Linda Stender got into a shouting match with him. i

PAPD
Atlantic City poker pro escapes from two airport robberies

By Philip Messing and Natalie O'Neill
New York Post

What are the odds? A poker pro who was toting $100,000 after a big win in Atlantic City escaped with his cash from two
harrowing robbery attempts while trying to catch a flight out of Kennedy Airport. Eric Riley, 32, got a ride to the JetBlue
terminal on Wednesday from a so-called friend named Junior — but greed got the best of his pal when they got to the

- airport, police sources said. The driver tore away from Terminal 5 with his trunk still open just as Riley tried to grab his
- duffel bag of bills, the sources said.

AVIATION

Dromm holds noise meeting
Queens Campaigner

When City Councilman Daniel Dromm {D-Jackson Heights) convened a town hall meeting to address the sudden increase
in airplane noise from LaGuardia Airport, he was hoping to inform the community how best to complain to authorities. He
was pleased o see representatives of the Port Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration attend along with 100
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

Newark flight attendants soar with FormulaOneLife to provide Guatemalan babies with formula
News 12 New Jersey

Flight attendants based at Newark Liberty International Airport recently flew on a special flight - a Thanksgiving mission to
feed orphans in Guatemala. Mary Beth Lavin began the mission "EormulaOneLife," a nonprofit made up of flight
attendants who use their free travel perks to bring formula and baby supplies to orphans in third-world countries. "About
five years ago | received an emait from a friend of mine who is director of an orphanage in Ethiopia,” Lavin says. "She had.
35 infant orphans to care for and no baby formula to feed them. i filled my luggage with as much formula as possible and
flew it to her myself.” Lavin's United Airlines colleagues got on board with the project almost immediately.

TVCLIPS
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NEWS 12 NY ~ Port Authority Toll hikes/ Bayonne bridge closures
/A[\l\li — Port Authority Toll hikes
. AICBS NY — Port Authority Toll hikes

WABC NY - Port Authority Tolt hikes

WNBC NY - Port Authority Toll hikes
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Public Affairs Broadcast
Sunday, December 01, 2013 9:08 AM
Morning Clips 12.01.13

A Super Bowl influx of visitors

MetLife lockdown, blizzard predictions put focus on transit.
By Lisa Fickenscher

Crain's New York Business

Super Bow! XLVIIl will break with football tradition in more ways than the one most people talk about. Yes, it will be the
first Super Bow! to be played outdoors in a cold climate, but it will also rank as the first Super Bowl to draw most of its fans

to the prega
2014 NY/NJ

me festivities and the game itself via public transportation, according to Jonathan Tisch, co-chairman of the
Super Bowl Host Committee. "Planning transportation is an enormous issue,” said Mr. Tisch, who is also co-

owner of the New York Giants, and who spoke recently at a Manhattan forum on sports. Not only are there detailed ptans
to get 82,000 ticket-holders to MetLife Stadium in East Rutherford, N.J., on Feb. 2; proposals are also afoot to transport
the million football fans who are expected to descend on the Big Apple the week before the big game.

BT

Toll hike on Hudson River bridges and tunnels takes effect Sunday
By Steve Strunsky

The Star-Ledger

For countless bistate commuters, December not only means decking the halls or visiting grandmother's house, but also

" “gging deeper to Cross the bridges and tunnels run by the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. “It's that time of
,2aragain,” said Steve Carrellas, New Jersey’s delegate to the National Motorists Association. "We're paying more again.
And Happy Thanksgiving, Happy Holidays.” On Sunday, the third of five annual increases under a record 2011 toll hike

will take effect, meaning tolls for E-ZPass subscribers will increase by 75 cents during peak and off-peak hours. Off-peak

rates will apply on the first day of the increase, when E-ZPass USers will pay $9 per crossing for a standard two-axle '
vehicle with single rear wheels, up from $8.25. On Monday morning, peak-hour crossings will rise to $11 for E-ZPass

users.

Study blamed for massive bridge delays
Official Traffic study created traffic gridiock
My Central Jersey

An official with the Port Authority said a traffic study was to blame for massive delays approaching the George

Washington Bridge from Fort Lee in September, but the head of the New Jersey Assembly’s Transportation Committee
said a hearing this week into unannounced lane closures ended with more questions than answers. Bill Baroni, deputy
executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, apologized for what he acknowledged was the
agency's failure to communicate to local officials that two of three local-access lanes to the upper level of the George
Washington Bridge would be closed for a week starting Sept. 9. The study was canceled after three days because of
gridiock. Democrats on the panel, some of whom believe the lane closures were a show of force by Gov. Chris Christie’s
administration after the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee wouldn’t endorse the governor for a second term, were skeptical
throughout the hearing. Chairman John Wisniewski complimented Baroni on his ability to dodge questions, and
Assemblywoman Linda Stender got into a shouting match with him.

With trucker tolls on George Washington Bridge rising to more than $100, some drivers say they'll avoid NYC
By John Brennan

Record
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As toll increases go, the one that starts today is pretty moderate, at least for most of us: an extra 75 cents on your E-
ZPass bill to drive a car across the George Washington Bridge. But truckers are being asked to dig a lot deeper — deep
enough, they say, to cut into or even eliminate their profits. And some say they are now at a crossroads in terms of their
“liingness to take runs into and through the New York Metropolitan area. It will now cost those who pay cash to cross in

_ e biggest rigs more than $1 00, and all truckers are being hit for an extra $8 to $12 dollars per trip, even with E-ZPass.

Ne just cry,” Max Mofina, a 67-year-old independent trucker from Humble, Texas, said Saturday as he took a break at
the Vince Lombardi Rest Area on the New Jersey Turnpike in Ridgefield Park.

Toll hikes start Sunday at New York-New Jersey crossings
By Post Wires

New York Post — (Full Text)

Drivers must dig deeper into their pockets to get from New Jersey to New York. Under the third of five scheduled annual
toll hikes on Port Authority bridges and tunnels, cars with E-ZPass tags pay 75 cents more beginning Sunday. That makes
the E-ZPass rush-hour round-trip toil $11, with the off-peak toll at $9. Drivers using cash continue to pay $13. The fractor-
trailer off-peak E-ZPass rate rose from $66 to $78.

PAPD

Police officers help rebuild hurricane Sandy ravaged home
By Alyssa Zauderer
PIX 11

Port Authority police officers are helping rebuild one of the many homes destroyed by hurricane Sandy. Members of the
Port Authority Police Benevolent Association are working to rebuild a home in Midland Beach. The PBA says it's their way
of giving back after the support they received after losing 37 officers on September 11th. Tools and materials were
supplied by the Stephen Siller “Tunnel to Towers” foundation. ‘

 AVIATION

| JEK customs delays are a disgrace to city

_ong wait times deter business travelers and tourists coming to New York.
By Jennifer Hensley and Tim Zagat '
Crain’s New York Business

imagine getting off an international flight, tired and eager to get your destination, only to face a two-hour wait at customs.
Unfortunately, this isn't imaginary at John E. Kennedy International airport. It's what millions of travelers are facing right
now. At 120 minutes, JFK has by far the longest peak-hour maximum wait at customs of any U.S. airport. And waits have
often exceeded four hours. The Global Gateway Afliance, which advocates for improvements to New York's metropolitan
airports, compared wait times at the top five U.S. airports for international traffic: JFK, Los Angeles, Miami, Newark Liberty
and Chicago O'Hare. Continually plagued by extreme wait times, JFK's Customs and Border Protection operation is in
serious need of reform. Customs and Border Protection, or CBP, knows the problem exists but can't seem to fix it. JFK
passengers have experienced extreme waits for more than a year, but booths remain understaffed, and new technology
that could speed Tines is still not in place.

WTC

Room at the top for observation decks

New buildings mean more competition for stalwarts Empire State, Rock Center.
By Daniel Geiger

Crain’s New York Business-

When the observation deck opens atop the hemisphere's tallest spire, 1 World Trade Center, in a little more than a year's
time, it will offer three floors packed with shops, fine dining and streaming videos of the history of New York in the
elevators, not to mention wrap-around views of the world's most famous skyline. All told, the attraction will cost $60 million
to build. Chances are that the city's newest, tallest tourist draw will need all that, and more. Spurred by the dawning
realization that million-dollar views can be world-class money spinners for decades on end, a record crop of landlords are
planning to jump into the business that in recent years has been lucratively ruled over by a duopoly of the Empire State
Building and Rockefeller Center's Top of the Rock. "If you have a very tall building with great views, it's a business that

you're starting to think about," said Annu Chopra, a principal at Atalanta Advisors, who has consulted on and helped
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arrange financing for several observation-deck deals, including an acquisition last year of the one atop the John Hancock
Tower in Chicago by Montparnasse 56. “A lot more landiords are going to start fighting for that tourism dollar.”

7w cLPs

NY 1 - PA toll hikes at bridges and tunnelg.

NEWS 12 NJ - PA toll hikes at bridges and tunnels.
WCBS NY - PA toll hikes at bridges and tunnels.
WNBC NY - PA toll hikes at bridges and tunnels.
WNYW NY FOX - PA toll hikes at bridges and tunnels.

WPIX TV — PA cops help rebuild hurricane sandy ravaged homes.
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LVIATION

Glass exit portals: Security to leave the airport
By The Associated Press
Las Vegas Sun — (Full Text)

Futuristic unmanned portals have replaced officers at the security exits of two small Northeast airports and added a few
seconds in a bulletproof glass pod to the tail end of every passenger's trip. The exits at the Syracuse, N.Y., and Atlantic
City, N.J., airports are designed to prevent passengers from backtracking into secure areas once they leave and to keep
outsiders from entering through the exits. Travelers step into a cylinder and wait as a door slides closed behind them.
Another door then opens in front, allowing them to leave. The doors could be the wave of things to come as the
Transportation Security Administration prepares to shift exit-monitoring duties to local airports next year. Airports with the
doors say it save them the cost of staffing exits with guards.

Direct flight to New York City area expands
Bozeman Daily Chronicle — (Full Text)

United Airlines announced Monday it plans to add another flight this summer to its nonstop service between Bozeman and
the New York City area. The new flight wilf run Wednesdays from July 2 until Aug. 13, scheduled to depart Newark Liberty
International Airport at 9:16 a.m. and arrive in Bozeman at noon. Returning flights are scheduled to leave Bozeman at
2:05 p.m. and arrive on the East Coast at 8:07 p.m., according to a news release from the local airport. Flights on
Saturday and Sunday will continue from June 21 until Aug. 30. The direct flights began in the summer of 2012 after the
Bozeman Yellowstone International Airport received a $950,000 Small Community Air Service Program grant. The:
community provided $688,000 from 17 area businesses. The money provided revenue guarantees for United. Next

" gummer, the airport will also have daily service to Atlanta.

Allegiant Air's ‘doorbuster’ fare sale sells out quickly
By Jessica DiNapoli
Record Online — (Ful Text)

Allegiant Air sold out its Thanksgiving Day “doorbuster” deal, spokesman Micah Lillard said, The deal: $30 one-way flights
from Stewart international Airport to Clearwater international Airport in St. Petersburg, Fla. Allegiant Air had 60 seats
available at the $30 price, according to an ad. Tickets had to be purchased Thanksgiving Day and were for travel on
certain days in January. This was the first time Allegiant offered the deals. The idea was to emulate what brick-and-
mortar shops do on Black Friday and Thanksgiving, and possibly get in on some of the sales action, Lillard said.

TBT

Find the truth about GWB 'traffic study’
My Central Jersey

tick with it, Democrats. Keep hammering away at the George Washington Bridge lane-closure debacle until you get
satisfactory answers and some heads roll. Something smells rotten here. Last week, Assembly Transportation Chairman
John Wisniewski subpoenaed Patrick Foye, executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, to
appear before his committee on Dec. 9. Other subpoenas could follow, and they should, to assure all of the necessary
questions are answered about the unannounced September closures that wrought havoc with commuter traffic
approaching the bridge. It was Foye who put a stop to the closures that reduced local approach lanes to the bridge
exclusively from Fort Lee from three to one. He angrily fired off an e-mail to agency officials ordering the lanes returned to
normal and warning that public safety had been endangered by a reckless approach to what was purportedly a traffic
study. Remember, Foye is an appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo. That's crucial, because appointees tied to
Gov. Chris Christie are behind this mess. One of them, Bill Baroni, the PA’s deputy executive director, appeared before
Wisniewski's committee last week, but his testimony was largely a joke.

1
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Christie Hits Democrats Over Bridge Controversy
.. Governor Says Their Motivations on Issue Are Political
{3y Heather Haddon

—Nall Street Journal ~ (Full Text)

New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie attacked state Democrats on Monday for pressing for an explanation of why local access
lanes leading to the George Washington Bridge were temporarily closed, saying their motivations were political and trivial.
In his first extensive public comments on the cantroversy, Mr. Christie also said the Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey should review its policy on granting dedicated lanes to local communities at its bridges and tunnels. “The fact that
one town has three lanes dedicated to it? That kind of gets me sauced," Mr. Christie said at an unrelated news conference
in Trenton. His comments about the fairness of the local access lanes were in keeping with testimony last week from the
Port Authority's deputy executive director, Bili Baroni, on the lane closures. in September, the Port Authority reduced the
number of lanes—from three to one—between Fort Lee, N.J., and the bridge, causing a traffic backup. The bi-state
agency said it was conducting a traffic study, but local officials contended they weren't warned about the closures. Some
local Democrats have put forward a theory that the closures could have been pay back to Fort Lee's Democratic mayor,
Mark Soklich, for not endorsing Mr. Christie for re-election in November. Mr. Christie's campaign has called that idea
"crazy." On Monday, Mr. Christie said he can't remember if he has ever met Mr. Soklich, and said he generally isn't
involved in traffic studies. He didn't say whether there had been one on the bridge lanes. He faulted state Democrats for
twisting the issue for political gain. "Just because [Assemblyman} John Wishiewski is obsessed with this, and [Minority
Leader] Loretta Weinberg, it just shows you they really have nothing to do,” Mr. Christie said. "All the rest of the stuff is
politics on the Legislature's part.” Ms. Weinberg said the governor also should be interested in getting to the bottom of
why the lanes were closed, and that it isn't a partisan issue. Mr. Wisniewski said the governor's comments further
motivated him to uncover the reasoning behind the lane closures.

Christie says it's Democrats, not he, playing politics with GWB traffic flap
By Phillis
Record

.. Governor Christie said Monday that Democrats are playing politics by holding hearings into lane closures at the entrance

to the George Washington Bridge that caused major traffic delays in September. “ Just because [Rep.] John Wisniewski
‘D-Middlesex] is obsessed with this and [Sen.] Loretta Weinberg, it just shows that they really have nothing to do,” Christie
said. Some Democrats have said they believe the decision to close two of three access lanes from Fort Lee to the bridge
may have been politically motivated. One of Christie’s top appointees at the agency, David Wildstein, ordered closing the
lanes as part of a traffic study, Port Authority officials have said. The borough's Democratic mayor, Mark Sokolich, said in
a letter to the Port Authority that he believed the closures were “punitive,” but later backed off from that statement.

TV CLIPS

NEWS 12 NJ — Bayonne bridge closures.
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From: Sypa, Steven ‘ —

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 8:06 AM
- Subject: Morning Clips 12.4.13
WVIATION

DEC goes after asphalt plant at Stewart
State cites numerous violations

By Jessica DiNapoli

Record Online

The state Department of Environmental Conservation found a host of stormwater, housekeeping and record keeping
violations last month at the temporary asphait plant at Stewart International Airport. Jointa Lime, the upstate New York
company that runs the plant, had to immediately respond to some of the violations, removing asphalt sediment from a
tributary of Beaverdam Lake and Moodna Creek, according to a copy of the letter the DEC sent the company. The
company addressed other problems at the site by conducting employee training and moving stockpiled materials off site,
according to a fetter it sent the DEC. Jointa Lime officials did not return calls seeking comment.

Meridian Air Charter adds two aircraft to charter fleet
Meridian Air Charter at Teterboro Airport has taken two business jets to its fleet of managed aircraft.

By Terry Spruce

Teterboro-based Meridian Air Charter has added two business jets to its managed fleet. The first is a Hawker S00XP built
in 2011, that seats up to eight passengers. The second is a Cessna Citation Vi that also seats up to eight passengers.
The Hawker 900XP is currently based in Manchester, New Hampshire, while the Citation VI is based at Meridian's facility
in Teterboro, New Jersey. Both of these midsize planes are immediately available for charter. Dennis O'Connell, president
of Meridian Air Charter, said: "With the addition of these two aircraft to our charter fleet, we are now in a great position to
offer our clients either a new or newly refurbished midsize that is modern, comfortable, and efficient.

18T

ind the truth about GWB 'traffic study"
Daily Record

Stick with it, Democrats. Keep hammering away at the George Washington Bridge lane-closure debacle until you get
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
approaching the bridge.

WTC

‘Wailing’ sound from new WTC building spooks locals
By Amber Sutherland
New York Post

Neighbors living near the World Trade Center site are unnerved by a horror movie-like “wailing” sound that echoes
mysteriously from the new tower on windy days. "It almost sounds like a Gregorian chant — it will hold a single note. I's a
very spooky wailing,” neighbor Kenny Cummings, who taped the noise, told The Post. *One can come to their own
conclusions about why it's happening. But when something like this pops up at a such a sacred ground, it's a little
disconcerting,” he said. Even canstruction workers nearby admitted it was creepy. :

New Yorkers Report ‘Eerie Sound’ from wTC
Malaysia Sun - (Full Text)
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New Yorkers have reported hearing an eerie sound coming from the new One World Tradé Centre building. A strange
howling sound from the building is even keeping the residents up at night. According to news.com.au, the building's 104-

-~ storey Freedom Tower is 1776-feet high (541 metres), making it the tallest building in the US. On top of the tower is a

spire, which appears to be the source of the disturbing sound as the wind blows. The creepy, choral-like soundf was first

- =ported during Superstorm Sandy, when the building was lashed with strong winds and rain, the report added.

Chilling Howling Traced to world Trade Centre Spire: Reports

Is New York's Ground Zero under siege by police?
BBC News Magazine — (Full Text)

in New York, neighbours of the One World Trade Center, the skyscraper which has risen up over Ground Zero, have sued
to protest what they say are the siege-like security measures in the area. Even before the terror attacks on 11 September
2001, the old World Trade Center was struck by a truck bomb that killed six people. And police officials in New York say
the security measures are necessary to protect the new complex. The BBC's New York correspondent Nick Bryant spoke
to people on both sides of the debate.

TV CLIPS

\WNYW FOXNY — Eerie sound from the WTC site.

WNBC NY - Eerie sound from the WTC site.
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More of WTC for global mall operator
By Lois Weiss
New York Post

Westfield Group, the global mail operator, will buy the 50 percent stake in the retail space at the World Trade Center it
does not already own from the Port Authority for $800 million. The company paid $612.5 million for the other 50 percent in
May 2012 and will make this payment to the Port within the next six weeks. “We bought [the first half] a year ago and
since then, the building has progressed, leasing interest and demand is stronger than it was at that time and both the
value and the rents are more certain,” said Peter Lowy, co-CEO of Westfield. “It's really in the timing so they got a better
price.” Asking rents are in the $500- to $600-per-square-foot range, sources said, comparable with some streets in SoHo.
No tenants have yet been announced, but some may surface during the International Council of Shopping Centers
meeting in New York next week.

Price of share in huge WTC retail complex jumps $200M _

Two years after buying half of the planned shopping mall for $600 million, Westfield agrees to buy the other half from the
Port Authority for one-third more. Proceeds will go to fund transit improvements -

By Daniek Geiger

Crain's New York

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey announced Wednesday it has agreed to sell the remaining 50% interest
in the sprawling retail complex to be built at the World Trade Center site to mall developer/operator Westfield Group for
$800 million. The sale values the 365,000 square feet of space, much of it in a new transit hub being built on the site and

- in pedestrian corridors that connect the myriad of subway lines that converge there to the various towers, at over $4,000

per square foot, among the most ever paid for retail space in lower Manhattan. Westfield purchased a half interest in the

stail space two years ago for a little over $600 million. Scott Rechler, vice chairman of the Port Authority's board of
commissioners and one of the top New York officials at the bi-state agency, said that the two deals amount to about $1.4
billion and possibly more including additional capital Westbrook is investing to help construct the interiors of the retail
spaces.

Westfield Takes Full Ownership of World Trade Center Retail Site
By Ross Kelly
Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

Westfield Group (WDC.AU) said Thursday it has bought the remaining half of the retail wing of the new World Trade
Center development from the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey for US$800 million. The deal means the
Australian mall giant moves to full ownership of the retail hub in New York, which it said remains due for completion in
20185.

Port Authority sells stake in WTC retail mali
By Steve Strunsky

The Star-Ledger

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey today approved the sale of the agency's 50-percent stake in a retail
complex at the World Trade Center PATH and subway station to its private-sector partner in the venture. The Port
Authority said the $800 million sale of 365,000 square feet of retail space to the Westfield Group was in line with the
agency's effort to return to its core mission of enhancing transportation between the two states. The Westfield Group owns
the former World Financial Center, now known as Brookfield Place, which is linked to the trade center via the West

Concourse below West Street.

Westfield to Buy World Trade Center Retail Stake
By lain McDonald & Nichola Saminather
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Bloomberg News

Westfie!d Group (WDC), Australia’s biggest shopping mall operator, will invest $800 million to take full control of the retail

“space at New York's World Trade Center. The company agreed to buy Port Authority of New York and New Jersey's 50

~ercent stake in the retail part of lower Manhattan’s World Trade Center site, bringing its investment in the property to
.1ore than $1.4 billion, the Sydney-based company and the Port Authority said in separate statements yesterday. The
Westfield Group logo is displayed outside the company's shopping center in the central business district in Sydney. The
group, which yesterday said it plans to split its domestic and international businesses, is building on that separation with

. the World Trade Center deal as it bets on faster growth outside its home country. The U.S. will account for two-thirds of

properties managed by the new global business, Westfield Corp., and income from the assets will grow by as much as 6
percent in 2014, it said yesterday. :

Westfield to buy remainder of World Trade Center retail space
Sarah Danckert '
The Australian

WESTFIELD has announced it will be purchasing the remaining 50 per cent stake in the World Trade Center retail
complex in New York for $USB00 million, just  day after announcing the hiving off of its Australian business. Westfield
brokered the deal with the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to buy the Port Authority's 50 per cent interest in
the World Trade Center retalil facilities. Westfield will now own 100 per cent of the retail complex being built on the site of
the September 11, 2001 terror attacks in the US. Only yesterday, Westfield announced it would split its Australasian and
offshore operations into two separate companies to be known as Scentre and Westfield Corporation.

Westfield invests US$800m into New York asset {
Emily Guterres '
My Wealth News

Westfield Group (WDC) has signed a deal worth US$800m to buy out the Port Authority's 50% interest in the World Trade
Center retail premises (WTCRP) in New York. Following the acquisition Westfield will own 100% of the retail project.
Waestfield originally acquired a 99 year lease interest in WTCRP in 2001 and entered into a joint venture with the Port

/" Authority of New York and New Jersey to own and operate the retail space in May 2012. “Westfield’s $1.4 billion

 “nvestment in the World Trade Center retail project, which represents the largest private sector investment at the site,

Jnderscores Westfield's commitment to provide an exceptional shopping experience to all who visit, and we look forward
to the site’s grand opening in 2015." said the Port Authority chairman, David Samson.

8T '

Christie’s officials are hiding something in Bridge-gate: Editorial

The Star Ledger (Blog)

At first, it seemed crazy 1o believe that Gov. Chris Christie's allies at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
would be stupid enough to mess with the traffic fiow at the George Washington Bridge as an act of revenge against a
mayor who refused to endorse the governor's re-election. But the administration, including the governor, has been so
evasive and secretive that it's obvious they have something to hide.

Most of the relevant players have simply refused to testify. And the one who did, Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni,
was implausible.

Port Authority official from N.Y. to testify in controversy over lane closures at George Washington Bridge
By Shawn Boburg ‘ .
Record

A top Port Authority executive from New York who privately described mysterious lane closures on the George
Washington Bridge as sabusive” — and maybe even illegal — said Wednesday he plans to testify next week before New
Jersey lawmakers looking into whether the world's busiest bridge was turned into a political weapon. Monday’s planned
testimony by Pat Foye, New York Gov. Andrew Guomo’s top appointee at the bi-state agency, threatens to open the first
public rift between Governor Christie and Cuomo, rising stars in their respective parties who have made efforts to appear
friendly. But the growing controversy — and the conflicting stories by each governor's representative at the agency —
seem fo have put them on a collision course. Christie’s appointees have described the surprise lane closures, which
caused three-hour traffic jams in September in Fort Lee, as a simple traffic study. -

. i \
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.. Signature Gets Ready for Some Football

‘By Curt Epstein
" viation International News

BBA Aviation subsidiary Signature Flight Support's new FBO at Newark International Airport (EWR) opened last month,
after an 18-month construction project. The $11 million facility occupies approximately 11 acres at the airport. it features a
39,000-sq-ft hangar and an 11,200-sq-ft terminal serving as the prototype for Signature’s newly designed interior traffic
flow pattern. Built to Leed Gold standard, the terminal provides three lounges, including a separate VIP area. “We are
thrilied to be opening a new location for Signature in Newark," said Signature Flight Support president and CEO Maria
Sastre, noting the company has had a presence on the airport for the last 45 years.

Will more airlines follow United - back - to ACY International Airport?
By Donald Wittkowski
Press of Atlantic City

United, Continental, US Airways, Delta, Northwest, WestJet, AirTran and ever real estate mogul Donald Trump's ili-fated
Trump Shuttle all tried at one time or another to succeed in the tough Atlantic City air market. All left. United is the
exception. It is coming back for a second try. Will other airlines follow? The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey,
the transportation giant that took over the operation of Atlantic City International Airport in July, plans to use its clout in the
aviation industry to attract more flights to the market. The agency scored an early coup by persuading United to launch
daily service to Atlantic City from Chicago and Houston beginning April 1. United last served Atlantic City in the early
1990s with commuter flights to Dulles International Airport.
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Man busted smoking pot outside New Jersey court house - where he was facing marijuana charges
By Thomas Tracy
New York Dailv News

This guy is wacky about weed. A 23-year-old New Jersey man was cuffed Thursday for smoking pot outside a Fort Lee
:courthouse — where he was a defendant in another marijuana arrest, officials said. A Port Authority police officer was
'leaving the Main St. courthouse at 11:15 a.m. when Jose Guzman of Union, N.J., walked by him reeking of marijuana,

according to Port Authority spokesman Joe Pentangelo. The cop stopped him and allegedly plucked a smelly, half-

smoked spliff from Guzman's jacket pocket. The 23-year-old quickly admitted he had showed up to court to respond to a

September marijuana arrest and had stepped outside for a quick toke before court resumed, Pentangelo said.

_‘ Nd man facing marijuana charge'caught smoking pot outside courthouse: cops
"By Thomas Tracy }
lew York Daily News

This guy is wacky about weed. A 23-year-old New Jersey man was cuffed Thursday for smoking pot outside a Fort Lee
courthouse — where he was a defendant in another marijuana arrest, officials said. A Port Authority police officer was
leaving the Main St. courthouse at 11:15 a.m. when Jose Guzman of Union, N.J., walked by him reeking of marijuana,
according to Port Authority spokesman Joe Pentangelo. The cop stopped him and allegedly plucked a smelly, half-
smoked spliff from Guzman's jacket pocket.

'

AVIATION

/" “LaGuardia Flights in AMR Merger Go to Southwest, Virgin America

\__-?y Mary Schlangenstein
pomberg Businessweek

Southwest Airlines Co. (LUV:US ) and Virgin America Inc. are poised to add flights at New York's LaGuardia Airport as
American Airlines and US Airways Group Inc. pull back there to seftle the U.S. antitrust lawsuit against their merger.
Southwest, the biggest discount carrier, will buy 12 new flight slots, enough for six daily round trips, along with 10 slots
now leased from American, the Federal Aviation Administration said in a regulatory filing. Virgin America will get 12 flight
slots. The FAA said it approved the transactions after the U.S. Justice Department required that American and us
Airways divest flight rights as & condition of their merger, which is set to close on Dec. 9. Talks are under way on how
American and US Airways will divest slots for 104 daily flights at Washington’s Reagan Airport, two people familiar with
the matter said.

BRIEF-Southwest says it has acquired LaGuardia slots
Reuters

Southwest Airlines Co *In a statement, Southwest says it has acquired 12 takeoff and landing slots at New York's
LaGuardia Airport being divested by American airlines and adds it gained control of 10 slots it currently operates under a
lease from AMR - statement * Details of transactions are confidential * Airline plans to start new service at LaGuardia in
May 2014 * Southwest says it also looks forward to bidding on slots at Washington's Reagan National airport that merger
partners are required to shed * American Airlines says in a separate statement that divestitures of 34 slots it holds at '
LaGuardia has been approved by Department of Justice.

Southwest, Virgin America gain slots at LaGuardia i
Charisse Jones
USA Today
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American Airlines and US Airways have reached agreements to hand over 34 takeoff and landing spots at New York's -
LaGuardia Airport to Southwest and Virgin America and have gotten federal officials’ OK to give them up. The approval by
_the Federal Aviation Administration helps the two carriers fulfill a key part of a deal that settled a lawsuit brought by the
1.8. Department of Justice to block their merger. "American has reached agreements with other airlines regarding 34
—ts at LaGuardia Airport, and the divestitures have been approved by the Department of Justice," Mike Trevino, a
pokesman for American Airlines, said in a statement. "American and the other carriers have agreed to transition the
operation of the slots over time in order to minimize customer disruption.”

Southwest Airlines buys slots given up by American Airlines
By Hugo Martin
Los Angeles Times

The merger of American Airlines and US Airways is paying off for Southwest Airlines. To settle an antitrust lawsuit by

the U.S. Department of Justice, American and US Airways agreed to give up dozens of landing and takeoff slots to ensure
strong competition. At New York's LaGuardia Airport, Southwest Airlines is taking over a total of 22 takeoff and landing
spots given up by American Airlines, the carrier announced Thursday. “This is terrific news for low-fare customers who
want greater access to New York City," said Bob Jordan, Southwest's executive vice president and chief commercial
officer.

Southwest buys LaGuardia slots from American Airlines
By Mike Sunnucks
New York Business Journal

Southwest Airlines Co. (NYSE: LUV) has bought gate slots from American Airlines for six daily round trip flights at New
York LaGuardia Airport. The deal comes out of airport slot divesting by American Airlines as part of its merger deal with
Tempe-based US Airways. The merger deal cleared an antitrust lawsuit last month after the airlines agreed to give up
some flight slots at LaGuardia and Washington’s Reagan National airports. Southwest had been leasing the gate slots
from American and now has ownership of those. :
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N Ad Agencies sell NYC, NJ metro areas for Super Bowl XLVII
3y Claire Atkinson

New York Post

Think the Big Apple is covered with advertising now? Wait until the Super Bowl hits town. in what is likely to be the largest
and priciest advertising blitz in New York City history, Madison'Avenue shops have cobbled together unique marketing
proposals set to bianket metro area planes, trains and automobites. For example: Clear Channel Outdoor is offering -
advertisers the chance to buy up every billboard up and down New Jersey's 1-95 corridor, which runs close to MetLife
Stadium — where the Feb. 2 game will be played.

‘WTC

Westfield Goes Shopping in New York Ahead of Split !
Mall Operator to Take Control of World Trade Center Retail Wing

By Robb M. Stewart and Ross Kelly '

Wall Street Journal - (Full Text)

Westfield Group WDC.AU -2.37% will pay US$800 million for full control of the retail wing of the new World Trade Center
development, bolstering the Australian company's shopping-mall empire ahead of its planned carve-up into international
and domestic businesses. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey will sell its 50% stake in the Lower Manhattan
retail site to the Sydney-based company, the two companies said separately. The purchase will take Westfield's
investment in the project to more than 1S$1.4 billion, which it said will allow it to. reduce development risk. The agreement
comes on the heels of a move by Westfield to merge its Australian and New Zealand malls with_ Westfield Retail
Trust WRT.AU -0.34% , which it spun off in 2010, to form a new company that will be called Scentre Group. That will
leave a renamed Westfield Corp. to focus on shopping centers in Europe and the U.S., including New York's World Trade
7 Center and the expansion of the Century City mall in Los Angeles. Westfield bought a 99-year lease in the World Trade
\__  Center's retail facilities in mid-2001 and then entered a joint venture to own and operate the space with the Port Authority
in 2012, with Westfield in charge of management and leasing. The premises cover about 365,000 square feet on several
levels, including street-level real estate on Church St., Cortland;Way and Dey. St., and three floors in Towers 3 and 4. The
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initial phase of the retail complex is expected to open in 2015 and Westfield said its deal with the Port Authority includes

an additional one-time payment within five years of the opening date if returns exceed certain thresholds. “Since 2001,

_ Westfield has believed in and remained committed to investing in this site and in this city. We take great pride and ,

Q “leasure in amplifying that commitment,” said Peter Lowy, co-chief executive of Westfield. The Port Authority said it would
~ tain ownership of the World Trade Center transportation hub, a network of underground walkways connecting
_ommuters and visitors to subway lines and the redeveloped Fulton Street Transit Center. Authority Chairman David
Samson said the sale to Westfield will allow his company to focus on transportation. Westfield, which began with a single
shopping center in a suburb of Sydney in 1959 and now owns malls around the world, Wednesday said it would sell its
50% interest in its Australian and New Zealand businesses to Westfield Retail Trust, which already owns the other 50%. :
The new Scentre Group and Westfield will be listed with separate boards and management teams, although Westfield co-

~ founder and Chairman Frank Lowy will be chairman of both. Shares in Westfield, which climbed 4.1% Wednesday,

dropped 2.3% on Thursday; Westfield Retail Trust was down 2.7%.

Westfield Buys Remaining WTC Retail for $800M
By Rayna Katz
‘ Globe Street

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey is getting out of the real estate business. Looking to focus more on core
competencies, the organization has sold its remaining 50% joint venture in the World Trade Center retail project to

the Westfield Group for an astounding $800 million. The sale values the 365,000 square feet of space at over $4,000 per,
square foot among the most ever paid for retail space in lower Manhattan, according to Crain’s New York Business. The.
sale represents approximately 365,000 square feet of retail space at the World Trade Center Transportation Hub,
including future bi-level retail offerings in the newly opened WTC West Concourse pedestrian corridor. Westfield also will
have a major street level presence along Church street, Cortland Way, Dey street and above-grade in tower three four. An
additional 90,000 square feet of retail space will be added for additional consideration when tower two is developed in the
future. Several high profile tenants, like Apple and Victoria’s Secret, Theory and Michael Kors, are reported to have made
commitments for space in the WTC complex. The grand opening of the retail complex is expected to include a mix of 150
world-class brands and dining options when it opens in 2015.

. Ghostly wailing sounds heard at New York's Freedom Tower
‘Examiner :

New Yorkers are wondering what the strange sounds that they are hearing resonating from the sky. Qdd wailing noises
seem to be echoing off buildings in Manhattan, and it's leaving a lot of folks scared, People Magazine reported yesterday.
The eerie sounds seem to be coming from the newly constructed Freedom Tower located at One World Trade Center in
Manhattan. The structure replaced the original six-building complex of the World Trade Center that was attacked by
terrorists on September 11, 2001. At 1776 feet, the building now takes the rank as the tallest building in the United States.

TBT

GWB probe widens
The Record

. WE MAY soon get some answers as to why two lanes leading to the George Washington Bridge were abruptly closed in
September. Patrick Foye, the executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, is scheduled to be in
Trenton on Monday to testify before a legislative committee. We welcome his appearance and urge him to be forthcoming.

_ Foye already has said the lane closures deviated from authority protocol and may have violated the law. They also
caused massive traffic jams on Fort Lee streets, inconveniencing perhaps thousands of motorists. The traffic tie-ups have
ended, but the political fallout continues. Some Democrats, who already-have had one hearing on the issue, speculate
that the lane closings during the recent gubernatorial campaign were orchestrated by a top Port Authority appointee

" of Governor Christie as some sort of political payback to Fort Lee's Democratic mayor, who declined to back the
governor's reelection bid. ’
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Port Authority official resigning over GWB lane closure controversy
By Steve Strunsky
The Star-Ledger

David Wildstein, the Port Authority official at the center of a controversy over closing the local access lanes to the George
Washington Bridge in Fort Lee, said yesterday he is resigning from the bi-state agency. “The issue has become a
distraction, and I'm going to move on,” Wildstein said, adding that the resignation will be effective next month. Democratic
lawmakers have alleged that the closures, which took place Sept. 9-13, were politically motivated, ordered by Wildstein in
retaliation for the Fort Lee mayor's decision not to endorse Gov. Chris Christie for re-election. Wildstein currently serves
as director of interstate capital projects for the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. He was hired by the agency’s
deputy executive director, Bill Baroni, a Christie appointee, with the governor's consent.

Christie Ally Quits After George Washington Bridge Flap

David Wildstein, Port Authority's Director of Interstate Capital Projects, o Leave Jan. 1
By Ted Mann

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

A politicat ally of New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie who ordered disruptive lane closures on the George Washington Bridge
this year has resigned from the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, people familiar with the matter said. David
Wildstein, a veteran political operative who was the authority's director of interstate capital projects, will leave his post on
Jan. 1 and cited the continuing controversy over the bridge incident in early September in his resignation letter, one of the
people said. Mr. Wildstein, whose salary is $150,000 a year, didn't respond to a message seeking comment. Mr.
Wildstein called the manager of the bridge in early September and ordered him to cut the number of local access lanes

" onto the bridge from Fort Lee, N.J., from three to one, people familiar with the matter said. The week-long changes were

~ yade beginning Sept. 9, these people said, without informing local authorities or other executives at the sprawling Port

_.uthority, which is controlled by both Mr. Christie and New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo. The result was a week of major
traffic backups in Fort Lee, a borough of about 35,000 people at the western end of the bridge. it has become a headache
for Mr. Christie and his Port Authority appointees, as politicians, local authorities and executives within the authority
debated why the lane closures occurred. Port Authority officials have said the lanes were closed to locals to conduct a
study of traffic patterns. That assessment was contradicted by people familiar with the matter. "There was no study," one
of those people said. Some Democratic lawmakers have said they believed the purpose of the closure was political.
Lawmakers have said Mr. Wildstein's maneuver appeared to be retaliation against the borough's Democratic mayor, who
had declined to endorse Mr. Christie's re-election two weeks before the lanes were shut off. Those who suspected a
political motive included Mayor Mark Sokolich himself. In a letter in September to authority Deputy Executive Director Bill
Baroni, asking for relief from the traffic, Mr. Sokolich called the lane changes "punitive.” He later backed off that
suggestion.vMr. Christie's campaign spokesman has called the notion that the lane closures were political payback
"crazy." Just days ago, Mr. Christie himself made light of the bridge incident, and mocked the inquiries by Democrats in
the state Assembly and Senate, saying he had moved the traffic cones himself. On Friday, a spokesman for Mr. Christie
called Mr. Wildstein "a tireless advocate for New Jersey's interests at the Port Authority.” "We are grateful for his
commitment and dedication to the important work of the Port Authority and thank him for his service to the people of New
Jersey and the region,” he said. A person familiar with the matter said Mr. Wildstein resigned in advance of an Assembly
hearing scheduled for Monday, at which the authority's executive director, Patrick Foye, is scheduled to testify under oath
about the lane closures. Mr. Foye, an appointee of Mr. Cuomo, was upset when he learned of the lane closures and
ordered them reversed. In an email, Mr. Foye warned fellow authority executives that closing the lanes without public
notice could have violated state and federal law. Hours before Mr. Wildstein's resignation became public, Assemblyman
John Wisniewski, a Democrat who is chairman of the Assembly Transportation Committee, broadened the scope of his
Monday hearing. In addition to Mr. Foye, Mr. Wisniewski on Friday subpoenaed two authority employees whom Mr.
Wildstein called to order the lane changes: Robert Durando, the general manager of the bridge, and Cedrick Fulton, the
director of its Tunnetls, Bridges and Terminals division. "We still have questions that'the committee would like to have
answered, and Mr. Wildstein's resignation does not provide those answers,” he said. Sen. Loretta Weinberg, another

- Democrat who has criticized the closures, said Mr. Foye's testimony was necessary to determine Mr. Wildstein's
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intentions, "That people can engage in petty political payback for whatever reason, and use our infrastructure for that:
That to me is most shocking,” she said. Mr. Wildstein has been invited to appear before the committee but hasn't shown
—up. He hasn't been subpoenaed. Mr. Baroni told the Assembly committee last month that the purpose of the lane changes
/" ad been to determine the fairness of allotting toll lanes for local traffic onto the bridge, an explanation that Mr. Wisniewski
— led "unprofessional’ and misleading. Mr. Baroni also said Mr. Wildstein decided to make the lane changes at the urging
_Paul Nunziato, the president of the Port Authority Police Benevolent Association, which endorsed Mr. Christie's re-
election. Mr. Nunziato has said he had suggested altering bridge lanes, among other projects, but hadn't known ahead of
time that Mr. Wildstein would order the closures. He added that the spat over the closures had become a front for tensions
between the New York and New Jersey delegations inside the authority, comparing the two sides to the gangs in the
musical "West Side Story." :
On Friday, Mr. Nunziato said: mildstein was working on an issue | brought to his attention, and it was turned into-a
. political game.” : -

Port Authority Official Resigns Amid Traffic Probe

A Port Authority of New York and New Jersey official is resigning his post effective Jan. 1, saying a controversy over a
mysterious traffic problem on the George Washington Bridge has become “a distraction.”

By Townsquare News Network

NJ 101.5 — (Full Text)

David Wildstein's resignation was first reported by The Record. The newspaper obtained a copy of his resignation letter,
submitted Friday. In the letter, he says he intended to leave the agency next year but was resigning early because of the '
“Fort Lee issue.” New Jersey lawmakers this week ordered two Port Authority officials to testify on Monday about
unannounced lane closures in September. Officials say the September lane closures, which backed up traffic in Fort Lee,
were for a traffic study and deny suggestions that they were orchestrated by Gov. Chris Christie as political retribution.
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Port Authority official David Wildstein resigns amid probe into unannounced lane closures in Fort Lee
News 12 NJ

The unannounced lane closures in September that backed up traffic on the George Washington Bridge has cost a Port
Authority official his job. David Wildstein says he intended to leave next year, but has decided to resign earlier because of
the Fort Lee issue. Officials say the unannounced lane closures were part of a traffic study. They have denied that the
closures were politically motivated. Reports say that Wildstein, the Port Authority's director of interstate capital projects,
was appointed by Gov. Chris Christie and was one of his chief allies at the agency.

Christie Ally Resigning From Port Authority
By Emma G. Fitzsimmons '
New York Times — (Full Text)

A Port Authority official with close ties to Gov. Chris Christie of New Jersey is resigning after state lawmakers questioned
whether lane closures on the George Washington Bridge that led to extensive traffic backups in September were
politically motivated. The official, David Wildstein, will resign as the director of interstate capital projects at the Port
Authority of New York and New Jersey on Jan. 1, according to a letter he wrote to the agency's deputy executive director,
Bill Baroni. The resignation was first reported by The Record newspaper, of northern New Jersey. Mr. Wildstein said in the
letter that the lane closure controversy had become “3 distraction.” The agency reduced the number of access lanes 1o
the bridge without prior notice, causing traffic delays in Fort Lee, N.J., from Sept. 9 to 13. Mr. Baroni told a panel of
lawmakers last month that Mr. Wildstein had ordered the lane closures as part of a traffic study. But Democrats raised
concerns that the decision could have been political because Fort Lee’s mayor, Mark Sokolich, declined to endorse
Governor Christie for re-election. Mr. Christie has denied any involvement in the lane closures. Mr. Wildstein, a former

" mayor of Livingston, N.J., is an experienced political strategist who went to high school with Mr. Christie, according to

~\n article in The Record. He was hired to the Port Authority by Mr. Baroni, who was appointed by Mr. Christie. On
saturday, Mr. Christie’s spokesman, Michael Drewniak, said Mr. Wildstein had been a “tireless advocate” for the state’s
interests during his time at the Port Authority. “We are grateful for his commitment and dedication to the important work of
the Port Authority and thank him for his service to the people of New Jersey and the region,” Mr. Drewniak said in a
statement. The announcement came just days before another hearing by state lawmakers to examine the episode. The
Port Authority's executive director, Patrick J. Foye, who was appointed by Gov. Andrew M. Cuomo, will give testimony.
under oath before the New Jersey Legislature’s Transportation Committee on Manday. The hearing will go forward as
planned because there are still unanswered questions about the lane closures, the committee’s chairman, John S.
Wisniewski. said on Saturday. “The largest question still remains, and that is how this could happen at an organization
that big,” Mr. Wisniewski said. Mr. Wisniewski has said that the committee is trying to determine whether the closures
happened because of “incompetence or political mischief.” Earlier this week, when a reporter asked Mr. Christie whether
he had anything to do with the lane closures, he responded with a sarcastic remark. ‘1 actually was the guy working the
cones out there,” he said. "You really are not serious with that question.” :

IBT

Loretta Weinberg says George Washington Bridge toll is among the highest in the country
" Politifact NJ ;

Commuters who use the George Washington Bridge have followed with interest the recent political dustup about the
closing of several access lanes in Fort Lee for a few days in September. Sen. Loretta Weinberg, among others, has
questioned whether the closures were political retribution against Fort Lee's Democratic mayor for failing to endorse
Republican Gov. Chris Christie for re-election last month. In a Nov. 14 radio interview on the John Gambling program on
WOR 710 AM, she let fly a statement on how much the bridge costs to use. "We pay among the highest tolls in the nation
for the privilege of crossing that bridge,” Weinberg (D-Bergen), the Senate's majority leader, told Gambling as they
discussed the closure controversy, which has since led to the Assembly subpoenaing Port Authority executives to testify
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about the matter. Weinberg is correct, dollars-wise. Before we get to bridge toll costs, let's note that bridges in the New
York and New Jersey region are run by either the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, or the Metropolitan Transit
) Authority. It's worth noting that for every bridge we mention, we're using the peak toll cost for a standard two-axie vehicle.

. Raising New Jersey bridge to affect Southeast ports

.'yrone Richardson
Post and Courier

The Bayonne Bridge may only connect a part of northern New Jersey with New York City, but a billion-dollar project to
raise the iconic steel-arch connection is expected to bring more cargo to ports in the Southeast. Raising the Bayonne
Bridge What: The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey is raising the roadway of the Bayonne Bridge to give more
air draft for larger cargo vessels. Why: The bridge's current 151 feet of draftis too short for many post-Panamax ships.
How: Crews are building a roadway above the current four-lane roadway, which will be removed. When: The $1.3 billion
project is slated to be completed by 2015. That's why, more than 700 miles south, Charleston and Savannah maritime
officials are monitoring the project that will raise the Bayonne Bridge's roadway from its current 151 feet to 215 feet for the
air draft needed to accommodate larger cargo vessels from an expanded Panama Canal. The raising of the bridge is
considered a critical piece in the string of improvements to port infrastructures along the East Coast. The improvements
are geared toward enticing more larger vessels to stop at cargo terminals all along the Eastern Seaboard, including the
highly competitive Southeast region. "The raising of the Bayonne Bridge will remove a significant restraint for big ship
deployment to the East Coast,” said Jim Newsome, president and CEO of S.C. State Ports Authority.

WTC

Timeline of Guy Tozzoli's carger
Record

Evolution of Guy Tozzoli's relationship with the Port Authority: March 1961The Port Authority issues a report endorsing
the idea of a World Trade Center in Manhattan. March 1966Construction on the Twin Towers begins. Late 1968 Guy
Tozzoli, director of the Port Authority's World Trade Department, attends a meeting of executives from other ports around

.. the world to discuss an association of trade centers. May 1969 Tozzoli incorporates the World Trade Centers Association,

establishes New York City as its headquarters and proposes bylaws. For the next 17 years, he runs the WTCA from his
ort Authority office, directing agency staff to handle its day-to-day operations.

Prince of the Port: Exec behind $10 sale of World Trade Center name embodied Port Authority’s power, excesses
Record

Back in 1975, when New York City was broke and crumbling — with its budget and crime rate out of control, the Bronx
burning, and thousands of police officers and teachers being laid off — a high-ranking executive of the Port Authority was
on a junket in Zaire. On the itinerary was a $320-per-person safari that would cost $1,400 per person today, guided
sightseeing tours and lunchtime cocktails. Guy Tozzofi, director of world trade for the Port Authority, brought his wife and
an agency employee responsible for handling travel arrangements and dispensing petty cash. The Port Authority paid.

Hancock Center considers new way to look down
By Ryan Ori
Crain's Chicago Business

Willis Tower, already knocked from its perch as the Western Hemisphere's tallest building by New York's One World
Trade Center, soon could face a new challenge from within its own city. The owner of the observatory in the John
Hancock Center on North Michigan Avenue is planning a tourist experience called the “Tilt" that would rival the Ledge, the
popular and profitable glass-floor balconies on Willis' 103rd floor, according to sources familiar with the proposal. Paris-
based Montparasse Group 56, which bought the 94th-floor John Hancock Observatory for $44.2 million in 2012, has
discussed creating an enclosed glass box protruding from the observatory that would hold several visitors. Once they're
strapped in, the box would iilt, creating downward-facing views of downtown. More is at stake than prestige and vertigo.

TV.CLIPS

WCBS NY — George Washington Bridge Toll.
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Port Authority ‘wildiife specialists’ hunt snowy owls at New York City's airports :
Whooodunit? Snowy owls, apparently. After one was sucked into an airplane turbine, the species has been added to a list -
of birds that ‘wildlife specialists’ kill to protect planes from bird strikes. :

By Thomas Tracy, Edgar Sandoval and Tina Moore
New York Daily News

The Port Authority doesn’t give a hoot about the lives of snowy owls. The agency that oversees the city’s airports has
added the majestic snowy owl to the list of birds it kills to protect airplanes from bird strikes. The Port Authority's “wildiife
specialists” started exterminating the owls Saturday, killing three at JFK Airport with a shotgun, a Port Authority source
said. The snowy owl — widely familiar to children as Hedwig, the beloved pet of boy wizard Harry Potter — was added to

the kill list after one of them, nesting on top of a taxiway sign on an airport runway and got sucked into an airplane turbine.

Harry Potter snowy owls ‘being culled at JFK airport to stop them endangering planes’
The iconic species is in the firing line after setting up camp in the transport hub
Mirror News

Snowy owls spend most of their time in the freezing cold tundra of the Arctic, Alaska and Canada. But in recent years
enthusiasts have reported a mass migration towards the southern 48 states of the US. Thousands of the snow-white
birds, which stand 2 feet tall with 5-foot wingspans, were spotted from coast to coast, feeding in farmlands in ldaho,
roosting on rooftops in Montana, gliding over golf courses in Missouri and soaring over shorelines in Massachusetts.
Wildlife experts said the phenomenon was likely down to a particularly plentiful supply of lemmings, the rodent which
accounts for up to 90 per cent of the bird's diet.

- Officials and Supporters Push for Silent Skies Act

{
\

P

By Kristina Skorbach
poch Times

Rep. Joe Crowley, elected officials, and local advocates introduced the Silent Skies Act Friday morning at LaGuardia
airport's Marine Air Terminal. The bill aims to alleviate noise pollution in Queens borough neighborhoods, where residents
claim that aircraft noise has ruined their quality of life by disrupting sleep, impeding student learning, and reducing the
time they spend outdoors. The act will require the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to issue a regulation by the end
of 2015 that requires all commercial airplanes to meet Stage 4 noise standards, which have a much lower decibel level
than those of aircrafts used today. "Our airports are only getting busier,” Crowley (D-N.V.) said, which he noted is a good
thing overall. ‘

Southwest Airlines to cease operations in three cities
Theodore Koumelis
Travel Daily News

Southwest Airlines announced its decision to close three cities in the airline's network. On June 7, 2014, Southwest will
cease operations at Branson Airport (BKG), Key West International Airport (EYW), and Jackson-Evers International
Airport (JAN). Southwest began service to Jackson-Evers International in 1997. The airline added Branson Airport and
Key West International Airport to its route map in 2012 as part of its integration with AirTran, a wholly-owned subsidiary.
"Unfortunately, the level of local demand no longer allows Southwest to profitably serve these markets," said Bob Jordan,
Southyest's Executive Vice President and Chief Commercial Officer. "Southwest takes pride in becoming not only a great
choice for air travel in the cities we serve, but we also become a member of the community. These decisions are never
easy.” ‘

Airport group urges TSA to continue staffing exit lanes
By Steve Strunsky !
The Star-Ledaer

s
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A plan by the Transportation Safety Administration to cease guarding exit lanes from secured areas of airports will cost
the agency that runs the region’s three major airports $8 million a year, said a local group calling on the TSA to continue
_staffing the exit lanes. "Our message to the TSA s clear — stop this plan. Their move is the embodiment of penny wise
\nd pound foolish — impacting the maximum number of passengers while placing additional burdens on our local

_ “irports,” said Global Gateway Alliance Chairman Joe Sitt. “The Federal government should be paying its fair share to the
ost critical airport system in the country, not further shirking its responsibility.” Effective Jan. 1, the TSA will end its long-

standing practice of staffing exit lanes at some airports, including Newark Liberty, John F. Kennedy International and
taGuardia, under a measure intended to trim $88 million from its $7.5 biflion budget for 2014.

City seizes 530 illegal cabs at JFK
By Rebecca Harshbarger
New York Post

The city has seized a record number of bogus cabs hustling for customers at JFK through a new enforcement base that
was launched at the airport this fall. Since the base opened in October, Taxi and Limousine Commission inspectors have
seized 530 illegal cabs — more than five times the number taken in the same period last year. “JFK is an exceptionally
active transportation hub,” said Taxi and Limousine Commissioner David Yassky. “And for that reason, it is a magnet for

ilegal for-hire activity.” In all, 980 illegal cabs have been taken off the streets since July at JFK and La Guardia airports.

18T

Port Authority chief to testify on lane closings
By The Associated Press
Wall Street Journal

The executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey is expected to tell what he knows about the

unannounced closing of George Washington Bridge access lanes that caused traffic gridlock in September. Patrick Foye

was subpoenaed to appear pefore the Assembly Transportation Committee Monday. The special hearing follows the

resignation Friday of Dave Wildstein, the agency official at the center of the controversy. Two weeks ago, Gov. Chris
Christie appointee Bill Baroni testified that the lanes were closed for a traffic study. Democrats suspect a political motive.

" They claim the lanes were shut to punish Fort Lee's Democratic mayor for not endorsing Christie's re-election. The

" yovernor has denied it The lanes were reopened after three days because of the congestion. '

TV CLIPS

WCBS NY - GWB Lane closures

PA - BB - 000213



N

From: Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 8:05 AM
) ,»S.ubject: Morning Clips 12.10.13
_ANYNJ

Clues but No Full Account of Order That Turned a New Jersey Town Into a Parking Lot
By Kate Zernicke
NY Times

it would seem a minor whodunit for a small suburb: On the first day of school in September, three access lanes leading
from Fort Lee, N.J., streets to the George Washington Bridge were unexpectedly and mysteriously shut down. Cars
backed up, the town turned into a parking lot, half-hour bridge commutes stretched into four hours, buses and children
were late for school, and emergency workers could not respond quickly to the day’s events, which included a missing

toddler, a cardiac arrest and a car driving into a building.

Port Authority Chief Testifies in George Washington Bridge Flap

Patrick Foye Says Lane Changes Were Ordered by Christie Ally, Who Has Resigned
By Ted Mann

Wall Street Journal (Full Text)

Democrats called for the resignation of a second top official of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey on
Monday, after representatives from the agency testified they were hesitant to raise alarms about an abrupt change in
traffic patterns on the George Washington Bridge this summer. The changes closed off two of three local access lanes to
the bridge from the small borough of Fort Lee, N.J., and were done without any warning to local officials and police or to
leading executives within the Port Authority itself, officials testified. The star witness before the New Jersey Assembly
Transportation Committee was Patrick Foye, the Port Authority's New York appointee and its executive director, who
discovered the lane changes and ordered them reversed after five days. Mr. Foye testified that the lane changes had

" -been ordered by David Wildstein, a career political operative and ally of New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie. Mr. Wildstein
\ _ tesigned on Friday, effective Jan. 1, citing the inquiry into the purpose of the bridge incident as "a distraction.” “This was

1 operation directed by David Wildstein,” Mr. Foye said, calling the lane changes and subsequent traffic jams in Fort Lee
frankly a low point in Port Authority history.” Democratic lawmakers have said they believe the motivation for the lane
changes may have been political: to target the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee with traffic, after he declined to endorse Mr.
Christie for re-election. Mr. Christie’s campaign spokesman has called that notion "crazy.” And a spokesman for him in
Trenton declined on Monday to elaborate on the governor's only public comment on the matter so far, in which he joked
about the incident, saying he himself had moved the cones that divide the lanes. Mr. Wildstein didn't respond to a request
for comment. In his testimony, Mr. Foye defended the career records of the bridge managers who went along with Mr.
Wildstein's order, including a direct order not to speak to officials in Fort Lee or Mr. Foye about what they were doing. Mr.
Foye also defended Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni, Mr. Christie’s top appointee and nominally Mr. Wildstein's boss,
whose resignation was demanded by Mr. Wisniewski and other lawmakers Monday. Mr. Baroni didn't respond to requests
for comment. Mr. Foye contradicted Mr. Baroni's testimony at an unsworn appearance before the same committee last
month, at which Mr. Baroni acknowledged poor “communication” about the lane changes but said they had been part of
an effort to examine the fairness of dedicating three lanes to the neighborhood around the bridge. Asked by one
committee member if he knew of any traffic study, Mr. Foye replied, "l don't” "'m not aware of any traffic study," he
continued. "I don't know why it was done." The questioning also laid bare the power calculations that are a part of the bi-
state authority's political DNA. The authority is jointly controlled by Mr. Christie and New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo,
through their appointees to the authority's board and executive leadership. When commitiee members pressed Mr. Foye
about why Mr. Wildstein will continue receiving payments on his $150,000 annual salary through the end of the year,
despite resigning, Mr. Foye said he would have promptly fired him. But Mr. Wildstein is a member of the authority's New
Jersey contingent, and employed in Mr. Baroni's office. Mr. Foye also suggested that an internal investigation is
ongoing—Mr. Baroni told reporters after testifying last month that the review was over—and that it could lead to Mr.
Wildstein's firing if compieted before the end of this year. Assemblyman John Wisniewski, a Democrat who has frequently
tangled with the authority, criticized Mr. Foye for not questioning Mr. Wildstein directly about the lane closures, and said
the committee must still get more information about why the bridge incident occurred. He and others referred to a "culture
of fear” within the authority, reflected in testimony from other authority officials about their reluctance to report to Mr. Foye
or others what they considered an "odd" request from Mr. Wildstein—to abruptly realign lanes that had been in place for

' decades and to tell no one about it. Robert Durando, the general manager of the bridge for 11 years, said Mr. Wildstein
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ordered him not to discuss the lane closures with anyone from Fort Lee and that Mr. Wildstein would handle contacting
Mr. Foye about it. "In my discussions with Mr. Wildstein during the course of this operation, | was told to not discuss this
with anyone," he said. When Mr. Wisniewski pressed Mr. Durando to say if he felt his job would be at risk if he shared his

" “+oncerns, Mr. Durando paused, then said he had not wanted to "tempt fate." Cedrick Fulton, the director of the authority's

__‘ridges, Tunnels and Terminals Department, said Mr. Wildstein called him on Sept. 6, to "advise” him that he had directed

7 _4r. Durando to alter the traffic lanes on the bridge beginning the following Monday morning. Mr. Fulton testified that he
had urged Mr. Wildstein, in two phone conversations that day and again on Monday after the local lanes were limited from
three to one, to make sure that Mr. Foye and Fort Lee officials were notified. Mr. Wildstein said "not to worry about that,"
Mr. Fulton said. Mr. Fulton said he knew the lane changes could cause traffic congestion in Fort Lee. "My exact words
were, ‘This will not end well,” Mr. Fulton said. At one point, Mr. Wisniewski pressed him: Did what Mr. Wildstein was
planning "seem wrong," he asked. "The question--" Mr. Fulton began, and then stopped himself. "Yes, it did," he said. Mr.
Wisniewski said Christie's quip about moving the cones "shows he's not taking this-situation very seriously," and said his
praise for Mr. Wildstein was “inappropriate.” Then he added this about Christie: "This is a man who wants to accede 1o
higher office, and he plays shenanigans with the world's busiest bridge? It calls into question his fitness to be governor of
New Jersey, let alone higher office.”

Democrats call for resignation of Christie appointee after Assembly hearings on GWB lane closures :
By Shawn Boburg
The Record

Democrats on Monday called for the resignation of Governot Christie’s top appointee at the Port Authority after
revelations that one of his key aides tried to keep controversial and unannounced lane changes on the world's busiest
bridge a secret from local officials and commuters. It was just one of a series of disclosures that painted a picture of a
powerful agency employeé who was determined to conduct an ill-fated traffic study, even though mid-level agency officials
were skeptical about it from the beginning. Sworn testimony from three Port Authority officials before New Jersey
lawmakers on Monday seemed to accelerate the controversy over unannounced lane changes that caused four-hour
backups near the George Washington Bridge in September. The official who ordered the lane changes, David Wildstein,”
announced Friday he would resign at the end of the year. But that didn’t appease Democratic lawmakers, who turned their
focus Monday to the role of Bill Baroni, Wildstein's boss and the top New Jersey executive at the bi-state agency. Baroni
did not appear on Monday, but testified at a previous hearing. The most significant testimony on Monday came from the

(" " agency's executive director, Pat Foye, an appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, a Democrat. Foye said that if

“Nildstein had been a New York appointee, he would have been fired immediately, a clear dig at Baroni that was likely to
aggravate tensions between Trenton and Albany. Wildstein is set to remain in his $150,000 job until the end of the year,
and on Friday, Christie’s spokesman praised his work, calling him a tireless advocate of New Jersey’s interests at the Port
Authority.”

The Record: 'W' double standard
Editorial
The Record

THERE IS a lesson to be learned in New Jersey: You can be responsible for the ioss of $120 million worth of rail
equipment and keep your job, but don't mess with the George Washington Bridge. Last week, David Wildstein, a high-
ranking Port Authority of New York and New Jersey official, announced he will resign amid the growing controversy over
why he ordered two of three local entrance lanes to the GWB closed without notifying Fort Lee officials or following
standard Port Authority protocol. The rumors were that Wildstein was exacting political payback on the Democratic mayor -
of Fort Lee, who would not endorse Governor Christie in November's election. That story cannot be proved, but an almost
equally fantastic version, that this was a traffic study that had to be conducted in secret, is being told by several Port
Authority officials. The problem with this version is the need for smart people, people like Port Authority Deputy Executive
Director Bill Baroni, a Christie appointee, to now even question why Fort Lee has dedicated lanes to the bridge.

Lawmaker demands shake-up at Port Authority over GWB lane closures
By Steve Strunsky ‘
Star-Ledger

A lawmaker leading an investigation into the abrupt lane closings that wrought havoc with traffic at the Georgé
Washington Bridge in September called for Port Authority Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni to resign Monday because
of how badly the closings were handled. The demand was made at an Assembly transportation committee hearing after
Port Authority Executive Director Patrick Foye appeared to undercut Baroni, who has contended that the lanes were
closed to enable the authority to conduct a fraffic study. Foye stated publicly Monday for the first time that he was
unaware of any traffic study. He also told the Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities
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Committee that Baroni had not informed him of the closures, even though it was a direct subordinate of Baroni's who had
ordered them. A

--\n GWB Hearing, "Aberrant” and “Hliegal" Lane Ploy by Christie Men Draws Fire

Ay Andrea Bernstein

- UNYC

For as long as anyone can remember the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey has worked like this: two governors
divide up the board and staff appointments, and the contracts that flow from that. No one blows the whistle on anyone
else, because that might jeopardize one's own spoils. On Monday, the whistle blew as long and loud as a foghorn by the
shoals of the Hudson River. The setting was a hearing room in Trenton, where State Assembly member John Wisniewksi
decided to exercise a rare authority — using his subpoena power to summon officials to explain why three lanes onto the . -
George Washington Bridge had been abruptly closed in September, causing a week’s worth of traffic and sending the Port
Authority’s Executive Director, Cuomo appointee Pat Foye, into a rage. Back in September, Foye charged in a heated
email that the closures were made without proper public notice, in possible violation of the law, and, in fact, without his
knowledge. He immediately reversed the closures.

Foye unaware of traffic study
Testimony adds to the mystery of Sept. GW Bridge lane closure

- By Angela Della Santi

Associated Press

The head of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey said he wasn't aware of any traffic study being conducted
when two lanes to the George Washington Bridge were shut without notice for four days in September. Monday’s sworn
testimony by Executive Director Patrick Foye, an appointee of New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, directly contradicts earlier
statements by New Jersey's top official at the authority, Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni. Baroni, an appointee of
Gov. Chris Christie, told a state Assembly Transportation panel two weeks ago that the lane closings were for a traffic
study.

Rachel Maddow: Was Chris Christie enough of a bully to shut down a bridge to spite a mayor?
By Arturo Garcia
RawStory

Even if it seems like a random conspiracy theory, MSNBGC host Rachel Maddow argued on Monday, the investigation into
the closing of the George Washington Bridge in September 2013 and its effects on a New Jersey town is pointing toward
a strange series of facts. Maddow explained that two of the bridge’s three tollbooth tanes coming from the town of Fort
Lee, New Jersey were shut down without the customary warning to residents. “You could still get on the bridge,” she
explained. “But a trip that took 30 minutes now lasted four hours. Happy first day of school, everybody. The backup was
so bad it gridlocked not just near the bridge but basically the whole town.”

Chris Christie Administration In A Jam Over Charges Of Using Busiest U.S. Bridge In Political Payback
By Amanda Terkel
Huffington Post

The George Washington Bridge connecting Manhattan to Fort Lee, N.J., is the busiest in the country. So it was no small
matter when in September, two of the three access lanes to the bridge were shut down, creating significant traffic
problems on the New Jersey side. The shutdown was ordered by a political appointee of New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie
(R) at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. Christie's administration said the closure was justified due to

a traffic study, while Democrats guestioned whether it was political retribution against the mayor of Fort Lee, who weeks
before had refused to endorse Christie's reelection. But on Monday, the top Port Authority official threw cold water on the
Christie administration’s claim, testifying at a state Assembly hearing that he didn't know about any traffic study. The
Christie ally who ordered the closure, David Wildstein, resigned on Friday, reigniting questions about whether the traffic
snarl created by the closure was all just political payback — allegations that the Christie administration has dismissed as
“crazy.” ‘

NJ Democrats: Christie Crony Shut Bridge Lanes as Retribution

By Sandy Fitzgerald
Newsmax
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New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie is laughing off Democrats' accusations that he was behind closures that plugged lanes of
traffic on the George Washington Bridge in September, but state Democratic fawmakers aren't finding the situation very
funny. On Sept. 9-13, commuters found themselves $tuck in traffic at the bridge when David Wildstein, director of
“nterstate capital projects for the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, ordered access lanes closed without prior
otice, The New York Times reports. For several years, three of the 12 eastbound toll booths heading into
New York from New Jersey on the bridge have been set aside for morning rush-hour traffic. But during a traffic

"study, those lanes were cut to one and the other two lanes were dedicated to regular traffic.

Democrat Calls for Christie’s Port Authority Pick to Step Down

Committee hears testimony from Port Authority chief about Fort Lee {ane closures
By Noah Cohen .

Patch

The Port Authority's executive director testified Monday that he was not aware of any purported traffic study that Gov.
Chris Christie's top pick at the agency claimed was to blame for the controversial closure of access lanes from Fort Lee to
the George Washington Bridge in September. Port Authority Executive Director Patrick Foye, an appointee of New York
Gov. Andrew Cuomo, told members of the Assembly's transportation committee that the lane closures were ordered by
Christie ally David Wildstein, who resigned last week over the closures. Some have speculated that the lane closures

were politically motivated and aimed at punishing Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich for not backing Christie’s re-election bid.

Officials On George Washington Bridge Closures: There Was No Traffic Study
Lawmakers Seek Answers Over September Gridlock
CBS NY “

Three Port Authoritiy officials testified Monday that there was no traffic study being conducted whileaccess lanes from Fort
Lee on the George Washington Bridge were closed in September, as was originally claimed. Appearing before the the
state Assembly's Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee, the officials also said the closure
was ordered by David Wildstein, the second-highest appointee from New Jersey. Executive Director Patrick Foye told the
committee he would have fired Wildstein, but he's not in the position to do that. :

'NY-NJ transit agencies outline Super Bowl plans
3y Dave Porter
Associated Press

The New York area’s major transportation agencies announced separate plans for moving crowds of football fans for
February's Super Bowl, and their presentations Monday carried a common theme: Don't drive. “I think it's the smartest
thing — people don’t know where they’re going and it's a dense area,” said Al Kelly, head of the Super Bowl host
committee. “If you want to party, it's a safe way to get around, a reliable way to get around. | think people should put the
getting around in the hands of the professionals.” Those professionals gathered at the Secaucus Junction rail station to
outline their plans. Absent was a plan to offer an all-purpose pass that could be used on all transit systems in New York
and New Jersey. That had been discussed in the early stages after the game was awarded to MetLife Stadium in 2010,
but was ultimately deemed too complicated, Kelly said Monday.

AVIATION

Whooo's humane: New York City airports to end owl slaughter

A day after the Daily News revealed that the Port Authority had put the adorable snowy ow! on its kill list, the agency
announced a change of heart. It will now ‘move immediately toward implementing a program fo trap and relocate snowy
owls that pose a threat to aircraft at’ city airports. i

By Rocca Parascandola and Bill Hutchinson

New York Daily News

The Port Authority is putting a screeching halt on killing the snowy ow! at New York airports, bowing to pressure from
animal lovers who are angered that the birds were being blasted with shotguns. A day after the Daily News revealedina
front page story that the PA had put the adorable white owl on its kil list, the agency announced a change of heart. "The
Port Authority is working with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation to move immediately toward

-implementing a program to trap and relocate snowy owls that pose a threat to aircraft at [John F. Kennedy] and LaGuardia
airports,” the agency said in a statement Monday night.

Snowy Owls to Be Trapped instead of Shot at New York Area Airports
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By Emma Fitzimmons
New York Times

f Arport officials in New York are starting a program to trap and relocate snowy owls after reports that the birds were being
B "‘lled with a shotgun at Kennedy international Airport. Snowy owls pose a threat at airports in the region, the Port
Authority of New York and New Jersey said in a statement on Monday evening. In the past two weeks, five planes at
Kennedy, La Guardia and Newark Liberty International Airports were struck by snowy owls, the agency said. “The Port
Authority’s goal is to strike a balance in humanely controtling bird populations at and around the agency's airports to
safeguard passengers on thousands of aircrafts each day,” the agency said.

PA: Snowy owls struck 5 planes a NY area airports
Associated Press (Full text)

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey says that over the past two weeks five planes at JFK, Newark Liberty and
. LaGuardia airports have been struck by snowy owls. The agency released a statement Monday saying it is working with
the state Department of Environmental Conservation to immediately implement a program to trap and relocate snowy
. owls that pose a threat to aircraft. An unusual number of snowy owls have been spotted in the northern U.S. this year and
have been setting up winter residence at airports, fields and beaches far south of their normal range. Bird strikes over
New York have been getting special attention since 2009, when a flight successfully ditched in the Hudson River after

hitting a flock of geese.

Epic Snowy Owl Migration Causes Airport Woes
By Pamela Leavey '-
The Democratic Daily

Birders are rejoicing this year as Snowy Owls flock south for the winter in epic numbers. | am about to enter into my 3rd
year of amateur birding at the Parker River National Wildlife Refuge, where at least 9 Snowy Owls have been counted in
the past week. Indeed, local birders are in seventh heaven flocking to the Wildlife Refuge to get a look or some photos of
these magnificent Snowy Owls, who will often perch and stay put for hours at a time. Because they will stay in one spot
for hours, it is a treat for birders to see them spread their wings and fly off to their next perch or better yet, pluck a tasty
{ lemming off the cold ground. This year's grand migration of Snowy Owils caused problems at JFK Airport “after one flew
" sto a jet's engine while the plane was on a tarmac at Kennedy last week," and the “Port Authority of New York & New
Jersey issued the shoot-to-kill order for the birds.” :

Port Authority Workers Are Running Around JFK With Shotguns
Gawker : -

A number of Port Authority workers have been authorized to use shotguns around JFK to shoot down any snowy owls that
may cross into the airport's airspace. The Port Authority issued the owls’ death warrant after one got sucked into a jet
turbine last week. According to the Daily News, there are at most five armed "wildlife specialists” currently hunting the
birds with shoot-on-sight authorization. Opponents of the birdicide question why authorities can't ditch the fow! play and
simply catch and release the owls, a process that's been effectively used at Boston's Logan Airport.

Report: Workers at JFK International Airport shoot 3 snowy owls to prevent bird strikes
Port Authority wildlife specialists exterminated three snowy owls on Saturday to prevent bird strikes.
‘News 12 Long Island

Long lsland birdwatchers have been dazzled this season by the appearance of the snowy owl, which is more commonly
found further north, but area airports are not so taken with the large arctic birds. A snowy owl that was nesting on an
airport runway recently got sucked into an airplane turbine at JFK International Airport. After the bird strike, Port Authority
wildlife specialists exterminated three more of the owls on Saturday to prevent further problems, according to the Daily
News. Bird experts say that the creatures are the largest type of owl, standing at 2 feet tall with a 5-foot wingspan,
creating the potential for serious problems if they become stuck in jet engines.

Port Authority relocating owls that are threat to planes
ABC-7 ‘

The Port Authority has changed its procedures after a string of recent 'owl strikes' at JFK, LaGuardia, and Newark Liberty
airports. The agency came under fire after published reports claimed it shot three birds over the weekend. Now the Port
Authority says state conservation experts will trap and relocate the snowy owls instead. In the last two weeks, five planes
have been struck by the owls, which are migrating through the tri-state region. An unusual number of snowy owls have
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been spotted in the northern U.S. this year and have been setting up winter residence at airports, fields and beaches. far

south of their normal range.

| ort Authority: 5 Planes Struck By Snowy Owls in Tri-State Area
- ort Authority Shot, Killed Several Owis At JFK

=BS NY

The Port Authority has said they are working with the state Department of Environmental Conservation in order to relocate
snowy owls after it was revealed that the agency had shot and killed some of the birds. An unusually high number of
snowy owls have been setting up winter residence at airports, fields and beaches far south of their normal range. The Port
Authority said five planes from John F. Kennedy International Airport, Newark Liberty International Airport, and LaGuardia
Airport were struck by snowy owls over the last two weeks. "The Port Authority is working with the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation to move immediately toward implementing a program to trap and relocate
showy owls that pose a threat to aircraft at JFK and LaGuardia airports. The Port Authority's goal is to strike a balance in
humanely controlling bird populations at and around the agency’s airports to safeguard passengers on thousands of
aircraft each day,” the agency said in a statement. ‘

PAPD

After PATH Station Assault, Port Authority Cops Need Public's Help
A New Jersey man was assaulted by six men and women early Sunday morning, according to police.

By Joseph M. Gerace
Hoboken Patch

Police are seeking the public’s help in the appre
New Jersey man over the weekend. The assaulit

hend six people they believe were involved in the assault of a 44-year—old
took place at the Christopher Street PATH station in on Manhattan's

West Village at approximately 6:30 a.m. Sunday, according to reports, and three men and three women were caught on
surveillance camera. The victim was treated at Jersey City Medical Center for cuts to his head and hand, and released,

according to CBS News.

3y Joseph Gerace
Patch

. After PATH Station Assault, Port Authority Cops Need Public’s Help

Police are seeking the public’s help in the apprehend six people they believe were involved in the assault of a 44-year-old
New Jersey man over the weekend. The assault took place at the Christopher Street PATH station in on Manhattan's
West Village at approximately 6:30 a.m. Sunday, according to reports, and three men and three women were caught on
surveillance camera. The victim was treated at Jersey City Medical Center for cuts to his head and hand, and released,
according to CBS News. Anyone with information can call Port Authority Police at 1-800-828-7273. All calls will be kept

confidential, according to authorities.

Daily Blotter
New York Post (Full text)

t

A man was stabbed in the neck outside the Port Authority Bus Terminal Monday, cops said. The 45-year-old man was
standing in front on the corner of West 42nd Street and Eighth Avenue around 4:05 a.m. when an attacker plunged a
sharp weapon into his neck, according to police. The man, whose name was not released, was taken to Bellevue
Hospital, where he was in stable condition, authorities said. No arrests were made, and it wasn't immediately clear what
led to the brutal attack, but the victim has an extensive criminal history, mostly for drugs, that dates back 30 years, police

said.

WTC

Developments turn NYC into a tenants’ market

By Lois Weiss
NY Post

Many tenants are inking deals and boosting rents, especially downtown. But with dozens of new developments and
is growing as the new mayoral administration arrives. Jimmy Kuhn,

renovations on the horizon, a sense of unease
president of Newmark Grubb Knight Frank, tick

Authority and the Durst Organization's One Wor

ed o

#f a series of new projects that include Hines' 7 Bryant Park, the Port

id Trade Center, Larry Silverstein's 2, 3 and-4 World Trade Center,
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Related’s Hudson Yards, Joseph Moinian’s 3 Hudson Blvd., other Hudson Boulevard towers, Brookfield Office Properties’
Manhattan West and Edward J. Minskoff's 51 Astor Place. If Mayor-elect Bilt de Blasio rejiggers the zoning of Midtown
East, it could affect pans for L&L Holding’s 425 Park Ave., SL Green Realty Corp.’s One Vanderbilt and any buyer of the
WTA's 347 Madison Ave. headquarters. Renovations are underway at RFR Holding's 285 Madison, L&L and RREEF's

.80 Madison, Brookfield’s Brookfield Place and 450 W. 33rd St., as well as Vornado Realty Trust's 7 W. 34th and 330 W.

Ath,

Theory to be fact downtoWn
By Steve Cuozzo
NY Post

Contemporary brand Theory is the latest to join the fashion crowd at Brookfield Place, where Brookfield Office Properties
is completing a $250 million redesign of the former World Financial Center’s retall, dining and public spaces. Theory just
signed for 2,480 square feet in the street-level courtyard. Other boutiques setting up shop at Brookfield Place include
Ermengildo Zegna, Burberry, Hermes, Michae! Kors and Salvatore Ferragamo as The Post's Lois Weiss first reported.
Deals have also been signed for Calypso, womenswear boutique Judith & Charles, and restaurants and cafes including
Umami Burger, Parm, and a huge, Eataly-like French marketplace called The District. However, a reported lease with
Eileen Fisher is not yet done.

TV Clips
NBC Today Show — Snowy Owls

MSNBC ~ GWB Lane closures part 1

MSNBC - GWB Lane closure part 2
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From: Public Affairs Broadca{?_—_-'-—w

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 7:30 AM
--[ubject: Morning Clips 12.11.13
ANYNJ

Road Warrior: The big bridge fiasco
John Cichowski
Record

Don't tell anybody. That's the kind of command that can turn a subordinate into an accomplice, which is what happened in
September when David Wildstein — a Port Authority executive with plenty of political chutzpah but no engineering
experience — ordered the general manager of the George Washington Bridge to keep mum about a little "traffic study”
that snarled Fort Lee's roads for most of four days.

" was instructed not to speak to anyone in Fort Lee," Robert Durando told the state Assembly Transportation Committee
this week. Why? '

Wednesday, Dec. 11
The Record

No aid for students without documentation. Regarding "Tuition measure is an investment in the future” (Other Views, Dec.
10): I'm disappointed to be reading $0 many opinion pieces submitted by undocumented children clamoring for state aid
for college. Their disappointment and frustration is pointed at the wrong people. They should be focusing their views ‘
toward their parents. It was not my fault they came here and bypassed a legal immigration process. Why should | pay a
dime to help them when | have my family to care for in this pathetic economy? Collecting taxes from some to provide
things to others is a form of theft, especially when it is not in mutual agreement. Taxes fund far more than government
operations.

“Christie's folly
~'New Jersey governor must clean house at the Port Authority
jew York Daily News

Oh so cavalierly, New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie has tried to skate by a display of childishness by his underlings at the
Port Authority that endangered and maddeningly inconvenienced tens of thousands of driverg.’He needs to get real, stop
treating the authority as a patronage playground and demand the resignation of his top man there, Bill Baroni, deputy
executive director, salary $289,667. Motorists attempting to cross from Jersey to New York via the George Washington
Bridge pay an $11 rush-hour toll and, for their pain, get to stew in monster daily jams. All of a sudden on Sept. 9 —and
for the three following days — the backups mounted into four-hour delays and clogged the streets of Fort Lee with
vehicles. What happened? ‘

Piort Authority Investigating New Jersey Lane Closings
By Kate Zernike and William K. Rashbaum
New York Times — (Full Text)

The inspector general of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey opened an investigation on Tuesday into the
sudden closing of three lanes on the New Jersey side of the George Washington Bridge in September, which caused
huge traffic backups, and the actions of a close associate of Gov. Chris Christie who ordered the shutdown. .Officials in
Fort Lee, N.J., which turned into a parking iot when local access lanes to the bridge were closed on the firstiday of school,
have charged that the closings were retaliation against the borough's mayor, a Democrat who had declined to endorse
Mr. Christie, a Republican, for re-election. Michae! Nestor, the deputy inspector general and director of investigations at
the Port Authority, confirmed the inquiry, and another official with knowledge of the matter said it would seek to determine
whether any crimes had been committed, and whether there was any “abuse of authority” or “gross mismanagement.” At
a legislative hearing in Trenton on Monday, two Port Authority employees said that they were told to close the lanes by
David Wildstein, a high school classmate of Mr. Christie's and a former political blogger who worked as director of
interstate capital projects; Mr. Christie's chief appointee at the authority created the position for him. They said Mr.
Wildstein instructed them not to tell anyone, leaving in the dark Fort Lee officials, the news media and the Port Authority’s
executive director. They said they advised against the move but complied because they feared for their jobs and
1 !
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understood that Mr. Wildstein was working at the behest of Mr. Christie’s appointee, Bill Baroni. Mr. Baroni had previously
testified that the lanes were closed as part of a traffic study. But the Port Authority employees and the executive director,
~~~Patrick J. Foye, testified that there was no traffic study.
i M Wildstein said on Friday that he would step down on Jan. 1.
Port Authority to probe bridge lane closings
By Associated Press ‘

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey's inspector general will investigate why access lanes to the George
Washington Bridge were closed. The closures stalled traffic. Some New Jersey Democrats claim the unannounced
closings took place over four days in September to try to pressure the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee to endorse
Republican Gov. Chris Christie for re-election. Christie has denied it and a Christie appointee, who is deputy executive
director of the bistate agency, told a legislative hearing the lanes were closed for a traffic study. The order to close the
lanes came from another Christie appointee, who has resigned. Lead investigator Michael Nestor tells The Star-Ledger of
Newark (http://bit.ly/1bvnmzr ) the inspector general's office will interview everyone involved and get to the bottom of what
happened.

AVIATION

Snowy Owls at NYC Airports Were Unfazed by Other Scare Methods: Port Authority
NBC New York

The agency that oversees New York's airports says it tried other methods of scaring away snowy owls from its airports

before issuing the shoot-to-kill order for the birds. The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey has promised a new

effort to trap and relocate the growing number of snowy owls at the city's airports, but said it was initially forced to shoot

down the birds when other methods failed to scare them away. A total of five planes were hit by snowy owls in the last

two weeks, including two at Newark, two at Kennedy and one at LaGuardia, according to the Port Authority. The agency

tried using pyrotechnics, setting off fireworks and driving toward the birds to scare them away. However, snowy owls do
" not like to move and were apparently unfazed, a spokesperson said. ‘

'_ogan Airport leads the way on snowy owl issue

NYC airports follow example, shift from shooting to catch-and-release .
By Martine Powers

Boston Globe

Call it the year of the snowy owl. In just the past month, the powdery white Arctic creatures have been spotted much
farther afield than their usual habitats, with bird-watchers in the Northeast reporting the most snowy owl sightings in recent
memory. So it comes as no surprise that record numbers of the birds have arrived at Northeast airports, snowy owls’
preferred proxy for the Arctic tundra. And as aviation officials grapple with the risks posed by the owls, New York's airports
are now taking a cue from Logan International Airport and catching and releasing the birds, rather than shooting them.
New York's John F. Kennedy International Airport made headlines on Sunday when it was revealed that officials had
ordered staff to shoot snowy owls on sight after five of the birds flew into airplanes at New York-area airports in the past
two weeks.

Port Authority Forced to Shoot Snowy Owls When Scare Tactics Failed
By Samantha Wilson ‘ _
All Media NY

After five planes were hit by snowy owls in the last two weeks at Newark, John F. Kennedy and LaGuardia airports, the
Port Authority of New York & New Jersey attempted to scare them away. But according to the agency, tactics like
pyrotechnics and fireworks failed to faze the owls, which refused to move from the airports. When their methods failed, the
Port Authority was initially forced to shoot down the birds that threatened to interfere with plane traffic. But when concern
was raised after the birds were killed, the agency promised to try trapping and relocating the owls instead.

New York-area airports grapple with snowy owl threat

Airliners have been hit by snowy owls in the last two weeks, and authorities have to decide whether culling or caplure is
the best solution. ‘ ‘

By Tina Susman

Los Angeles Times
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First terrapin turties. Now snowy owls. Humans are not the only species flocking to airports this holiday season. Al least
five times in the last two weeks, airliners at John F. Kennedy, LaGuardia and Newark Liberty airports have been hit by the
fluffy white owls, which airport and Audubon officials agree are migrating south in far higher numbers than normal. One

‘vas even spotted in Bermuda recently, said Glenn Phillips, executive director of New York City Audubon. Phillips

‘speculates that it's an owl overflow from a population boom back home, on the edges of the Arctic Circle.

Port Authority: Snowy owls struck 5 planes at NY area airports
News 12 New Jersey

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey says that over the past two weeks five planes at JFK, Newark Liberty and
LaGuardia airports have been struck by snowy owls. The agency released a statement yesterday saying it is working with
the state Department of Environmental Conservation to immediately implement a program to trap and relocate snowy
owls that pose a threat to aircraft. The plan comes after the owls were reportedly placed on the agency’s "shoot to kill" list.
An unusual number of snowy owls have been spotted in the northern U.S. this year and have been setting up winter
residence at airports, fields and beaches far south of their normal range.

WTC
Three Agencies Will Move Offices to One World Trade Center

By Charles S. Clark
Goverrment Executive

As part of a long-planned effort to keep a federal presence in the New York City areas damaged in the 2001 terrorist
attacks, offices from three agencies will move into the reconstructed World Trade Center, the General Services
Administration announced on Tuesday. New York offices for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Customs and Border
Protection, as well as GSA’s own regional headquarters have signed GSA-negotiated 20-year leases to relocate in 2015
to floors 50-55 of One World Trade Center. Owned by the Port Authority, it is the tallest tower in the Western Hemisphere.
“We are excited to return to the World Trade Center Complex, which federal agencies have been a part of since 1973,"
GSA Administrator Dan Tangherlini said in a statement. “From the day that the Port Authority started planning
reconstruction, the federal government committed to remaining an important part of this building and the redevelopment of
' ower Manhattan.” GSA said the lease will help the federal government reduce its overall real estate needs in Manhattan.
Fo prepare for the move, it will offer government-owned space at the Jacob K. Javits Federal Building in Manhattan to
other tenants in the region, helping to reduce leased space. :

Agencies to move into One World Trade Center in 2015
By Andy Medici
Federal Times

The General Services Administration, the Army Corps of Engineers, and Customs and Border Protection will move into
offices at One World Trade Center in New York late 2015. The agencies will occupy 270,000 square feet of space on
floors 50 through 55 for an initial lease of 20 years, according to GSA. GSA had pledged to sign a lease for space in One
World Trade Center in 2008, when construction began on the tallest building in the Western hemisphere. “From the day
that the Port Authority started planning reconstruction, the federal government committed to remaining an important part
of this building and the redevelopment of Lower Manhattan,” said GSA Administrator Dan Tangherlini in a press release.
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From: Public Affairs Broadcast

Sent: Saturday, Deceinber 14, 2013 8:55 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 12.14.12
2ANYNJ

Christie Views Lane Closings on George Washington Bridge as Overblown
By Kate Zernike
New York Times — (Full Text)

it began with a few orange traffic cones in September, when local access lanes to the George Washington Bridge abruptly
closed for four days, gridlocking Fort Lee, N.J. But after legislative hearings, the resignations of two of his confidants and
demands for more answers, the allegation that drivers were made to suffer for the sake of petty political payback has
grown into a major irritation for Gov. Chris Christie. Facing reporters on Friday to announce the resignation of a second
close associate in a week, Mr. Christie said the fuss about the two men's having ordered that lanes leading to the George
Washington Bridge be shut — and whether they had done it to punish Fort Lee's mayor for failing to endorse Mr. Christie
— had been “sensationalized.” It was merely a mistake, he said, or rather, “a mistake got made.” The article that said he
had called Gov. Andrew M. Cuomo of New York to complain that the controversy was getting too much attention? “The
story was wrong.” The resignation yesterday, by the man at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, which
controls the bridge? “This was a change | was going to make anyway,” Mr. Christie said. But to explain that it was not
such a big deal, the governor spent more than an hour of his time. And he said he had watched *most of” the hearing this
week that laid out the details of the closings —a hearing that had stretched for more than six hours. Even if the lane
closings were not retribution, even if Mr. Christie did not know about them, the accusation of nasty politics goes to the
heart of one of the governor's vulnerabilities as he prepares to run for president. In how many other states, after all, do
pollsters routinely ask voters whether they agree that their governor is a bully? So Mr. Christie, among the deftest of
politicians, took pains to put any tone of bullying aside. His normally combative self, the wagging finger and borderline
contempt for reporters, was gone, replaced by a charmer, widening his eyes and offering extensive explanation. The
“culture of fear” that workers described at the Port Authority? “The first I've heard of it,” he said, and shrugged. Punishing

o the mayor of Fort Lee? “ don't have any recollection of having met the mayor of Fort Lee,” he said. (Twitter then exploded
~ with copies of a photo of the governor with the mayor, Mark Sokolich, a Democrat.) Is there a bottom of this story to get

07 “1 don't think so," Mr. Christie said, shrugging again. He added, “We're going to turn the page now.” Mr. Christie
understands the stakes: thatas a leading contender for the Republican presidential nomination, Democrats and-the news
media will watch his every move. (“Get used to the new world,” he told one reporter on Friday, smiling.) He was not quite
taking responsibility: more like putting distance. The lanes had been closed, he said twice, “at the request of Mr.
Wildstein” — David Wildstein, an old friend of Mr. Christie’s, who resigned from his $150,000-a-year job at the Port
Authority a week ago. Asked about Bill Baroni, another close friend and the governor's chief appointee at the Port
Authority until he resigned on Friday, Mr. Christie said he had not spoken to him “in the last period of time.” By the end of
the hour, the governaor tried to turn the situation to his advantage, offering that he wished more people in public life would
own up to their mistakes. His office followed up by emailing a video clip from the news conference headlined, “1 Take
Responsibility for Things That Happen on My Watch." It opened with him saying, | wouldn't characterize myself as angry.”
National Democratic groups had jumped on the controversy after details of the moves by Mr. Baroni and Mr. Wildstein
came out at a legislative hearing here Monday, and Democrats in the State Legislature said their investigations would
continue. Assemblyman John Wisniewski, who led the hearing Monday, said he expected more hearings to follow up on
seven subpoenas he sent on Thursday, including for email correspondence between the governor's office and the Port
Authority. That agency's inspector general is also investigating. “Ae still don't have a full accounting of what happened,
why it was allowed to occur, everyone who was involved and what their motivations were," said State Senator Loretta

- Weinberg, the Democratic majority leader, who has attended Port Authority meetings in recent months to seek answers.

She called the resignations “an admission of guilt.” Mr. Baroni, who earned $291,100 at the Port Authority in 2011, is a
former Republican state senator who was appointed by Mr. Christie in the face of a primary challenge for his legisiative
seat. At the Port Authority, he created a new job for Mr. Wildstein, who was a high school friend of the governor and who
later became mayor of their hometown, Livingston, and started an anonymous political blog that was noted for scoops
from the United States attorney’s office when Mr. Christie led it. Port Authority workers testified on Monday that the lane
closings had caused emergency vehicles to be delayed, commutes to stretch to four hours and children to be late to the
first day of school. It cost the agency toll revenue and overtime pay. Mr. Wildstein, the workers said, told them not to tell
anyone about the closings, and had not followed procedure for such significant changes to traffic patterns — 75,000 cars
use those lanes each day. The Port Authority workers said they had gone along with the plan despite warning it would
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“not end well”; they said they had feared for their jobs, bécause Mr. Wildstein worked for Mr. Baroni, and Mr. Baroni
worked for the governor. If there was a traffic study, the workers testified, it had not resulted in any report that they knew

_of. Mr. Christie said, “I've heard more about this than | ever wanted to,” and said he had better ways of spending Friday

‘mornings than talking for an hour about traffic studies and road closings. Still, at the end of the news conference, in which

_ e named a former prosecutor and close aide of his, Deborah Gramiccioni, to Mr. Baroni's post, Mr. Christie suggested it

aight be worth examining why Fort Lee should have local access lanes. But he added that he was not about to call for it
right away: "Everybody needs some time to calm down.” 1

Christie Aide Quits Over Traffic-Jam Controversy :
Lane Closure Has Turned Into a Headache for Potential 2016 GOP Contender
By Ted Mann, Heather Haddon

Wall Street Journal — (Full Text)

A top appointee of New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie resigned Friday as a controversy over a traffic jam in @ New York City
suburb mushroomed into a political headache for a potential 2016 GOP presidential contender. The resignation of Bill
Baroni, Mr. Christie's top representative at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, represented the second time
in a week that a Christie ally has stepped down over disruptive lane closures ordered at the George Washington Bridge.
The New Jersey-to-Manhattan span along Interstate 95 is the world’s busiest, according to the authority. The controversy
stems from a decision to reduce access {0 toll booths from local streets in the suburb of Fort Lee, N.J., at the bridge’s
western end. The changes were made Sept. 9 without notice to local authorities and caused a weeklong traffic snarl
because a significant part of the bridge’s traffic comes from Fort Lee streets, officials said. The Port Authority runs the
Hudson River crossings into New York City and the region’s airports and is jointly controlled by Mr. Christie, a Republican,
and New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, @ Democrat. New Jersey Democrats have accused Mr. Christie's Port Authority
appointees of orchestrating the closures to punish Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich, who didn’t join other Democratic
mayors in endorsing the Republican governor's re-election campaign this year. Mr. Christie racked up about 60
endorsements from Democratic elected officials across the state. Mr. Baroni and other Christie appointees have said
access was reduced to the bridge for a traffic-management study. But others have questioned whether there was a study.
At a news conference Friday, Mr. Christie said he didn’t know about the closures until media reports in October. He said
they had nothing to do with his re-election campaign. Mr. Christie said he believed Mr. Baroni was sincere when he said

.. the closures were for a traffic study. He said the study wasn't carried out well. “When mistakes are made, people have to

take accountability,” Mr. Christie said. Mr. Christie praised Mr. Baroni and downplayed his resignation Friday, saying he
had long planned to reshuffie positions. Mr. Baroni didn’t respond to requests for comment. His resignation came a week
after the authority employee who ordered the closures, David Wildstein, a poiitical operative, stepped down, citing the
bridge incident as a “distraction.” The controversy has highlighted differences between the camps of Messrs. Cuomo and
Christie, two ambitious governors who control the sprawling authority and have different sets of employees there. Mr.
Cuomo’s top Port Authority aide, Patrick Foye, has said he wasn't told of the closure and called it “abusive” and the
resulting traffic a safety hazard. Mr. Foye said under oath this week that he didn't believe there was a traffic study. Mr.
Foye sent a Sept. 13 email reversing the lane closures and vowing to investigate, triggering an immediate response from
Mr.. Baroni, according to correspondence reviewed by The Wall Street Journal. “Bill we are going to fix this fiasco,” Mr.
Foye emailed Mr. Baroni. Mr. Baroni replied: “I am on way to office o discuss. There can be no public discourse.” The
Journal reported Thursday that Mr. Christie recently called Mr. Cuomo to complain about Mr. Foye. Mr. Christie on Friday
denied having such a conversation. A spokesman for Mr..Cuomo said Mr. Christie’s comments on Friday were correct.
People familiar with the matter maintained on Friday the conversation took place. Aware that they largely gave Mr.
Christie a pass during his re-election campaign last month, national Democrats have pounced on the bridge controversy
to try to raise questions about the governor and his leadership style. So far, the controversy appears to have stirred little
angst among national Republican donors and party leaders. Several said they were only slightly aware of the unfolding
story, while others said they were watching events unfold to see how Mr. Christie handled the heat. Patrick Murray,
director of the Monmouth University Polling Institute in New Jersey, said the bridge incident represented a rare instance of
Mr. Christie on the defensive. "This is the first time we've seen anything like this come out of this administration,” he said.
New Jersey Democrats have started referring to the flap as “Bridgegate.” State Assemblyman John Wisniewski, the
Democrat who has compelled people to testify under oath on the incident, said: "Our investigation into what happened
with these lane closings will continue.”

Chris Christie loyalist resigns from Port Authority over bridge fane closures

Bill Baroni’s resignation as deputy executive director comes as New Jersey Democrats allege that officials loyal to the
New Jersey’'s Republican governor on the agency, which runs the bridges and tunnels between New York and New
Jersey among other transportation infratructure, shut down lanes on the busy George Washington Bridge as payback for
the refusal of Fort Lee mayor, a Democrat, fo back Christie's reelection. Fort Lee is directly affected by bridge traffic.

By Kenneth Lovett and Celeste Katz

New York Daily News
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New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie’s top appointee to the Port Authority resigned Friday — the second casualty of a growing
scandal over lane closures that caused massive delays at the George Washington Bridge. New Jersey Democrats have

_claimed that Christie loyalists at the Port Authority shut the lanes as payback after the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee —
‘he town on the Jersey side of the bridge — refused to back the reelection of Christie, a Republican. Al the time, the
~hristie camp was seeking the endorsements of local Democrats to increase the margin of his expected victory and
_urnish his credentials as a 2016 presidential candidate. The official who stepped down Friday, Bill Baroni, was the
$289,000-a-year deputy executive director.

Christie's top Port Authority appointee Baroni resigns amid escalating probe into GWB lane closures
By Shawn Boburg and John Reitmeyer
Record

Governor Christie’s top executive at the Port Authority resigned on Friday, the second official to exit the bi-state agency
amid an escalating controversy over whether access lanes for the George Washington Bridge were closed for four days in
September to exact political revenge. Christie, who announced Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni's immediate
departure Friday morning, acknowledged that his top two executives at the agency had made mistakes. But the governor
said he did not believe the lane closures — described by Baroni as a traffic study — were politically motivated. He also
insisted that the abrupt resignation, which capped a week of explosive revelations — that began with a legislative hearing
and ended with subpoenas and increasing calls for Baroni's removal — was not connected to the controversy. Democrats
said the move would not halt an investigation into the motives behind the decision that clogged Fort Lee's streets and
frustrated commuters and local officials.

Recap of Assembly Transportation Panel Subpoena Hearing on Port Authority George Washington Bridge
Access Lane Closures

By James Sverapa IV

Politicker NJ

Democratic Assembly members — Deputy Speaker and transportation panel chair John S. Wisniewski (D-Middlesex),
transportation panel vice-chair Linda Stender (D-Union), transportation panel member Marlene Caride (D-Bergen),
Majority Conference Leader Gordon M. Johnson (D-Bergen) and Gary S. Schaer (D-Passaic) -- issued a multimedia
package on Friday recapping portions of the Assembly transportation panel's continued investigation, via subpoenaed

- “estimony, into the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey's unannounced September closing of the Fort Lee access
.anes to the George Washington Bridge. Monday's testimony did much to debunk the claim by Governor Christie's top
appointees to the Port Authority that the closings were part of some sort of traffic study. The multimedia package consists
of video commentary from Chairman Wisniewski and Vice-Chair Stender, excerpts from the committee hearing, and audio
of same.

Christie's new Port Authority pick‘battled corruption, wasteful spending
By Michael Linhorst :
Record

Governor Christie picked a lawyer with a reputation for pursuing waste and corruption to fill a top post at the Port Authority
of New York and New Jersey as he faces continuing questions about possible political interference with the agency.
Deborah Gramiccioni, who will take over as the authority’s deputy executive director, spent more than a decade as a
prosecutor before joining Christie’'s administration four years ago in a post responsible for investigating government

spending. She helped clean up the Passaic Valley Sewerage Commission, tackling problems like widespread patronage.
She also forced cutbacks at the Port Authority. Gramiccioni replaces Bill Baroni, who resigned Friday.

Exit Baroni
Record

BARON! MAKES two. On Friday, Governor Christie announced he accepted Bill Baroni's resignation as deputy executive
" director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. Baroni is the second high-ranking Port Authority official to exit
in the wake of controversial lane closings at the George Washington Bridge in September. What at first seemed fike much
ado over orange traffic cones eventually became a political nightmare for the Christie administration. David Wildstein, a
Christie appointee at the authority, ordered the lane closures either for an unexplained traffic study or as political
retribution against the mayor of Fort Lee. i

Top Port Authority official quits amid bridge probe :
Gov. Chris Christie said he intended to replace Bill Baroni before questions surfaced about the closing of lanes onto the
George Washington Bridge in September. ‘ :
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By Bloomberg News
Crain's New York

New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie said he accepted the resignation of his top executive appointee at the Port Authority of

- ~New York and New Jersey as he continues to face questions about the closing of lanes onto the George Washington

Jridge three months ago. Mr. Christie, 51, a Republican who won a second term last month, said he had planned to
replace Bill Baroni even before Democrats started asking about the order that lanes be closed. The unannounced action
turned typical half-hour delays into four hours. Given the "mistake,” Mr. Baroni's resignation is “appropriate,” Mr. Christie
told reporters Friday in Trenton, N_J. The bistate Port Authority, which operates what it says is the world’s busiest span,
says the morning rush-hour lane closings in September were for a transportation study. The governor's Democratic
opponents in New Jersey as well as in Washington are trying to build a case that his allies orchestrated the mess as a
show of might by a possible 2016 presidential contender.

Christie ally steps down in wake of George Washington Bridge scandal
By Jenna Portnoy

The Star-Ledger

Gov. Chris Christie's top appointee to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey resigned Friday amid questions
over whether he ordered a traffic jam at the world's busiest bridge as political payback. The Republican governor
accepted the resignation of Bill Baroni, the agency's deputy executive director, effective immediately, and praised the
former state senator’s four-year stint at the bi-state agency. “Bill Baroni is a friend of mine, has been an outstanding public
servant both in his time in the Legislature and his time at the Port Authority and | have no reason not to believe him,”
Christie said at a Statehouse news conference, noting their 20-year relationship dating back to the governor's days as a
Morris County freeholder. Late last month, Baroni testified before a state Assembly committee that three lanes to the
George Washington Bridge in Fort Lee were closed Sept. 9 to 13 to conduct a traffic study.

Stile: Christie won't easily shake GWB flap
By Charles Stile
Columnist

_ Governor Christie described Friday’s abrupt departure of a trusted ally from the Port Authority of Néw York and New

Jersey as part of a predictable staff shake-up that occurs before any governor begins a second term. “This was nothing
that | hadn't planned already,” Christie said at a State House news conference announcing Bill Baroni's resignation. But
make no mistake about it. Despite his business-as-usual nonchalance, Christie was in full damage-control mode,
attempting to contain a crisis that threatens to tarnish the Christie brand at a time when national polls and pundits are
certifying him as the early front-runner for the Republican nomination for president in 2016. As it stands now, the widening
furor over the lane closings at the George Washington Bridge in early September does not appear to be the kind of issue
that will doom Christie’s presidential hopes. Other candidates surmounted far more significant controversies on their way
to the White House.

Chris Christie calls flap over George Washington Bridge ‘huilabaloo’ ﬁ‘
United Press international

New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie Friday called the flap over the closing of lanes on the George Washington Bridge "a whole
lot of hullabaloo." The governor announced the resignation of Bill Baroni, 2 longtime Christie friend and ally, as deputy
executive director of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, CNN reported. Baroni, a former state senator, was
New Jersey's highest official in the agency. Another old friend of the governor, Doug Wildstein, resigned from the agency
last week. : ‘

Deputy Director Bill Baroni resigns from Port Authority amid political firestonh
2nd official resigns in bridge flap
Daily Record

Gov. Chris Christie’s top two allies at the Port Authority have now lost their jobs, in the wake of a simmering scandal over
a phantom traffic study that shut down two access lanes of the George Washington Bridge. But it's unclear if Friday’'s
resignation of former state Sen. Bill Baroni will help stem the bi-state uproar, fueled by speculation that the shutdown was

~ a political retaliation against the Fort Lee mayor, who did not endorse Christie for re-election. But with Baroni's

resignation, Christie gets to make another appointment to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. Christie
announced Friday that Deborah Gramiccioni of Wall, who is married to acting Monmouth County Prosecutor Christopher
Gramiccioni, will become the Port Authority’s deputy executive director. Baroni, who used to represent Mercer and
Middlesex counties in the Legislature, resigned from the job Friday. ‘
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Christie Replaces Top Port Authority Appointee as Bridge Scandal Grows

_WPRO 630

Under pressure from Democrats in the state, New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie on Friday accepted the resignation of his top

staff appointee to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey after a controversy over whether severat local lanes
were shut down on the busy George Washington Bridge for political reasons. Bill Baroni, the Deputy Executive Director of
the Port Authority, will be replaced by Deborah Gramiccioni, who Christie calied one of his "most trusted friends and
advisers over the last ten years.” Christie said that Baroni offered his resignation and he accepted, but he had planned to
replace him with Gramiccioni all along. “This was nothing that | hadn't planned already,” Christie said. “He knew that | had -
planned to replace him a while back”

AVIATION

Jet terminal operator opens facility in Newark, ahead of Super Bowl
By Richard Newman ‘
Record

Newark Liberty International Airport's business jet terminal operator has rolled out new carpet, leather-upholstered sofas,
60-inch televisions and a bar for the swarms of wealthy passengers expected to fly in for the Super Bowl at MetLife
Stadium, 51 days away. Signature Flight Support Corp., which provides ground services at Newark for jets carrying
corporate chieftains, heads of state, and the Brooklyn Nets, held a ribbon-cutting Friday at its new 11,000-square-foot
terminal, which opened last month with ample time to spare before the influx of traffic for the big game. "Three years ago
we committed that we would be ready for Super Bow! XLVIIl, and we did it," Maria A. Sastre, the company's president and
chief operating officer, said Friday to a gathering of employees, airport officials and reporters. The $11 million terminai,
which took about 1 1/2 years to build, replaced a World War ll-era structure that was torn down to make way for the new
one.

Legislators call for more airline service to Atlantic City
By Donald Wittkowski

7 Press of Atlantic City

New Jersey lawmakers are urging more airline service for Atlantic City International Airport, saying it is critical for the
region’s economic development and to boost the tourism industry. In a unanimous vote, the five-member Senate
Transportation Committee approved a resolution Thursday that notes additional air service will bring more tourists to
Atlantic City from outside the traditional drive-in markets. “Currently, less than one percent of visitors to Atlantic City arrive
by air each year,” said Sen. James Holzapfel, R-Ocean, sponsor of the resolution. “To expand our reach, we need to be
more accessible to people from beyond our immediate region who can't easily drive to us.”

Delta adding 2 daily flights to JFK in April
Democrat and Chronicle

Delta Air Lines confirmed Friday it will add two daily flights from Rochester to New York’s John F. Kennedy International
Airport beginning April 1. Spokeswoman Leslie P. Scott said those are in addition to the evening flight Delta now offers
daily from the Greater Rochester International Airport to JFK. Delta also added a fifth daily flight to New York’s LaGuardia
Airport this fall, Scott said. A news release from the office of Sen. Charles Schumer, D-N.Y,, said the airline also will
expand its service from Rochester to Minneapolis-and Detroit next year.
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TVCLIPS

WPIX TV - Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns.
WLNY — Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns.

WCBS NY — Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns.

NY 1 — Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns. .

NEWS 12 NJ - Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns.
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WOR AM — Deputy Director, Bill Baroni resigns.
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Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 8:38 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 12.15.13
PANYNJ

George Washington Bridge lane closures remain a mystery
By Post Editorial Board
New York Post

For a great example of government bureaucrats run amok, it's hard to beat the evolving Mystery of the George
Washington Bridge Lane Closures. On the first day of school in September and for the next three days, Port Authority
officials closed two access lanes to the bridge on the Jersey side in Fort Lee — with nary a heads-up to the local mayor,
police or even the head of the agency, Pat Foye. Predictably, hours-long gridlock ensued. Fort Lee became a parking lot.
The $64,000 question: Why were the lanes closed? PA Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni, who was appointed by New

Jersey Gov. Chris Christie, testified that it was part of a traffic study. The man who gave the order, longtime Christie friend
David Wildstein, had said the same thing. :

Bridgegate? Chris Christie’s national ambitions could be hurt by GWB controversy
Star Ledger

Not too long ago, Chris Christie was joking about it. But as the controversy over lane closures at the George Washington
Bridge continues to swirl, Democrats in Washington are pouncing on the Republican governor in the hope that they can
stop his potential quest for the White House before it begins. For Christie, it's the first taste of what it's like to be his
party’s front-runner for the next presidential sweepstakes. "National Democrats will make an issue about everything about
me so get used to the new world, everybody,” Christie said at a news conference Friday. "We're not in Kansas anymore,
Dorothy.”

Port Authority scandal: The rising star and the mystery man inside a growing investigation

- Star Ledger

One was the mystery man of Jersey politics, operating in secrecy for years as an anonymous political pundit before
nabbing a sweetheart $150,020-a-year patronage position with no job description at the Port Authority, courtesy of a high
school friend who now is the governor of New Jersey. The other was a rising star in the Republican Party, a former state
senator well-regarded on both sides of the aisle who became Gov. Chris Christie’s right hand at the Port Authority, the
bistate agency that oversees the metropolitan region’s mass transit, major airports, river crossings and seaports. Now
both have gone down in flames in the burgeoning Port Authority scandal that led to the resignation on Friday morning of
Bill Baroni, the authority's $289,667-a-year deputy executive director, and of David Wildstein a week earlier, who agreed
to step down from his position as director of interstate capital projects — both caught up in a widening investigation into
allegations that they may have orchestrated a series of massive traffic jams at the George Washington Bridge as political
payback against the mayor of Fort Lee. The two were the two highest-ranking Port Authority executives appointed by
Christie and their absence leaves him scrambling to find replacements and tamp down a scandal that could become a
political problem as the governor sets his sights on the White House.

My prediction on how we can expect Chris Christie's crisis with the GW Bridge to develop
By Paul Mulshine
The Star Ledager

My old pal Charles Stile of the Record has some thoughts here on how the GW Bridge scandal is going to work out for the
governor. Probably not so well, says Chuck: Despite his business-as-usual nonchalance, Christie was in full damage-
control mode, attempting to contain a crisis that threatens to tarnish the Christie brand at a time when national polls and !
pundits are certifying him as the early front-runner for the Republican nomination for president in 2016. As it stands now,
the widening furor over the lane closings at the George Washington Bridge in early September does not appear to be the
kind of issue that will doom Christie’s presidential hopes.

Christie appointee quits amid probe of N.Y. bridge tie-up
Democrats press for a reason why lanes werée shut on George Washington, amid suspicion of retribution.
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By Angela Délli Santi and GeoffMulvihill, Associated Press
Philly.com — (Fuli Text)

“ov. Christie announced the resignation Friday of one of his top appointees amid an escalating investigation into whether
_Christie loyalists deliberately created traffic jams at a bridge into New York City in an act of political retribution. The

governor denied that the lane closings were politically motivated. The resignation of Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey deputy executive director Bill Baroni comes a day after a state lawmaker issued seven subpoenas to Baroni and
other agency officials, and the Democratic National Committee tried to link the controversy to Christie, a potential 2016
Republican presidential candidate. Christie, who is shuffling some staff positions as he begins his second term, painted
Baroni's departure from a plum appointment as an expected move, though he also acknowledged that the questions
about a bridge delay cause a distraction. “Sen. Baroni offered his resignation, and | accepted it, but this wasn't something
| hadn't planned already," the governof said. Baroni is a former Republican state senator who-was state chairman of John-
McCain's 2008 presidential campaign and has been Christie's top deputy at the bistate agency for four years. The new
deputy executive director, Deborah Gramiccioni, has a long history of working with Christie, both in the U.S. Attorney's
Office and in his administration. She also worked in the Justice Department in Washington. The issue involves the George
Washington Bridge, one of the world's most heavily traveled spans. The town on the New Jersey side of the bridge is Fort
Lee, whose Demoacratic mayor did not endorse Christie in his reelection campaign last month. While Christie is a
Republican, his campaign focused heavily on bipartisan support to bolster his image as a pragmatic executive who will
work with his political opponents. On Sept. 9, two of the three local-access lanes from Fort Lee to the bridge's upper level
were closed without warning. Officials at the Port Authority, the powerful agency that operates the bridge, said the
closures were for a traffic pattern study. Christie said Friday that he believes that version of events, though he said Baroni
and others did not communicate the plan properly. Christie also said that he does not believe anyone on his own staff was
involved in the lane closures and that he did not know about them until later. Fort Lee officials said they were not informed
of the closures in advance. The closures led to gridlock in Fort Lee and were canceled after four days. Finishing a first
term that by New Jersey standards has been scandal-free, Christie previously spoke about the issue in public only once.
That time, he laughed it off. During a news conference this month, he joked that he personally put up traffic cones to close
the lanes. Then he addressed his critics, including two Democratic lawmakers who have been pressing the issue. "Just
because John Wisniewski and Loretta Weinberg are obsessed with this," he said, “it just shows you they really have
nothing to do.” He also denied a report in the Wall Street Journal that he called New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, a
Democrat, this week to complain that one of Cuomo's appointees at the Port Authority was pushing too hard for answers

* about the bridge incident. On Friday, Christie accused Democrats of making too much out of the bridge issue and
- exploiting "all the other politics swirling around it." Democratic lawmakers have kept pushing the story by calling Port

Authority officials to testify. Port Authority executive director Patrick Foye, a Cuomo appointee, told lawmakers under oath
ihat he was unaware of any traffic study. David Wildstein, the Port Authority's director of interstate capital projects and one
of Christie's high school friends, sent a resignation letter last week saying he would leave the agency as of Jan. 1. He said
in the letter that he planned to leave anyway in 2014 but was speeding up his resignation because the bridge issue had
become "a distraction.” The resignations of Baroni and Wildstein are effective Friday, Christie said. Baroni earned
$200,000 a year as Christie's top deputy, while Wildstein, who was a political blogger under the pseudonym Wally Edge
before joining the authority, made $150,000 annually.

Exec behind GWB closure bought Web addresses named for PA chief, Barbara Buono
By Abbott Koloff
Record

The Port Authority official who ordered the mysterious lane closures at the George Washington Bridge and sparked a
political firestorm for Governor Christie has also quietly purchased Internet domain addresses that use the name of the
agency’s top executive and Barbara Buono, Christie's Democratic adversary in his recent reelection campaign. The
official, David Wildstein, a Christie appointee who left the Port Authority on Friday after resigning amid the growing
controversy, purchased patfoye.com, the name of Pat Foye, the agency’s executive director who criticized the closures.
And he also purchased domain names that could have been used by Buono and Milly Silva, her running mate, in the race
against Christie, including buonosilva.org and millysilva,com. It is not clear why Wildstein, a childhood friend of Christie’s,
has been collecting domain names. In some cases, the Web addresses he’s purchased have been in the names of
presumed adversaries, like Foye.

Bridge-gate scandal nips at Christie’s heels: Moran
By Tom Moran

The Star-Ledger

As scandals go, the manufactured traffic nightmare at the George Washington Bridge in Fort Lee is a mouse, not a lion.
No one stole money. No one was hurt. And there was no sex. But it does have the key ingredient that breathes life into
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any scandal: a sloppy attempt by the key piayers to cover their tracks. Gov. Chris Christie's top lieutenants at the Port
Authority of New York and New Jersey knew their behavior could not be justified.

‘Christie Allies Gone as Bridge inquiry Poised to Widen
~'By Elise Young and Terrence Dopp

Bloomberg News

New Jersey Governor Chris Christie withstood critics when he killed a $12.4 billion transit tunnel under the Hudson River
to New York City. Now, on the verge of his second term, he’s at the center of another commuter fury over four days of
traffic tie-ups at the George Washington Bridge , the world's busiest. The Republican governor's opponents in New Jersey
as well as inWashington are trying to build a case that unannounced lane closures were orchestrated to punish a
community whose Democratic mayor failed to endorse the re-election of Christie, a possible 2016 presidential contender.
Christie, 51, hasn't explained the reasons for the four-hour delays that brought traffic to a standstill in Fort Lee. Bill Baroni,
the governor's top appointee at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, which runs the bridge, resigned
yesterday. ' :

Gov. Christie Appoints Livingston Native To Lead Port Authority :

Deborah Gramiccioni, who graduated from Livingston High School, will replace Bill Baroni as executive deputy director of
the bi-stale agency. '

By Mike D'Onofrio

Livingston Patch

Gov. Chris Christie tapped a Livingston native to be his top appointee in the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
as the governor accepts high-level resignations from the bi-state agency after September closures of several lanes to the
George Washington Bridge. Deborah Gramiccioni will replace Bill Baroni as executive deputy director of the Port
Authority after Baroni resigned Friday, according to NorthJersey.com. The resignation of Baroni is the second high-level
executive at the bi-state agency in the last two weeks. The other executive who recently resigned was David Wildstein,
the former agency’s director of interstate capital projects and the former Repubtlican mayor of Livingston, according to
NorthJersey.com. Baroni and Wildstein came under intense scrutiny after the latter announced the closure of several
fanes in September to the George Washington Bridge that are usually dedicated to Fort Lee traffic, according to

" NorthJersey.com.

Christie; Bridge Traffic Controversy 'Sensationalized’
By Sandy Fitzgerald '
Newsmax

New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie is frustrated with the growirg scandal over the George Washington Bridge lane closures
that gridiocked Fort Lee's morning traffic for four days in September. However, legislative hearings have led to the
resighations of two of his close associates, reported The New York Times. In addition, allegations that the closures were
ordered in retribution against Fort Lee Mayor Mark Sokolich, a Democrat who refused to back Christie's reelection efforts,
are growing. On Friday, Bill Baroni, the governor's chief appointee at the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey,
stepped down.

Bumpy Ride: How Chris Christie’s Traffic Scandal May Wreck His Presidential Bid
By Trevor LaFauci .
Politicus USA

Friday the 13th was a very unlucky day for Chris Christie. So unlucky, in fact, that it might cost him a chance at the
presidency. Governor Chris Christie found himself in hot water this week after a story broke that initially appeared to be
too sensational to be true. The story goes that in mid-September, two lanes were closed on the George Washington
Bridge, an incident that led to extensive traffic backups for three days out of the town of Fort Lee, New Jersey. Clearly,
this was a case of bad timing and nothing more. However, rumors began to circulate that these jane closures were done
by Christie as retribution to Fort Lee Democratic mayor Mark Sokolich, who refused to endorse Christie's re-election bid.
Sounds far fetched, right? Here's where the story gets interesting. Last Friday, The Rachel Maddow Show reported that
a man by the name of David Wildstein, the director of interstate capital projects at the Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey, announced his resignation, effective January 1st, 2014,

As snow blankets region, slowdowns at the airports and on the roads

By Lisa Rose

The Star-Ledger
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Snow is beginning to snart air traffic, with cancellations and arrival delays in Newark and New York. The Associated Press
is reporting that more than 300 flights have been canceled at Newark Liberty International Airport while planes landing at

__John F. Kennedy Airport are arriving about an hour late, according to FlightView , an air travel website. At LaGuardia

~ irport, flights are arriving up to 30 minutes late, according to FlightView. Things are looking better on the rails. Most NJ
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_[ransit trains are running on or close to schedule.

AVIATION

Snowstorm Causes Delays at New York Airports
By Daniel E. Slotnik
New York Times — (Full Text)

A winter storm that was expected to blanket New England and the Ohio Valley with a foot or more of snow over the '
weekend caused significant delays and cancellations at New York City airports on Saturday, officials said. The Federal
Aviation Administration said that flights into Kennedy International Airport would be delayed by an average of about two
and a half hours until late Saturday night. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey said that 366 flights had been
canceled -at Newark Liberty international Airport as of 6:30 p.m., with 62 cancellations at Kennedy and 50 at La Guardia
Airport. The National Weather Service reported that five inches of snow had fallen in Central Park by 10 p.m. and that six
inches had fallen on the Upper West Side by 9:30 p.m. Total accumulation could reach up to 10 inches, it said, with about
a quarter of an inch of ice after the snow turned to sleet or freezing rain overnight. Gusts of up to 35 miles per hour were
possible. A winter storm warning was in effect until six a.m. Sunday, according to the Weather Service. The Metropolitan
Transportation Authority said on its website on Saturday evening to allow for additional travel time. The storm began on
Friday in the Midwest, covering parts of Hiinois with more than 10 inches of snow. The Associated Press reported that four
people had died in car crashes caused by the weather in Missouri. ‘

LaGuardia bus finally takes off

Zippy new Q70 brings relief after decades of slow slog on Q33
- By Marine Cole

Crain's New York Business

" |t used to take Delta Air Lines employee Zaird Caicedo up to 90 minutes or more—depending on traffic—to get to his job

at LaGuardia Airport. Frequently he got in late. But on Sept. 8, that all changed when the Metropolitan Transportation
Authority replaced its infamously erratic Q33 bus, which ran from the Jackson Heights/Roosevelt Avenue subway station
in Queens to the airport, with the Q70 Limited bus. The new service has not only halved Mr. Caicedo's bus commute, but
it has also done so reliably. “This is perfect,” he said. *I'm always on time now.” After years of effort to find the most
efficient and affordable way to connect Queens and much of Manhattan to LaGuardia by public transportation, the MTA
has finally come up with a winner, riders say.

PA says it will no longer shoot airport owls
By Rich Bochmann
Times Ledger

The borough’s airports will work with the state to humanely remove snowy owls that pose safety threats to aircraft in lieu
of shooting them, officials said. The Port Authority said it is working with the state Department of Environmental .
Conservation to put together a program to trap and remove the nomadic birds from John F. Kennedy International and
LaGuardia airports. “The Port Authority's goal is to strike a balance in humanely controlling bird populations at and around
the agency's airports to safeguard passengers on thousands of aircrafts each day,” the agency said ina statement
released Monday night. “Over the past two weeks, five planes at JFK, Newark Liberty and LaGuardia airports were struck
by snowy owls that have been migrating to our region in far higher than typical numbers this year.”

Snowy-ow! overflow a risk to N.Y.-area airporis

Birds popularized by the Harry Potter books are heading south this year in larger numbers than usual and have been
hanging out at airports in the New York area. At least five have died in encounters with airplanes.

By Tina Susman

Los Angeles Times

First terrapins. Now snowy owls. Humans are not the only species flocking to airpotts this holiday season. At least five
times in the past few weeks, airliners at JFK, LaGuardia and Newark Liberty airports have been hit by the fluffy owls,
which airport and Nationat Audubon Society officials agree are migrating south in far higher numbers than normal. One
was even seen in Bermuda recently, said Glenn Phillips, executive director of New York City Audubon. Phillips speculates
that it's an ow! overflow from a population boom back home, on the edges of the Arctic Circle. The question facing the
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Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, which manag'es the airports, is how best to control the goiden-eyed white

creatures: by culling or by capturing.

TV.CLIPS

MSNBC Part 1 - GWB lane closures controversy.

MSNBC Part 2 - GWB lane closures controversy.

'WNYC FM - GWB lane closures controversy.
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Sent: Monday, December 18, 2013 7:49 AM
Subject: Morning Clips 12.16.13
ANYNJ

Relations between Gov. Cuomo, Gov. Christie growing uneasy over political spats (video)

The governors of New York and New Jersey have had a close relationship for the first three years of
Cuomo’s term, with the two pushing together for federal aid after Hurricane Sandy and cooperating over the
bistate Port Authority. But recent tensions signal the beginning of a rivalry leading up to a presidential race
by the potential contenders, an expert says.

By Kenneth Lovett

New York Daily News

1t's getting less neighborly between two political heavyweights: Gov. Cuomo and his New Jersey counterpart,
Chris Christie. The two outsized personalities have had a good relationship during Cuomo’s first three years in
office, working together on a push for federal aid following Hurricane Sandy, controlling the bistate Port
Authority and even occasionally having dinner together. But that has been tested in recent weeks — even as
those close to the two are playing down any tension. “We now have the bistate presidential skirmish, and this is
the first round,” said veteran Democratic consultant Hank Sheinkopf. The first incident that may have frayed
cordial ties between the two govs occurred after Christie, head of the Republican governors association, met
with Westchester County Executive Rob Astorino, who is considering a challenge against Cuomo, 2 Democrat,
next year. Cuomo publicly said that Christie had called him to rebut a report that he told Astorino he was
prepared to go all out 1o help him beat the Democratic governor next year. Cuomo’s comments put Christie'in

< an awkward situation with the national Republican Party, already wary of him because of his embrace of
_'President Obama post-Hurricane Sandy. More recently, Cuomo was virtually silent over a Port Authority

ontroversy in which a Christie appointee ordered two of three lanes on the George Washington Bridge shut
down for several days in September, leading to traffic delays of up to four hours that spilled into Fort Lee, N.J.
Some insiders said he was letting Christie twist in the wind. Port Authority Deputy Executive Director Bill
Baroni said the lanes were ordered closed to conduct a traffic study — a statement contradicted by PA
Executive Director Pat Foye, a Cuomo appointee. New Jersey Democrats said the move was retaliation against
the Democratic Fort Lee mayor for not endorsing Christie’s reelection this year. Cuomo referred to the incident
last week as a New Jersey issue. Baroni and another Christie appointee have since resigned from the Port
Authority. :

Analysts: Big fights ahead for Christie

His national ambitions make him a ripe target
By Bob Jordan , Asbury Park Press ‘

The Courier Post

The recent startling housecleaning at the Port Authority forced two of Chris Christie’s closest friends and top
advisers out early from jobs that paid a combined $440,000, a rare political setback for the 51-year-old
Republican governor. But analysts say Christie can expect other bruising fights when he begins his second term
in office Jan. 21 — thanks to his national ambitions and because New Jersey’s term limit for governors makes '
him a ripe target for state Democrats Jooking to settle old scores. “There’s going to be plenty of heat from inside
the state, and the national Democrats, folks who did virtually nothing to help Chris Christie’s opponent in the

gubernatorial election, are taking Christie seriously now,” said Ben Dworkin, a Rider University political

_* scientist. “That’s because he’s the presumptive favorite to win the GOP 2016 presidential nomination. He’sa .

threat to the national' Democrats.”’ Bill Baroni, the deputy executive director, and David Wildstein, another
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Christie appointee, left the Port Authority of Ne

w York and New Jersey in the wake of a furor over lane

closures from Fort Lee to the George Washington Bridge. Christie’s critics claim the closures were meant as
//-f*\nunishment for the town’s mayor, who refused to endorse the governor in his re-election bid.

", Authority Scandal Is Result of Leadership, Patronage Mess, Analysts Say

By Mark J. Magyar
NI Spotlight

Transportation experts warned of dangers of growing cronyism, gubernatorial interference months before rogue lane
closings in Fort Lee. The Bridge-gate scandal that forced the resignations of two of Gov. Chris Christie’s Port Authority
appointees was the inevitable result of divided leadership, growing patronage, and increased gubernatorial meddiing in
the operations of the multibillion-dollar New York-New Jersey agency, transportation experts said yesterday. In fact,
Jameson W. Doig, who wrote the definitive history of the Port Authority, warned almost two years ago of the dangers
inherent in the growing "politicization” of the bistate agency. He also cautioned against the transformation of its 12
commissioners into “obedient assistants to the governors, passively accepting patronage appointments and whatever

actions fit a governor's short-term political needs.” D
has enveloped the Port Authority, the mega-agency

oig said yesterday he was not surprised by the growing scandal that
that oversees airports, bridges, tunnels, ports, the PATH light-rail

system, and the World Trade Center in New York and New Jersey. The scandal has already forced the resignations of
Christie’s top two operatives at the Port Authority - Deputy Executive Director Bill Baroni and Interstate Projects Director
David Wildstein. It has sparked a series of subpoenas and legislative hearings, and has been seized on by Democrats

nationally to attack Christie, the GOP frontrunner for

president in 2016.

Doblin: GWB lane closure included 9/11 anniversary

By Alfred P. Doblin
The Record

HERE'S the flaw in David Wildstein's story abo
local lanes to the George Washington Bridge in

ut ordering a traffic study on whether there was a need for three
Fort Lee: 9/11. Wildstein's infamous decision to have a top-

( - secret study of what would happen if two of three local lanes were closed in Fort Lee affected the week of Sept.

", including the anniversary of 9/11. 1 do not know what went on in the mind of David Wildstein, then a high-
ranking Port Authority of New York and New Jersey official. Maybe he was not just a political appointee, full
of his own importance and willing to create a traffic nightmare in a Bergen County town because the
Democratic mayor of that town refused to endorse Republican Chris Christie for a second term as govemor.
Maybe he decided that a double-secret, tell-nobody-in-Fort-Lee traffic study was just the ticket for
understanding why those entitled people in Fort Lee thought they had a right to special access.to the GWB
when people, say, in Westfield do not. While we are on that subject, if the state of New Jersey really wants to

help Atlantic City, it should give A.C. residents
geography.

Exec Wrapped Up In George Washington Bridge

local lanes to the George Washington Bridge. Damn the

Scandal Buys Domains With Public Officials’ Names

David Wildstein Announced Resignation Earlier This Month

By CBSNewYork/AP
CBS NY

Why is the Port Authority official who allegedly ordered the closures of local-access lanes to the George
Washington Bridge buying up Internet domain address bearing the names of public officials? The Record of
Woodland Park reported that David Wildstein, the Port Authority’s second-most powerful appointee from New

Jersey who announced his resignation earlier thi

s month, bought domains that use the names of Pat Foye, the

authority’s top executive; Barbara Buono, a Democratic state senator who lost to Gov. Chris Christie in this

year’s gubernatorial race; and her running mate,

labor leader Milly Silva. It’s not clear why David Wildstein

_ made the purchases. He declined the newspaper’s request for comment, and a top political strategist for Christie

said neither he nor the governor were aware of Wildstein’s activities. “This was done independently of the

campaign and without any authorization,” Mike

DuHaime said. “The governor had no knowledge either.”
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Port Authority official behind GWB closure hought domains named for boss, Christie rivals
By Ryan Hutchins

= The Star-Ledger

he growing scandal over September's puzzling closure of George Washington Bridge lanes just got even

weirder. A top Port Authority official who ordered the lane closures has been quietly purchasing internet
domain names related to the agency’s executive director and political adversaries to Republican Gov. Chris
Christie, The Record reports. David Wildstein, who plans to resign as the Port Authority’s director of interstate
capital projects, bought patfoye.com, according to the report. Pat Foye is the authority’s executive director, a
critic of the closures and was appointed by New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, a Democrat, Wildstein, who went .
to high school with Christie, also purchased domain names related to former gubernatorial candidate Barbara
Buono and her running mate, Milly Silva, the report says. The Record reported that he owns buonosilva.org and
millysilva.com. Buono, a state Senator from Middlesex County, lost to Christie in November’s general election.
The Record said it was not clear why Wildstein — who once anonymously ran the political site PolitickerNJ —
has purchased those and dozens of other domains, noting he declined to comment. Christie’s top political
strategist told the paper that neither the campaign nor the governor were aware Wildstein was buying the
domains.

Ex-Port Authority exec buys officials’ web domains
By Associated Press
Wall Street Journal — Full Text

A former Port Authority official who allegedly ordered the mysterious lane closures at the Geotge Washington
Bridge has reportedly been buying Internet domain addresses that use the names of public officials. The Record
of Woodland Park (http://bit.ly/1hVkvsh) says it's not clear why David Wildstein made the purchases. He
declined their request for comment, and a top political strategist for Gov. Chris Christie said neither he nor the

" governor were aware 0f Wildstein's activities. "This was done independently of the campaign and without any

juthorization,” Mike DuHaime said. "The governor had no knowledge either.” Among the addresses that were
purchased are ones that use the name of Pat Foye, the authority's top executive; Barbara Buono, a Democratic
state senator who lost to Christie in this year's gubernatorial race, and her running mate, labor leader Milly
Silva. Those officials and others were unaware Wildstein reserved their Internet identities. Some were stunned
to hear about the purchases. "It's amusing, but also creepy and strange,” Silva told the newspaper. "The notion
that this person purchased domain names I might seek to use is troubling.” Internet records show Wildstein has
purchased at least 48 domains and has renewed some of them annually. Domain names typically cost less than
$10 a year. ' '

None of the domain names are redirected to sinister websites and most take users to the website of Wildstein's
favorite baseball team, the New York Yankees. Wildstein served as the port authority's director of interstate
capital projects before he stepped down on Friday. He is a childhood friend of the governor, who had appointed
him to the post. Wildstein has been among several officials named in an escalating probe into whether Christie
loyalists deliberately created traffic jams at the George Washington Bridge in early September in an act of
political retribution. The governor has denied the lane closings at the bridge into New York City were
politically motivated. The town on the New Jersey side of the bridge is Fort Lee, whose Democratic mayor did
not endorse Christie in his re-election campaign last month. While Christie is a Republican, his campaign
focused heavily on bipartisan support to bolster his image as a pragmatic executive who will work with his
political opponents when he needs to.

PORT COMMERCE

‘Changes in China's recycling could cost N.J. towns cash

By James M. O’Neill
The Record
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A crackdown on trash halfway around the world has disrupted the U.S. recycling industry and could cost North
Jersey municipalities some of the coveted revenue they earn from selling the paper, plastic and aluminum cans

| — that residents put out at the curb. For much of this year, China has rejected bales of recyclables shipped from the
‘\\. .

Tnited States that are too contaminated by regular trash. China’s effort to erect what’s become known as a

Zreen fence” against contaminated recyclables has prompted recycling companies here to start charging
financial penalties to the towns and corporate clients whose recyclables are tainted with too much regular '
garbage. “Make rio mistake: This s a serious situation that can have major repercussions for the future of the
recycling industry in the U.S..” Chris Riviello, managing partner of Atlantic Coast Fibers, a Passaic-based
recycling company, told the municipalities it serves in a recent letter. 1t’s not clear how much North Jersey
towns stand to lose, but some municipalities make between $300,000 and $500,000 on recycling. And towns in
Bergen County could be especially vulnerable because they use a system in which their recycling hauls are
more likely than those in Passaic County to include regular trash. Given the region’s proximity to the Port of
Newark, much of the recyclables collected in North Jersey, particularly paper, gets sent abroad, where mills turn
it into new products. Much of it is sold to China, which bought $11.3 billion in scrap metal, plastic and paper
from the U.S. in 2011.

TV & RADIO CLIPS

WOR-AM (radio) ~ GWB lane closures
News 12 NJ — GWB lane closures
WINS AM (radio) - GWB lane closures
WCBS-NY (radio) — GWB lane closures
WCBS-NY — GWB lane closures
WPIX11 - GWB lane closures .

. WABC-AM - GWB lane closures
7 NY1 - Fulton Center/ Connection to WTC
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From: King, Rudolph
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013:7:44 AM
Subject: ' Morning Clips - 11.15.13
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{NYNJ

Chairman of Port Authority Comments on Potential $400 Million Lawsuit it Faces From Jersey City
Over Taxes

Joshua Burd

NJBiz — Full Text ' :

The head of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey defended his agency ahead of a $400 million
tawsduit it could face from Jersey City, which seeks to have the bistate entity pay higher taxes for a host of
properties it owns around the city. Port Authority Chairman David Samson told NJBIZ: "We usually do not
comment on threatened or pending litigation, but | can tell you the Port Authority is in compliance with its legal
and contractual obligations." Earlier this week, Jersey City Mayor Steven Fulop said he planned to sue the
agency for $400 million, citing "economic damages caused by the Port Authority's unfair and outdated tax
agreements with the city." Fulop said agreements for scores of properties have cost the city hundreds of
millions of dollars in lost tax revenue over several decades, and that agency officials have been completely
unresponsive" to his outreach efforts since he took office in July. All told, the city alleges the Port Authority
pays $2.2 million annually for properties whose current assessments should generate more than $18 million in
taxes. Officials from the authority, whose board met this week, have declined to respond ahead of pending
litigation. Meantime, some state lawmakers came out in defense of the agency, including Sen. Michael
Doherty, who said the threat of the lawsuit was "hypocrisy” considering state tax exemptions enjoyed by the
city. ' ‘ ' -

WTC

~_WNTC Security Plan Resisted — Opinion

manda Fung
Crain’s NY Business — Full Text _ ‘
Local residents are not happy with the New York Police Department's security plan for the World Trade Center.
In fact, a group of lower Manhattan residents is preparing to sue the NYPD Thursday over the plan, stating that
it will leave the center in "fortresslike isolation” and the area around it "as impervious to traffic as the Berlin
Wall," according to The New York Times. ,
The WTC Neighborhood Alliance, made up of a dozen residents and one local shop owner, claims that the
environmental impact statement for the area was flawed in its analysis and did not take into account alternative
solutions. Meanwhile, 72-story 4 World Trade Center officially opened Wednesday. The Silverstein Properties’
office tower will be home to the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey and the city's Human Resources
Adminsitration. -

Residents plan to sue NYPD over WTC security plan

Associated Press — Updated — 11.14.13 - 5:50PM — full Text ‘

NEW YORK (AP) - Some lower Manhattan residents are suing police over the security plan for the World
Trade Center site. The WTC Neighborhood Alliance filed a suit Thursday in Manhattan. The plan calls for 3-
foot-tall barriers and a secured zone: around the trade center. Only vehicles that can prove they have business
in the trade center or have been previously certified would be allowed in. The suit says the plan will leave the
center in "fortress-like isolation™ and the area around it "as impervious to vehicular traffic as the Berlin Wall."
The city Law Department says the importance of security at a site that terrorists targeted "cannot be
overstated.” City lawyers note that pedestrians and bicyclists will be able to move fre¢ly there. The suit asks to
get the plan annulled. ‘
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Moody’s Adds WTC Space ‘
By Laura Kusisto

- Wall Street Journal — Full Text .
Moody's Corp. MCO +0.83% , the anchor tenant of the first tower to be rebuilt in Lower Manhattan after the

‘ept. 11, 2001, terrorist attacks, is expanding again downtown. The company, which includes both the credit-
rating unit and an analytics arm, is taking the top three floors of 7 World Trade Center, a 52-story building
developed by Larry Silverstein that was the first to replace those destroyed by the 9/11 attacks. When it
opened about seven years ago, some predicted the building would struggle to attract large tenants, but leases
by Moody's, which agreed to occupy a third of the tower, and music licensing company BMI provided early
evidence the area could bounce back. Moody's is subleasing its 129,000-square-foot space from Germany's
Portigon Financial Services, which emerged from WestLB after the company underwent arestructuring a
couple of years ago. It leased the space in 2008. Portigon, a portfolio-services provider, is currently undergoing
a restructuring and has reduced both administrative and personnel expenses by about a third, according to an
August news release. The company didn't respond to a request for comment. The asking rent for the space
was $65 a square foot, significantly higher than the average asking rent for top space in Lower Manhattan,
which is nearly $46 a square foot, according to Newmark Grubb Knight Frank. Moody's has expanded in 7
World Trade Center, even as many financial-services companies cut back on space during the recession. It
first leased about 580,000 square feet in 2006 and added about 80,000 square feet of expansion space in
2007. "It's nice to see a downtown tenant expanding. You see so much talk about companies compressing,
that it's good to see one going the other way," said Mark Weiss, a broker at Newmark Grubb Knight Frank, who
represented Portigon. A spokesman for Moody's said it has seen strong market demand for its research,
ratings and analytical products in recent years. mpe've secured additional space at 7 World Trade Center to
support our needs while remaining committed to downtown,” he said. Cushman & Wakefieid, which
represented Moody's, declined to comment.

TB&T

~ _ Doblin: Should Have Been Ice Cream Cones at the GWB - Editorial
- Alfred P. Doblin

[he Record

THERE IS a logical explanation as to why three local lanes to the George Washington Bridge were
mysteriously closed in September. Someone inside the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey wanted to
give commuters a gift. Yes, a gift. This employee, someone high up enough to matter, someone with, let's say
edge, remembered Governor Christie became a YouTube sensation because he liked his ice cream cones. S50
it being hot September and all, this Port Authority employee told someone, “Let's get some cones to the GWB."
The lower-level employee, not understanding the edgy guy wanted ice cream cones, sent traffic cones instead.
Of course, the possibility that the lane closures were political payback aimed at the mayor of Fort Lee for not
endorsing Christie for governor is an equally plausible theory. According to The Wall Street Journal, David
Wildstein, an upper-level Port-Authority employee with ties to Christie, ordered up the cones. Wildstein isn't
talking. No one at the Port Authority wants to identify the individual who ordered the lane closures despite
continued requests for information by state Sen. Loretta Weinberg, D-Teaneck. Weinberg promises not to
relent. 1 believe her. The executive director of the Port Authority, Patrick Foye, has said the lane closures were
«ill-advised” and “subverted” agency policy. The action may even have been illegal. Still, no one is explaining
what happened. The Port Authority’s logo might as well be a great big clam shell.

GWB Lane Closure Controversy

MY9 NJ

Fort Lee, New Jersey - Controversy continues surrounding the recent unexpected and unannounced lane
closures on the George Washington Bridge that impacted thousands of drivers trying to get to work. Senator
Loretta Weinberg led the charge yesterday at a Port Authority event to try and get some answers regarding
these closures. “Did somebody use the George Washington Bridge for some petty political reason? Maybe it's
just because the Mayor's a pain in the rear-end to them because he represents Fort Lee which is the town that
leads into the George Washington Bridge so there are a lot of unanswered questions,” Weinberg said.

Aviation - '
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Cocaine Diapers, Machine Guns, Ammo Among Haul Confiscated at Area Airports in Last Three Years
Oren Yaniv ' '

- NY Daily News
\ ’Cocaine stashed in diapers, jeans soaked with liquid-coke, one missile and 1.6 million rounds of ammo —

at's some of the haul confiscated from area airports, according to a report released Thursday. An eye-
popping total of six tons of hard drugs were seized in Kennedy and Newark Airports over the past three years.

Airport Noise Bill Veto ‘Really a Victory’

Scott Eidler

Newsday — Full Text

Gov. Andrew M. Cuomo directed the Port Authority to study aircraft noise over Long Island and hold public
hearings about the issue. Cuomo ordered the work after vetoing a bill late Wednesday that called for the study
but needed approval from New Jersey lawmakers. The legislation was seen as a pivotal first step for Nassau
and Queens residents who have claimed a rise in flights at Kennedy and LaGuardia airports has increased jet
noise in their communities. "l recognize that aircraft noise has been a concern for residents of Queens County
and Nassau County," the governor wrote in his veto memo. "Therefore, rather than wait for New Jersey to
enact companion legislation that would require . . . studies at ail Port Authority airports, | am vetoing this bill but -
directing the Port Authority to conduct noise studies” for LaGuardia and Kennedy. He also called for a
"community roundtable” for airport noise and related issues. The veto is "really a victory," State Sen. Kemp
Hannon (R-Garden City), sponsor of the Senate bill, said Thursday. "That's what we wanted to get, we want to
be able to show the world how some of these homes are being inundated with noise.” Co-sponsor Sen. Jack
Martins (R-Mineola) said Cuomo's veto was "3 better outcome” and "prevented the possibility that New Jersey
wouldn't have acted on the legislation.” New York's Democratic Sens. Charles Schumer and Kirsten Gillibrand
and Democratic Reps. Steve (srael and Grace Meng lauded the governor's decision, noting they had called for
such community roundtable hearings. "Residents living among the highest air traffic in the country should have
every opportunity to present their views to the appropriate authorities and a vehicle to gather information and
hold people accountable,” Schumer said in a statement. Assemb. Edward Ra (R-Franklin Square), co-sponsor
of the Assembily bill, called Cuomo’s directive "the largest step that has been taken on this issue.”

3etter Airplane Noise Monitoring System to Come to Boro: Officials

Times Ledger

Queens is getting a new system for monitoring noise from area airports, officials from the Port Authority of New
York & New Jersey said last week. State Assemblywoman Marge Markey (D-Maspeth) called a meeting Nov.
6 at Maspeth Town Hall for officials from the Port Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration to address
longstanding complaints about noise from airplanes flying into and out of LaGuardia and Kennedy International
airports. Residents came from Woodside, Middle Village, Maspeth, Eimhurst, Woodside and Jackson Heights
for the meeting. Edward Knoesel, manager of the Port Authority’s environmental services aviation department,
announced a new Airport Noise and Operations Monitoring System is in the process of being implemented
throughout the borough. '

United Airlines to Serve Atlantic City Airport
Samantha Henry
Associated Press — Full Text
NEWARK. N.J. (AP) - United Airlines will soon offer non-stop flights to Atlantic City International Airport, a
move that New Jersey officials hope will boost the falling fortunes of the seaside gambling resort. United
Chairman Jeff Smisek was joined Thursday by Gov. Chris Christie and New Jersey's Democratic Senate
President Steve Sweeney at Newark Liberty International Airport to announce the airline would begin non-stop
daily service to Atlantic City from its hubs in Chicago and Houston - the nation’s third- and fourth-largest cities -
starting April 1. "United's new Atlantic City service will drive business, tourism and ‘economic development
throughout the southern part of the state," Smisek said. The additional service is one of Atlantic City's most
pressing needs as its local market continues to decline under pressure from casinos in neighboring states.
Casino revenue in Atlantic City has fallen from $5.¢ billion in 2008 to just over $3 billion last year. Christie said
the added service is part of a "renewed focus” his administration - with support from Sweeney and others- had
been placing on trying to revive Atlantic City's sagging fortunes. He said they were "giving every opportunity for
Atlantic City to continue 1o grow and prosper and for the citizens of South Jersey and the whole state to benefit
" from that future growth.” Christie made a brief appearance at the airport Thursday morning after canceling

3
PA - BB - 000241



what would have been his first out-of-state speech since winning re-election last week. A Christie spokesman
said the governor was fighting off a cold and had to cut back his schedule. The Port Authority of New York and
_New Jersey took over operation of the Atlantic City International Airport in July, under a 15-year agreement
with The South Jersey Transportation Authority. The airport never turned a profit under SJTA control. It saw a

- 8 percent drop in passenger traffic during the first four months of 2013 compared to the previous year. United

announced Thursday that daily flights from Chicago would depart at 8:10 a.m. daily, arriving in Atlantic City at
11:17 a.m. Return flights will depart Atlantic City at 11:52 a.m. and arrive in Chicago at 1:10 p.m. From
Houston, United's flight to Atlantic City will depart at 7 p.m. daily, arriving at 11:20 p.m. The return flight will
depart Atlantic City at 6 a.m. and arrive in Houston at 8:49 a.m. United Express carrier ExpressJet will operate
the Atlantic City flights with 50-seat Embraer ERJ-145 aircraft.
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From: PubliM

Sent: - Friday, December 13, 2013 7:30 AM
Subject: : Morning Clips
ANYNJ

Investigating Political Hack Work Near the George Washington Bridge
By Jirm Dwyer
New York Times ~ (Full Text)

Apparently — by which | mean, definitely — a political hack shut lanes entering the George Washington Bridge for five
days in.September and ruined traffic. The motive remains a matter of speculation, as no credible explanation and only
several false ones have been put forward by the agency operating the bridge, the Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey. In the interests of informed speculation, please note the following circumstances. First, the mayor of Fort Lee,
N.J., the borough adjacent to the bridge and the one that suffered most from the sudden shutdown of two of its three
access lanes, had just failed to come through with an expected endorsement of Gov. Chris Christie for re-election. And
second, the hack who closed the lanes got his job-at the Port Authority through the patronage of Governor Christie, a high
school classmate. Governor Christie’s man was on a corer in Fort Lee at 7 a.m. on the first day of the lane closings,
watching the traffic monstrosity build, according to recent testimony at hearings in New Jersey. So apparently — by which
| mean, maybe — this was an act of retribution against the Democratic mayor of Fort Lee for his failure to join others of his
party in making the case that Mr. Christie was irresistibly bipartisan. During the four and a half days of mayhem, elected
officials pleaded for help from an aide to David Samson, the chairman of the Port Authority. Mr. Samson, another Christie
appointee, has yet to talk pubticly about what happened and did not respond to emailed questions on Thursday. (As The
Record noted, Mr. Samson was openly outraged about jams on other bridges.) A New Jersey Assembly committee has
subpoenaed phone, text and email records from the Port Authority, which could map out this episode in all its infuriating
detail. The idea that a politician could use government resources to punish an enemy, perceived or otherwise, is not all
that startling. But the surprise here is the blunt instrument that was used. By long custom — heck, by interstate pact — the
Port Authority is a machine designed for the pleasure of politicians in two states. Jobs are split 50-50: The chairman‘is

_ appointed by New Jersey's governor, the executive director by New York's. A police official from one state, a deputy from

" the other. It is the Noah's Ark of patronage, and the agency's bylaws spell out the order in which the two-by-twos are

-ought on board. The board is composed of gubernatorial contributors, cronies and lobbyists, who carve up billions in
contracts and bond deals and construction projects, because the Port Authority is a whirlwind of revenues from tolls and
fees. The George Washington Bridge alone brings in $646 million a year. Fully assembled, the whole Port Authority
operation is a political orgasmatron, the machine Woody Allen imagined for the 22nd century in “Sleeper,” only without
politicians. “It's not like a sewage authority — it has a budget bigger than 26 other U.S. states,” said John S. Wisniewski, a
Democratic assemblyman who has been running the hearings on the episode. “it's like Louisiana under Huey Long,
except it's a collective Huey Long — no one person can control the agency. You have rival gangs.” Mr. Christie shares
control of the agency and its spoils with Gov. Andrew M. Cuomo, and the two have, for the most part, played nicely with
each other. Mr. Christie, though, is said to have complained to Mr. Cuomo about the aggressive digging into the creation
of the traffic jams by an appointee of Mr. Cuomo’s, Patrick J. Foye, the executive director of the Port Authority, according
to The Wall Street Journal. Mr. Foye has testified that he did not learn about the lane closings — the agency's
professional staff had objected to them — until they had been in effect for four days, as the calls were going to New
Jersey appointees. The official who closed the lanes, David Wildstein, resigned last week just before the legislative
hearings began. He has yet to explain his action, though initially, the Port Authority press office announced that it was part
of a “traffic study.” Mr. Foye has said there was no such study. So for what reason were tens of thousands of people
delayed for hours, immense amounts of pollution added to the air, and ambulances, fire trucks and police cars slowed?
Perhaps it was retribution. Or maybe it was sheer stupidity. A third explanation is that it was both dumb and nasty. That
seems to exhaust the possibilities. '

7 more subpoenas issued in escalating probe into George Washington Bridge lane closures
By Shawn Boburg
Record

Seven more subpoenas were issued on Thursday in an escalating investigation by lawmakers into George Washington
Bridge lane closures that clogged Fort Lee streets in September and have led to speculation that the span was used for
_ political payback. The additional subpoenas landed as the Christie administration was forced to address a report that the
governor had called New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo to complain that one of Cuomo's Port Authority appointees was
t
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. pursuing the bridge controversy too vigorously. Christie and Cuomo jointly control the Port Authority. And Cuomo's top

executive appointee at the agency has called the lane closures, ordered by a Christie aide, abusive and potentially illegal.

. Executive Director Pat Foye also provided explosive testimony in Trenton earlier this week. Christie’s spokesman,
“‘Michael Drewniak, would hot confirm the phone conversation between the governors, reported in a Wall Street Journal
_srticle that cited an anonymous source. Drewniak said the two governors speak often and that their discussions are

rivate. It's unclear if the call took place before or after Foye's testimony.

PA officials say they were instructed to keep Fort Lee in the dark
Fort Lee Suburbanite '

In hours-long testimonies before the state Assembly's transportation- committee on Dec. 9, two Port Authority officials
admitted that they were instructed to keep Fort Lee in the dark about George Washington Bridge lane closures that
enveloped the borough in nearly five days of gridlock in September. The state Assembly Transportation Committee, on
Dec. 9, hears the testimonies regarding the closing of Fort Lee access lanes to the George Washington Bridge which
resulted in heavy, days-long traffic in September. Two Port Authority officials admitted that they were instructed to keep
Fort Lee in the dark about lane closures. Cedrick Fulton, director of tunnels, bridges and terminals for the agency, and his
subordinate Robert Durando, general manager of the George Washington Bridge and bus station, said David Wildstein,
the Port Authority's outgoing director of interstate projects, ordered the "traffic study" that reduced Fort Lee's entrance
fanes to the bridge from three to one in order to gauge the impact of the move on lanes reserved for outside traffic.
Wildstein thought informing Fort Lee of the planned closures would have skewed the data, said Durando, who was
ordered by Wildstein on Sept. 6 to implement the changes — just three days before they went into effect.

TBT

George Washington Bridge: maintaining world’s busiest span
My _Fox New York

The steel pate that was misaligned and backed up traffic on the George Washington Bridge Wednesday was repaired a
day later. We should expect more maintenance during late night, because a five-year plan to replace the 80-year-old

' bridge's steel support cables is underway. Overall how is the maintenar.ce of the George Washington Bridge? A civil

sngineering professor from CUNY says for its age it is overall good. Traffic on the George Washington Bridge was slow
moving even at 2 p.m. Thursday because of sheer volume of vehicles. The George Washington is the busiest bridge in
the world; more than 100 million vehicles crossing it so even a minor repair can cause traffic havoc.

AVIATION

Delta Air Lines confirms scheduie for Athens—New York, JFK nonstop service in 2014
By Vicky Karantzavelou
Travel Daily News

Delta Air Lines has confirmed that its seasonal nonstop flight between Athens 'Eleftherios Venizelos' Airport and New
York JFK will recommence, effective May 18, 2014, The flight will operate daily throughout the summer season using a
Airbus A330-300 aircraft with 292 seats in conjunction with Delta’s joint venture partner Air France KLM and Alitalia.
“Delta offers customers from Athens increased choice flying to the United States by offering our service when customers
most want to visit — during the peak summer months,” said Perry Cantarutti, Delta’s senior vice president for Europe,
Middle East and Africa. “Customers will also see the changes onboard as we continue to invest in praducts and services
with new onboard offerings and improved faciiities at JFK.” Delta's flight from Athens features 33 fully flat-bed seats in
BusinessElite. Each forward-facing seat converts to a 180-degree full flat-bed and offers direct aisle access in a 1x2x1
configuration. All feature a 10.6" individual screen and a broad range of on demand entertainment in addition to a 110v
AC power source and USB port. Delta is also offering Westin Heavenly in-flight bedding, designed and manufactured
exclusively for Delta by Westin Hotels & Resorts, in BusinessElite. In addition to the Westin Heavenly In-Flight bedding,
BusinessElite passengers will receive Delta’s Tumi amenity kit featuring Malin+Goetz products.

TV CLIPS

NEWS 12 NJ — GWB lane closures cantroversy.

‘PA - BB - 000244



I

From: » Hayes, Anthony

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2053 8:29 AM
To: Hayes, Anthony

“~Subject: Morning Clips: 11.23.13
(B&T:

The Assembly Transportation Committee To Hold Hearings On George Washington Bridge Closures The Paramus Post
By Mel Fabrikant :
http://www.paramuspost;comlarticle.php/201 31122161028804

The Assembly Transportation, Public Works and Independent Authorities Committee will meet on Monday, November 25,
2013 at 10:00 AM in Committee Room 11, 4th Floor, State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey. The committee will take
testimony from invited guests and the public concerning the decision by the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to
close, without prior public notice, access lanes to the George Washington Bridge in Fort Lee, New Jersey from September
9, 2013 to September 13, 2013. The committee will also take testimony concerning the safety hazards and economic
losses resulting from that closure. ,

WTC/PAPD:
NYPD vs. Port Authority in WTC power struggle NY Post By Philip Messing, Kevin Fascik and Natalie O'Neill
http://nypost.com/2013/1 1/23/truck-off-nypd-vs-port-authority-in-wtc-power-struggle/ } .

The guard dogs are marking their territory. For years, the Port Authority and the NYPD have battled over who should

provide security at Ground Zero — with each claiming jurisdiction over the hallowed site and trying to squeeze out the

other. The PA Police Department lobbed a salvo at its city-cop rivals last month by putting up a guard booth at the site

bearing the agency’s logo. The move riled NYPD officials, who retaliated Wednesday night by ordering cops to roil up a

massive mobile command center, bearing the department’s own giant logo, and park just feet away. Angry PAPD bosses
~ first tried to use diplomacy — asking the NYPD in the nicest way possible to lose the truck, sources said. But the

" department refused. i

_«ot to be oytdone by the city cops, the PAPD then looked to its own fleet for retaliation. A few hours later, they pulled up
behind the NYPD's truck with a newer, shinier, more high-tech command center that even had a satellite dish on top. “Our
truck came in the morning, and they brought theirs in the afternoon. It's like, look, ours is bigger and newer than yours,” an
NYPD officer told The Post. A PA insider said the guys in charge felt their territory was being invaded. *it's tantamount to
the NYPD parking their vehicle in someone else's driveway,” said the source.

SUPERBOWL:

At Super Bowl, New York and New Jersey Will Be Top Rivals NY Times By Jamés Barron
http://www.nytimes.com/2013/11 123lnyregion/at—super-bow|-new—york—and—new-jersey-will-be-top-rivals.html’?_r=0

For $9,199, a football fan can buy a sideline-seat-and-hotel-room package to the Super Bowl next year. The seat will be in
New Jersey, where the game will be played. But the hotel room will be in New York, where “Super Bow! Boulevard” will
stretch from Herald Square through Times Square with a temporary theme park and a 180-foot-tall toboggan slide. A
pregame tailgate party will fill a parking lot outside a racetrack in East Rutherford, N.J. But “Taste of the Super Bowl,” a
glittery event with celebrity chefs from across the country, will take place in New York. ’

The Super Bowl, the premier sporting event in the country, is coming to the New York City region for the first ttme, and
organizers are enthusiastically promoting it as an event being staged in two states. But while the global spotlight will shine
for several hours on Feb. 2 on MetLife Stadium when the game is actually played, almost all of the marquee events that
make the Super Bowl a magnet for celebrities, executives and others with big wallets are happening across the Hudson &,
River, in the city. ! B

PANYNJ:

PA - BB - 000245



Port Authority taking steps to ease Thanksgiving weekend travel The Jersey Journal By Michaelangelo Conte
http://www.nj.com/hudson/index.ssf/201 3/11/port_auth ority_taking_steps_to_ease_thanksgiving_weekend__travel.html

The Port Authority is taking steps to accommodate the roughly 4.7 million travelers expected to use its bridges, tunnels,

. airports and PATH trains through the Thanksgiving weekend. PATH trains will operate additional service prior to the
vening peak period on Wednesday to accommodate those leaving early for the holiday weekend. Additional service will
also be provided to accommodate those attending the Macy's Thanksgiving Day parade in New York City. The Port

Authority will provide extra services, including customer service representatives at airports, and will have a full

complement of toll collectors at tunnels and bridges. :

AVIATION:

$37M upgrade to fight flooding at LaGuardia Times Ledger By Philip Newman
hitp://www.timesledger.com/stories/201 3/47Maguardiaflood_all_2013_11_22_g.htm!

Gov. Andrew Cuomo has announced a $37.5 million project to protect LaGuardia Airport from flooding from storms like
Hurricane Sandy, which a year ago shut down the airport at a cost of $54 million a day. LaGuardia airport contributes in
excess of $13 billion in economic activity to the New York City region. More than 10,000 people work in or for the airport.
“Forty million is a lot of money at a time when the economy is slow and the budget is tight,” Cuomo said at a news
conference Sunday. *But think of it this way. One day of lost service at the airport 